LOUIS KOENIG 268

90 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 7825#

(512)-428-7440
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{40

25 MAY 1991

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.

SANTA ANA, CA 92706
.Dear Agnes -
....... 1820 ELBERT

Because | we have so many versions of the 1820 Elbert,
discordant in one way or another and to a greater or lessor
extent, I had yowed when next in DC to read the photostats of
the original 1in| the big books in the Search Room. Not knowing
if I'll ever get to DC again, I read wvery carefully the
microfilm in the Shreveport (excellent) genealogical library.
Here's the comparison of my reading with yours.

it fruitful to in

(I don't think
clude the other readings we have.)

The quality 1is not too bad but the reading is devilish
difficult becaus the (many) column headings are microfilmed
only on the fi&iﬁ page of the returns, thus leaving Lhe
succeeding frames igyout headings. Therefore you have to counl
columns. Even that' 1is devilish because the vertical lines
separating columns are sometimes faint so you have to guess at
distances. Here is my column assignment: (you will see it al

gistances
the top of my she

ets, enclosed)

1. 0-10

2 10-16

3 16-18

4. 16-26

5. 26-45

6. 45 & up

7. 0-10

8. 10-16

9. 16-26

10. 26-45

11. 45 & up

13 Agriclture
14 Commerce

15. Manufactures
16. Free colored & slaves



It is understood that the upper figure in each category means
less than; and that the 16-18 males are included in the 16-26 S0
that the 16-26 minus the 16-18 gives the 18-26.

You see my symbolism at the bottom of page 2 of the

1820. Now a row by row exploration of the differences:
Eli-jah I take this as Elijah Willis s/o Elijah and

Elizabeth Britt. He was 22 in 1820 and his wife Drucilla was 19
so CFC is correct and I must have read the wrong column.

Reuben His wife Mary Ann Clark was 30-40 in 1820 so
CFC must be right.

Isaac He was 32 in 1820 and wife Milly was 31 so
CFC must be right.

Pressly He was 30-40 in 1820 and wife White was
20-24, so CFC must be right.

Are you feeling good?

James p. 169 CFC reads as Turner. Surely not Turner (sec
below) but almost certain to be Betsy's James, m. Lucy Bradley.
James| was about 60 iN 1820 and Lucy same, so ages correspond
with | Betsy's James and Lucy. James was very prominent. in Elbert
and must be there one way or another.

James p. 189 This is 1listed by CFC but 1 missed it.

(Very| carefully, heh?) CFC's James p. 189 has the right ages
for James and Lucy. I haven't yet filled in my floaler sheets
for James and Lucy, so we'll let Betsy work on that one when she

returns from her furlough.

John p. 188 This is the mysterious floalter John who
was a minor in 1815 but had three daughters by 1820. 1If he was
a minor in 1815 he could not have been more than 25 in 1820.
Most others have read him as 16-26 too so CFC must be right.

Turner p. 187 Name is very garbled. Best I could do,
if I didn't have a preconceived notion, is the TER, or WER. 1
think it is an abbreviation er or r
TUR

Anyway that fits the generally accepted (if that means anything)
concept of Turner with a big entourage and many slaves.

Richard? p. 187 Missed by CFC. I never heard of a
Richard 1in Elbert. Hard to decipher name, but there's no olher
CFC listing to correspond. Maybe it's not even Christian.

----------------------------------------------------------------

Note that Pressley and Rufus Christian headed census
districts - which I believe were coincident with Mililia
Districts.



While I was at it 1 also conformed the 1840 Elbert. .
Only one difference. CFC has Rufus 50-60. Rufus was 53/54 in
1840 so CFC must be right.

Agnes, in addition to any comments you have in general
I'll ask you to again read your source if convenient and tell me
if I need to correct the indicated differring columns. l.ooks

like I was off by a whole column for Pressly and Isaac after
16-26.

Note with pardonable pride that almost every one of my

analyses comes out with CFC the champ! and me the chump!

LOU

1820
1840

Betsy, Jim, Meg .. for their interest and comments
Bruce ... as a horrible example.
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LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(512)-980-~-7440

3 JUN 1991
Dear Betsy -
yours of 9/23/90 to Bruce .....
1. Re 1765 deed. The three sons of Robert shared equally
in his patent of 1743, 1000 acres, that makes approximateﬂly 333
acres each. The 1765 deed sells by John and Drury 400 acres of

their 1inheritance 1in fee simple, that is 200 acres from each of
them. That left each with 133 acres of the 1000 acre patent.

There 1is no dower mentioned 1in the deed [though my
records say I have the deed itself, I'm damned if I can find it
6/3/91, but I have my own abstract of it]l. Since it was John's
land, 1i.e. his own separate property, a dower release from any
wife would not be needed. So that in itself does not say there
was or was not a "first wife". ’

John 1later sold "132" acres “Z% to somebody or other, i
forget just now but not relevant. That closed out his holdings
from the 1000 acres patent.

I'm not saying there was no "first wife" - merely that
we have no evidence for one - though a "first wife would be
handy to hang the John & James interlopers onto.

2. Bruce went to Albemarle but he had only a short time
available there so he didn't do the thorggh job we'd have
liked. But he brought back bushels of stuff we ( I at least)
would never have dug up - memoirs, histories, etc. 1I've just
had my conference with him over it all and will be a month
getting it all into my records.

3. No question but that Branch Walker, the newspaper
article author, 1is a descendant of John Meriwether Walker and
Susan Christian d/o John Harvey Christian. Oh fox
Parthenogenisis!

Lou L |
3, Jim, Meg, Bruce ﬁ“ \

0fte: I hold Betsy's mail until July or so.



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

June 22, 1991

Dy, "Louis Koenig
26890 Sherwood Forest Drive
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Dear Lous

Miracle of miracles! I went to Los Angeles yesterday fully expecting to see
another illegible microfilm of the Elbert County, Georgia, 1820 Census and
was delighted to see that they had a reel of remarkable clarity. Following
are my comments on the entries for which we still have discrepancies:

p. 169: I stand by my original interpretation of the name as Turner Christian.
His age bracket conforms to what we know of him; however, none of us has ever
completed a family group record for him and his second wife, Elizabeth (Penn)
(Leake) Christian. It now seems obvious that several of the unidentified
women in Elbert County, Georgia, belonged to them. The Charles W. Christian,
also on page 169, is undoubtedly his son by first wife, Charles Woodson Christian.
The William P. Christian on page 189 may be his son, William Payne Christian,
also by first wife, Anna (Payne) Christian.

p. 189: I believe the James Christian on that page is the James of
James and Lucy (Bradley) Christian fame.

p. 187: The man whose name you questioned as Richard? Christian was
clearly Reuben Christian on the clear copy. So now we have a Reuben on pagel87
as well as 162. Which is which? Back to p. 187. Ages of white souls are
as you have them; however, under "Agriculture” I read "3"; under "Sidves,

“6." You had "6 or 9." Yes, this entry was missing from my published list.

p. 187: The very garbled entry you surmised might be Turner was, in
fact, not a Christian at all. The given and surnames were quite distinct.
You were correct in speculating that the given name was an abbreviation. This
was an entry for Thos. Chambers. If you ever have access to a clear copy
of this census, I believe you will agree.

Questions: Was the “floating" John perhaps John, son of Reuben and Mary Ann
(Clark) Christian? And was the younger Reuben perhaps also their son? Your
evaluation, please!

Sincerely,

s I o
}Z//r/ )

@ 100% Recycled Paper

cc: Betsy, Bruce, Jim, Meg




LOUIS EQENTE 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(3130 ~3980-7440

20 JUN 1991

J.M. CHRISTIAN
4439 SHELRBURENE DR.
DUNKOODY, GA 30338

« Deayr Jim —

_meassweyours of /16 to AQNES. .. ..

Neat demonstration  that the floating Mary of 1830 Elbert is
wife of Eufus, sr who was in the pokey at Milledgeville then! In
an earlier letter I had asked the same gquestion. Thanks.

In that case we should be able to find REufus himself
enumerated among the inmates of the pen at Milledgeville — and
maybe his co—oriminal son Thomas?

A& rveport on my activitiss recently. With Bebtsy on ice

till July o S I?’ve turned to my next-most-preonli fic
collaborator, Bruce. He?s been supplying the goodies from his

VA trip and from  his éAustin researches. T thought my wovk on
these would take me till he left for law school in August. But
now with all of them in hand I think it will take me till he

I believe RBruce must bhave stock in the Xerox company.
He »eroxes everything - in two copies. This includes the 400
pacge opus of Waring Christian and Jackie Fomeraoy, and the $40
woarth of werox of the Morvell vs. Camm suit from up the circular
staircase to the attic of the Augusta Courthouse. {The District
Court was in Augusta.?) He’s supplying more stuff than I could
ever had dug out-myself - even when I was ambulatory and Janie
Wwould let me drive my car.

Jim, if you have a White researcher I wish you'd ask
him a (non-Christian) question for me. William Henry Hickey m.
about 1800 oy s prabably in GA a Mary White. They were in
Fussell Al in 1840 and thereafter joined their sons in La’/TX and
died there. Whir was Mary White? We have no clue. There were
numerous  affluent Whites in GAZAL in 1840 or so. 1 suspect Mary
was not one of the affluent ones.

L.Ou
, Betsy, Meqg, Bruce



/‘2

DATE LOCATION

ACTION

- DATE LOCATION ACTION DCA
/ his  land REF.
// FILE TURNER RONS 29 COLUMNS: A TOE E = Elbert; & = Goochland; A = Asherst
{ 1757/03/01 & After. born Goochland to Charles & Mary Leak
! 1762/04/25 & Anna Payne bornm, d/o George Payne jr & Agatha George 21
i 1762/06/06 Anna Payne bapt., 5t. James, Goochland 21
: 1775/00/00 was Rev. sold. 2
; 1778/03/01 6 ag bond to Anna Payne 4,17
! 1711117 son Charles Woodsen born, bapt St. James Goochland 13
4 1780/05/03 A A father deeded 400 acre patent on Rocky Ck of Buffalo, where Turner lives 31
X 1781/01/17 A son Williaa Payne born, bapt. St. James,. Goochland 13
i 1782700700 A son Jesse George born, bapt St. James, Goochland 13
—— e b — 1783109/ 48— A—— - - —fabher's-will— shared-in-remainder—— — - - - 18—
1784/02/16 A father's will probated - disposition made 13
1788/10/06 A Anna Payne died before 32
1788/10/06 A @, Elizabeth Penn, wid/o _____ Leek, d/o Philip Penn 32
1798/03/05 & E varrant for £33 acres, Elbert , 18
1798/03/06 E E 653 surveyed by John Forbes 18
1798/03/07 & E 633 advertised 18
\ 1799/11/13 E E 653 granted 18
\\ 1803/00/00 E E sold land on Dove's Creek, Goshen Dist 5,12
y 1804/700/00 E GA lottery, serial 8456 2 blanks 30
! 1820/06/01 Before.  Elizabeth Penn died 29
(fof
| 14
\ IS
: ‘[/ww ‘ ot WV F
sl b ﬁﬂﬂm{ !
" DOCURENTARY CHRONOLOY Turner Christian 30-Jun-91 [lZ l‘M 2 (u/ W/f
T - L M f@ )
‘ 6] DCA

hia land
1820/06/01a
1830/06/01
1833/00/00
1833/00/00a

Huer

m momm

REF.
census, lacking 2nd vife Elizabeth Penn /8 females prob. not all Yqu 29
census, lacking 2nd wife Elizabeth Penn -\3 f; 1 & prob, not all his)ch 20

died 26
buried Stinchcosb Caty, nr Dewy Rose, --marked by AR 16,22

[bwwzte{('? |
Ty vigw O w4/ fetest
u (¥ (§AM)

T/L?im er (Lul (L1



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

July 5, 1991

D1. Louis Koenig
26890 Sheawood Forest Diive
San Antonio, Texas 76258

Dear Lou:

In 1esponse to your 1equest §or comments concewning the Documentary Chionology

fo1 Tuwer Chuistian: 1 ceatainly do not have any answers. 1 have, howeves, reviewed
my notes on Tunetr Chiistian, son of Chaues and Maw (Leake} Chiistian; and 1 am

not able to make what we know of him congorm to the ages on the 1820 and 1830 census
enumerations. Since his second wife, Elizabeth (Penn) Leake presumably did not diée
until 1830, was her age pethaps placed in the wrong column of the 1820 listing? After
condideting that although Elizabeth would cextainly have been at feast 45 yeass of age in
1820, she could stilk have been the mother of the young childien in that year's cendus.

It seems mote likely that the childien in Tuwner's household were his grandchildien.

The Elizabeth Chuistian who manuied John Sewell in 1817 has been identified as Tunet's
daughter. Was she living in his household with her childien? Tkere {8, of course,

tie other possibility that Tuwer Christian marvied a third time--making the third

wife tne one who died in 1830. As you can see, all this i nothing more than speculationt

When 1 saw -yout note that Tuwner was butied in the Stinchcomb Cemetery, 1 1ecatled
that on the maruage bond 401 "Tuner Chiistian, widower," and "Elizabeth Leek, widow,”
dated 6 October 1788 in Amhetst County, Uitginia, one of the witnesses was Absolom
Stinchcomb. 1 wonder how—if at all—he was 1elated. Piobably to the Penn gamily
since 1 don't know of other connections to the Chuistian gamily.

Obviously, thewe i still work to be done on Tuwner.

Sincetely,

@ 100% Recycled Paper



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(512)-438-7440

28 JUN 1991

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -~

Here's something for us to chew on. Your clarification
of the Elbert 1820 allows me to correct the Census Comparison
for 1Isaac of 3/15/91 1 sent some time ago. I don't know how I
got those phony £figures of 3/15. This version is much more
reasonable with what we know.

If somebody can read the 1850 and beyond for James &
Mary 0Oglesby we could get a better fix on her. Ditto for the
1860 and beyond censuses missing in my compilation for some of
the others.

Up 1in the air are: my earlier placement}gﬁ William B.
as s/o Isaac; the identity and fate of the 3 unidentified males;
and Betsy's(?) Thomas Jefferson as a son.

I'1 be pleased to have your comments. I'm surprised
that nobody caught me up on the previous erroneous version |
Maybe nobody's paying attention !

LOouU

census comparison
7

‘Eéts’, Jim, Meg, Bruce

C



CENSUS COMPARISON TISAAC CHRISTIANGMILLY WHITE

6/28/91 Revision of one dated 3/15/91 1K
m. 1807

1 2 3 1829 (41830 |5 1840 [,1850 |,1860 |[4870 9 BD
1|| Isaac 1776-9% 81-90 81-90 | 87/88| 87/88| d. 1464 87/88
2|| Milly White 76-94 | 71-80| 81-90| 88/89| d. 18p0-60 88/89
3|| Mary 1806-10| 01-10 | M W3R Tow &5 or/hy
s| Serena| (34 11-20 | 11-15| 11-20¢ | 19/20 | 14/15 |13-14 13-15
5| m unia 11-20 11-15 11-20uqvféfl?z&f'/6'ﬂzu
6| Presslpy F. [11-20 | 16-20| 11-20 | 16/17 | 16/17 [17/18 |w/r3f |5/17
7|l m unid 11-20 | 16-20 | 11-20 |wm or ) O&F w507
8| James D. uy/gup 21-25| 21-25 20-21 20/21
9|| Isaac Horgan M /f1¢ | 21-25 21-22 21/22
10/| m unid 21-25 \mw d BEE 199t

_ .

1| Cephus|B. |y /A 26-30 | 27/28 27/28 27/28
12|| Elijah 31-35 | 30/31 30/31
13|| Isaac W(hite) Christiﬁn 35/36
s grsdn s/d Wm. B.
15 Revision |[comes about bejause of |the "final" reading of] the
161l 1820, thanks tio Agnes
17 Recently |in connection with the|will off Reuberm .M. I placed
1|l Wme Bajde 1838 as s/o|Isaac @nd m. Jtne Dobhinff 183{ = parents

of the|grson above. However [there ig no pldce for puch a Wm. B.
91 4, 1838 in thg above ¢ensusesd. ‘
20 Unexplairled why Isaac Mqrgan mipsing 1840, or Cephus in 1830
21|| NOTE: dates affter marriages cdome from the married cpuple's |census.
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

/
\f)sl



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(512)-980-7440

27 JUN 1991

AGNES PEARLMAN
. WESTWOOD AVE.

SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -
«es...Turner Christian children ......

I guess you and I are the only ones of the Consortium
that are interested in Turner Christian's problematical
children, but I send to the others anyway in case they may have
some brilliant ideas and want to dig into it.

Attached a revision of the Turner Chronology expanding
on the one sent you recently.

All I have to go on for the children of Turner &
Elizabeth Penn are the 1820 and 1830. 1In my 6/27 I dope out
that the older female 1in those is NOT Elizabeth Penn (despite
my, and maybe others', assignment of her thus up to now) for
that female was born 1791-1794, a few years after Elizabeth Penn
married Turner. And the absence of any female of the Elizabeth
age in the 1820 and 1830 means that Elizabeth died before 1820.

My deductions on the birth and mg of Elizabeth to
Leek, and the death of Leek are contained in the Chronoloqy
attached.

Now getting into the meat of the thing. Attached is my

census comparison of the 1820, 1830, That 1791-1794 female
might be:

1. d/o0 Turner and Elizabheth

2. d-i-1/0 " " by a s/o same

3. a 3rd wife of Turner !!!

First let's 1look at #3. In my "Marriages and Children
of Charles Christian" I show that Turner was born after Jan 1757
(in order to require consent on his mg. to Anna Payne) and

before 1760, My interpretation is that the "13 July 17R0" of
the 1lost Turner Christian small Bible was misread for 17F8 or
more likely 1759. So I have Turner born on 13 July of
1757-1759. If #3 1is correct that has him, after two previous

marriages, marrying a girl at least 32 years younger than him,
and maybe 37 years younger. I can't swallow that, and I dismiss
it.



Now 1looking at #2. Turner and Elizabeth could have had
a son born about the same time that the female was born,
1791-1794. That son may have married the female, and died
before 1820, so that the widow and maybe her children (=Turner's
grandchildren) were bunked in with widowed Turner in 1820 and
1830.

In 1820 those children were 5 girls born 1811-1820 and

two born 1806-1810. They could have been the children of the
1791-1794 female widowed by 1820. If there were two b.
1806-1810, one could have been 1808 and one 1810 and that would
allow a birth when the female was age 14-17. Even I won't go

for age 14, so0 make that 15-17 which incidentally would place
the birth of the female at 1791-1793. 1In that case she had her
first child in 1808 and then more 1in 1810, 1811, (2 year
intervals no twins) 1813, 1815, 1817, 1819 and lost her husband
in 1819/1820. With 7 children and a well-off father in law to
support her it's no wonder that she had not found a (2nd)
husband by 1830.

By 1830 all but two of those 7 daughters were gone.
The two who were left were born 1811-1815 and 1816-1820. But in
1830 those 7 daughters were 22,20,19,17,15,13,11 years old.
Those born 1811-1815 were the 19,17,15 year olds. Those born
1816-1820 were the 13 and 11 year olds. Neither of these last
could have married by 1830 and only one was left so the other
must have died before 1830. Of the 1811-1815 three only one was
left in 1830 so the other two must have died or married by

1830. It is most 1likely that the one who was left unmarried was
the 15 year old leaving the 19 and 17's dead or married by 1830.
BUT - it 1is beyond any rationality I can stomach to

explain the two females and one male in 1830 born 1821-1825. I
just can't have that female so fecund and so death-on-husbands
as to have 7 children, be widowed before 1820 and then remarry,
have 3 children in 4 years and be widowed again by 18230 1!!
and all the while be living with the 1st father-in-law.

I leave this scenario sitting while I go on to # 1.

When you explore that you find that the matter
ascribing the children to the female not to Turner is no less
complicated when you have the female as a daughter instead of a
d-i-1. Coises!

So then you have to consider the possibility that some
of the «children are Turner and Elizabeth's. First note that if
the 7 females in 1820 are siblings of the 1791-1794 female then
there's a gap of 12 years between the latest date of her birth
and the earliest date of her nearest sister, 1806. THat leaves
room for half a dozen departed (m. or d. by 1820) children
between 1794 and 1806. 1 say half a dozen because the rate in
1811 - 1820 was one every two years.... no reason to slow down
in between. If that were the case Turner would have had 16
children, which would raise my eyebrows except that his brother,
Dr. George, Janie's ancestor, had 21.



I am inclined, after all this going nowhere, toward the
females being Turner and Elizabeth's despite the gap and without
offering any explanation for the three 1821-1825, except
possibly children of the 1791-1794 female daughter, m. 1820,
widowed by 1830.

Well, this wild goose chase has got me nowhere other
than to offer clues to search for among other Elbert data,
marriages, deaths, etc. I have to leave that up to somebody
else.

What I think I have offered is:

Anna Payne d. before 1788

Turner and Elizabeth had children starting
1791-1794.

Elizabeth d. before 1820

The female 1791-1794 in 1820 and 1830 was a
daughter (more likely than a d-i-1.)

The 3 born 1821-1825 were not Turner and
Elizabeth's but more likely orphaned grandchildren.

This is a whale of a bowl of spaghetti.

Any ideas? ANYBODY !

LOU

Turner chronology
Turner census comparison

BeEsy, Jim, Meg, Bruce



DOCUMENTARY THRONOLOGY Turner Christian 02-Jul-91

DATE LOCATION ARTION DCA
hia Jand REF,

FILE TURNER ROWS 33 COLUMNS: A TO € E = Elbert; 4 = Goochland; A = Asherst

1757003/0 6 After, born Boochland on 13 Jul 1757-17532 to Charles & Mary Leak

1762/04/25 § Anna Payne horn, d/e Beorge Payne j* % Aqatha Beorge 21
1762/06/06 ) Anna Payne bant,, St. James, Gecehland 21
1770/00/007 z{é BEFORE.  Eiizabeth Pepn, d/o Philip bora Y,
1775/00/00 vas Rev. sold. 22
1778/03/01 & a9 bond to Anna Payne 4,17
177811717 son Charles Hoodson born, hapt Gf, James Goochland 12
1780/03/03 A A father deeded 400 acre patent on Rocky Ck of Buffalo, where Turner lives 3!
1781701717 A son Williap Pavne born, bapt. St. James,. Goochland 13
1782/00/0% A son Jesse fHecrge bore, bapt St, Jases, Geochland 13
i783/09/18 & father's will - zhared in repainder 13
1784/02/18 & father’s will probated - disposition nade 15
1786/00/007 A ABDUT, Elizabeth Penr #. Leek 2
1787/00700% A apqur, iLgak diad N
1788710725 A 8, Elizabeth Pesn, wid/e _______ Leek, d/n Philip Penn 32
1788/10/0¢ A 4nna Oayne died hefare R
{791/00/00 A T0 1794, dap or d-i-] of Turner & Elizaheth born 20,29
1798/02/05 E £ warrant for €33 acrae, Elbert . k 18
1798/03/¢6  E £ £33 surveyed by P, Hunt . 1/"‘- 1)0% ( 18
1738/702/07 £ £ £52 adverticad 18
173k E £52 granted 18
1203/00/00 £ £ sold land on Dave's Creek, Goshen Dict 3,12
1804700700  E GA lottery, serial #4562 blanks 30
1820706701 Rofure,  Eljzahoth Papn died 29
18207067082 E cencus, lacking Znd wife Elizabeth Penn R females prob. not all daw 2%
1230/06/01 £ census, lacking 2nd wife Elizabeth Pepn - 5 f, 1 @ prob. not all hic ch 20
1833700700 E died 26
1833/00/002 £ buried Stinchcomsb Caty, ar Dewy Rose, --markad by DAR 16,22



CENSUS COMPARISON, TURNER CHRISTIAN
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LOUI3 KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(512)-438-7440

27 JUN 1991

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE,
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -
....... yours of 6/22 re 1820 Elbext ..........

1. p. 189 James Christian. I accept, pending any comments
from Betsy who 1s the James expert, your assignment as Jame=z &
Lucy Bradley.

2. The floating John. Nope, he's the one I identified.
The s/o0 Reuben John L. was age 16/17 in 1820. The son Reuben J.
J. Hudson was not born till 1823.

3. The spurious "Turner" = Thomas Chambers. I'm glad you
got rid of him.

4 Here are my "census comparison" for the two Reubens:
p. 187 1. 29 p. 162 1. 9 ID and known b.d.
m 0-9 m 0-9 Abda 1801-10,
1811-15, or 1811-20
m 11-15 m 11-15 son2 ?
m 11-15
m 11-15
m 16-17 John L. 1802-1804
m 26-44 m 26-44 Reuben 1771-1780 7
m 45+ " [ ?
£ 0-9 £ 0-5 dau3 ?
f 0-9
f 0-9
£ 0-9
f 11-15% Mary Clarke cl805
£ 11-15% daul 7?d by 1830
f 26-44 f 26-44 Mary Ann 1781-90

8 agric
6 slaves 9 slaves
1l manfrs



I ask you to carefully check my dates. But I believe
the p. 162 is a better match than the p. 189.

Here's the 1830 Newton for confirmation:

p. 22 1. 14 ID and known b.d

m 5-9 Reuben J. J. Hudson
m 15-19 Abda

m 20-29 John L.

m 50-59 Reuben,1771-80

f 15-19 dau3 m. Austin Webb
f 40-49 Mary Ann, 1781-90

5 slaves

11 in agric ?

This is CFC reading of the census. When I read it
directly I got f 10-14 where you have £ 15-19. Dau Mary Clarke
was already m. in 1823. Anyway this corresponds nicely with our
known Reuben and Mary Ann (Clarke) of p. 162.

I have no knowledge of another Reuben. I have checked
my Newton/Elbert floater file as well. Mystery remains.

5. Now about Turner. I'll take your reading that what I
took as James p. 169 is actually Turner - especially since you
demolish my original "Turner" as Thomas Chambers. But now we
have complications. The wife of Turner 1820 is b. 1776-1794, in
1830 1791-1800. If we accept both of those that puts her
1791-1794. We don't know the death date of Anna Payne but it

must have been after 1782 when her last child was born. That
means those 5 daughters 0-9 in 1820 must be of the 2nd wife - or
interlopers.

But that "2nd wife" of 1820 and 1820 can't be the known
2nd wife Elizabeth Leake widow of Penn because Turner married
her in 1788 - before the "2nd wife" of 1820 and 1830 was born.

Tentative conclusion: The "2nd wife" of 1820 and 1830
must be NOT Elizabeth Penn, who then must have died by 1820
...as well she might bearing 5 daughters in the previous 10
years. That "2nd wife" must be the daughter of Turner and
Elizabeth Penn, born 3 years or so after the marriage..

Also there must have been other children between that
daughter and her closest sisters born 1805-1810.. as well as
probably some sons gone by 1820. Maybe that explains the
"Marion McDonald" and other alleged sons floating around.

I lack the 1810 (if it even exists) to amplify this.
OH, for that Turner Christian small Bible !!

Whadyathink of them apples?

LOoU

Betsy,Jim,Mgg, Bruce



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(512)-438-7440

21 JUN 1991

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -

....... yours of 6/12......
1. I1'l1l welcome your inpdt on the remaining uncertainties
in my reading of the 1820 Elbert, fully expecting your reading
will prove the correct one - when you get around to it.

2. I know the maiden name Mary w/o Robert Christian jr of
the 1785 will is unsettled and that Betsy is pushing for Bell.
I have not encountered those that are suggesting Bradley. And

as for Wynn - I have not yet gone through Waring Christian (&
Jackie Pomery)'s 400 pagesyﬂ— have previously only a small
excerpt therefrom. I remain neutral on the matter - through
sheer exhaustion. Hope somebody dopes it out.

3. Also for same reason, as I reported, have not got
through Bruce's latest input - specifically have not got to the
paducah KY material you mention. I presume it is what provides

the data you cite about the alleged Robert III.

4, However, in the past 1I've done some in-and-out skull
practice on the birth date of Robert III, as you have. Like
you, I interpreted the 1801 deed of sister Mary as indicating
brother Robert III was not yet of age in 1801. Like you I do
not have the deed itself, only a Ted Brooke abstract. 1I've now
decided that the the "not before Robert has come of age” clause
in the father's 178% will, while it indicates Robert III was not
of age on 8 Jun 1785, yet it cannot be a basis for having Robert
III not of age in 1801. I conclude that the 1801 deed does not
tell us whether Robert III was of age or not of age.

There is some sort of a reference, possibly from Annie
Walker Burns someway or other, that I had messed up as coming
from Virkus, vol 7, p. 79- but when I got back to that itself I
found it does not give any birth date.

My next information was from Rollin Golden 6/26/1978,
unattested - date 28 Feb 1764. 1 discarded that since he was
not of age in his father's will of 8 Jun 1785 and if that was
the correct birth date he would have been of age on 28 Feb, 3
months prior - and I doubted that the father would have



forgotten how old his son was..... make that: doubted his father
would not have realized that the son "when he comes of age" had
already come of age 3 months before.

Now for some real solid data: the 1800 Amherst tax list
has Robt. Christian, 1 m over 21, 1 horse, 1 slave over 16.
This 1is certainly Robert III as Robert II the father had been
dead for 9 years in 1800. And that being the case Robert III is
over 21 in 1800 - as he would be if your Paducah birth of 21 Sep
1767 is correct. (Also with that date he would not be of age at
the time of his father's will 8 Jun 1785).

So tentatively,after all that hashing around, I accept
your 21 Sep 1767. Now tell me what is the Paducah reference for
those dates and the marriage? .... or if you want to wait a bit
I'll come upon it myself when I go through Bruces' stuff.

I have my fingers crossed about a marriage in Goochland
for such an entrenched Amherst family, but maybe the bride was
from Goochland. Also queasy about a marriage for Robert 111 at
age 38!

Finally, I have, also from Golden 6/28/78, that the
wife of Robert III was Mary? Huston, unattested. So if you get
me going on Mims I'll have to get back to Golden on that one.

Whadaythink of them apples? ,
LOU M

Betsy, Jim, Meg,Bruce

PS. I did find the Paducah stuff, a batch of letters among
Bruce, Eleanor McRae and Mary (Carneal) Chrisyian. They
indicate that Bruce found the ancestry of the Riibert (1767)
involved. 1I°'1l1l have to wait for his return from South

Dakota to find out what that was. There's nothing in the
batch that points to it. I still have my fingersk crossed.



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(512)-438-7440

20 JUN 1991

MEG CROWELL
2331 SHARON AVE. APT #1
ALBANY, GA 31707

.Dear Meg -

In the latest batch I sent youall there is a ltr to Jim
about the Mary Polly Oglesby, w/o Rufus Christian sr as head of
household in the 1830 Elbert, revealed by Jim as that since
Rufus himself was in the Milledgeville jail in 1830.

After sending that batch I made the enclosed Census

Comparison. You see that I can identify only 4 of the 10/11
children. What do youall think of that and can you identify any
more of them? Note that 11 children are obtainable from the

censuses , (if I haven't got one of them twice), but we have
names for only 10 children.

DIVERTAMENTO Some time ago Betsy sorta chided me for waiting
till my wife 1lets me go to town to make copies of letters for
the consortium instead of, as she does, running off the 5 or 6
copies on the computer. I gave her a bunch of reasons for that
practice.

Feeling a 1little guilty over it, I yesterday made 5
computer printed copies of the predecessor of this letter and
only had to await going to town to copy the Census Comparison
enclosed.

Now I1'11 describe to youall the Modus Operandi Koenigus
for doing research, in science as well as in genealogy. It
bears the acronym ITI - which stands for INTERMINABLE
INCREMENTAL IMPROVEMENT.

Having the <chance to think it over while awaiting a
trip to town and meanwhile working on putting the John&Mary
family into the computer 1 discovered that I was sending this

letter to ou, Meg, because I had a question about Drury -BUT
1'D GOT YOUR ANCESTOR DRURY S/0 RUFUS INSTEAD OF DRURY S/0
JOHN&MARY ! So the 5 copies I so indulgently prepared had to
be scrapped as waste paper. (But as Betsy knows I use that
too). If I'd stuck to my practice just one copy would be

wasted.So here's the corrected version'

This paragrpah is left over from the bungled version:



Meg, I owe you an apology - the box in which I keep
undealt-with mail from you and Jim, re PFranklin matters, is next
in magnitude to the one for Bruce which I reported to you on in
my latest letter mentioned above. I feel guilty about it
getting so far behind - indeed I have not yet incorporated in my
record sheets the data you sent from the very beginning on the
descendants of Drury, your ancestor. But I shrink from starting
on it while I am faced with the Bruce deluge I described. I
would go completely bonkers - especially with a mind that now
has trouble thinking about more than one thing at a time!

As always, 1if you or anybody has correctionz or
additions to my efforts please let me know.

I will get to you and Jim when I have emerged from the
Bruce deluge. With him on ice and Betsy on ice I might have a
chance to do tha

Meanwhile with best wishes -
' LOU
Agnes,Betsy,Jim, Bruce

Encl: Rufus comparison
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Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa ¥na, California 92706

Guky 22, 1991

Dr, Louis Koenig
26890 Shemvood Forest Dnive
Scn Antonio, Texas 78258

LDean Lou:

Re: Isaac & Mitly (White) Christian Census Comparison.

lly comperison of the census reconds nesubis in sevenat dijfenrences tfrom that you
preparcd, e fes o ploer fon Uilliom S, Chnistion as ¢ scny 4in 1840 there

wene oniy two males 1810-20 rother than the three you show. Check Census and
sce Lefow. Noie: "x indicates thet census does nol agree with known facts.

tore Loarn 71820 7830 7840

Efiant Newton Newator
Iscac c. 1787 1776-94 1780-20 71780-90
(lidty co 1739 77756-94 1770-80x 71730-90
flary c. 1308 71805-10 7300-10 - man. 1832
Wiléian 3. 2 18710 71870-20 18710-15 - men. 1834
(mate) 2 1815 1870-20 7315-20 187G-20 , v
Prestey i, lane 1677 16710-20 7875-20 - nen. 1839
Serena Ebize €. 1820 78706-20 7810-75x - mosn. 1538
dames U, ce 18217 - 1820-25 181G-20 zan. 1846
iscac lorgan — gan. 16822 - 71820--25 7820-.25 nes. 1846
Cephus ., c. 1820 - 1820-25x 7825-30 mar., 1845
Elijah co 18631 - - 7830-35

o4

It wouid appean ihal iie enumencton dn 7530 was not as careful os he should lave
been in placing nuwues in t'e proper cotuin. What is youn opinion of the clove

intenpretation?

Sincenely,

ces Betsy, Bruce, Jimy and fleg

@ 100% Recycled Paper



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood SAvenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

Aty 23, 1991

Dn, Louis Koendigy
26890 Shemwood Forest nive
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Dean Lous
Re: (liscedloncous Liemas.

At this time I cconnot offer anything of significance for Tunrrer Christian and am
witéing to enteriain the possibililies pou menition fon those in his 1820 Elbend
County, eongia, hovsehokd, L'24 Lot you know if 1 discoven on Lhink of
anything that right Be pertinent,

Ls it possifiée thal ihe Roulen Chaistian, doan afout 1824 in Yeongia, who
mannied l‘/mm.e/s Ann /U/.‘h/lof s Bonn in Noath Conofina: mwas the unddentiiied aor of
Isaac ard (Liiched {ihiie) Choistion? 17 noid, can gou ideniiiy /uis /(a/u&bté?

As fon Kofent Chrisiion LIl e defiinileby wes nol e one J-J":o manadLed (icry
Houston/Huston, Thz Roleat Loan 26 Felnuany 1754 who eardod z‘ZMJ fdouston 2
Septendern 7750 on 1769_ et the PROV2L BON OF sonn e fion -/r.yu,c (vidisen)
Chnistion of Ay Ju/M_-_ Coundy, Viagiicleyy he Zied in Nancw'ia Cowely, ifesi /uu;_uu_u..
If pou one indzaested, T ocould Lis2 mang whon Doleal Condslion idi wes nods
He ves noi tia idofent ,-.'Lo nzaninl Sara. PSQLL,T selly, o Jawawed Ledd
Sefone 1314, They Lived vn Gwisticn' s Crzek Lo augusia Col,
Virginic, 1'm s2ilE trnying to prove his poreniage.
He was noi thn Roleai, foan alout 1765, who nuanied rlonr 4 Adadr.  This ran
was tha afo yiileni ondd quzzgww- (dndlenson) Clilsliai,
fle was noi the one who ..»’lC/’JL..s’Ji 7) Edizaleth Adunistecd al 2] riany vannen,
This man was nzpilediy Lhe s/0 Roberd and ilarny ( U/wz)n.e) Chndsiian,
He was not the Rolert who mannied 1790 fargaret Christian in Augustc
County, Virginia. fle was s/0 Rolert and Isadella ( Tiiidins) Cludisiiaite
There ane otherns whom 1 cowld mention; however, I have Lisled only those wiih
whom he could most easily have Seen confused.

I neally enjoyed the ondicle about the “Local (IDPAS® from the San sniondic
EXPRESS-NELS, p,éan Lo provide a copy to oun Local society. There is now
anothen such opexuu.oa Losed in Californic,

Sincenedy,

cer Betsy, Bnruce, jimy and (leg

@ 100% Recycled Paper
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Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa sFna, California 92706

August 6, 1997

dames M, Chnistian, R. Ph.
44339 Shelborne Drive
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338

Dean Lims

Thank you so0 much fon your evaluation of the census information sent o you Ly
Lou Koenig and Ly me.

Aften studying the three vensions over and over again, a question occuns to mes:
Could ELijah have feen the unidentilied male forn alout 1875 on my List? (See
Letten Lo Lou of July 22.) This would make way fon Thomas, forn about 1834, In
other wonds, exchange the two eniries, and we have a complete Lamily group.

What made us assume that ELijah was forn albout 78377 I don’t have any
documentation Lo that assumption. UWith an eanlien Linth date, ELijah could
have feen the fachelon Living in the home with his parents. Hedp! Help!

It seems thal progress is being made on the ELbert County, Geongia franch of the
Lanily, '

I wish as much progress wene being made on the Bedford County, Virginia, gnroups.
I had hoped that the 1799 Deed in which John Christian sold the 164 acres on
SZaunton Riven and Lick Run originally punchased in 1764 Ly Thomas Christian
would shed Light on identity of Thomas's children., ALl it did was confinm what
was already known from will of Christopher Christian--that Christopher was
Thomas's son. John Christian of fontgomery County, North Canolina, was
ddentified in the deed as "hein at Law of Christophern Christian.” I'm stild
trying to determine whether on.not Thomas also had sons Allen Christian and/on
Cllison Christian, Of counse, all this is anothen stony!

SJ:’LC@/L&Zg,

(=
) g

cer  Betsy, Bruce, Lou, [leg

@ 100% Recycled Paper
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Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa oAfna, California 92706

July 21, 1991

Dn. Louwis Koenig
26890 Shemwood Forest Dnive
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Dean Lou:
Re 1820 Eé8nt County, georgic, Census:

Afton carne i ﬁ,aeua’fzubvﬁion) i find that the vension pubiished in CHALSTIANV
FARULLY CHRONICLES is Loth accunate and complete.

Yestenday i mant to the Lifnany that has lhe clrar micnofiim of the census and
Lound . excedlent wockine on which to st Lt I feofed agedn al evcay ertry,
each of which proved 2o “o excclly as it appeans in the GURONICLES., Forgetl thal
I ecver suggested that the eniay on page 187 Lon Reuben was ton a Reuben
Chnisziinny he war Renlen Clapnfond, At a glance Reuben Clepeiand seemcd to Le
Repfiea Cloristiong sanelrl epeiuction shows thot the nare s naclly REUBEH
CLEVELAKD, I {ooked, too, al seveaai indexes Lo the censuss cond they show the
name as Rewlon Clovetand clao. I hope the alfove setifrs it fon 1820 ELfent
County, yueongin, jon thc Christion Zamitiy.

Sénecarnziy,
/" """ ~
4 474,‘(/4’_ e
cer  belsy, bauce, jdin, wd ileg
Seat 1o comect wy jmeviows conmenis cn the 1820 census!

@ 100% Recycled Paper



LOUIS EOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIOD TX 78258
’ (312)-980~7440

26 JUL 1991

Dear Betsy -

Jim sent me something that may have a bearing on your
Moby Dick, John Harvey.

Mag. VA. Genealolgy vel 29 #2, May 1991 p. 123
Albemarle Court Orders 9 Jun 1748, p.372:

William Cabell, James Chricstian & John Harvey (or any
twod) to view the road from mouth of Tye FRiver to the lower foard
on FEockfish.,

[The James Christian I take as he who m. Susannah. ]

ibid. p. 374 Joshua Fry, 0Gent. Surveyor lists surveys
he made Jun 1747 to Jun 1748, incl: :

John Harvie 400 arres
131

329
400

Lou

Agnes, Jim, Meqg, Bruce



RUFUS CHRISTIAN AND THE L.AW

Transcripte from xeroxes from Morgan,  GA Superior Court
[Minputes?l. '

Tuesday 4 Sep 1827 p. 58%9
State vs. Rufus Christian Indictment for per jury. True bill.

State vs. Thomas 0. Christian-
Indictment for assault & BRattery. True bill. [= they indicted
him. 1

Wednesday S Sep 18327 p. S92
State vs. Rufus Christian Senr Assault & Battery We the jurcors
find the defendant guilty.

p. S0O&7

11 Sep 1827. FRufus Christian vs. Hillsman Clark? Hapks
Trespass not  armed. Jury returned verdict for defendant with
cost of  suwit, and plaintiff being dissatisfied therewith ...
illegible words..... and offers for security Drury Bradley who
acknowledges himself ..illegible ward ... with the said Fufus
Christian for the full  amount of .-illegible word... Cost and
damages e that their executors, administrators,...illegible
words.

Sealed and dated 11 Sep 1827

Fufus Christian SEAL
Drury Bradley (SEAL
[the latter illiterate or drunkl

[I'm guessing this means Fufus protested and he and
Bradley bound themselves to pay up if and when. ]

p- 78 Tevidently of some continuation bookl
Thureday Mar Sth, 1829 -
State vs. FRufus OChritian. For aiding the escape of prisoners,
arraigned and plead not quilty. '

State vs. RFufus Christian. aiding the escape of prisoners. Nohb,
Frod &7

State vs. John Hendon, Fufus Christian, John Welch altering
and publishing a bank note. John Welch arraigned and plead not
quilty

Fetit jury # 2
State vs. FRufus Chrigtian. For aiding the escape of prisonere,
e the jury find him guilty.

Pn. 86

Saturday morning 7 Mar 1839

Georgia Morgan Dounty March Term 1329

State wvs., Fufus CThristian. Indict. aiding escape of prisoners.
Verdict of jury Guilty.



You  RFufus Christian shall be taken from this bar to the
commnon  jail of said county whence youw last came where you shall
be safely ..illegible word... and detained until you shall be
sent for the Heeper of the Fenitentiary of said State through ﬂ@
messenger  and gutérd to whose custody you shall be devised and
by whom Y shall be conveyed to said Penitentiary in
Milledgeville where you <shall remain at hard labor for and
during the term of Four Years from the time of your arrival at
said penitentiary and then be discharged.

On motion calling appearance docket is dispensed with
and all pleas and word and exceptions be regularly filed before
first day of next term, except pleas in abatement which shall be
filed as usual. fHave to wait for Bruce to finish law school on
that one. ]

Morgan Superior Court
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page not shown
Morgan Superior Court
State vs. FRufus Christian. Indictment for aiding priscners to
es-ape.
Testimony on part of the State.
Norman Bradley being sworn.,

Sometime between last of July and September term of
last Court [years here are unspecified]l Rufus Christian came to
his shop bringing with him a crow bar and an iron handle of a
auger. Defendant procured witness to reduce the size of the
crow  bar  and to round the one end of it the other bhaving a claw
to it Defendant, took them back with him telling the witness
that he wanted the &trowbar to pull down an old Gin house that he
wanted the iron auger handle because he was a strong man wanted
strong tools Sometime afterward and not many days before court
at last September term Thomas 0. Christian son of the defendant
brought the same instruments again at the shop of the witness
and procured witness again to make them smaller Thomas 0.
Christian 1lived with his father, the defendant The crowbar
and iron auger handle were then produced to the witness and he
testified that they were the same which he had twice worked on.
Witness said he was a blacksmith and being shown a chigsel
produced said it is what is called a cold chisel. but he had not
seen it before.

Norter () Camphell

saicd that for certain reasons he thought it necessary
to examine the jail for instruments when sometime shorvt bhefore
last Septemher Douwrt  in company with Mr. Graves he visited the
jail of this county and on examinaticon found the crowbar, chisel
and iron  auvger handle testified to and also two augeres all of
which he produced hefore the court and jury. Hitness was the
Jailor  of the county and held the prisoners in custody by virtue
of  two mittimesd?)  under the bhands of Simecn Walker Justice of
the peace the prisoners named Wm Coleman Strange William Barvy
William MoCanc?) The size of the crow Bar was just fitted for
the intervals between the Grates in the jail and if they were
muzh larger it could not be inserted between them.

CNot sure that there dis not a continuwing pageld.

4 m woaA A ear m A X o W e ®mm RERemnn s o R En NS TOD E S Re NI F R RN B AR NG I DS

TEANSCEIBED RY LOUIS EOENIG 7/26/91
‘.
A

\

{
A



THE TERMINOLOY OF COUSINSHIF

In the accepted terminclogy of cousinship there is an
ambiguity thaty can readily be, and hereby is, removed.
Take one of the explanations of cousinship relaticons as
for example in The How Book for Senealogists:
"The «children mf, youy  first cousins are first
cousins once removed from you and-you are the same
to them 100 1RO
Similar usage is in common practical use.

It ie true and unambiguous that the relationship
between you and the child of your first cousin is one of first
cousinship onece  removerdl. If a ¢third party were making the
statement he would say: "They are first cousins once removed.
and this would convey some correct information  abeout  the
relationship read but not  all the informaticon needed ta
establish the relaticnship.

If you are John and the daughter of your first cousin
is Mary, he could say: "John and Mary are first cousins once
removed."  and that would be correct as far as it goes. But if
he says: "John is Mary’s first cousin once removed and Mary is
John?’s  first cousin once removed" he would be uttering a
contradiction. Yet that is exactly what the quotation above
says, namely: "and you are the same to them".

Consider the definition: the child of your first cousin
is first cousin once removed  from you. In implementing this
John  first looks for a first cousin and then for a child of that
cousin, finding Mary.

But now  consider Mary...; or more precisely exchange
John  and Mary in the foregoing statement. John is not the child
of Mary's first cousin,  and therefore John does not fit the
definition of first cousin ocnce removed to Mary. If I tell you
"John  is Mary's first cousin once removed" you start looking for
a first cousin of Mary and then a child of that first cousin.

The problem is that the relaticnship has not only
magnitude, "first" and "once" but also direction.
Mathematicians would «call it a wvector. Since there are two
possible directions, from John too Mary and from Mary to John, we
are left with a common communication defect of having cne term
that can have two different meanings. There is wanly one
remedy: we need two terms. I propose them:

(1 A term expressing the relaticnship of the younger
generation  to the older generation be left as is, and

used as: "Younger is  first cousin once  removed to
o) der ' "younger iz older’s first cousin once
removed”"; e.g. "Mary ig first cousin once removed to

John'. U5 R B =

e




(2 A new term which, corresponding to the reversal of
direction, is the reverce of the former term: "Older is
once  removed  first cousin to younger's; "older is
younger's  once removed first cousin'; e.g. "John is
Mary’'s once removed first cousin”., Cifg 10

The terminology is chosen in that sense because it reproduces
the path taken on a genealogical descent tree in establishing
the relaticnship. The path from Jobn to Mary is first across to
Jokhn’es cousin and then down once removed to Mary., The path from
Mary to John is  first up the ocnce removed to the cousin (her
parent? and then across to John.

Note that the practice is to take the lowest degree of
cousinship possible. For example: there is a path from Mary to
her second cousin and then up once removed to Jobn - but the
first cousin path is implicitly demanded.

Those who are concerned with the introduction of a new
term, 1Rz, in  addition to the current one, 1C1E, are reminded
that the directional nature is already thus recognized with two
terms at the next higher generation, namely the "zeroth" cousin,
i.e. siblings. (Those with common  grandparents are first
cousins., Those with common parents are "zeroth!" cousins.)  OCIRE
is the relation “neice" or "nephew", while 1ROC is "uncle" or
"aunt". Similarly at the next higher generation: father/son.

LOUIS KOENIG 7/27/31

ou'(m( Lvabt wis W[5 [18.



LOUIS KODENIG 26830 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78758
(312 -380-7440

27 JuL 199y

“AGNES FEARLMAN
(72001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
TSANTA ANA, A FRTOE

caeareaymirs of 7/21 ...,
1. Thank heavens - make that thank Agnes ~ we now have a

confirmed  reading of the 1820 Elbert as it was written tdown 170
years ago!  So glad to be free of that Feuben Cleveland !

H"dbo“ seneyours of 7/23 ...,

2. The [Feuben Christian m. Frances Ann Bishop is Feuben
James Jared{Thristian b. 22 Dec 1822, m. Frances Ann Bishop, s/o
Feuben Chri&tian and Mary Ann Clark. A descendant =f theirs is
or o was Mar jorie (Mrs. Nash) Burger of NYD whom T wrote to some
years ago  without  reply. She had correspondence with Frances
Coorpender .

2. I will vremove the Robert Christian m. Mary Huston from
my rvecords  (had no more than that anyway . T have long assumed
that any UChriztian in Augusta was of the Gilbert et al clan and
ot ours, As a matter of fact I have alwavs been surprised and
relieved that T did not vrun into movre ronflicts with that clan.
That =till leaves us with no data on the fate of Robert 111,

nwea o YOUrs of 2EOTul L. ...

4. Still correcting my 1830 0 I accept your corrections
and  state here the changes to my £/28/791 Census Comparison
rather than sending the whrle thing ag=zin.

You  are correct  that there are only twn 18111870 in
the 1240, T have eliminated from the 1840 on the 6/78/91 my H5
3 gned  him az William K. rather than onid.  That explains
why he's thus missing fram the 1840 - hecause he died in 18328,

T chose #5 to eliminate rvather than #7 on the bhas
that #7 was some 5 vears younger than William B, and less like
to be marrying in 1834 at age 1B or less. ' :

Your  analysis is that my # 10 and #11 are the same mar:,
Cepbus, the enumerator being im the wrong age column in 1820,
That explains why my 6&6/28/91 prompted  my question: "bhere's
Cephus in 1830, I accent,

and A

is
1

Y




8till uwneuplained is the whereabouts of Isaac Morgan in
1240,

That leaves us with but one unidentified — the #7 in my
chark.,

With those two uncertainties I believe we can now let
Isaac R.I.P in 1820. Whew!

S Yo have FPressley b, Mar 1817, I have May 1817 — from
Loie  Jo Grier to Thomas Swift;, nephew of Fressley, to Jim to me
abratt 1982, Hows about that?

o lhere did you get the Jan 1822 for Isaas Morgan?

Lop 7}4&,

Retsy, Jim, Meg, Bruce



LOUIS EOENIG 26830 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTOMIO TX 78258
(517 —380-7440

30 JUL 19391

J. M. CTHRISTIAN
4433 SHELRUENE DR,
DUNWOODY, &A 2033

.Dear Jim -
seaw YouUrs of 7/25/91 ...

Thanks for the stuff., Have some questions on your FES
of Isaac.

1. M. was 17 Feb. 12 Feb was license,

2. My 1864 for Isaac death date comes fream your who got it
from Grier. Have no other attestation., I admit that 1867 seems
hetter considering the admn date of 1867,

2. Yo and Gviarv Qave me 17839 as birth of Mildred. Does
samething else give you now 17887

4. What source for the bivrth of Mary as 18087

=, Te the burial of Fressley Conyers, Newton? ITf sm
where does that come from?

&. Dittz con burial of Serena Elizabeth.
7. Where is Middlebrooks Cmty?

a. Te there really anything that places William RB. as

William Bradley?™ Eetsy would like it that way.
= He d. 18328, not 1839, Admnr was 18328,

10. T quess we don’t bknow a darn thing about Eli jah, «/o
Isaac, do we?

11. I sympathize with your puzzlemernt  over Thomas 16 in
1230  FReuben, but T doubt he was s/ Isaac since no place for him
in 1840 Isaar census,

L0




LOUTS KOENTE 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST  SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(129 —-980-7440

ZoAlG 1991

JoM. CHREISTTAN
4439 SHELBURENE DF.
DUNWOODY, 1534 2032328

.Dear Jim -
e o Yours of £/719/731 to Agnes ...,

1. There’s a bunch of our Christians in NC descended from
among  others, a fGideon., I've not followed up on them. Eelieve
yor - Elisha  Dlement BRennett Christian is one of them. Others
are fthe Thomas of Tuscaloosa, AL and the Thomas of Willbarger
Bend who lost his scalp in Austin.

2 Elisha, /o John Buffale, died Amherst 5 Des 1829 -
@hit in  Barber: Mas % Deaths_in_Lynchburg Newspapers_1734-183€,
Lynchburg VYirginian 14 Dec 1839 p. 2 ool S "Christian, Elisha
d. on Sth inst. age 41 at his residence in Amherst County”.

I deduce he was umm. but had his own housheld.

Lou

anes] Retsy, Meq; Bruce



LOUIS EDENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIOD TX 78258
(5120 ~980~7440

3 AlG 13991

AGNES REARI-MAN
2001 N, WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A D270

“Dear Adnes - - - ' ' -
vuneaesYOUrs of 4/20/91 ...

I apologize for  the delay is responding to your
important questions. Ifve been swamped.

I’ve numbered your paragraphs and the numbers below
covrrespond to those.

1. Sorry  to hear of youwr bone-breaking. That’s the second
time you?ve been mashed up.

2., The sister—in-law is still a mystery to me too.
Betsy has pointed cut the a "snow" is a big ooean—going
vessel and it's unlikely that James, back on the Fluvanna, could

have been its captain. I concur.

Son p. 1 I don?t think the John Harvey—-James Christian suit
can be laid tao any family relaticnship. It looks to me like a
purely business matter. One of the two (and I forget which is
which) had the other’s tobacco aboard a vessel for which the one
was responsible. The tobacco got wet and the suit decided that
+the --one- -was— not~ responsible - for - that. Mz family need be
invalved., Although if it was James who was the one that might
lend credence to the "snow'" matter.
Sa far as I know there is only one documentary evidence
bearing on the maiden name of Susannah. That is the Coleman
relation that I describe in a letter of a bit agno.

7 on p. 2 Do you want my sheets on children of REobert

Bryant? Can do, but meanwhile here’s his FA&F descendants chart
that will show you what I have. (Not attached to distributees.?

8. Fushing back the 1803 mg of Susan to John Meriwether
Walker is part of Retsy’s Captain ahab role to get John m. Jayce
as John Harvey Christian. A worthy cause that I must leave to
her.

D By now Jim has resolved the Mary in the 1830. -



As to my Midentification ochart for the 1830 heads of

household"  —-- T don’t know  what you mean by that. However I
give you this: There are 26 listed in ZFZ. I have identified
21 of them, including two in my floater book. If you want 1711
send you a listing. But I don’t want to take the trouble if

that’s not what you’re asking for.

10. My Jjudgement on the "original to James Bryant Aug 6,
1803" is that when James heard of Jobhn?’s death in GA he quick
went down to the courthouse and grabbed up the orginal deed,
Just in case.

i1, In my recent letter re cousinship of REeuben M. and
Fresley F I cited the reference to FEeuben M's will., That is my
only reference for a middle initial. Somebody could check the

Confederate Service Fecords to see if he’s M. or W. there.

12. Betsy has satisfied me that the bhirth date for Thomas
Oglesby Chrisian is 1808. The 18 Dec came origianlly from FAD,
therefore not secure, but I believe Betsy confirms 18.

It is so sad to know of documents gone because of lack
aof  followup, e.g. Corrah Lee Braudt and a family Bible. My
policy, from hard experience, is that when dealing with oldsters
get everything you possibly can on the first contacts — because
your  very  approach on genealogical matters when they have one
foot in the grave slides a bannana peel under the other foot.

Corrah llee belongs in my records.

13. Agnes, did I send you the Doran Atlas of County
Boundary Changes, VA, 1634-18957 I copied those of interest to
clleagues especially concerned with the
Amherst /Buckinghma/Campbell /Frince Edward area. If you want,
please ask. They will not be as complete as  your wider

interests but you can get the book itself in a library there I
presume.

i4. Betsy has me about persuaded that the one reliable
evidence we have for Mary as the wife of William Oglesby is that
his youngest son Drury Fatrick 0Oglesby (by Znd wife) , alive
about 1930 or s said it - or at least we can assume he said
it. That?s awful shaky but I'm about to give in.

1%.o0m p. 3 Betsy has also persuaded me that James and
Lucy are the oldsters in the household of Melton, 1830,
I am not one of those who reject a first wife for John
and children of that mg = John Jjr  and James. But I await
further evidence.

i6. Agnes, I've never met you but I know from your writings
that you are & quite proper lady. But I don’t put you in the
class o f Mrs. Austin Ferry, pPoSsesar of muc h
Christian/Massengale data, who when 1 discovered her here in San
Antonio  at  age 90 or so (thanks to Frances Coorpender) declined
to have me visit her on the grounds that we had not been
properly introduced!!



I too want rvapscallions in jail to be past, and not
cuwrrent,  but  that they are past history I think makes a great
story ! Wish I had one in my ancestry, pretty hum—drum people.
I bet Jim is tickled with the idea.

19. Cordelia Watts, d/o Stephen Watts, b.1775/1776, d. 3
Jan 1848 at Hacle Cottage; Nelsan, VA residence of her husband.
They m. 28 Feb 1795, Amherst. Stephen Watts, her father m.

(2)» Martha Bell 24 Jan 1730. widow of George Christian, James’
father.

GHwen Gentry called John D. on the phone recently, call
taken by his wife who said "our family suffered a great tragedy
today" and Jobhn would respond (to Gewen's letters) sometime.

The reference is indeed Virkus Compendium vl 6. p 735,
of Catherine Elizabeth Coleman (Mrs. Walter Wade) Robinson. I
have- had it for  years and didn’t then trust it because of the
novel Martha Ann.

However I now take it as authentic. FReason:  true Berry
had only 9 children but  the obit above says "Husband and 11

children survive". That leaves twx to add to Berry’s — one
Martha A&nn, and one other. The other is presumably not Dr.

Ferns! Elizabeth F. b. 1798 for Rerry has an Elizabeth, &th on
his listing (but order not secured.

As  for the Silas vs. Benjamin Vawter — Bruce has a load
of  Appomattox that  includes the two Vawters. When I get to it
I'11 hope to clear up the discrepancy.

There is no phone listing in Anniston for Catherine’s
SN, Walter Wade FRabingson and William Coleman Robinsaon.
However by a happy inadvertance the operator reported a W. W.
Coleman - and by not  thinking quick enough T didn®t get the
number . However that guy might be a descendant of Catherine’s
Colemans — but not a sibling.

20 I got thrown off the track with the "disputed Jobn in
18z0" (1) by thinking it was the young Jobhn of 1820 Elbert and
(2 by not being able to dig wup my letter in which I menticoned
the Bky Bkm matter.

I accept that Jobhn Bkm is on p. 41, But I have not yet
made my identification of +the 1820 Buckinghams so believe I'm
not privy to the dispute. I711 get to work on it.

23 an p. o4 Mary Chrisian Watkins Christian is not
peripheral to my searches. I have the book excerpts.

4, A brilliant idea! that Gecurd is actually LeSeur.
Alas, the xerox of the loose sheet, attached, doesn’t support
that. The initial letter is definitely G, not L. as in the
preceeding name Louwis. It might be Gecur JIrl instead of Gecurd
but that’s all I can sgueeze into it.

27. Sorry your dream program got you aypped. There’s a lot
of shysters in the computer game. Do you want to track down the
culprit  and maybe get your money back® Let me know and 1711 put
my hacker sons onto it.



Tell me about "since it can easily be transferred to
and fro via modem and other programs". The "transferred to and
frofr is what T don?t know much about. My sons in Houston and
Los  Angeles can vun my compubter from there and send stuff back
and forth.

I'm trying to get the Los Angeles son o modify the
stodgy PAF - specifically to speed up the malasses—in—January
searches and to make the search "intelligent" - i.e. gso it will
come  wp with names approximating the target name. as the airline
reservation system does. CIf youwre looking for Charles Jones
Fearlman and the record has him as C. J. Pearlman you won?t find
him. The system I'm working on will pull out Charles Jones
Fearlman, . J. Fearlman, . Jones FPearlman, also C. J. Purlman,
c. Ferlmon, etoc, [hy Soundex].)

CFZ VIII,e71i,JuL 138z has an  article about Julia
Jackson and William Edmund Christian. Can  you tell me the

descent from the VA Chrisgtians of the William H. Christian his
ancestor?

It*s comforting to know others can write letters as
long as mine. /

0
Robt. Bryant descendants
Gecurd note

Betsy,Jim,Meg, Bruce without attachments
Ask if you want them.



DESCENDANTS CHART

8/6/1331 Fage 1
1~ Robert B CHREISTIAN-10926 (17700
g  Edna LESEUR~10933 (1772
2= Ira CHRISTIAN--103934 (1801)
s— Martha Ann LESEURE—-10340 (17329)
3- Edna Ann CHRISTIAN-10941 (1826)
s— William T VAN DUZER-10955
-  Joanna VAN DUZER-10956 (1854)
s— Rabert O0GLESBY—-10957 (1847)
S Nicholas QGLESRY-10258 (1878)
g— Minnie ALEXANDER-11106
6—- lifford OSGLESBY—-11107 (13906)
E- Fostius QELESBY-11108 (19509
6— Edna Mae OELESBY-11103 (1311)
G- Minnie E OGLESRY-11110 <1912
S- Edna OQELESRY-10953 (18835
33— Camilia Z CHRISTIAN-10942 (1828)
s— Elizabeth H. MARREY-10943 (18100
3~ Sarah Helen CHRISTIAN-109<44 (1838)
s— George EBERHART-10962 (18332)
4—  Robert EBERHART-10963
44—  GHeorge EBERHART—-10964
44—  Thomas EBERHART-10965
d4—-  Ira ERERHART-10966
4- | aura EBERHART-10967
g-  J. H. MCGILL-10973
Geoarge MOGILL—~10974
Helen MCGILL-10975
Clara MOGILL-10976
Lucile MCGEILL-10977
William MOGEILL-10978
Harry MCSILL-10979

i

- Shiloh ERERHART-10968
4 . Walter EBERHART-1096%9
&5 ®2lle CATER-10380

Lillian ERERHART—-104381
William EBERHART-10982
Helene EBERHART—-10983
- George ERERHART-1098<4
4-—-  Edwin EBERHART-10970
d- Alexander EREREHART—10971
34—~ Halbert EBERHART-10397:2
33— Shelby CHRISTIAN-10945 (1840)
3~ Fobert E. CHRISTIAN-10946 (1842)
s—  Althea YERNON-10347
s- Permelia Amanda FRYER—-10948 (1824)
33— Mary CHREISTIAN-10949 (1849)
- Robert Z CHRISTIAN-10950 (183500
B Alice &5 CHRISTIAN-10951 (1852)
3- Ira CHRISTIAN jr—10952 (18355)
3— Bryant lLewis CHRISTIAN-10933 (1857
-  Samuel CHRISTIAN-10935F (1802%)
~ daul CHRISTIAN-109326 (1805)
Jabn M CHREISTIAN=-1039327 (18035)
- Amelia Ann EEY-10987
3~ Tilda CHRISTIAN-10988 1834)
3~ Althea CHRISTIAN-10989 (18361

iz amaduman
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DESCENDANTS CHART

B8/6/1991 F'age o
s— HADDEN Dr.-10998
3=  John CHEISTIAN--10990 (18381
s— Amanda STOVALL-10999
3- 0Oscar CHRISTIAN-10931 (18400
3=  George M. CTHEISTIAN-10992 (1842
B Charles J. CHRISTIAN-10993 (1844)
3= BReatrice CHRISTIAN-10994 (1846)
s- L. Z. UPSHAW-11000
3=  Jesse H. CHRISTIAN-10995 (18<48)
- Daisy OSROREN-11001
3= William Y CHRISTIAN=-10996 (18500
A Lomig CHRISTIAN-10997 (1852)
s uk EAMSAUR-1100Z
2= Theomas J CHEISTIAN-10938 (18070
s~ Mary J. CHRISTIAN-11003 (1800)
T 3- Martha Ann CHRISTIAN-1100%- (18300 o - s e
3~ William B CHREISTIAN-11005 (1832)
8- Cornelious J CHRISTIAN-11006 (18340 -
22— Lowisa A CHRISTIAN-11007 (1B36)
B~ Thomas M CHRISTIAN-11008 (1838)
3~ Meriwether o CHREISTIAN=-11009 (18400
3~ Louscinda J CHREISTIAN-11010 <(1842)
2= Asa Chandler CHRISTIAN-11011 (184D
s— Sophia E. SHIELDS~11013 (18430
d4— Lizzie May CTHRISTIAN-11016 (18800
d—-  William 8 CHRISTIAN-11017 <1881)
d4—  Thomas J CHRISTIAN-11018 (188321
4— Robert Asa CHEISTIAN-110139 (18840
d—-  Jogeph O CHRISTIAN-11O0Z0 (18886)
s—- Mabel 2. UE-11026
d—  Omer = CHREISTIAN-11021 (18900
4 lee CHRISTIAN-1102Z2 (1893
d— Ballie Lona CHRISTIAN-11023 (1834)
4— Busie Jane CHRISTIAN--110Z4 C1837)
d— Nettie Lou THRISTIAN-1102E (19000
3~ Mary E CHRISTIAN-11012 <1846)
3~ Luther M CHRISTIAN-11013 <1848)
3~ Sarah Emily CHRISTIAN-11G14 ¢18%51)
2= James C. CHRISTIAN-10933 (1815
s~  Sulenea M. SMITH-11027
3=  Shelby T. CHRISTIAN-11028
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Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood AAvenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

August 14, 1991

Dn. Lowis /(oe:u_? '
26890 Sherwood Forest Unive
San dntonic, 7Tzxas 76258

e Lous

‘hank gou fon your packel with ®consontiun” Lettens ;.Aom Juby 26 through August 3.
L essecialiy enjoyed “The Teaminofogy ok Cousinship.” You ray wish o cornrect
,/M‘L.,mg in title, whenre it uppears as “The Teaminoloy . . . I will try 2o a:io[zi
Al e Aince L, doo, Lolinve dizeclion L L /)'mu'"" Andivichals not engaged in
ceneafogy hove o haned enouoh Five understoncing the adaple Zo and Fro {eans Lo
accent this, Aowepen,

ne /'(N\.C.s/uu.’ wie it goua ieillea Lo e of &7 gufy 1701 waid comienis on ce/qu
companison o,- Lsaac anw ididned (&l z‘.e/ x.fzu/,vmn Lanidis jou uonazxzcd cloul Lsaac
o gun Condodldon da 1M DL gow o nechnon ay Cdads yow 2ddld sce Ul L i4 sTLLE dn

The Ransahod )
forn T810--20 (Lhe §T on your chenil,
ne oo fefxen we iim o0 30 ndo §I97: 0 208D here ool

cipe, oLt of fusn onswens Lo

{
(,m AECaiLse N 1as Lhe S0IACR Of. Am0AL O0F the coia nedoitdng J‘v) GONS AL LONS .
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Jou asked aloul parentage of Wibéiam H. Christian in articte atoui (,Lu’lia Juckson,
uC, VILI, o77. 1 never foléowed through to identity fis jlcilen crd roirer ful
delieve the ansuwen mignt £ie in the 7850 census fon Udiundddie County, Virginia, on
the City o,c Fetensburg, Since he mannied in 1855, he vould prololly have !uzen. in
nis faihen’ s househodd in 1350. in tne receberaded Llrdex inerne une the poidowdngs

As i, Christian Dirw 430 Petenstu
L, ¢, Chaistian Dinw 413 Peilensbu
Thomes C, Chrnistion Diruy 4176 Petensbu

I don’t know when I nicht cet to the Lilrary to check the census bud wiid Let you
know if I tind anything significant,

/inothen thank yous +ton the ingormation on Robert sayani Cnrdstien Line. 1 do have
some contradiciions reganding J_d.erwdg of his ihind witer YHou Mow hen as Althea
Vernon wherews noles fnom ¢o/m b, Cnisiian (yuoiling Uri/‘,/wcow of Ogéetnonpe,
geongia, V, page 159) show thal he married Anne Wood 28 7 7 849. Oi/m notes
show Thei a daughien Althea Veancn Chnisitien was Born & l)e. 160# Rocyclidadsr
pertaps hove o lotal of five marnicges rathen then foun?



Dn, Louis Koenig Page 2 August 14, 7997
The Loose sheet reganding Gecun note was not enclosed with yourn Letter of 3 August.
I assume it was an inadvertent oversight.

Wow! I must have been nepeating myself in wrniting dbout my arm injury. Let me say
that there was only one injury. Considering its severnity, that was quite enoughl

cer Betsy, Meg, Lim




LOUTS EDENTE 268390 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONID TX 78258
CS12Y-980-7440

13 AUG 1991

AGENES FEARL.MAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA&, LA 2706

Dear Agnes — B
wowouowowonow y':'L‘\rE'i ':'f B/ El t':‘ Ji M aanunaw
ELTJAH

I dontt think Jim sent me his 1820 evaluation of the
1820, Yours, of 7/22, and mine, of &/:28, agree.

Your question "Could  Eli jabh  bave been the unid male

born  about 1215 on my  list?" and "What made us assume that
Eli jah was born about 18317%"
Answer to the former: MO Answer to the latter: 1830

af  Isaac has Elijab age 19, i.e. born 1830/31 which, as you see
from my list, checks the age of the youngest child in the 1830
(which is why I assign that to Eli jah)., Ergo: the unid male H7
con o omy  list) b, 1816-1820 can’t be the Elijah s/o Isaac b,
1830/1831 nor can he be the Elijah of the 1820 census b
17941802,

Jim is worried about the Thomas age 16 in 18350 of

Feuben?, Rufus? (I forget whichd), b. 1833/1834 and not a child
af  the household hefs  in. You want to make him the youngest
child of Isaac in the 1840, b. 1831-1835. Since I have already

equated the youngest cochiled in 1840 with the Eli jah of 1850,
yould  have to bump  Elijabh  from the 1840 and replace him with
Thomas. tYouw want  to move Eli jah to my #7 to allow this, but I
show  above that that?s out.) If you did bump him, as distinct
from moving him, then you are faced with "Wherets Elijah age
9710 in Isaacts 1840,

I think it preferable to bhave Thomas in limbo rather
than Elijah.

In a recent letter T bhave discussed the possibility,
indeed the desire, to have the Elijah of the 1820 be the Elijah
Willis @r, parents unassigned in my book so far, with alas the
complication  that although  the ages of Eli jah and spouse check
with the known ages of Elijah Willis sr. and his spouse yet they
were not marvied till  1823. I dontt think they enumerated

FOSSLE? s in those days. UNSETTLED.

Betsy, Jim, Meg }\_L






HAgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa dna.‘ California 92706

August 20, 1991

D1. Louis Koenig
26890 Sheiwwood Forest Diive
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Dear Lou:

Thank you o your response of August 13 tegarding age of Elijah Chuistian, son of
lsaac.

(A)hyhl hadn't thought of looking at the 1850 census, 1 don't know; but that takes care
of that.

Léike you, 1 will leave Thomas in dimbo. He could easily have been a grandson.

You question identity of the Elijah of the 1820 census. It seems to me that the couple
Usted thete would have been Elijah Willis Chuistian, bown 15 January 1798, 8/o Elijah
and Elizabeth |Butt) Chuistian. He matvied Diwcilla Willeford in 1820, She was bown
12 Aptld 1801. Thesefore, their ages would conform to those of the 1820 census.

By 1830 this couple was lsted in Madison County, Georgia, under head of household,
Elijah W. Chaéstian.

By 1830, of couwse, there wee two othess named Elijah in the Georgia census: In
Newton County ate Elijah W. Chuistian and wife, Maty Clatk (Chuistian) Chiistian
with mote females than have previously been attuibuted to them. This is the Elijah
who may have been the son of James and Lucy |Buadley) Chuistian—proof still lacking!

The Elijah in 1830 Efbert County 1 take to be Elijah L. Chaistian, bown 28 July 1794,
whose first wife, Rebecca Coleman had died about 1827. His second wife, Elizabeth
Edwaids, whom he mastied 10 October 1828, is probably the one listed with him.

As you know, he matved a third time 9 Apuil 1832 Mawy J. Fitts. Have you evex
positively identified his patents?

Enough on Elijah §or the day.
Sincerely,

g

ae/{ﬁ wd i deginitety

ce: Betsy, Jim, Meg

P. S. After seeing photocopy of cout ovdet, the name Geeu
not LeSeut. Thanks §or sending copy. -

@ 100% Recycled Papor



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(312)-980-7440

14 AUG 1331

AGNES FEARLMAN
200+ N, WESTWOOD AVE.

SANTA ANA, ©TA Y2706

vewnsewyYours of 24 July 1990 ....
My files of work to be done are divided into:
The recent
The old -
The higstoric
The ancient
The archairc
The prehistoric
The archeologic
The paleontologic

This letter about your enclosure of the above titled
MORE _ON__FAMILY _OF _JOHN_AND MAEY CHRISTIAN. Herein I tell you
what 1 (with the help of the consortium) think I know and what
(lacking their help) I don’t know about that family — tied into

your listing.

1. I believe John jr and James were not sone of Mary but
af an unidentified let wife. Betsy dossn’t accept that and

wants  Mary to he the mother. Maybe so.  The strong argument for
the 1Ist wife is the absence of John and James from the early
estate papers - based on the suppositicon that they were back in
VA taking care of the two properties there and only appeared in
HA when those properties were sold by Ahda.

Furthermore, if they were full brothers it is strange
that +the brothers in GA did not have them take care of the sale
inetead of sending Abda way up there to do it. Almost seems
the ©GA crew weren't very close to John and James and dicdn®+
Qquite want to trust them for the sale.

2. The ist wife theory accepted mean= that James was not
named  for "his maternal grandfakbher! James Bryant as Yoy gQuUess
would have it. He have no evidence that James or John ever
mar©ied. If they did 7711 bet the records would bhe in VA. I

suspect they never did or they were short marriages.

3. Believe the GA  contingent has disposed of the Edmand
Taylor as a relative theory,

4., I do not know i f cwr John was the John ©. Chricetian.
S Fobert Bryant Christian b. 15 Mar 1770; Edna Leseur b,

1& Apr 1772,

E. Feuben’s will is dated 12 Dec 18329,



7. The 3 censuses we have for Gabriel place his birth
within 1771-1776. Whence your 1774 - not that it’s
contradictory.

8. He did not die 1839, He is in Maorgan 1840,

3. This is the first I've ever heard of tws ar any prior
marriages for Sabriel.

10, I bhave never heard of Abda as married befoare Ann Morse
to anybody.

11. We bhave sipce straightened out the two William Oglesby
marriages — the one i1in VA 1795 to Mary d/o Anthony; the other
sometime around 1807 o so to the d/o Jobn and Mary., And Betsy
and I dismiss the idea that the William Oglesbys were the same
man .

Where do you get the William B. Oglesby™

Rest I have for birth of William Oglesby’s wife d/o
John@Mary is 1776-1734, I suppose you've looked at the siblings
Births to tie it down to about 17777

12, Drury UChristian is Meg's province and I haven’t got far

into it.
13. FRufue in 1890 Morgan is b. 1786/1787.

14, BRBest I have for Nancy is b, 1787-1791. (I don't use
AROUT if I can bracket it at a few vears).

15. Whence your George W, Stovall? 0Only one af the many
records for  him gives a middle intital and that one is W. But
from somewhere I had also H. and carry him as H. in my records.
Can ymt do better™

Too the rest of vour enclosures in the above letter 1
will respond in future letters,

a

Betsy, Jim, Meq L

13



LOUIS KOENIG 268930 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(512)-380-7440

15 AUG 19951

FEAFRLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANMA, A FETOE

-Dear Agnes -
eenewasyoUrs of P4 TJuly 1390 ....continued ..o
your Anthony Christian pages

They bring my Anthony Christians into focus.,  Thanks.
Flease recall that we now place Thomas Christian the father as
Thomas  s—-i-1  of unknown parentage, Rehecca Christian the mother
being the d/o Thomas sr.

i. Are the tax lists you cite from Schreiner—-Yantis for
Heorge Davis and John Radford for Powhattan™

saeaaYoUY ARy 132, 1985 on Anthony sr L ...
. The mg bond to Mary Watkins, T have the same date from
Williams: Mas_éAmelia 1775-1813 C196e1); p. O-1. I assume that
your  reference gpecified it as a bond, not a mo date® (I'm not
sure  what my reference called, az I wasn’t smart back when I ot
it.) Many compilers give dates that turn out to be license or
hond rather than mg.

aew ditto on gro ...

2. Ma. bond  Fowhattan  Anthaony  to Rehecca Prosser 75 Maw

179%. My reference was knorr: Mg Bands_and_Ministere Beturns
Fowhatban  Co., VA _1777-1830,, p. 14 Mg. Register p. 78 —- hut

again I didn’t note 1f it was a bhond ev oa return. bhich is

VO ST

4, From your  ample documentation my scenario for Jr s as=
flliows,

Anthony, 2 in 17432, was alveady marvied to a 1st wife
o about to be;, and had been given the 100 acres called
Nearce®s Arm by his father pricr to writing his will -
thus in will anly 1 shilling for Anthony the eldest.
The land was in  Soochland at the time, in Cumber]and
when that was  aplit from  Gooochland in 1748, and in
Fowhattan when that was split off from Cumberland (and
Chester field) in 1777.



st wife died, suspect childless, and he m. (2) Mary
Christian Watkins in 1755,

In 1777 he sold octher Property, source unknown,lacation
unspeci fied, to Trent of Chesterfield. In 1790 he
sold 25 acres of the 100 to his b-i~1 John Radford.
In 1793/4 he died and the remaining 75 acres was in the

estate. Mary survived him and held the personal
property  but not the land. In 1736 the estate sold the
remaining 75 acres to  John Fadford who then had the

whale of the original 100 arres.
We don’t quite know how Anthony sy originally got the
100,

That sews that up except:

S I now have in my records for Anthony, sr or jr not
specified, an Albemarle record that in light of your data I now
confirm my  earlier Judgement as spuricus to our Anthonys. It
is: Mag. Va Geneal. wvol 29 # 2 May 1991, p. 121. Albemarle

Cowrt  Orders 12 May 1748 p. 23649, "Debt case of Anthony
Christian vs  John Fice, John Hunter undertakes for the deft who
is grapted imparle. Suit ordered suspended until a former
nan—suiit is paid." [Imparle means permission granted to
postpone or await mere information. [Don't need to send Bru:ce

to law school for three years to figure that out. ]
Dz you  agree with my judgement and do yeou knew this
quy

.0Ou

Betsy, Tim, Meg A



aé‘gmzs 3. '?earlman 2001 L/Varll; Westwood u(fvcmw, Santa aﬁ‘;m Cahforma 92706

April 20, 1991

Dear Betsy, Meg, Burce, Jim, and Lou:

Since returning from my holiday trip, I have been following your correspondence closely and with
great interest. I certainly would have entered the fray again sooner had I not broken the bones of
my wrist completely in two. What with complications, pain, and inability to use my right arm and

“hand, I simply set aside our exchange until I had sufficiently recovered to be able to set my mind
. and both hands to the task. I'm delighted to report that now, well into the third month of recovery,

I have about 70 to 80 per cent function with the expectation that full use will return after several
more weeks of physical therapy.

But enough of that! I will try to shed some light on a few of the matters under discussion but doubt
that I will have much, if anything, new to offer. I'll attack the subjects at random.

Regarding the 1830 Georgia census records: As you know, my abstracts in Christian Family
Chronicles cover only the households with a Christian at the head. Two indexes were used to

locate the individuals; namely, Alvaretta Kenan Register's Index to the 1830 Census of Georgia and
. Jackson, Teeples, and Schaefermeyer's Accelerated Index to the 1830 Census of Georgia. The ’

abstracts themselves were made by me personally. Although errors or omissions may have
occurred in the listing in Volume No. I, page 58, I hope there were no more than the one entry--
corrected in Volume No. II, page 139. That was for ages of those in household of George M.
Christian. ,

Regarding the will of Susannah Whitney *As indicated, this widow of Jeremiah Whitney was first
married to James Christian--presumably the son of Thomas and Rebecca New. Interestingly, in

The Diary of Robert Rose edited and annotated by The Rev. Ralph Emmett Fall, there are a number
of references to this couple, but not once does ParsonRose suggest what Susannah's maiden name
might have been. Also not identified was the "sister-in-law" with whom James Christian had a
dispute. The following footnote #674 from Falls' book is revealing:

James Christian lived on the south side of James River, in the. area of present
Buckingham County, opposite William Cabell at Warminster in present Nelson County. A
son of Thomas and Rebec¢ca Christian of Goochland County, James Christian had been
the captain of the snow Rose of Liverpool, built there in 1726, a ship whose name probably
held significance for Parson Rose, Christian and John Harvie were in a court suit, August
15, 1750, involving tobacco carriers' liability. On September 3, 1750, Rose sought to settle
differences between Christian and his sister-in-law. Christian visited Richmond and on
January 22, 1750, brought a letter to Rose from Thomas Atcheson, tobacco inspector
there. Rose purchased a group of slaves from Christian, January 29, 1750. Christian’s
will, proved in Albemarle County in 1759, named his wife Susanna, a daughter, and four
sons.

Do you think that Susanna was a Harvey (sister to John) or that her sister was Martha Gaines
(married to John Harvey)? Thus, the suit filed by John Harvie may have been in lieu of his wife,
as would have been the case during that period.

R DR L Lol S TEE T h e



Betsy, Meg, Bruce, Jim, and Lou page 2 April 20, 1991

One other comment before leaving the subject of Susanna's will: Although I agree that Drury
Christian was probably the one who should have been named to prove the will, it is possible that
he or Robert may have had a middle name of Dudley. Agreed, not a typical Christian name;
however, Allen and Juda Christian's youngest son was apparently named Dudley Christian. This
Dudley was born about 1800 and moved to Indiana with Allen and Juda.

Regarding family of Robert Bryant and Edna (Leseur) Christian: I was surprised to find that my
files have no data on their children other than on son Ira and the information that can be inferred
from the census analysis. I do speculate whether the James C. Christian who married Sulenea M.
Smith 3 October 1839 may have been a son. Have any of you a more complete listing by now?

Regarding identity of John Harvey Christian: One possible scenario has not, to my knowledge,
been addressed. That is, the newspaper account (some 80 to 100 years after the event) may have
given the marriage date of Susan to John Meriwether Walker incorrectly. If the marriage took
place in 1801 rather than 1803, then John and Joyce Christian may well have been the parents of
Susan. Is this plausible or have I forgotten some pertinent consideration?

Regarding identity of the Mary Christian, head of Elbert County, Georgia, 1830 household: Has she
been identified since I last corresponded with the consortium or should I check my files for all
Christian wives named Mary whose husband died before 1830? Lou, could you send your
identification chart for the 1830 heads of household? I started that job for Virginia and Tennessee
months ago, and it would certainly be helpful not to have to duplicate your work.

Regarding the Powhatan County, Virginia, Deed from John and Mary Christian to James Bryant:
The deed was dated 30 October 1799 (not 1790). As of the 1799 date of the deed, John and Mary were
"of the county of Amherst. In the margin of the follow-up to thedeed, Deed Book III, page 65,
Powhatan County) is a notation, "The original deed xxxxx Enclosed to James Bryant Aug 6th 1805."
The foregoing x's denote a word crossed out. All of you may already have this information, but I
wanted to indicate that I am aware that the date of 1790 in one of my earlier letters was incorrect.

Regarding family of Elijah Willis and Mary Clark (Christian) Christian: Much of our proof for
their children is established by will of son, Reuben, who names his siblings. My notes show that
Reuben's middle initial was "W," not "M." Unfortunately, I cannot find my source. Can anyone
offer verified initial? If a first cousin relationship did exist between Reuben W./M. and Presley F.,
the search for parentage once again points toward James and Lucy (Bradley) Christian.

Regarding birth date of Thomas Oglesby Christian: The date I show is 13 December 1808. Whether
the 13 should be an 18, I do not know; however, the "13" in date I received almost twenty years ago
from Mrs. Corrah Lee Braudt is quite distinct. She is a descendant and had in her possession at
that time the family Bible of Thomas O. Christian. She also had a "Register Book" in Thomas O.
Christian's hand showing the births and marriages of their nine children although those dates
were not sent to me nor was a photocopy of the register and Bible entries. She did not respond to
my last two letters, one written in 1972 and the other in 1980.

Before I forget, I wish to thank each of you who sent maps, and thank you, Betsy, for the Bedford
County, Virginia, indexes of Christian entries. It's obvious that we must analyze records for all the
surrounding counties and those involved in boundary changes if we are to arrive at a true
understanding of the land transfers, etc.

Regarding the Oglesby connections: I am quite interested but really have nothing to offer. In
passing, however, it would be interesting to find that the daughter of John and Mary (Bryant)
Christian who became the wife of William Oglesby was named something other than Mary.
Undoubtedly, they have been identified as the couple who married in Powhattan County, Virginia,
which we now know was in error.



Betsy, Meg, Bruce, Jim, and Lou Page 3 April 20, 1991

As for family of James and Lucy (Bradley) Christian: You must realize that names of any children
are based on speculation--not on documentation. The children attributed to them are in that
position because I believe they must have belonged to someone, and I have no other likely
candidate for their parentage. The birthdate ranges assigned to them are arrived at by analysis of
census enumerations for each speculative child--not for intact family:
?William B. Christian, born 1780-1783. Does anyone have more infomation about him?
?Presley Christian, born 1780-1784, married 1) ?White ante 1806 and 2) .
In 1824 of St. Clare Co., Alabama; in 1830 of McNairy Co., Tennessee.
?daughter, possibly ?Nancy, who may have married about 1812 Robert C. Oglesby
as first wife.
?Isaac Christian, born 4 July 1787 or 1788, married Mildred White 12 February 1807;
?daughter, possibly ?Elizabeth, who married Leroy Oglesby; but there is no proof that
Leroy married a Christian
?James G. Christian, who married Harriet C. Mann 28 December 1826 in Newton Co.
) Georgia. Has anyone placed him in another family?
?Eljjah Willis Christian, born about 1803, married Mary Clark Christian
19 December 1823, died intestate about 1863 in Newton Co., Georgia
?Milton Christian, born about 1809, married Mary Clark Posey 10 June 1831
I have long believed that the aged James and Lucy were the older couple living in 1830 household of
of the younger Melton. It seems to me that the most likely parents for James are John and a first
wife. Have I missed the explanation why some of you have now rejected that possibility? Unless
there is some evidence to the contrary, it would appear that John and James were children of John
before he married Mary Bryant. I would still welcome comments on this.

The fascinating episodes of Rufus' life do add a bit of spice to our search for dates and
relationships. I must say, however, that I would prefer such incidents to be past history. It must
have been difficult for his more proper relatives to cope with him at the time.

By the way, could each of you please send what you have on the children of Robert Bryant Christian
and wife Edna Leseur. I just realized that my records are hopelessly inadequate in this regard.
Except for information about Ira, I have only the census evaluation that you send, Lou.

Meg, could you send chart of the Bradley-Christian relationships enclosed with your letter of
October 26, 1990, to Lou? If these are the Ted Brooke notes, however, Jim has already forwarded
them to me. In that case, of course, ignore the request.

Lou, could you send vital dates for Cordelia Watts, wife of James Christian mentioned in your
letter of February 7, 1991? Although Berry named nine children for the couple, he does not include
Martha Ann Christian (1805-1895) as a daughter. John D. Christian, who used to be an avid
Christian family researcher, quotes "Comp. 6:735" in so naming her and states that she married
Robert Beasley. I assume he was referring to Virkus' Compendium. Another correspondent, Dr.
Wilmer L. Kerns states that Elizabeth F. Christian was also a daughter and shows her as born 1798,
died 26 May 1859 Bent Creek, Appamatox Co., Virginia; married 19 January 1824 Silas P. Vawter,
son of Benjamin Vawter of Campbell Co., Virginia. Berry's notes apparently showed Benjamin as
-the husband; however, Kerns' data seems more complete and is likely to more accurate. Have you
more about the children of James and Cordelia?

On the matter of a disputed John Christian in the 1820 census: Before going into specifics, let me
state that at that time there was a Berkeley County, Virginia, now located in West Virginia (in the
eastern panhandle of the state). Incidentally, I visited my brother in the Veterans Hospital there
during my December travels. Felldin was in error, however, in showing a John Christian located
there. I believe it was a simple typographical error showing "Bky" instead of "Bkm." For there was
a John Christian on page 41 of Buckingham County, Virginia. See Christian Family Chronicles,
Volume VI, page 480, for transcription. I do not have transcriptions of the Walker entries, but in
glancing at Felldin's index note that there is more than one John Walker in Buckingham County.



Betsy, Meg, Bruce, Jim, and Lou page 4 April 20, 1991

Note to Bruce and Lou: Do keep me informed of your progress. Any recent discoveries?

Some Descendants of Capt. John Dillard, Sr.: Thank you for mention of this work. I will see if a
copy is available in one of our local library collections.

If you haven't seen a copy, you may be interested in studying a recently published work by John
Hale Stutesman, Some Watkins Families of Virginia and their Kin. It is still available from the
author for $30.00, postage included. I have not purchased a copy since he donated one to our local
genealogical society library. Mr. Stutesman's address is 305 Spruce Street, San Francisco,
California 94118. His records prove that Mary (Christian) Watkins was indeed the individual who
married Anthony Christian. Of course, all this is peripheral to your searches and mine; however, I
thought you might be interested.

One the perculiarities often found in transcriptions of unfamiliar script. The name, "Gecurd,"
seems to be reappearing in our notes--always with the quotation marks. Not being fully familiar
with all the Georgia surnames, is it possible that the script for Leseur was incorrectly interpreted?
As you know, Leseur is sometimes spelled with a "c" in the middle and a flourish often appears to be
a"d." A capital "G" could easily be written to look like an "S" or "L" so that we can easily come
around to "Leseur." Any comrents?

Back to the newspaper article with the not-so-accurate time intervals. As I was growing up, I often
heard relatives speak of "the late" so and so as if the individual had only recently died--when, in
fact, the death may have occurred a half century earlier. The other vague references could also
easily be explained, especially if the article were written a number of years before publication. I'm
with you, Betsy, in thinking that the 1803 marriage date was little more than an estimate. Have
you noticed how many people fail to put a qualifier before a questionable date?

Have I overlooked specific questions any of you may have posed for me? If so, just let me know so
that I can respond. I do plan to study again more carefully the abstracts, documents, and other
material you have so generously sent to me during my long silence. If my views change as a result, I
will let you know.

Furthermore, I expect to finish the Master Index to Christian Family Chronicles during the next
few weeks. Then, I will finally begin entering my genealogical data on computer although the
"dream” program I had expected to use has turned out to be nothing more than a "dream.” The
designer to the program no longer responds to letters or telephone calls and has not mailed the
program to me or others who have paid. I haven't definitely decided which of the programs I
currently have to use although PAF will probably be my choice since it can easily be transferred to
and fro via modem and other programs.

That's about all until next time which, I hope, will be sooner rather than later.
Sincerely,

) M” e
¢
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LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO T¥ 7470
(S12)-422-7440
(50

25 MAY 1991

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -
....... 1820 ELBERT

Because we have so many versions of the 180 Elbert,
discordant in one way or another and to a grealer or lesoery
extent, I had vowed when next in DC to read the photostats of
the original in the big books in the Search Roow. Hol knowineg
if I'll ever get to DC again, I read very caretully the
microfilm in the Shreveport (excellent) genealogical library.
Here's the comparison of my reading with yours. (1 don't tLhink
it fruitful to include the other readings we have.)

The quality is not teoo bad but the reading is devilich
difficult because the (many) column headings are microfilmed
only on the Eirst page of the returns, thus  leaving  the
succeeding frames without headings. Therefore you have bta connt

columns. Even that 1is devilish because the vertical lines
separating columns are sometimes faint so you have to ageas gt
distances. Here is my column assignment: (you will cee it at
the top of my sheets, enclosed)

1. 0-10

2 10-16

3 16-18

4. 16-26

5. 26-45

6. 45 & up

7 0-10

8. 10-16

9. 16-26

10. 26-4%

11. 45 & up

13. Agriclture

14. Commerce

15. Manufactures

16. Free colored & slaves



It 1is wunderstood that the upper figure in each category means
less than; and that the 16-18 males are included in the 16-26 o
that the 16-26 minus the 16-18 gives the 18-26.

You see my symbolism at the bottom of page 2 of the
1820. Now a row by row exploration of the differences:

Elijah I take this as Elijah Willis s/o Elijab and
Elizabeth Britt. He was 22 in 1820 and his wife Drucilla was 19
so CFC is correct and I must have read the wrong column.

Reuben His wife Mary Ann Clark was 30-40 in 1820 «o
CFC must be right.

Isaac He was 32 in 1820 and wife Milly was 31 so
CFC must be right.

Pressly He was 30-40 in 1820 and wife White was
20-24, so CFC must be right.

Are you feeling good?

James p. 169 CFC reads as Turner. Surely not Turner (seec
below) but almost certain to be Betsy's James, m. Lucy Bradley.
James was about 60 iN 1820 and Lucy same, so ages correspond
with Betsy's James and Lucy. James was very promineni in Elbert
and must be there one way or another.

James p. 189 This is 1listed by CFC but 1 missed it.

(Vexry carefully, heh?) CFC's James p. 189 has the right ages
for James and Lucy. 1 haven't yet filled in my floaler sheets
for James and Lucy, so we'll let Betsy work on that one when she

returns from her furlough.

John p. 188 This is the mysterious floater John who
was a minor in 1815 but had three daughters by 1820. 1f he was
a minor in 1815 he could not have been more than 25 in 1820.
Most others have read him as 16-26 too so CFC must be right..

Turner p. 187 Name is very garbled. Best I could do,
if I didn't have a preconceived notion, is the TER, or WER. I
think it is an abbreviation er or r
TUR

Anyway that fits the generally accepted (if that means anything)
concept of Turner with a big entourage and many slaves.

Richard? p. 187 Missed by CFC. I never heard of a
Richard 1in Elbert. Hard to decipher name, but there's no other

Note that Pressley and Rufus Christian headed census
districts - which I believe were coincident with Mililina
Districts.



While I was at it 1 also conformed the 1840 Elbert .
Only one difference. CFC has Rufus 50-60. Rufus was %3/54 in
1840 so CFC must be right.

Agnes, in addition to any comments you have in general
I'll ask you to again read your source if convenient and tell me
if I need to correct the indicated differring columns. Iooks

like I was off by a whole column for Pressly and Isaac after
16-26.

Note with pardonable pride that almost every one of my
analyses comes out with CFC the champ! and me the chump!

LOU

1820
1840

Betsy, Jim, Meg .. for their interest and comments
Bruce ... as a horrible example.
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Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706
June 12, 1991

Dr. Louis Koenig
26890 Sherwood Forest Drive
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Dear Lou:

Yesterday I finally had the opportunity of visiting our local branch of the
National Archives to recheck the microfilm of the 1820 Elbert County, Georgia,
U. S. Census. Although my notes of original abstracts indicated that the
microfilm from which I made the transcriptions was "almost illegible," now the
condition is "absolutely, positively illegible." If such had been the case

years ago, I suppose I would have been unable to publish that portion of the
1820 census.

Because it was impossible to make a comparison of the remaining discrepancies
between your abstract and mine, I can only hope that the microfilm available
through the L. D. S. Family History Library in Los Angeles will be suitable

for the purpose. 1 will make the comparison at the next opportunity but do
not know how soon that will be.

Before closing, I will make a few comments regarding Robert Christian of the
1785 Amherst County, Virginia, will and his wife, Mary. Her maiden surname
has been given as Bradley or Christian, possibly Bell, and now Wynn has been
entered into the equation--all without proof. Until I received the
information from Waring Lee Christian's "history," I had never encountered the
name of Mary Wynn as even a possibility. Have you any comments about this?
Betsy says she will be exploring Mary Bell as a possibility. I'm still
keeping an open mind on the subject.

Bruce indicates that he has forwarded the data from Mary Christian of Paducah,
Kentucky, to you. I am ready to accept identification of the above Robert and
Mary ( ) Christian's son, Robert Christian, as the one who married Ann
"Nancy" Mims 16 February 1805 in Goochland County, Virginia:
Robert Christian, born 21 September 1767, died 12 September 1837
Ann "Nancy" Mims, born 9 February 1778, died 29 October 1845
The data published in Christian Family Chromicles showing Robert as "under
age in 1801" was in error. 1 traced back my source and find that an incorrect
inference was apparently made based on an 1801 deed, of which I have not yet
seen a complete copy, however. I'm sorry I published that as fact. I believe
many. researchers have been thrown off the track by that erroneous assumption.

What do you think?

Sincerely,

cc: Betsy, Bruce, Jim, Meg @100% Recycled Paper



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO, TX 78258
September 15, 1991 512-980-7440

Dear Friends -

This is serving as my usual mid-August response to your welcome Christmas
greetings and letters from last year, and for my many genealogical colleagues will explain
the sudden hiatus in correspondence.

One night in mid-August they hauled me off to the hospital and there
performed triple bypass open heart surgery. I am doing fine, especially for an old guy.
There was no damage to the heart itself.

My family has been very supportive - Janie was with me most of the time and son
Fritz has come from California for a whole month. He’s the "take charge" one so he’s
handling me, his mother, the house, the kitchen, the computers and the ranch. It will be
another six weeks, they tell me, till I’'m back to stumbling around the way I used to -
which will give my genealogical/philosophical correspondents a needed rest.

My wife’s family belong to at least a half-dozen different denominations, so I have
churches of all faiths praying for me all over the South - plus Charlou’s six million
Mormons worldwide. More prayers said for me in these few weeks than I’ve said for
myself in the entire 80 years.

Don’t worry over me.

Charlou

Spike



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

Septemben 24, 1997

Dn, Lowis /(oefulg
26890 Shemwood Fonrest Drive
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Dean Lous

fly best wishes fon a speedy recovery from the coronary bypass sungery. I hope you
have as good a nesult as my husband, who had quadruple Bypass surgeny some fifteen
on 40 years ago. A Lew yearns Laten he had to have a pacemaken installed, bul he has
been in “excellent® shape since then. The “excellent” is qualified because
excellent fon an 83-year-odd is not quite the same as for a 19-yean-old!

The past month has been a Busy one for me, s0 I am onky now gelling around to
nesponding to August and early Sepiember cornespondence. Uhene do the days go?

A few comments in nesponse to youn Letten of August 14 regarding john and [llary
(Bryant) Christiaon (numbens from your Letten):
. ke you, I am inclined to believe that john and James were issue of an

earlier marrniage before john marnied (larny Bryant. :

2. FMiZe/unoae, I stidl Believe that this is probadly the James who married
Lucy Bradley. 1 do keep an open mind on these matiens, however, and hope that
someone who is actively involved in neseanch on these families witl Lind
documeniation one way on the othen.

6. A4 coxuzection--/’(g neconds show that Reuben’s will was wnitten 13 Decemben
7838 and proved 4 fiarch 1839, thus placing his death fetween those dates. ’

) 7. 8., & 9, I£ I necall corrnectly, the b.inth and death dates (1774-1839) Zor
yabriel wene from a D, A. R. necond, data sent a correspondent, Obviously, the
Latten date is incornect since you found him in Mongan County in 1840. I have never
seen any evidence fon marriages before he married farnison Blain Gilmen--only a
statement to that effect, again undocumented.

70, In nechecking my neconds on Abda, I notice that I now show that Ann florse
was a widow when she marnied Abda. Perhaps, then, hen maiden name was Barnes.

77. I have coanected the inth date estimate for flany who marnied Witlliam
Oglesby to neflect the froaden nange of 1776-1794. The approximate 1777 was based
on the erroneous marrniage date of 1795 in Powhatian County, Virginia, for the other
flary who marrnied a William Oglesby. I cen’t Lind my sounce for the middle initial
°B° in William’ s name,

75. Can't find my sounce forn middle initial in Geonge W. Stovall’s name
elithen, '

Jou asked sevenal stions in youn Letien of August 15 aboul sounces for analysis
reganding Antho Zjﬁutum ian (again, numbens are youns from t Letten):

, 7. Yes, tax Lisis I cite from Schreinen-Yantis fon Feonge Davis and John
Radford arne for Powhatten County, Vinginia.

2. Yes, my refenence specified a marniage “hond® issued fon Anthony Christian
and Mlary Watkins, widow, 7 November 1755 .in Amelia County, Virginia. The dates
given Zon most of this family's marniages wenre fon dates bonds issued. (lost of my
naterial was grom secondary and wyuzu%toomcu--ﬂw Lattern a genealogist hired Ly
one of Wayne 0’Neal’s relatives., I might add that many of her assumpiions were
eanoneous, a noi-uncommon occurrence when an individual hires f@ ReRLEAALINGS, Lo
help him on her to join the D. A, R. P



Dre Lowis Koenig Page 2 Septemben 24, 1991

5. A&though I do not have proot, it's quite Likely that the Anthony Christian
in the Allemarnte County, Virnginia, record in 1748 was the one we refen to as Anthony
Chﬁ,wum, Sn., chnistened 9 June 1724, son of Thomas. Anthony’s brothern, David,
was “of :‘Léﬁemaa@e County and 7T.illotson Parish” on 10 Octolen 1758 when he deeded o
%o/m Cocke 200 acres Lying on boih sides of Buffalo L/Lee/c of Willises River, . .

zand&ﬁmﬁyngfadmmﬂeamcetowwuﬁé o I believe anothenr
brothern, jesse, was abso in Allemarte for a /:wu.od of time. Adso, I might add that
Thomas Chnistian on 15 I’?ay 1745 was Listed as administrnatorn for the Aébemarle cstate
o;Zflma&aCaaw&yi howepen, eqhattunzﬂwnmhaddwdand/mexeaduxwunamed
aARe&cﬁca o So, it's obuious that these Christian’s had Albémarte
connections,

On Sunday, I happened to glance at the "Olituaries” .in THE LOS ANGELES TIMES and
noticed thet the gnanddaughten of Sionewall jackson had died on September 14 ai the
advanced age of 104 yeww! Had we known that Julia jackson (Christian) Preston was
wze .ew.uzg, 4t is possible thal she could have provided Zhe answer to some of the

%% posed negarding hen Chaistian ancestnal Lineage. And I could have
comtacted before puﬁwmnﬁ the anticle aloul hen family., See enclosed nolice.
The obituary in a High Po.int, Nonth Carolina, paper might have data cloutl her issue
£ you should wish to contact any of them.

Don’t feef obligated o wnite during your aecupaaaix_on. Take advantage of the
opporltunity to take it easy.

S inc@z&ﬁy,

E/;d/o;’ure, /
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LOS ANGELES TIMES

SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 1991 /R i _; ;

Obltuarles

m Julia Jackson Christian Preston, Granddaughter of Stonewall Jackson

Julia Jackson Christian Preston; 104, granddau'lhter of Confederate "

Gen. Thomas J. (Stonewall) Jackson. At age 4 in 1891, she and her brother

unveiled a statue in- Lexmgton Va.;,of their grandfather, who defeated

Union soldiers at Bull Run and in othér battles before he was killed in the
Battle of Chancellorsville in 1863. Mrs.. Preston’ ‘organized a-Red Cross
chapter in High Point, N.C., and wrote humorous" essays, several of which
‘were published: Among them wére *On. Reachmg atur' y.at a1 and
“The Blessmgs of Booze.” In ngh Pomt on Sept. 14 ; .

-® Rob Tyner, I.ead Vocallst for Former Rock Group Mcs
oup’, MC5 Tyner.

Rob Tyner,’ 46, lead vocalist for the semmal rock:gr
whose legal name was Robert Derminer, was the lead singer of the’ group_-.
that critics called a precursor of punk and heavy metal: The Detroit-based
band—originally called the Motor- City Flve—played durmg the- 1968
Democratic - National. Convenuon in, Chlcago to ralse money for the

:got i .
reached the Top 40 in nationwide sales after the tltle song was ‘altered. The ..
band—whose members were arrested ot'ten on vanous charges, mcludmg .

A W

heart attack

=B’ Arthur W, Althouse, Executlve Headed Tournament of Roses ln '61

Lre e

Arthur W. Althouse, 90, retrred preS1dent of the Assoclated Southern- '

Investment Co.,’ a :subsidiary of - Southern' California Edison’Co., and ;a

community activist whose service. ini¢luded .the 1961 presndency of the o

Pasadena Tournament of Roses Assn., sponsor of the annual Rose Parade.

ol

He had lived in San Gabriel for- 59 years and worked asa consultant for ‘

several local companies. In Arcadla on Sept. 14. R

t .

s Pearl Wllllams, 77; Bawdy Chanteuse and Comedlenne L)

Pearl Williams, 77 a bawdy chanteuse and comedlepne well known in_

Miami Beach, New York and Las Vegas for her firebrand, rlsque patter.

Ms. Williams' specrallzed ina. brand of comedy then known ‘as-“venereal *
material,” Although she used foul language in her act,. most of her fans,
found her Ppleasantly unoffensive. She.recorded a few albums in the 1950s

and ’60s, most of which had to be kept under the counter . She also.was

considered an accomplished plamst even though she never took a lesson .

Sheretjred i in 1984 On Wednesday in anml Beach’ ot' heart dlsease -

Gene Stone Pre31dent of Plzza Cham

SOUTH SAN F‘RANCISCO—

Gene Stone, president of the Shak-'.
rejomed Shakey's in 1989:after 17

ey's pizza chain, has died at age 54.
Stone died Thursday at'Peninsu-_ .

“la Hospital in Burlingame after

suffering a heart attack at his office

. heré, the company announced Fri-
,',day : :
" While.a college student,’ Stone

: began workmg as a janitor at the

.....

1960 He was a vice preS|dent when
he left the ‘company in 1969, then

years ‘as head of, Sklppers Inc, a
Seattle-based seafood restaurant

chain. Shakey’s has about 200 res-
taurants in the Umted States:

Stoneis survived by his wife,”
Mary, two daughters and two -
brothers.

: - —{ls_s_oc;ated Press



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(512)-980-7440

10 NOV 1991

COLLEAGUES-

Jim has sent me (us) a photo of himself revealing the
friendly, energetic fellow we know from his 1letters and
activities. It then occurs to me that we have been intimately
corresponding and working together for many years but have no
inkling of what we 1look 1like. (Betsy and I are the only ones
that have met.)

To correct that I send a xerox of myself - taken for a
publicity shot some 15 years ago but I haven't changed much
since. Be pleased to have you all reciprocate sometime.

I'm not back into genealogy yet but will get there,
when Janie 1lets me. I've been bossing people around for the
past 45 years or so and now I find myself being bossed around -
and loving it.

LouU

photo xerox

Agnes, Betsy,Jdim, Meg, Virginia






DEEDS 1210 ACRES, BEDFORD, RE TURNER HUNT CHRISTIAN 1758-1777
[FilE C:\CHRISDOC\1210AC]
JAMES CHRISTIAN TO TURNER HUNT CHRISTIAN, 1758

Bedford County, Deeds Book 1, p 173-175.

Indenture 6 Jun 1758. James Christian, Albemarle to Turner
Hunt Christian, Bedford. £200. Land in Bedford on Stonewall
Creek whereon said Turner Hunt Christian now dwells, estimated
1210 acres, bounded as follows:

1.Beginning at pointers and running S 10 E 138 poles to pine
2. S 44 W 104 p. to pine

3. S 10 E 38 p. to white oak

4. S 60 W 100 p. to pine

5. § 30 W 260 p. to white oak

6. S 22 E crossing Stonewall Creek twice 80 p. to pointers
7. S 80 E 130 p. to pine

8. S 85 E 19 p. to pine

9. S 81 E 29 p. to pine

10. N 85 E 90 p. to pine

11. N 30 E 340 p. to pointers

12. N 80 E 70 p. to chestnut oak

13. N 18 E 208 p; to red oak

14. N 67 W 360 p. to the beginning

with all appurtenances thereon.
James Christian L.S.

Court held for Bedford 26 June 1758, acknowledged by James
Christian and ordered to be recorded. Teste Benja Howard.

Duly recorded teste B. Howard CBC

NOTE: there are no witnesses subscribed to the indenture
itself. The Court date reads 1750 but a preceding deed is also
dated 1758.

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

TURNER HUNT CHRISTIAN TO DAVID ROSS, 17717
Bedford Book E5 p. 515-516 6 Aug 1777.

Turner Hunt Christian of Bute County, NC to David Ross of
Bedford County £240. 1210 acres, bounded as follows:
[same bounds as in previous indenture]

with all woods, ways, waters, houses, gardens, orchards, trees,
woods profits,commodities,advantages, hereditiments, and
appurtenances, [etc,etc].

In witness thereof the said Turner Hunt Christian hath
hereto set his hand and affixed his seal the day and year
above..[etcl].

Turner Hunt Christian L.S.



{wit:}

Calcott Haywood
Rich'd Morgan
James Salmons
Michael Bolling
John Scruggs

[Acknowledged] by Turner Hunt Christian L.S. 6 Aug 1777.
Teste, as above.

Receipt for £240 s. Turner Hunt Christian. Same
witnesses.

Court, Bedford, 22 Sep 1777 proved by Morgan, Scruggs, and
_Salmons and. ordered to be recorded. _ L
Teste: J. Steptoe C.C.
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Transcribed by Louis Koenig, 5 Oct 1991



DRSERVATIONS ON CHROMOLOSY OF TURENER HUNT CHREISTIAN
FILE CaNWORDNCHREISDOON THUNT

1. N cdowbt but that the early years to 17854 were in CDCo,
based on established locations and location of his parents.

2 Clear that fyrom 7/2/1734  to A4/7/1761 he was  in

Redford. Some wncertainity as o date of his arrival there.
In March 17594 he was sued in CCCo. by his sister—-in—law Susanna
Soane. That implies that he left for Bedford between March and
July 1754, ém I wrong to assume that being a security for a
Deputy Sheriff implies a residence in Bedford of more than 4
months® If I am not wong in that then we have to take the

Soane swit in COCo. as pot establishing his residence in GO0, —-
that he might be sued in DCCCo. even though he rvresided in
Redford. In that case we have to place his migration to Bedford
sometime between Oct 1750 and Mar 1754,

3. The land sale of Felk 1795 was on Great Possum (a oreek)
and since his wife’s relinquishment was required signifies that
the Great Fossum land had come from his wife’s Soane inheritance
not from the Christian side.

The =sale of Great Fossum land 972571767 to Thomas Holt
disposed of  the remainder of the Great Possum land except for
the mill and < acres. That sale does not show a wifels
relinquishment opening the possibility that the wife, Mary
Sonane, was deacd by then.

Under dates 1763/700/00 ancd 1769707707 there is some
uncertainty. There evidently had bheen a sale of 3 tracts to Wm.
Holt  (not Thomas Holtd), one from RBichard Chrigtian, one from
Jobhn  Soane Marston and wife, and one from Turner Hunt Christian
and wife. We know that Turner had sold some of the Great Fossum
land +to Thomas Holt 9/725/1767. Uncertainty as to whether Thomas
Hzlt and William Holt are the same man or whether the sale to
William Holt was for lands other than the Grealt Fossum lands of
the Soane family.

Finally 9/3/176% Turner sold the final residue of the
Great Fossum 1land. :

. Turner was a resident of CC0o., specifically Westover
Farish, between &/7/176% and '3/3/176%9. That means he had

returned from Redford despite that he there dwelt on 1210 acres
that he had bought from James Christian 6/6/71738.  He lived on
that land before the purchase and did not sell the 1210 acres
wntil he was in North Caroclina in 1777,

S Sometime between 9/5/7176% and 8B8/6/71777 he moved to Bute
Ciexe NG e also have the data that he was Assistant Commissary
General for the VA Militria in the Rev. War. Uncertainty as to
how  he could be of the VA Militia in the Rev. War when from 1777
to 1781 he was a NI resident. Fossibly he was this only
177617777 I guess we need his service record to resolve this.

Eru Finally, he again moved from Bute +to Warren, N

sometime bhefore his death there in 1781.



7. The various sales of @ 1767-176% suggest that he was
clearing owt his holdings; except for the 1210 acres in Bedford,
preparatory for the move to MD. This included a reproving in
1770 of the 1761 deed of the 265 acres as if to sew that up.

8. Despite all these uwncertainties we can say that

Turner’s locations were: OO, Redford, CC,Rute NI and Warren NC.
We do know that wife Mary Soane was dead by 1781.

LOUTS KOEMIG 10715791



DOCUHENTARY CHRONOLOGY OF TURNER HUNT CHRISTIAN 15-0ct-91

DATE HUNT?  LOCATION ACTION DCA
hin land or jurisdcition REF.

File \LOTUS\THUNT ROMS 37 COLUMNS: A TO F
C= Charles City; W = Westover; B = Bedford; W = Harren, NC; Bu = Bute,NC; Ch = Chesterfield
¥ = inferred from vitness, appraiser, security, bond, etc. in county

1715/00/00 c Before. Born to Chas. sr & Elizabeth Hunt 9
1735/03/10 G Hith bro. Charles wit deed for foochland land 3
1745/00/00  Hunt ¢ Wit deed Charles sr to Richard Povall, on Hild Boar 6
1750/07700 C Deed Richard Hamlet to Turner Christian recorded & proved 19
1750/10/00 c¢ ¢C Sec. for execs of James Christian’s will, Richard, James jr, Joel 10
1750/10/00 S S Turner Christian et al to appraise estate of Hilliam Hamlet 20
1754/03/00  Hunt c Sued by Susanna Soane 23
1754/03/00a
1754/07/02  Hunt B Security for Joseph Ray as Deputy Sheriff at New Londom, Co. seat 2
1735/02/00  Hunt c Deed to Jacob Schiff recorded. MWife Mary relinquished. on Great Possun 21
1755/06/00  Hunt c Sues Rebecca Hubbard Cocke for wife Mary Soane’s inhertitance 7
1795/10/00  Hunt ¢+ ¢C Appraise estate of Alexander Hollison 22
1758/06/06  Hunt B B bought 1210 acres on Stonewall Ck where he dwells from James Christian 27
1758/07/00  Hunt c Hortgage % vife to John & Robert Pleasants. Proved John Christian 23
1761/04/07  Hunt B C Sells to William, Westover, 265 ac. Storey's Run, father's residence 1
1761/04/07a  Hunt B ¢ Proved Richard & Gideon Christian 24
b

© 1765/06/07  H. ¢ Bond for Francis Lighfoot of Lunenburg 12
1767/06/06 c Suit oﬁf?frlck Coutts orders attachment of L32 vs Turner Christian 13
1767/08/03 Nich., Holt "had already given Turner Christian as sec.” 14
1767/09/23  Hunt Y c Sells Thomas Holt all his land on Great Possum, except mill and 4 ac. 8
1767/09/25a = the residue of the land he sold Schiff
1769/00/00 c Before. Had sold wife’s land on Chickahominy to HWm. Holt 1
1769/07/07  Hunt c He. Holt sells the Chickahominy tracts he bought of Richard Christian, 11
1769/07/07a John Soane Marston & wife and Turner Hunt Christian % wife
1769709705  Hunt H C Sells the 4 acres & mill cn Great Possum to Edsund Christian, Hestover 5
1770/08/00  Hunt c Deed for 265 acres, Storey's Run, 17681, further proved 1
1776/00/00  Hunt C+ C#  Assistant Commissary General, VA Militia in Rev. Har 18
1776/09/00a
1777/08/06  Hunt BU B sold the 1210 acres to David Ross 28
17817106703 N Hill written in Harren, NC recorded in Chesterfield, VA 15

(m byess WH“{/ /4 wf Wﬂ?l

Cy nisrFim (wTwwa /4 /é/% \



HAgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa ona, California 92706

Novernlen 27, 71997

Dn. Lowis Koendig )
26890 Sherwood Fonrest Unive
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Vearn Lous

Amazing! I don'it know how I knew what you fooked Like, but I woubd have known
%/c;uti,f I zad mel you on the sirneet., Thanks for sending the photocopy of
otograph.

Enclosed <6 a snapshol of me token flast Chaistmas when I was visiting my sisten
on Cape Ced.

I also appreciate youn sending the chronofogy and daia on 7Turnen tiund Christian.
As you know, I am particubunty intenested in him because of his Bedford County,
Virnginia, cornections.

I an quite convinced that the Thomas Christian who tived in bLedford County on
Siaunton kiver and died there defone 1781 was my anceston, L s31i2€ wonden if he
was the one forn 26 Apnii 1728 who may have narnied lfary Chisholm. by the way,
do you having anulhing on flany fesides hern nane? Did Leary make any discovenries
akonid Thomas and iiary (Chisholn) Chnistion ihal right prove or disprove ihe :
connection tc Ledford Couniy? JSome have speculated thail they might have leen the
parends of facher Chrisiian, Loan 26 Apaif 1782, Lecause his parenis were a
Thonas and Hanyi howevenr, notice the possible discrepancy fetween 7horas’ death
and #acher’s birth, 4 do, of cournse, reckbize lhat the ilany couid have ouiiived
Thomas if they were the scie Thonus and (lonu. hnylhing, angyifing al @it thael you
might have on edlthen op wn would Le appreciceled. '

L have aéso enclosed copy of Letilca Lo the consondium.

ttave a happy holiday season,

Encbosures

@ 100% Recycled Paper



HAgnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

meENO
7o¢ Consontium

From:

gnes
Date: WNovemben 27, 1991

During the past month on s0 I have been corresponding with the following:
M., Frank Kean MeDaniel
26457 Oak Highland Dnive
Newhatl, California 971327

He sent .information on his Christiaon family Lineage that contained .information as
shown below:

dens/Yens Peten CHRISTIAN =
dmmigrated from Isle of llan
about 1750 to Milton Co., Geongia

Yancey Pressly CHRISTIAN
no additional .information

dames Martin CHRISTIAN = Hawniet McLESTER

born 3 fan. 7870 Militon Co., GA born 3 Fel, 11813 Montgomery Co., NC

manied , MeNairy Co., TN died 20 Aug. 1868 Hunt Co., 7X

died 1/70 Oct., 7861 Hunt Co., 7X

Georgia Ann Chnistion = William Crow McDANLEL

bonn 14 Nov. 7849 Ozark, AR bonn 9 Oct. 7846 Clark Co., AR

marnied 24 Aug. 1871 Hunt Co., 7X died 28 Jan. 71890 Scatterbranch,

died 5 Dec. 7322 Commence, Hunt Co., 7X
/ﬁu’bt CO.; 7X

I wrote to flr. fleDanied asking the sournce of his information that Pressly
Christian was named Yancey Pressly Christian and that he was the son of Jens/Yens
Peten Chnistian, He neplied that he had no documentation and that he nreceived
the information from a relative whose address he did not currently have.

I furthen pointed out that Milton County, Georgia was not Loamed until 1857 and

that Linthplace in 1870 was mone Likely ELBeri County, Georgia, where

Pressly)Prssbe was Living with his fomily in 1820, *T Durther indicated that ly ,
1824 he was "of St. Clane County, Alabama,” but By 1830 was Located .in McNairy

County, 7Tennessee., I todd him some. nesearchens believe that his Li - =2

was White, daughter o Daniel and lMary (Martin) White; o
was a drother of Lsaac Christian, w a y sisten of Pressly’s %3 7 3’
wife. (Notice that Pressly’s son, forn in 1810, had the middle name of flartin.) 1

As you can guess, I question that there was a Jens/Yens Peter Christian as the
Lathery But, of counse, it is possible since we have not identified the fathen,
Ls it possible that the James Christian who marnied Lucy Bradley was an immigrant
with such a name? Anyway, I wanted to send the information along for youn
evaluation and commenits.

Bl s 7»1—41&-4)
1060% Recyc aper '
e Wt



cAgnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenve, Santa Ana, California 92706

Az 16, 1992

1. Louis Koenig :
26890 Sherwood Forest Diive
Sen Antonto, Texas 78258 ’

Tear Lous

It has been some months since 1 have heard {rom you. 1 zope it's because you are
simply too busy sclving genealogical problems and not because of ilfness.

In any event, did 1 cver send the 128ully of my checking the Chuistian bistings 4ox
Dinwicdie County, Virginia, and the City of Petewsburg, Virginia, fot 1850 Census
in which we had expected to §ind lsting that would have Rev. William Henwy Chuistian
in nis father's houschold? The results were negative. Thhose listed in Petetsburg
weze the foliowing:

#430 A. H. Chuistian, age 39, an M. T.

#413 B. C. Chuistian, age 57, a buicklayer

#416 Thomas C. Chuistian, age 49, a cletk

Tae enciosed lettex te James Aljred Miller offers information that provides the explanation.
He is probably in his jather's New Kent County, Virginia, househotd. 1 have not had '

a chance to see what there i on the family of Edmund and Mawy | ) Chuistian.

Can you identify their parents?

1 hope to hear that all s well with you.

Enclosure

@ 100% Recycled Paper



el S fe 'y
N e // ot April 3, 1992

- IV' . ';'
e . Do e ese S
Dear Mr. Miller, Ues.

.
v

My ooy Yot AR VARG

I found your letter in a drawer in my desk, and I apologize for
having not written an answer. It somehow got lost under & stack of
things on my desk. You may no longer need the information you
requested, but tere it is if you still are interested.

I really don't know much about my Christian ancesters. My maternal
grandmother was Julja Jackson Christian who married Edmund Randolph
Preston. Her father was William Edmund Christian who married Julia
Neale Jackson in 1885 in Richmond, Va. Her paternal grandfather was
Reverend William Henry Christian who married Susan Doggett; Br:
in 1853 in Petersburg, Virginia. Reverend Christian was born in New
Kent county in Virginia June 8, 1825. His parents were Edmund and
Mary Christian. FEdmund Christian was a farmer in comfortable
circumstances. Rev. William Henry Christian was educated at Dickson
College in Carlisle, Pa., and later he received a BA from Randolph-Macon
Coliege. He actended the University of Vicgginda.

Edmund and Mary Christian of Kent courity, Virginia had arother son
Prof. Jno.E. Christian who taught math at the Virginia A and M College,
(now VPI) in Blacksburg, Virginia.

This is just about all the information that I have on the
Christian family. I have been corresponding with a gentleman in Chatham
Virginia, Mr. Richard J. Watson. He has been very helpfui to me in
sending information about my great-grandfather, and his family. "

I would be very interested in learning more about the Christian family.
The ones that I do know about have been from Virginia, mainly the areas
Danville, Martinsville, Richmond and Blacksburg. I would greatly
appreciate any additional information. .

My own grandmother, the late Julia Jackson Christian Preston
did not know much about her father's family. He was a newspaper man
who traveled, and she and her brother were raised by their maternal
grandmother, Mary Anna Morrison Jackson. They did have great affection
for their father's sister, Susan Christian.

Again, I am sorry to be so tardy with this reply to vour letter.

I hope this information is of some help to you.

Sincerely yours,

&Mmr\.cu\/

Cortlandt Creech Freeman

. b
! /{ J( >
i -~ (& v o '
: ; —Ea" lse »
Mrs. William Freeman SN PPS ¢ o W o
701 Roslyn Road [—SW , > e \‘\‘5
Winston-Salem, NC 27104 H /,é')\) (© l@o\(l—
i N ™ o) vl
722-9179 | Ny ol Ly Ty jAe
- "(W ° - k(obt\"
l/ C(\PL (54/_) L‘Ix-jt
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LOUIS EOENIE 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SaN ANTONIO TX 78258
(5132 -380-7440

>3 AUG 1998

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 M. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA AN&, A DETO6

«Dear Agnes -

It has been a year and ten days since I last wrote you
- and two days thereafter they carted me of f to the hospital,
resulting in a long hiatus in my genealogical and any other kind
of correspondence.,

I have not yet determined whether I711 ever get back to
my former productivity, but I am nudged into it by an inguiry
from a poor orphan novitiate in the Christian morass, Virginia

P

Guzxi 1212 Trinity Drive, Alexandria, V& 22310#4, 703-751-5348.

Bhe 1= a descendant of a Mary Christian who married a
Turner Southall I, and she thinks that Mary Christian is a
daughter of "Proud" Charles Christian and a Mary Vaughn, a
daughter of an Elizabeth Hollman. 5She would like to equate the
"Froud" Charles as son of  John Cinvolwved in the big land
litigationl who me REebecca Terrell - by his second marriage
Thitherto unknown to mel to the Mary Vauwghn

Has WVirginia appraoached youa? If s you can help her
much  better than I. I never heard of a "Froud" Charles

Christian or a Mary VYaughn. Berry and I were just tackling the
Southall- ~line when. . -he died and I have not followed up since.
Ben Weisiger is a descendant. Virginia has loads of descendants
acoounted oo - that Wizl d take me another year of
corvespondence to get into my system.  And I will tackle it if
we can get "Frowd' Charles into oy line.

By capy herecf I'm putting her on your trail - and
hoping  that youw'll keep me informed of the ocubtcome. Letfs hope
"Proud" Charles is from the "other" Christian crew!

Best wishes to you. Ifm gorrvy at what I'm missing.

L%ﬁ
Virginia aL

Agnes Fearlman is the arand dame of Christian
geneal agy -



dgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa ¥na, California 92706

Sptember 3, 1992

.B'L.MKW

26890 Sterwood Forest Dive

San Anionio, Texas 78258

2ean Low:

.?tmw;ood&)/wmﬂom mzcll‘oéma»tﬁalf ma&ébw&&aéﬁwwmm J

?mM:\W%&)M Pamily Lines, bl progress is as slou as &

aluways was in gellling Pamily Clonicls oull to subscribers. Ak, welll
Vinginia G has nol yel waillen o me. .7!lwm2&>m¢ée, check aecondy wunlil
aﬁaﬂw‘mdd&%m Like you, J can (ma@.émyamcé)a/a

mawiage between “Proud’ Charks Clnistian and ’l/aaW There were a number of
memmmmw7mwm J nolice that the
MWWWW7W3MW2mM%MWWW
the son of Jotn Chrislian and frt wif, Smak . Aecording to my noltes (per Mickael Boviy
and fnn Wheat SHunten) folin mavied secondly Susanna Biowne. Zoes this conform lo your
data?

wmwwawww.
Sincerely,

@ 100% Recycled Paper



LOUIS EOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONID TX 78258
(351:2)—-380-7440

11 SEFP 1991

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA Y2706

. Dear Agnes -

Seeing your new logo on the front of your envelope 1
didn’t recognize the ifnitials and it has been so long since I
have had any genealogical letters that I didn’t suspect what was

inside. But the first glance gave me a happy feeling that maybe
I am «coming back to genealogical life - for there was the
familiar graphic header -~ from droopy tree at the left all the

way across to the hamburger bun on the right. S&o ABF was Agnes,
not American Book FPublishers.

We are tuned in to the book publishing industry around
here -~ for Janie's book took 2nd place for literary excellence
in the national contest of the Association of Independent Book
Fublishers. With the first printing sold out, Janie chose
ancother publisher for the second printing and then a third
printing. Reason®? They made a botch in the binding so Janie
made them reprint the entire run.

Spurred by your reference to Hawkins County I checked

my copy of Railey, made much easier by your index - no Mary
Vaughn. Indeed we have a Christian—-Vaughn descendant here in
San Antonio whom I ran into in the Fublic Library sweating away
- and lent him my copy of RBailey thus saving him three years
wor k. In my vrecords I have none of that overpopulation of
Christians breeding away in Hawhkins County - just too many for

me to handle among my other 16000,

Well, to get to genealogy: Your version of the Jobn
Christian—~ Sarah—Susannah is entirely correct. You have my
reports of  the working ocut of it — with Berry doing most of the
working.

Have started on my autobiography. The first volume

starts in 1573 and ends when I am six years old. I’m saving the
remaining volumes for my old age.

Lou

Lt



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa ~¥na, California 92706

Sptemben 19, 1992

26590 Steruwood Poresl Dive
San Anlonio, Texas 78.25%

Dear Low:

J i response Lo my recent bllen. In my opinion, a good sense of fumon i the
Ll s s o e i D i« g e f e
from Uie lumbs, and the hambungenr bun, AKA a stell, has a hidden peart neady for ng.

ymddmtmw&ontﬁa&%o//anwh&ooé .é’etm&mtéougﬁ,w%atﬂmmah{ad
Wﬂmaﬁuﬁomo/ﬁe&m. %mmtudmycoma&da&omtompt&m

Z.
A for my Chiistian anceston ical pursuil: ﬂmmmﬂmmw

the Thomas, Chistian who bed on the Staunton Riven in Ledlord County, Viginia, and was dead
by 1781, I'em still not contain ahout his. identity and that of his wi, but 9 belicue he may have

been the son or prandbon Thomas menfioned in the Cctober 1743 County, Virginia, will
0/760%%@'4&'@4.
Sincerely,

Q/w

@ 100% Recycled Paper



LOUIS KEDENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
C2103-380-7440

1 NOV 1992

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 2706

. Dear Agnes -

Your letter of 19 Sep gives the first inkling I have of
yoaur possible descent  from my UrThomas, the immigrant. Up to
now I had no suggestion from you or elsevhere as to your actual

or possible descent from that  Thomas. Well, welcome to the
fold! Your "almost certainty” that you trace through Thomas on

the Staunton River; PRedford, who d. by 1781 and your "belief!
that he may be the son or grandson of a Goochland Thomas is
enough  too galvanize me (and that’s a bhig deal in my condition)
to active pursuit of the connection ——— although as T told Jim
Christian of Dunwoody i1if the grand dame of Christian genealogy
can't tie it down it's brash of me to tackle it.

If you are willing to engage with me in some extensive
and detailed correspondence on the matter — here goes. But T am
concerned  that  youw may be as remote from Christian genealogy as
I have been for the past year or sor ———— The son and grandson
Thomas of  Thomas Christian was not that of Thomas of the 1743
will but of Thomas of the 1736 will. [CFZ I11,181-1

That CFIZ 3 icle is followed by your exploration of the
identity of that Thomas and his wife Eebecca. Berry and I,

and maybe youw, dug into that question, and T may have told you

of the_ _resolution we arrvived at. Namely, that that Thomas of
the bﬁgg will, wife Rebecca, was not a demonstrated descendant
of  Thomas IT son of  the immigrant Cand that’s for later
discussion with youd) but was a Thomas Christian of unknown
descent - as you hint at in that article or elsewhere. The
descent of his ochildren is through his wife, their mother, whao
was FREebecca Christian dau of (my) Thomas 11 and Rebhecca New. T
had previously had him as Thomas I11I but have changed him to
Thomas s-—-i-1. The true Thomas III, son of Thomas I1 is known
only in Westover and marrvied an Elizabeth.

Thomas ITI of the 1736 will did bequeath to a son
Thomas, who would be the true Thomas III, and to grandson Tom.
We, I at 1least; had taken the grandson Tom to be the son of
Thoamas IITI but he was actually the son of daughter FEebecca and
husband Thomas s-i-l. Berry was very unhappy about having

/

\
ol (¢

ol



another unattached Thomas (s—-i~1) floating arcund but  had

resigned himself to dealing with it — which he never got to.
I rcarry the children of Thomas s-i-]l and FEebeooca
Christian Chvistian under Febecca. They include Anthony who

messes  things up later and Lewis progenitor of the interminable
Hawkins, TN crew.

I restrict this letter ta the foregoing and await your
confirmation before bringing wp in later corrvespondence, if
youlre with me, on the genealogy before and after Thomas s—i-1.
Anyway yvou  are safe as a possible descendant of Thomas I not
only  through REebecca but  also through Thomas s—-i—-1 for he was

almost certainly a descendant of the same family somehow and had
a cousinship with Rebecca.

wellyrymu askedrif I had furfher ideas. I dﬁn

LOu

l\ aie



LOUIS EOENIE 268930 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
C2107-3980-7440

4 NOV 1992

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 M. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A GRET06

«Dear Agnes -— - -

IFf I'm to dig in with you to maybe make your connection with
a Thomas ancestor on the Staunton River, Redford I'd ask you to go
along with me on getting things straight between us fand the rest of
the world) from the beginning Thomas. If you will do so maybe I can
get it straight and secure at last for myself.

Attached is my latest version of my Documentary Chryonology
for Thomas I, the immigrant. For many yvears I rejected the idea that
the 1657 patentee and the 1687 patentee were the same man. I wanted
to make it that the 1687 man was Thomas II, his son, he of the 173
will, m. Eebectca New. My reasoning was that, (I knowing nothing
between the two dates exoept the 1662 reissuel, it was unlikely that
Thomas I would patent a mere 100 acres, then disappear,; then show up
30 vears later patenting 1080 acres 10 miles or so up the river, I
have since then found activities of a Thomas (who can only be Thomas
IV in James City and then in Charles City, indicating, contrary to my
supposition, that Thomas I was quite active in land acqguisition and
cther ways between 1662 and 1687, Furthermore I will show, from
aobher evidence, that Thomas II was not the patentee of 1687.

As T now see it, as shown in the Chronology, Thomas I was in
James City last definitely in 1662 still on his 100 acres in James
City. I am swrmising without proof that sons Thomas I and Charles
were born in James City 1666-1669 for Thomas 11, 1672 for Charles. I
will discuss these imputed birth dates later herein. If that was so
then we can place Thomas I mave to Charles City between 1672 and
1678.

The only definitely dated land acquisition in Charles ity
hefore 1687 is the 1 May 1684 purchase of 420 acres from Loften. But
possibly  the patent of 425 acres for transportation of 9 was his
introduction to Charles ity therefore sometime before B8/13/71678. I
have that 425 acres down at 1684/00/00 (means sometime in 1684 only
because of the unclarity in Nugent’s description of the 1687 patent.

As to that: Mugent'®s description of the 1687 patent, Vol
II, p. 312 is unclear. It consists of twr sentences;, terminated by
periods. The first one is the description of the 1080 acres. It

ends



with the date, 21 Oct 1687 p. S9l.[perimodl (That’s p. 321 of Fatent
Rl #7.0 The second sentence goes on:
"420  acs. purchased of Cornelius Loften,as appears by
oroder  dated 1 May 1684 [semicolonl] 425 aces. for trans.
of 2 pers: [9 named). [periodl

Mo what the devil does that mean? Does it mean the 4320 and
425 were part of the 10807% Does it mean Thomas is patenting on 21
Dot 1687 the 420 acrves he bought of Loften in 16847 Lacking any
ratiomal  interpretation I have taken it  that the Nugent ahstract
describes three land acquisitions of Thomas (1) the 1080 acres on 21
Oct 1687, (2 the 420 acre purchased of Loften somehow related in an
"Qrder" dated 1 May 1684, and (3) another patent for 423 acres for
transportation of 9, not described anywhere else and not dated.

Do yvouwr have the original Fatent Book #7-p. 591 o eleevhere
that might clear up this confusion®

At  any rate you see from the Chronology that there’s plenty
of  activity between 1662 and 1687 - Thomas I was nobt playing the
hermit over in James City for those 30 years. There is no reason
therefore to ascribe the 1080 patent to son Thomas IT.

an  inter jection: In your CFC article you place the 100
acres in Charles Dity. They were in James City. At the time James
City extended across the Chickahominy as far west as Kennon Creel,
known  as  Wallingford Farish. In 1703 Hallingford Farish was taken
into CTharles Qity which thereby extended east to the Chickahominy.
But Charles City never extended east of the Chickahominy to take in
the 100 acres.

Incidentally in my previous letter 1T was uncertain as to who
was the creator of the son-in-law theory for the husband of REeheccoa
Christian. T see that it was YOU. Congratulations! Sorry for the
oversight.

Now  about the birth dates of the three sons, Thomas 11,
Charles and James. Incidentally staring ws in the face over all
these years the matter has been studied is the likelibhood that he had
daughters as well as sons! - whom nobody ever even wonders about.

First of all abowut Thomas II1. From that the 1687 patent was

o "My . Thomas Christian”" while the 1694 patent was to "Mr. Thomas
Christian Sr." l.amb takes it that (1) Thomas 1T had attained some

atature in  the community by 1687, and (2) that between 1687 and 1694
Thomas 11, di.e. Thomas Jr. came of age thus necessitating the
"Sr.". I accept both of these and that puts the birth of Thomas 11
hetween 1667 and 1673. And that, of course, makes it impossible that
Thomas I1 was the 16B7 patentee.

But now on 2 Nov 1692 Thomas I and "Thomas Jr." as well as
Charles were sued by the 1080 acres adjciner James Dallum for
trespassing on  Callum’s property and killing his hog.  Thomas jro (=
11y must have been of age o have been sued Cas must Charles have
been) and therefore both must  have been born before 1772, RBut if
Charles, the second son, was born before 1772 then Thomas I must



have been born at least two years before, even neglecting the
possibility of  daughters in between. So Thomas 1T must have been
bovn 1&67-166%. And Charles 1669-16£71.

Son James may not have besn in on the hog killing but even
if he was he was too young to be sued. I have him born 16BO-1686,
say 1683 for a good figure. REeasoning: his bride Ann Macon was born
in 1&8B&, sx I take him a few years older than she, say zero to six
years, making him 1680-1&£86, or to round it off about 1683.

Thomas I, as I have it, would be about 359 when Thomas 11 was
bovrn and  about 60 at the hog killing. That’s pretty old for age at
bivth of a first child, but don®t forget the likelibhood of daughters
hefore.

Now € approach the problem of who owned the 1273 acres of

the 1704 Guit Fents? Thomas I did, not Thomas I who could have.
The 1273 acres was the land on which the modern Cherry Bottom
stands. That 1273 acres had not been divided in 1704, When it was

oy had been devised or distributed it was not to Thomas II. The anly
digposals of land in Charles ity we know of by Thomas 11 are @

(1) the sale to Thomas 1T, his son, of 19 Jan 1726 of 115
acres on Potato RBun in Charles City — which 115 acres, which was in
Westover Farish, Thomas III sold 11 days later Lo his uncle James
(son of Thomas I3 Thomas II was already in Henrico by 1726.

{2y the sale of 16 Aug 1728 of 100 acres on Fotato Fun in
Westover to his son James — who already had had the 119 acres.

Indeed on 27 Nov 1705, a year aftey the Guit Rents, Thomas

IT patented 1224 acres in Charles DCity with Edmund New Jr, his
[--i-1. It is unlikely that he’d be patenting anocther 1324 acres in
Charles City if he alvready owned 1273 acres of the Chervy Bottom
property.

There remains the possibility that the 119 acres on Potato
Fun was part of the 1273 acres and we don’t kpnow if Pobtato Run was on
the 1273 acres or elsewhere. But if the 115 acres of the Cherry
Bottom property had by 1726 been devised to Thomas I, it bhad not
been in 1704 since the 1272 acres was intact and in the name of

Thomas  Christian. There is no sign of Thomas II selling any of it
(evcept possibly the 115 acres if they were part of it) later.
Conclusion: The 1272 acres belonged to Thomas I in 1704, And

Thomas I died after 1704, He would have been about 72 in 1704,

But we have other evidence that Thomas IT was not the owner
in 1704, When in Lamb we first hear of Cheryy Bobttom it is in the
possession of  Lamb’s William Jjr (57 William, James, Thomas I1). This
ies strong evidence that the Cherry RBottom land devolved not to Thomas
IT nor to Charles (the latter baving no connecticon with it) but to
James, the 3rd son of Thomas I. (I don?t know if IPve ever sent you
my study on  the "genealogy of Cherry Bottom" ;, i.e. of the tortucus
path by which it finally ended up with Louwisa by 19300.3 If Thomas I1
Had owned it, it would appear in the possession of some of his
descendants, not  those of James. Conclusion: The 1273 acres was
inherited from Thomas I at his death after 1704 or otherwise acquired
by son James.






DOCUMENTARY CHRONDLOGY OF THOMAS CHRISTIAN I 04-Nov-92

DATE

LOCATION ACTION DCA
REF.

FILE: THO1687 Ad.,D24 for sort  A3..D24 for print

1632/00/00
1637/04/15
1662/03/13
1666/00/00
1672/00/00
1673/00/00
1678/08/15
1678/10/03
1683/00/00

- 1684700700

1684/00/00a
1684/03/01
1687/10/21
1687/10/21a
1692/11/03
1692/11/03
1694/10/26
1694/10/26a
1703/04/24
1704/00/00
1705/00/00

ISLE OF MAN about birth based on patent 1657
Japes City pat 100 acres N of James,E of Chickahosiny adj Thosmas Young
James City 1657 patent reissued (under monarchy)
James City to 1669 son Thomas the hog killer born probably Jases City
James City before: birth of son Charles the hog killer

to 1678 moves to Charles City, location unknown
Charles City sued by Davis over ironwork and a horse i1
Charles City Jno. Fisher, age 13, was a servant to Thomas 12
Charles City about: birth of son James

W WO R e e

Charles City patents 425acres for—transp. 9 persons, naped — —- ~ — T -

date uncertain. may have been 1673
Charles City purchases 420 acres from Cornelius Loften
Charles City patents 10B0 acres, Hayanoke Par,, Storey's Run, Chickahominy
crossing mouth of Black Gut
Charles City sued by James Callam for hog killing, with jr & Charles
Charles City Bounty 200 1bs tobacco for wolf's head
Charles City patents 193 acres, Hestover Par., §. side of Chickahominy
H. br Oposom for importation 4, unpamed
Charles City Adj. on E, branch Possum Run to Drury Stith & Samuel Eale pat. i
Charles City Buit Rent rolls, 1273 acres [=1080+193]
Charles City after died would have been ahout 73

—
S L OO WL U OY



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN AMTONIO TX 78238
€210 -980-7440

9 ONOV 19932

AGNES FEAFRLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANa, CA PETOE

. Dear Agnes -

I fear youwtre going to regret having awakened this sleeping
giant. Here’s a replacement page 4 for my letter of 4 Nov. I made
an ervor in ascribing to Thomas TIT the €400 acre patent in Henrice of

his father Thomas I1.

Here?s the sparse Documentary Chronology for Thomas I11.

L.ou

replacement p. 4 A
doc chrono for ITT



MMCK il

et

Thoamas IIT is a candidate for your Bedford ancestor.  We
know  of  him as  the fivst named in his father®s will 1736 which
suggests he was the first born son, as does his naming after his
father. He first appears in my records as of Charles City purchasing
from his father 115 acres adjoining himself in Charles City 19 Jan
1726, which Jland, in Westover he sold 11 days later to his uncle
James.

Thie establishes that in 1726 he already held land in
Charles CZity. Assuming he must have been of age to hald land, and tao
buy  and sell land, this establishes his birth before 1706 - and by
the way a marriage date for Thomas I and REebecca NMew as before
1705, (We have no direct Ekpowledge of the birvth dates of any of
Thomas II & REebecca’s ochildren thus do not know 1if and how many of
the daughters preceded Thomas 11T - which might push back the "before
1705" date.)

Hies next and final appearance in my records is the bequest
in his father’s will, 1& 0Oct 1736, where he receives "250 acres where
gaid Thomas (III) did live". That establishes that at some time
prior  to 1736 Thomas IIT did live in Henrioo and that by 1726 he had
moved el sewhere.

At some time he lived on the 250 acre land to be his

inheritance, and that by 1726 he lived elsewhere. I have no record
af  his disposal  of hie Charles ity land or of his 230 acre land in
Henrioco, and no information on his children or what happened to him

and wife Elizabeth

Henricea to Bedford between 1728 and 1736 where he died at age qreater

The foregoing allow5é>the possibility that he moved from
than 1781-1706 = 75 years.

The only remaining Thomas in this line of Thomas, Thomas and
Fehecca with her Thomas il is FEebecca’s son Thomas (whom T ostill
carry as Thomas IV). I have him as marrying Mary Chisholm, and from
Bailey dying in Montgomery County after 17339.  But Montgomery County
iz mover in the bailiwick of the Gilbert Christian crew and T don't

trust Railey anyway. However his son was named Archer which was a
Christian name. But A&vcher was born in 1782 so he’d be posthumous
from  your  Bedford man d. 1781. Qo that requires further study.

Rickham Christian of Shreveport thought that he, Rickham; might he
descended from a son James brother to Archer., (Rickham?s papers in
the LSU library, Shreveport, give no clue to this.) But for our
present quest i1if he was alive in 1799 he is eliminated as Agnes’
ancestor whom she has dying in Bedford in 1781,

Now  Agnes,let me  know  what  you  think of them apples and
carvect or expand my exploration as you see fit. Then we?ll go on
from there.

L.Ou



DOCUMENTARY CHRONOLOGY Thomas I11 Christian 03-Nov-92

DATE LOCATION ACTION
him land

FILE THOIIT  AS,.D10 to sort  A4..D10 %o print

1705/00/00 C BEFORE, born s/o ThomasIl & Rebecca New

1726/00/00 C BEFORE. married Elizabeth UK

1726700700 C C had land adj. to 115 acres bought 19 Jan 1728
1726/01/19 € c bought from father 115 ac. adj hisself, Hestover
1726/01/30 € C sold the 115 acres to uncle James

1736/10/16  ? H father's will 230 ac., "whereon said Thomas did live”



LOUIS KDENIG 26890 SHERWDOOD FOREST  SAN ANTONID TX 78258
C2100--3B0-7440

& NOV 1992

AGNES FEARL-MAN
2001 M. WESTWODD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A WRTOE

.Dear Agnes —

Incidental +to my exploration for  yowr Bedford Thomas 1
produced  this Reference H# 19 in my references and notes for REebecca
and  Thomas sil. THEN I rediscovered your demolition in CFZ ITI, 205
of BRailey’s assignment of his lLewis,Hawkins County ancestor. I had
already rejected BRailey’s assignment ancd bhad not included him in my
FaF files, but this puts the finishing touch on the rejecticon. I do
wonder,  without much drive to do anything about it, whether Railey’s
Lewis might be a son of the Rebecca % Thomas Lewis.

However in the course of that I noted your assignment of the
hirth date ranges of the children of Rebecca & sil; which my Note #
12 agrees with. BUT, you say "born prabably in the 1730's on_the

basis__of_known birth dates for some_of his brothers!. Great! Let me
have those known birth dates, will you? As you see, I have aonly one,
that of Anthony in 1724, If T had some more T might tie down some

af the others beltter.

f.0u

Fef # 19 Reheooa



CHILDEEN OF REBECCA CHRISTIAN & THOMAS sil
@"4/93 (s | MM ({Cl‘f’?{ﬂ)ﬂ" Vggﬁ (L

We have only one  bivth date, anthony 9 un 1734, All

children in Thomas sil will 1743 are less than 21, therefore all born

after 1722. Will names sons starting with Anthony, then daughters
starting with Mary. Assume  the R.O. for sons  and  daughters

saparately is in the order of their appearance in the will. That
makes Anthony the first son and Mary the first dauwghter. There is no
Edmund for Rebecca’s  father Edmund New -~ that may give a clue as ta
the name of Thomas sil as yet unknown father for whom the first born
son was named. Mote that son Thomas named for  his father is
according  to sar assumption is thirvrd, after Nathaniel - which may be
another clue to a Nathaniel somewhere.

The first daughter, Mary, may have been named for Eebecoa’s
mother Mary.

All the children were born then after 1722 and before Thomas
il death in 1743 —10 births in 21 years or less. A rational spacing
is 2 wyears per birth, disregarding twins and infant deaths. That
places the sons as:

Anthony 9 Jun 17324

Nathaniel 1725 41742 » = greater than
Thomas w1727 " L = less than
Jeaae L7 "
David 1731 "
Lewis 1733 "
Archer ¥ 1735 "
and the daunghters as:
Mary 17238 or 1725 <1742
Susannah = 17323 <1742

Elizabeth o 1T7RE L17ez

Tf the marriage was 1721, place Rebecca herself as born
abmut 1703 = 18 at marriage, and about 40 at death of her husband.

If Mary was born in 1722 she would be =till unmarvyied in
1743 at age =1. Not impossible, but the general rule in those days
was for marriage before age 20. Thus the probability is that she was
born after 1725.

b for Thomas sil himself place him at 22 at marviage, thus
his hirth about 1799,

111 stick with the foregoing guesswork as the best T can do
until somebody comes along with some definite dates.
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Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa sAna, California 92706

November 11, 199.2

26890 Sterwood Forest
San Anlonio, Texas 78258

Dearn Low:

WM@W%WMM@MWﬁMWW&;WW

yown inleresling and provocalive bllerns in my wailing maill ﬂéa,.?mpéaw{toﬁ Hpers
aboul flanie's book and enclose my check to Finey Weods Pusdiclions for a copy. J puwad to
necesuing Bine Trees & Golz‘on%:Z&

J am guile exciled and enthusiastic aboul youn willingness to tackle with me the
before 1781. b you pwbably guessed, I db have several bady and speculation. When
i well on i that ing same would bad lo a solulion. In the

Lecause Clistian family wltimalely selthd in West Viginia (where J was born), J have
Thus, D believe J am in a unigue position to distinguish belween members of the "Gilberl Line” and
the “Thomas Line" whio seltled there and in the suvounding areas. Counllies with ever-changing

ing my comments, may J thand z atings of the late 1600 and early T700
W%W WM'”? Meme;na?«mzed‘ﬂwmw 'M.%gn&emdma.pw’
Mﬁmand/m{am;&/ yowwwm&betﬁdﬂmadédaﬁu J wish & were possible lo
ity his wifp and dsughiens, of whom thene. must have been others than those shown.

Sincenelyy,

@ 100% Recycled Paper



Mrs. Carl K. Pearlman
2001 North Westwood Avenue
Santa Ana, Califarnia 92706

November 25, 1972

Dr. Louis Koenig
26890 Sherwood Forest
San Antonio, Texas 78238

[lear Lou:

Never did I realize when I spoke with you almost two weeks agp that it would take me so long to
send along my earlier letter and discussions of November 11 and the selected abstracts attached
with this note. The E'V.p‘lanatian: Repairs in Idyllwild took me out of town once again. In
addition, I had never set up a data base for the genealogical abstracts; and the program 1 used
gave me more headaches than I had anticipated. '

Anyway, you will find a list of men named Thomas with the date, county, state, nature of
transaction,” and source--no proofing has taken place since I wanted to get this into the mail
faor you today. I already notice that several significant entries have 'been omitted and some
names are misspelled, meaning that those entries do not appear in list of Thomas.

An analysis will follow; haowever, [ will take a moment to mention that in handling this I
rediscovered several items that might be of interest. As you undoubtedly recall, Rebecca, widow
of Thomas of the 1743 will, married Joseph Smith. Several of her sons obtained land in and near
Bedford County, Virginia, near Smith’s Mountain. I plan further research on this but won’t hold
up this letter further. Also, I noticed that several of the unusual given names of the North
Carolina sons of Thomas Christian appear in the Prior family. As you may recall, Thomas
Christian and John Prior both appear in Granville County, North Carolina, at the same time.

It’s possible that Thomas’'s wife, 7?Elizabeth and/or 7Mercey was a Frior--a new speculation on my
part., HMore on that later.

Aftter reviewing the listing briefly, I believe we may be dealing with more than one Thomas in
North Carclina and Bedford. Again, more later.

Sincerely,




LOUTS EOEMIG 26830 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(2100 -380-7440

i4 NOV 1992

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD aAVE.
SANTA ANA, A 2706

. Dear Agnes - i

Hevre are my sheets for THOMAS III with a revised Chronology.

Ferhaps you can rvresalve my puzzlement over the "relingquished
her dower right" My explanation is in the last paragraph of my
371790 note. Do oyvou know the correct interpretation?

L.OU

Thomas I11 sheet
Chronol ogy



THOMAS 111 reference 6 11/715/92

Cav & Pion IIT p. 331 1727/06/16 Rervry 9/5/8%9
Thomas Christian CCCo. pat 400 acres N.L. Henrvrico!
N side James River, adj. Peter Raise's line; Moreman'’s land;
James Christian; crissing br. of Beverdam Creek.
p. 152 40 shillings

I had this originally as Thomas II # 19 but ultimately
decided it must be Thomas III who was in CCCo. Thomas I was in
Henrico. This would place Thomas III patenting 400 acres in Henrico
while he was still in Charles City. No evidence as to what happened
to this 400 acres. GUESTION: if he had 400 acres in Henrico why did
he live an the 250 acres that his father willed to him in the 1736
will®? - - .

There is another 400 acre patent (Thomas II # 21D
1727710713 N.L.. N side James River on br BReaverdam Creelk, adj Curd’s
line; James Christian, Thomas Christian that I have taken as Thomas I1
- but my ref C&F 11l p.337 does not say either CCCo or Henrico for
patentee Thomas..I may have missed it. It may even be Thomas sil!
anse but Thomas sil will has land only on Willis Creek not on
Beaverdam so I rule sil out.



DOCUMENTARY CHRONOLDGY Thomas III Christian 16-Nov-92

DATE

LOCATION ACTION

hin

FILE THOITI.UWK1
C = Charles City; H = Henrico; W = Hestover: G=Goochland

1705/00/00
1726/00/00
1726/00/00
1726/01719
1726/01/30
1727/06/16

S A727706/168

1728/08/16
1734710422
1734/10/22a
1736710716
1736/10/16a

¢

M ImEC

(LU - - I

land

A6..E17 to sort  A4..E17 to print

BEFORE.  bern s/o ThoaasIl & Rebecca New
BEFORE, married Elizabeth UK
had land adj. to the 115 acres bought 19 Jan 1726
bought from father 113 ac, adj himself, Hestover
sold the {15 acres to uncle James
pat. 400 ac, N.L. N of James River
_ adj. Baise, Moresan,James Christian crossing br Beaverdam
adj to land sold by father to James ' ’
BEFORE. Had moved to Goochland; occupied the 250 ac.
vitnessed will of Joshua Stephens jr with bros Hillias & Robert
had aoved from the 230 acres, Goochland
B father's will 250 ac. “"whereon said Thomas did live®

b=~~~

&=
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@/9.148 - Deed 19 Jan. A726 Thomas chr\/stian of Henrico Co.,

to Thomas Christianm, . of Charles City Co., for £ 20, land in

Westover Parish, acres, bounded by Stith's line, James
christian, -.gaid Thomas., Jr.,,Chickahominy Swamp, Petato Run;

with all houses, etc.
Wit: John Boseman, Charles Christian, James Christian, Jr.,

charleg Christian, Jr. )
Signed: Thomas Christian i
Recorded 1 Feb. 1726 . ) :

‘ Io{l49 Deed 30 Jan. 1726 Thomas Christian Jr. of Westover |
‘Parish, Charles City Co., to James Christian of same, for B 30, :
@ 115 acres in Westover Parish, bounded by Potato Run, Stith's -

line, said James Christian, said Thomas, Jr. and Chickahominy

/' Swamp. .
L~ Wit: John Boseman, William Ridlehurst, Charles Christian, Jr.

Signed: Thomag Christian, Jr. 3 y ‘ : ke
Recorded 1 Feb. 1726 o ‘ L Sy
Elizabeth, wife of Thomas, relinquished her. dower righ - ‘

i

p.152 Inventory of Elizabeth Ballard, dec'd, value E 28/18/8% .
by court order of Nov. 1726, appraised by John Lide, Wm- Parrish,

‘_a Charles Chrigtian and Jeffry Murrell. Recorded 1 Feb. 1726 ,

® Presented by Capt. Henry Soane _ s

3/1/90 . - -
Final? decision on these people. o . j
Thomas of Henrico = Thomas II Goochlanbd from Henrico 1727
Thomas jr of CCCo. = Thomas III his son Held land adj the 115
: ~Jamés CH¥ispian = James m. Macon who held CHerry Bottom -
in CCCo by inheritance from his father, thoughhe lived '
in NK, but his will prob in CCCo. 4t An adjnr to this
115 acres on Potato Run. '
Charles Chrisyian = charles m. Elizabeth Hunt
Charles Christian jr = his son m. Woodson, Leake
James Chrigtian jr = James of NK, son of James here

Thomas III bought 11% acres adj that he already had-
on Potato Run from His father. Sold it 11 days latex to
his uncle James. C arles ChristiAn his uncle and C arles
his cousin witnessed. : ' '

Thomas IIY wife was Elizabeth. Dower can mean
either right in Hisbands estate or right coming to her
from an inheritance e.g. from her father. Must be the
former here because the land cettainly belonged to her
father-in-law. i

B 100 Hf\\{{-i | Wil @
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THE DESCENDANTS OF CHARLOU'S ANCESTORS

[Please give all 3 names,lst, middie, last.]

. L .
e THO MAP cw 1 s r//m/ /A
Fother's Name .- L ,

Mother's Name . /78[;9 (ca. N@W . NECTTDCE
Birth Date < (10 / Birthplace o

LLi

JaAD

City,County, State °
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30 Jan 1726 Westover sold same to uncle James @
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LOUIS EOENIG Z&890 SHERWIOD FOREST SAN ANTONIC TX 78258
(2101-39B0-7440

28 NOV 19932

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 M. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A HETOE

Dear  Agnes - ) e o el e
nnnnnnnn will of Capt. Joseph Christian .c.eauaa
Net related to ouwr current search re your Thomas of Redford.

Do you have an  authentic copy of the will of Capt. Joseph
Christian, C.C. Co., 30 Mar 1825,pro. 21 aApr 182537 1 have only
MoClanahan’s version which I dontt trust.

In guesticon is  Tthe ddentification therein (maybe) of the
husband of daw. Tabitha as Jobhn T. Hill. I suspect that is Mc?s
ingertion, not S0 stated in the will. PRasis for that suspicicon - Mo
alsn has the will ididentifying dau. Eebecca as wife of William H.
Harwomd  but  leaving slaves to "FEebeooa Christian" whereas salves are
ft too MTabitha Hill". Suggestion that Tabitha was already married
to Hill  but Febecca was ot yet m. to Harwood -~ and therefore
probably  that both the “John T. Hill" and the "Wm. H. Harwood® were
MzT= ingsertions not Capt. Joseph’s.

L..DLM



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 WNorth Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

 Dviember 9, 1992

26890 Sterwood Ponest
San Anlonio, Texas 78.258

2ean Low:

Jesl @ quick note lo bt you brow that, bbe you, the J have of Capt. Joseph Christian's
adllat&ménMcC’&maémbmmwt' ﬂymﬁm;wma&fmlwm bads
WW%@WW&WWWWW%M&@M

Mc%mﬁm.o&l‘auwdmwéa/&wmal‘wd ﬂmWa&w&mMom&unpbgzdﬁa
nol lo the same exlent. ‘?cﬁammmwayo/ﬂc@’amwmt{mﬁammmd
&)M&WWM ?WW@MW&MW




LOUTIS EOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
C210Y-980-7440

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA aNa, A FETOE

- Dear Agnes - , o o

Feceived youry big package. Wiz ! I kEnow T must restrain
myself from getting sidetracked from the primary purpeose of our quest
which iz the identity of your Bedford Thomas. But on the other hand
if I postpone comments on some of the tangential material I'11 forget
them. 1711 restrain this letter to just comments on your narrative
pages on Thomas I, the immigrant.

In the major place WHERE DO YOU GET THOSE DAUGHTERS 77 T
never heard of any of them, though I accept that there must have been

some zince there is plenty of ryoom for them.

On  that matter something can be said about the unknown wife
of  Thomas T that I've not brought out before. He did not bring her
ot with him when he came. His 100 acres 1657 was for the
importation oo f Thomas Christian  (presumably himsel 2 and  John
Wilkinson. (T wonder of anybody has ever traced the fate of
Wilkipnson. If Thomas was married at immigration he would have

imported his wife with him. His later patents were for importations
also but came after he was marvied and had sons. CWondenr why the
1687 1080 acres has no record of "for importation of 21 persons'?)

Conclusion Thomas? wife was already a Virginian — he latched
cnto her  from the "resident stock" after he got here — unless, much
less likely, she was imported by someone else after he arrived.

His marviage then was likely about the time he arrived and
patented the 100 acres in James City. That leaves something like 10
years or so before the birth of son Thomas I in which daughters are
likely. He’d be about 34 in 1666 when Thomas IT could bave been born
and it’s not likely that in  that time and culture he’'d put off
marriage till 34.

While were straining for an identity of his Virginia wife
consider  that on 15 Jan 1657 when he patented the 100 acres adjoining
Capt. Bridges Freeman and Thomas Young, on that same day Thomas Yeoung
patented 250 acres adjoining Capt. Bridges Freeman ;, both north of

the James and East of the Chickahominy. These two patents were
reissued on the same day 18 Mar 16632. That sounds like some

connection  between Young and Christian and throws a Young daughter
into the pot for Thomas? wife.



Now back to the daughters:

My excerpts from Chappalear do not include the p. 957 you
cite for MoDlanahants marviage of a Martha Jape Christian to a John
Maslk . Dix yo have a xerox of that page you could send me? As to the
birth date what is your documentation oy reasoning for 1685 for
Martha Jane Christian? (As you know I don®t trust anything of

McClahanan?s., d

On Isabella Christian, Does not that stand ocut for you as a
name alien Lo Christian genealogy? I have some 14000 of the some

20000 of my PAF individuals in my file up to now, most of them
Christians. Only 7 are Isabellas, 2 are Isabelles.

Can  you send me the John D. Christian unpublished notes on
her - including the document references if he has them? Is he the
John D. Christian o f Monroeville, FA7T I had considerable
correspondence with him  several vyears ago but he has dropped out.
This is very important to us because if there is a Thomas® daughter
with the odd name Isabella I have a hot lead to a name for Thomas?
wife -~ one supported by some rationale, in contrast to the others
hased on "little—ole~lady" hunches.

Here?s the story.

On__the _same day 17 .Jan L&S? that Thomas patented his 100
acres "along the trees of Capt. RBridges Freeman, southwest on trees
af  Thomas Young, northwest on Island Creek", Thomas Youngted patented
290 acres "morth on land formerly Mr. James now in possession of Johbn
Frnight ; east on FPagan Creek;, south toward Thomas Harvyes land and
wiesterdly on Capt. EBennett Freeman’s land formerly Col. Bridges

Freeman?s".

COIRE

[Rermedt Freeman was the original patentee here and of much
other  lands both east and west of the Chickahominy., He gave or
devised (I forget which) some of it;, specifically this 250 acres to
his brother Capt. BRennett Freeman. It is clear from the Thomas
patent that his land adjoined the Bridges land and the Young(e)
land.]

[T stumble on  the Island Creek and FPagan Creek. The only
mention of an  Island Creek (in Nugent) in James City is for the two
Christian patents. There was an Island Creek in Northumberland and
in Nacimond. I want to make it that Island and Fagan were names
interchangeable for this one coreek in James City. Unfortunately
al theough Fagan Creek ig mentioned elsewvhere as east of the
Chickahaminy, most of its mentions are for land west of  the

Chickabhominy. 1
[Maybe T never have told you of my intensive research to

locate the site of the Christian 100 acres. In the course of that I
dug wut all the Christian adjoiners and all the adjoiners of those
adjoiners. Never was able to completely tie it downy, obther than for

certain in the near extreme southeast corner of the mouth of the
Chickahominy into  the James. Another confusion is thalt there is a



"path  from the Chickahominy to James City (= Jamestown)' which surely
must be taken as from the east bank of the Chickahominy to Jamestown,
but which sometimes in  the records appears o be west of the
Chickahominy, ]

L I I O T I I T I I I T I TR O T U I I I I I I T I TR T T TR T O ]

A T mentioned earlier in this letter Christian and Young
got reissues of  their patents on__the same_day 18 Mar 1662 -~ from

which T deduce that they were congenial neighbors and adjociners

Now the punch line.
Young obtained his patent for the importation of § persons:
Henry Shipley
Jno Cobb
, Martha Homes L . o
and
Isabelle Neal.

My proposition: Isabelle Neal was an indentured servant of
Christian’s friend and neighbor, and became Christian's wife - and
named one of her daughters after hersel f.

As an  anticlimax 1T enclose an earlier piece of mine that
will refresh your memory about Jobhn as not & son of Thomas, part of
the Berry apostasy.

Weold appreciate it if you could get me the three
substantiaticons I asked for : Chappalear and John D. Christian and
where did you get the daughters. I promise I wont let this inter fere
with my efforts of your Bedford Thomas problem.

Doc \Thomas



THOMAS CHRISTIAN, THE EARLY YEARS 1 oF 2
FILE:\MM\CHREISDOCEN THOMAS 8/27/89 Frinted 12/01/19392
A heretical theory

The orthodox version of the immigrant Thomas Christian

Thomas Christian patented 100 acres in  James ity
County in 1657, and ancother 100 acres in 166&Z. CAllowing 25 as
the minumum practical age for patenting (unlikely at the legal
minimum of 21, +this places the birth of the 1657 Thomas as
before 1633.1

He patented 1080 acres in Charles City County in 1687
and another 193 acres in 1694, In the first of these he was
termed Thomas Christian; in the second Thomas Christian sry this
being taken as indicating that there was a son Thomas who was of
age in 1694 but not in 1687.

NMumerous patents in Henrico were granted to Thomas,
James, Charles and John Christian between and .
Thus the version that Thomas Christian; the immigrant, had four
sons: Thomas, James, Charles, John.

A death date for Thomas, the immigrant;,; is not
established in the pricr literature.

FRecent studies by Michael Berry reveal, first of all,
that the John is not a son of Thomas, The first mention we have
of a John is  a 1724 patent in Henrico, indicating he was born
before 1704, There are no patents to a Jobhn during the years
beginning when Thomas, James, and Charles were bhusy with
patenting in Henrico and Charles City.

However, the will of Jobhn  Hunt, 1725, names as=s
executorse his son in law Charles Christian who married Elixzabeth
Hunt and his grandson Jobhn Christian, indicating that the
grandsocn John was born before 1705,

This Jobhn Christian, son of Charles, is the John of the
1724 patent. It is he whom the orthodox version confuses as a
son of a Thomas. Qince it is unlikely that men of 21 patented
land, it is more likely that John was born before 1700,

This 1leaves as sons of a Thomas only Thomas, Charles
and James. And of course there must have been daughters as well
which so0 far are lost to genealogy. There may also have been
other «ons either died young or for other reasons not finding
their way into the genealogical record.

The 1080 acres in Charles City County had a James
Callam as adjoiner in 16&87. In 16392 James Callam sued Thomas,
Thomas jr, and Charles for tresspass on his land, disturbing his
cattle and killing one of his hogs. (He recovered 400 pounds of
tobacoo from  Thomas, 10 pounds from Thomas jr.  And he had to
pay the costs to Charles for failure of proof.)

Deduced from this is: a 1692 family excursion onto
Callam®s  land and target practice on one of Callam’s hogs.  The
memhers: father Thomas, son Thomas  jr, and son Charles. Not

clear why they had to jump Callam’s fences when they had 1080
acres of their own to range on. But anyway, this places the



THOMAS CHRISTIAN, THE EARLY YEARS 2 0F 2

bhirths of Thomas jr and Charles before 1672, Thomas  jr,
named after his father, is most likely to be the first born
therefore Charles being at least 2 years younger. So if Charles
wag  boarn before 1672 Thomas would be born before 1670, Since
Thomas jr was not of age in 1687 he must have been born after
1666, thus his birth 1667-1663.

There were not two 100 acre tracts patented in James
City for  Thomas., The first of these 1657 was granted under The

Commonweal th, i.e. under  Dromwell. The 1662 one has a
description exactly the same (as to bounds etod) as the 1657
patent. Deduction:  the 1662 patent, granted under Charles 11
after the 1661 restoration, was a reissue, insurance that the
Cromwell patent  would be honored. At least one other patent
granted on the same date in 1657 was reissued in 1663 on the
same date as Thomas®. (Between these twa dates, back on the

Isle of Man in 1653, the forces of Parliament executed Thomas?
relative, the Manx herco, Illiam Dohne Christian.?

Incidentally, I am engaged in research to determine the
exact location of the 100 acres, north of the James and east of
the Chickabominy. The descripticons of those days are sa
unclear, using names no longer in existence etc.; that T can so
far only approximate the location somewhere pretty close to the

50ﬂhﬁan*hea5t cornay of  the Jjunction of the ftwo rivers, An
additiconal complication is  that since 16850 the level of the
James has risen some three feet;, so that part of the boundary of
the 100 acres may now be under water.

Now for the heresy.
1__believe _the 1687 Thomas was not _the 1657 Thomas, but
his_son.

MATERIAL ORIGINALLY HERE TO END DELETED.

eawaw 1 DEZ 1992 .......

NOW  FOR  THE RETRACTIONM! Since composing the foregoing
I have retracted from my former position that the 1687 patentee
was not the same man as the 1657 patentee but was his son.  The
retraction was based on my finding numercous activities in the
intervening 30 years that could have only been those of the 1657
patentee. I preserve this document because it contains a simple
statement of the Rerry apostasy (part of it) that showed that
the alleged John /o the immigrant Thomas was actually the
grandson, s/o his son Charles — and, as Berry and I worked out,
participant in the mammoth litigation of 1730 to 1820 and beyond

Lowis Koenig
1 Dec 1392



LOUIS FOENTEG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SaN ANMTONI{O TX 78358
C2100-980~7440

27 DEC 1992

JoM. CHREISTIAN
4459 SHELRUFRNE DE.
DUNWRODY, GaA 30358

«Dear aAgnes, Betsy, Jim,Meg -

& nudge  from Agnes has reswrrected me  from 16 months
hibernation and I am back plugging away at genealogy- Fleasea
understand that as a result of my hibernation, not to mention my
previous (well-known? habhit of procrastination, there are numerous
communications from  youw  all that are piled wup in boves on my desk -
which T will get to ASAF. Some of these may even bear on the current
question but I dx not reference them now.

But THIS letter I write +to get it down on paper before T
lose it. After the holidays is soon enough to vrespond if you have
any response.

It concerns  the children of James Christian and  Luoy
Bradley, he of the mnultitudinows activities in Elbert — and who is
still in my "floater" binder because we cannot ascertain his
parentage. I have 3 sources for his childrens:
1. A "Speculation" of Agnes, 8/11/90
Fa 4 letter from RBetay, 10/715/90
3. The 1820 Elbert census (my own reading o as printed in CFC

VI, 476, Jul 1981 ~ I don’t know which.)
These three are Fefs # 40 % 41 in my James record.

They are as follows, with the suggested birth dates
according to the souwrces. The order is as listed by Agnes.

Child Agnes Betsy 1820
William R. 1780-1783 1780-1730 not listed
Pressley 17801784 1780-1784 nl maryied
Isaac 4 Jul 1787/88 4 Jul 1787/88 " "
Nanoy L11 " "
Elizabeth m LeRoy Oglesby m,c. 1813 1805/1810
James fG. m 1826 REF 1803 180371804
Eli jah Willis c. 1803 . 1803 180371804
Milton C. 1809 1807 1805/1810
John minor in 1815 taw list LE3
James himsel f REN| BREF 1775

Lucy bersel f [31 BEF 1775



Notes

ril Agnes(?) has her m. Eobert 2. Ogleshy as lst wife
ra21 Retsy suggests maybe the son of James.
£31 I have them pegged at about 1760 based on the births.

In the 1830 Newbton CFC I, 58, Jan 1979 there is a Milton as
Frallowss
Melton Christian GO-70 [=1760~1770]
f. 70-80 [=1750-17601
m 2030 [=1800-18101

Retsy wants to make this construction of thiss-
The head of the household was actually named Milton Christian, the

20-30 actually listed - note the confivmation with the 1820 census
birth 180353-1810. The listed Melton is actually James, Milton’s
father and the listed female is actually Lucy, his mother —— both of
these ocorresponding with my guess--as o their approximate birith dates
about 1760 based on the childrens? births. T can’t argue much
against this. The enumerator may have queried the younger man and

put down  that name as head of the household. 0Or he may have queried
"James" himself who at age €0-70 may have given garbled information.
I believe Betsy claims there is no other Milton oy Melton born
1760-1770 in the whole of genealogical literature. Anyway that's
anather of BRBetsy’s ingenious theories that we need to consider and
work over.

Indeed that’s the purpose of this letter. Let?s put our
heads together and see if we can’t come to some agreement on a
reasanable interpretation of the facts here presented plus any other
things we may know bearing on the children of James and Lucy and the
fate of James and Lucy.

Ernclosed my Documentary Chronology for James and Lucy.

LOL

Documentary chyono



DOCUMENTARY CHRONOLOGY Jases Christian m. Lucy Bradley 27-Dec-92

DATE

FILE JAMES.WKI ROWS

1760/00/00
1760/00/00a
1780/00/00
1780/00/00
1780/00/00a
1787/07/04
1789/00/00
1790/00/00
1794/22/07
1795/00/00
1797/02/07
1799/01/21
1802/07/05
1803/00/00
1803/00/00
1803/00/00a
1803/04/28
1803/09/05
1804/02/00
1805/00/00
1805/07/00
1806/00/00
1806/08/04
1807/00/00
1807/02/19
1807/06/01
1808/00/00
1808/00/00
1808/01/06
1808/12/03
1809/04/03
1809/10/02
1810/07/02
1811700/00
1811/07/19
1811/712/18
1812/06/10
1812/06/10a
1812/09/09
1812/09/09a
1814/08/12
1815/00/00
1818/01/17
1820/06/00
1822/03/035
1823/06/27
1823/09/10
1824/09/17
1824712129

LOCATION
hinm

mMmMmmMmmMmmMmMmmMmmMm mmMmmMmMmmMmmMmm

mmMmMmmMmMmmMmmmm

m m

m

mmMmMmMmMmMmMMmMmMM

ACTION

62 COLUMNS: A TO E E = Elbert; F = Franklin; M =Hadison; N=Newton

James Christian born hereabouts. Haybe,

About. Lucy Bradley born

James Christian marries Lucy Bradley hereabouts, Haybe,

To 1783, Hilliam B. born

To 1784 Pressley born

Or 1788. Isaac born

Elizabeth born,

To 18007 Nancy born,

Buys 204 acres, Y. Doves Creek, from Hiddleton Hoods. Lives there,

Elbert Tax list (1794-1806?) 204 ac. Doves Creek 7 negroes

wit sale Coulter to Greenwood

extr will Hilliam Bradley, his f-i-1.

James Christian Esq. on Land Court

2 blank draws, 1805 lottery Serial # 402 (Jessee was 403)

About. James 6. born.

About. Elijah Hillis born

Jas. J. P, wit deed Webb of E. to Hooper of F. Land Nails Creek

James, Esg., on Land Court

James Christian, guardian of George Stovall

will Ha. Bradley prob., James extr.

guardian of George Stovall, William Bradley Security

George Stovall debtor to James Christian, guardian

James, Esq, on Land Court

To 1809, Hilton born.

Buys 300 acres, Doves Creek, from Hoods, adj. the 204 acres res.

On Land Court: Robert B. Christian esq. & J. P. Christian

on Grand Jury

Elbert Tax List (1794-18067) 350 ac. Doves Creek. 7 negroes

James, Esq. on Land Court

Janes, Esq. on Land Court

On Land Court; Robert B, Christian & Jas. Christian

Jases, Esq. on Land Court

James, Esq. on Land Court

on grand jury

wit as J.P, deed Gabriel to Rufus land on Doves Creek

wit as J,P, Isaac to Ha. B, also wit Milly's release. falling Creek

Jas.J. P & John Christian wit deed Reagan of E to Dobbs of F,
Land on Hunters Creek

Fr deed Hubbard, Elb. to Drury Christian, Elb. wit Jas, J.P. & Reuben
Land on Nails Creek

sells land to Robt. C. Dglesby (not termed J.P.) Doves Creek

Elbert Tax digest Capt. Carter’'s Dist. Alsc as exec. Hm., Bradley

Jages Christian (no J.P.) appraiser estate of Ha. T. Cook

1820 census, with Lucy, 4 sales, 2 females, 9 slaves, 9 agric.

vit as J.P deed Pressley to Isaac Falling Creek

extr vill of John Stratham

wit will of Eliz. Bond

PofA from Pressley of Alabama - for James SR

wit not as J.P deed Reuben to Lindsay Johnson

DCA
REF.

41
41
4
41
4t

1,22
38
23
13
24
19
41
4t
22
25
20
13
21
16
2%
4

35
12
7
21
28
36
29
30
12

33

34

43
17
40

15
14
3,9
10



JOCUMENTARY CHRONOLOGY James Christian m. Lucy Bradley 27-Dec-92

DATE

1826/00/00
1826/02/18
1826/03/00
1826/03/17
1830/00/00
1833/11/00

LOCATION ACTION

him  land

N Hent to Newton County

E E sells Thos. Burten 422 1/2 acres, Doves Creek, Lucy relinquishes

E bond of Pressley % James Christian as adenrs of John R, Hilhite

E E Sheriff sold 422 1/2 acres Doves Creek, suit vs James, Hm. B. at al

E lawsuit vs, James Christian & John Brown, extrs est. of John Stratham

N Jas, Christian adj'r to Elijah Christian’s "old place® on Lamars Creek

NDTE: Children and births from Agnes % Betsy

DCA
REF,

42
i1
19

4
18
3



LOUTS EOENTIG 26890 SHERWDOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78238
C2100-380-7440

28 DEC 19392

J.M. CHRISTIAN
4439 SHELRBURNE DF.
DUNWOODY, 1534 30338

.Dear Agnes,Betsy;Jim,Meg — ~ = 7T~ - e

In CFC V, 417, Jan 1981 there appeared my ovriginal guery
abamut the Mewbton Dounty Christian floaters about whom I knew nothing

except  that they suwrely must have some connection with our Elbert
families. That query was my introcduction to Jim and Meg and maybe to
Betsy whi responded to it, and responded and responded  and

respondeda. . ...

There were 12 Christians in the gquery. I am gratified to
report  that as a result of our consortium’s efforts we (at least 1D
can now place 11 of them (subject to your confivrmation) — and have a
suspicion  that the 12th is actuwally an ervor for someone we cCan
place. That?’s one a year. When I say "place" I do not mean that we
can connect all of  them with our line; though for some we can, but
meraly that we can relate them to each other.

The placements are as follows:

Feuben b. 17701780 s/ John & Mary t(Bryant)

Isaac b. 1777/1778 s/ James % Lucy (Bradley)

John L. b. 1804 s/o REeuben & Mary aAnn (Clarbked
Elijah W. h. 1800718035 s/0 James % Lucy

Milton b. 1807 s/v James & Lucy: - -
Fufus b. 1810/1820 s/0 Rufus & Mary Folly (Qglesby)
Pressley F. b. 1817 s/ Isaac & Milly (Whited

Isaac b. 1822 s/ Isaac & Milly

Feuben b. 1824 /o Reuben & Mary Ann

Cephus A. h. 1828 s/0 Isaac & Milly

Ahda s/o John & Mary

Milton b. 176071770 Fossibly = James by error

I think that’s quite an accomplishment for CFC and If'm
delighted with it.

BRut even Moy e important in my gratification is  the
comradeship  that it has created among us -~ and I thank you all for
that and for your help in the quest.

L.ou



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

December 26, 199.2

26990 Sterwood Porest Diive
San Ankonio, Texas 78258

Dearn Low:

ﬁmﬁdﬂmﬁm&hymmmm and slanls; boweven, wilh the
WMWWWW&&WW@&W,jWbW&)M

ical purnsuits. JU stant with a response to &lten of November 29. Has it abeady
mamﬁ? 7 0/

What of the Ftomas Christian, the immi ? Yo can tell by the sownces lisled
M%WWWNMWW esl of evidence W&.Z?&w&an ian did nol give a sownce for
mwmmmﬂwmmwuwwmmmm
%,hbt&/oén.&%a&uno/meﬂ&,Wmm&ym&W"
%a’m&mit lo fave come DAR. records. J bave Lhese in
expeclalion thal J would one day see J coudd fnd oul aboul this Jsabells and William
Rrdins. /VoM&toMmWougA/ ﬁéo,ﬂmin&m&d/nawmbw%ppaémw
WMW&m%MMWMM&MWWMWMM
Jane Christian who mavied fobn Masé. Again, no lime lo follou through. The unnamed
duaghlers are simply speculalion, as showa. When J nent go to Los A , J widll see wbial J

engaged in much pi mamﬁa&adf?ﬁomm%w&mﬂwmmnt ; ,3mmt&m¢’ 7Y
wwwmm

WwMW%ZW,?WW&WWWG/M %u&m/wmm
cWemo/7ﬁoma4 Chuisltian, the immigrank. &nyhma&/uhaguazwwém,md?mm
mmtoc&n;bt&mndmww.

of Ledfred Couniy, Vinginia. f

Sincenely,

- b=

e
@ 100% Recycled Paper



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

Md 1993

. Lowis Koenig

26890 Sterwood Doresl Dive

San Antonis, Texas 78258

Dearn Low:

s clean that I should have maited the enclosed tfenr as soon ab & was wailen, but I thought
u@w%hadzymwtomdwdéx.
70MWMWWMMM&WMMW

Jelenitity o/7£om Clvistian (son-in-law) i 8Ll wncertain! Who were his parents?

Thomas Chnistian, 799, son of Thomas and Rebecca (New) Clristian, who had wife Eligabeth in
Weslover Parish, Virginia, probably is the one wiio, along with cousin Joln Prion, showed up by

1748 in Granuille , Nowth Canolina, and . with a wi . SHe
/mmMaA/MM Canolina records.

Fhomas Choistian, TV, son of Thomas and Eligabelth () Clnistian. Did suck a person exist,

Thomas Mn,mo/7&mmd&&m(%ﬁ&kn)m,wm&wnmw
menlioned in will of Thomas mm,ﬂﬂ,adbmawnmﬁa&c%«d&w@,wm

e and several sibl 7 accompanied their mother, Rebecca (Christian) (Choistian)
Smith, and slep-fatter, Smith, lo the more weslern portions of Virginia.

Sincenedly,

@ 100% Recycled Paper



HAgnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa dna.v California 92706

Jenvarny 7, 1993

. .&uu&)(oamy«
26590 M%ﬂz&tm
San Anlonio, Texas 78258

Dear Low:

In addilion & a navalive discussion, WMW@WW&A&WZ/L ‘buncated notes”
added as well as two maps: mmmwmquw
buansaclions of the chilthen of Thomas and Rebecca (Chnistian) Clnistian with cuvent
boundzries; o&&wwpa&ono/mm@mo{?/wmwmﬁndmmd
wcmdyandté&muao/wtmm@yomomctc y/ymzommmp

W&m@mm@pmm wﬂmdwatw
conumenls.

An aside to the cuvent problom bull one wiich as J sludied the records: Susannaé,

waf;a/famu%&m(mo{7ﬁomm&&&em( ew) Choistian), may be another woman whsse
maiden name was Christian whe mavied a Clrislian couwsin. Tt seems thal ste could have been

Susannak, dawgbiller of Thomas and Rebecca (Clnistian) Christian. Strictly specudation!
Sincerely,

Encloswres
P.S. Has Janie mailed her book to me? Tt has nol yel avived.

@ 100% Racycled Poper



LOUIS EDENIG 26890 SHERWIDD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
€210 ~-980~7440

17 JAN 1333

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A PR706

. Dear Agnes -

Have received youwr big package of Jan 7 but do not respond
to it here. Have a whole batch of stuff to send you re the Bedford
pecple, but you are way ahead of me. Not decided yet whether to send
it. However in the course of the Redford inguiry I'm trying to sort

ot the  Anthonys  and the following comes up - a minoy point to your
present inquiry so don't waste any time on it now.

Here's the 1752 deed that Lamb cites as "a 1753 Gooochland
deed shows Anthony as son of Thomas" - he was speaking of what T now
call Thomas sil. T had a note to that (many years ago) asking how a
1733 deed could come from a man who died in 1743, Turns out that he
wasn’t speaking of a Thomas deed and T wasn’t smart encugh at the

time to allow that possibility.

The deed transfers land from Anthony who claims he inherited
it from his fathery, Thomas [sill. The catch is that Thomas' will
hequeaths no land on Beaverdam Creek and gives Anthony only "1
shilling when he is 21", Howaver,  Thomas sil must have had the
Beaverdam land at some time in order that it devolve by some means
(other than the will) to Anthony.

But Cavaliers % Pioneersg IIT, p.337 12 0ct 1727 has a grant
to a Thomas Christian 400 acres adjoining & branch of Beaverdam Creek
and Curd, James Christian, and Thomas Christian. I had taken that to
he Thomas II - but maybe it’'s actually Thomas sil. That would
@xplain sil’s ownership of land on BReaverdam of which he disposed 200

acres to Anthony by some lost instrument, and the remaining 200 by

gome  other lost  instrument. {We have to suppose a lost instrument
for  the transfer to Anthony, so maybe it's not stretching it too much

b}

to imagine another lost instrument for the other 200,90

Mow  the foregoing grant is net to be confused with the grant

C%F TIT p. 331 16 Jun 1727 to Thomas Christian of OG0, of 400 acres
o Beaverdam UCOreek, adj: BRaise, Moreman, James Christian. T

definitely assign that to Thomas II1I, the CCCo. vresident and not to
any Thomases resident in Gooeochland.  But maybe the adjoiner of the 13
Ozt 1727 grant was that Thomas IIT1 and the two grants had a common
adjoiner in James Christian.



Wall, this is a minoy podnt to your present quest but I put
it down for later inquiry.

Janie apologizes for not getting the book to you. She had a
bunch of orders and yours was not on an aorder form so didn®t get
handled properly. She thought she had sent it but had no oorder form
to make that notation on.  She'll send it immediately.

LOu
Anthony deed transcript ;/

ez Cargno S -



DOCUMENTARY CHRONDLOGY OF THOMAS 11 CHRISTIAN m. REBECCA NEW

DATE LOCATION
hia land

FILE: THOREBCA To sort A6..ES0

1667/00/00
1692/11/03 C
1701/700/00 C
1701/00/00a
1705/11/21 ¢
17067120700 C
1712/00/00 C
1714/00/00
1714/06/16
1714/12/16 €

1726/07/04 H
1726/08/08 H
17260/01/19 H
1727/10/02 €
1727710113
1727/10/13
172771728
1728/08/16 H

1729/03/00 6
1729/14/17 G

1731706/17 &
1731/09/21 6

1731/11/00 6
1731711415 6
17310/02/04 6
1732/08/15 6
1732/08/15a
1734711720 6
1735/11/17 6
1735M1/17a
17350/02/23 G
1736/06/14 G
1736/10/16 6
1737/04/00 G
1737/05/17 6
1737/05/17a
1737/05/17b
1737105/17¢
1737/05/17d
1737/05/17f G

J

[ Lo

X = X o

= 2T I~ P I -7

16-Jan-93

ACTION

To print Ad,.E30
C=Charles City; 6= Goochland; H= Henrico; J=James City
to 1669 born s/o 1687 Thomas, probably Jases City
sued by Callam for hog killing, with father & Charles
before, marries Rebecca New
births of 8 children, unknoun dates
1324 acres surveyed by Robt Bolling for Thomas & Edaund New
patents the 1324 acres vith Edaund New, bro-in-law
patents in forks of Beaver Dam, later Goochland (1728)
Sometime pat. the 300 acres develved to Robert on §, br Beaverdaa
patents 400 acres in Henrico
patents 1320 acres [a reissue of Re 8 ?)
adj. Drury Stith, Eale, Stokes, Miry Branch,
fork of Broad Run, Roper,
vill of Edaund New 40L bond of Thomas Christian, dau Rebecca New.
witness 2nd will Edmund New, his father-in-law
sells Thomas jr land CCCo Potato Run 115 acres L20
sheriff's action vs Edvard New for debt owed Thomas °jr®
patents 400 acres Beaverdaa Ck adj himself & James Christian
patents wvith John Prier 400 acres on Edmund New's line
debits to estate of Valentine Minge CCCo.
sells 100 acres Hestover to son James, Potato Run
Rebeccas’s inheritance, Adj: Stith, Thomas III
witness for Hugh Horriss & Sarah his wife
gift to son James 109 acres part of a divident, adj James & self
and Adass nov Morman
sells 175 acres Beaverdam Ck to son-in-law Sasuel Coleman L23
sells 425 acres adj James Christian to Harris'es of York Co.
also adj. Curd, Hooker, and Richard Oglesbee.
Hitness for John Prier vs. Dudley Digges
sells Ann Hooker then to her son Hilliam 100 acres adj James C.
inv of Richard Ogelbee, with John Prier
gift 210 acres vhere Thomas lives to son James
after mother's death. Same land begueathed in will
inventory Joseph Hoodson
of St. James Par,, deeds to son Robert 300 a. vhere Robt lives
sape 300 acres bequeathed in Thomas’ will §. br Beaverdan
inventory Daniel Groom
Hilliam & Ann Hooker sell the 100 acres of Ref 27
wrote will
about: dies Oct 1736 - Apr 1737
will probated ex: wife Rebecca & son James
son Hillian 200 acres out of Ref 20 divided
son James the home place 210 acres after Rebecca’s death
son Robert 300 acres where he lives
son Thomas the 250 acres where he did live
after: wife Rebecca dies

John Edwards?,

DCA
REF.
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HAgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

Januany 21, 1993

. Lowis Koenig
26890 Steruwood Porest Duive
San Anlonis, Texas 78258

Dearn Low:

74 édw 77
WMW@W@/; &mmmmwd%cmﬂw

lthough the summany J sent to des nol totha,aeafcéw&on the property sold
ﬂnt&ony%w&anmﬁf)'\?toﬁ/ﬂ (waf@ﬂ&&u@toka&océ:{twmw&dah&u&)&?

nefers Lo Anthony s the Uhough his position as “beir-
athw- lo his Ttomas. ﬂ&t&eﬂat&om d:{uouéim e heir-at-lawe in
accordance with the laws al the time. Like yow, I ds not now. exactly when Thomas (s-i-{)

acquired the land,

&umwoﬁmm—amwmwwmm & would appear thal he
omboéedmaém W&nammuﬂ%én&wmxwuﬂmtoﬂm

D' still studdying the secondhs and hiope. to find o clue 9 may, have overlsoked previousty in
mmqﬁmmafw% Vinginia: na

M/ " /,W//

PS. ﬂwwmmmmqumwwwwwx

@ 100% Recycled Poper



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(2103-380~-7440

29 JAN 1933

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

«Dear Agnes -
swee Yours of 21 Jan ...

aws Anthony
1. re Anthony "as the first-born son he would have been the
heir—-at-law in accordance with the laws at the time." That sounds
great, but on mulling it over I believe it doesn’t hold water. First

please enlighten me on the laws of the time re heir-—at-law. Just
what does that mean? As you relate it it applies only to a
first-born son... Ok, But what portion of the deceased estate does
the first-born son inherit? All of it? Can’t be, for Thomas willed
lands €¢on Little Buffalo Creek of Willis River) to four of his other
sons as well as another tract to John Goodwin and never mentioned the
200 acres on  Beaverdam UCreek. Sa please enlighten me on that to

begin with.

2. Anthony was willed, in 1743, 1 shilling "when he is 21",
Anthony was only 19 at the time. If Anthony had to wait till he was
21 before getting the 1 _shilling, then he certainly could not have
been given, without waiting, the Reaverdam 200 acres before he was
13! CONCLUSION:  Anthony could not have acquired the 200 acres on
Beaverdam from his  father before his father?s death. And indeed if
he had then it was a qgift, not an heir-at-law deal. So the
heir—at—-law clause is a mystery, as remains the means of acquisition
of the land by Anthony. We do know that he got it from somebody

anyway.

3. There®’s one other possibility: If heir—at-law means that
the heir receives the "home place”, then you’ll notice that Thomas?
will 1leaves nothing to his widow other than goods and chattels.
Where is she going to live in her widowhood? Maybe the scheme was
that the heir-at-law would, without being so mentioned in a will,
inherit the home place together with the obligation to allaw the
mother to live there. Even so haven’t seen such a weird scheme in
any other wills - most of them provide for a life estate in the bhome
place for the widow and designate which heir is to get it when she
dies.



nwwe Drury Christian & Sarah Stinchoomb ...

3. I don’t recall if I sent you my appeal for HELP on my having
Drury Christian marrying Sarah Stinchoomb and also another bride
Sarah Jones. Well, if I did you can ignore the request. The Drury

Christian I was vreferring to is the son of Drury & Frances Carnes,
named Drury B. The alleged marriage of a Drury (no B.) Christian to
Sarah Stinchocomb ococurvred in March 1834, But in November 1834 Drury
B. Christian requested that James REamsey, his stepmother’s 2nd
husband, be appointed his guardian. MNMow from those facts there can
be drawn two hypotheses:

1. Drury B. was asking for a guardian after he’d been
married to Stinchcomb for 8 months!  She must have been a terror!

[}

2. It wasn’t Drury EB. who m. Sarah Stinchcomb. It was
the other girl he married. Saome other Drury married Sarah
Stinchocomb.

I chose # 2 and withdraw my request for HELFP.

" m 2 8 W @D mnoaf AEa@nn o808 annD8 D080 0 aa

4. Janie found she’d sent you a book on Dec 9. At the same
time she sent a hook to a man over in East Texas for review and she
just learned that he hadn’t received his either. Must have been
highjacked by Santa Claus. Anyway, she sent you and him a second

book a few days ago.

ou



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa séna, California 92706

Gebruary 2, 1993

M. Janie Shofner Koenig

Woods Puoductions
26590 Sterwood Porest
San Antonio, Texas 78258
Pine Trees & Cotton Pields amived on Satuday, and I haue j W reading & from couen to
coven. Your account i 7 mm,mdﬂm,of? WWW%—
dovmant memoiies of my chi summens “in the counbry” in soulhern Wesl Vinginia.

mwwm%&wofﬁam@ud(d%m@mo/wéﬁw
indiv ) we spent oun summens with othen welatives on the favm--no electiicily, a spring
house, an oul house, an owhand, a garden, and dl the other amenities (o lack theresf) you 3o
2uite coincidenitally, the pholograps, on the couer bood almosl duplicales one J ook
Maﬁmm@mw omuaca&bn%d.? M,amoml‘adzmoat&zwwtém
increase i width, to 60 feel with curbs, blacklop, ele. lo conform to a county “slandand.

Sincercly,

@ 100% Recycled Paper



HAgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa sAna, California 92706

Pebruany 3, 1993

. Lowis Koenig ‘
26890 Sterwood Poresl Dvive
San Anionio, Texas 78.258

Dear Low:

J bad mailed a blter to fanie 4 btler of fanwany 29 avived. Her book, which
Wgwoﬁw MWWWWM&WWM&WMW7MM
@ conlainer for shipping! yown paper abss printed the enclosed column by Ann Landers.

Kb for the property received by Rnthony Christian as “heir at law: J cannst claim to have the
answer nov can J claim lo be an experl on the laws of the lime. T is man my undnslanding,
howeven, that the Law. of Pimogenitive e Ughl of inkerilance belonging to the frat-born
male of lineal descent unden English law) applied nol only when the parent on ancestor died
inleslale $ull for any propenty nol specifically willed to ancthen in a will. Thus, in the Colonies as

n .

1. Y Anthony s father Thomas (a-i-{) died sieged of the 200 acres on Beaverdam (perbiaps
as “tein al "o/%mémmﬁtﬁwlt&mﬂntﬁmywz/aﬂmm%ahdhm"www
the property was not menlioned in the will of Thomas. .

2. ﬂ[7&enmwetﬁ;£&t-6mno{ 7 WWW{MWWWW
when Thomas wiole #is will, mopm&;maﬂd%dmwmmmmﬁmhm
and would at the death of Thomas s father dying intestale have passed to Anthony as "hein at
law.” of bis father Thomas. .

ﬂmﬁatmdmmmmwwma@mt&»@-w Indeed, the
pw&ématédl‘w&dowmt&&mo/7w&mm&

No, I don't believe you ever asked me aboul Dy Christian and Sanab Stinchcomb; however, J

wouddnt bave the answer anyway. %MMMMB.WMM
His sisler Sanab, mavied Charles , son of Thomas and Margaret (Connally) fones. You may

necall that the slepmother was a ]
Sincerely,
./@ 100% Recycled Paper



LOUIS KOENIG 268930 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

31 Jan 1933

J.M. CHRISTIAN
4439 SHEL.RURNE DFR.
DUNWOODY, A 30338

.Jim, Meqg, EBRetsy, Agnes -
wasa "heir—-at-law" ....

I am engaged with Agnes (I am the grain of sand that
generates the pearl) in an ingquiry into a Thomas of Bedford who might
be her ancestor. That inguiry invalves an Anthony. And an Anthony

An  Anthony in 1733 sold 200 acres on Reaverdam Creek "that
fell to the said Anthony Christian as heir-at-law to his father

Thomas Christian, dec’d." My transcript of that deed is attached
here. Lamb cites that deed as indication that the seller Anthony was
s/ what we now call Thomas sil. Since we, and he,;, already know that

there was a son  Anthony in Thomas 1743 will, the foregoing is a
not—unreasonable construction.

The problem arises that although Thomas sil bequeathed
clearly specified lands to four other sons and to a John Godwin (all
cn Willis? River), his will makes no mention of any land on Beaverdam
Creek nor of any lands bequeathed to son Anthony. Indeed the bequest
to son Anthony is merely "1 shilling when he becomes 21", Clearly
then there was no bequest of any Beaverdam Creek land to Anthony.
And  indeed, for that matter, nowhere in the records is there any
mention of Thomas sil ever acquiring any land on Reaverdam Creek.

This brings up the question of whether the Anthony of the
Beaverdam__Creek_ _land_in_the 1753 deed, heir-at-law of father Thomas,
was__indeed the_ _Anthony _s/o Thomas_sil! Central to this is what is

meant, what was meant, by heir-at-law in Georgia in 1753.

Now diverging for a moment: Jim’s greatgrandfather, FRufus,
died intestate about 1892 ; leaving (among possibly other property) a
68 acre tract in which presumably by Georgia intestate law a 1/&6th
undivided interest accrued too each of the 6 children. Sometime
before 1932 John Zack Almand; an in-law, was appointed admnr de bonis
non and  in 1932 he sold the land to Jim?’s father George Cunningham
Christian and distributed the proceeds amcong the then holders of
interests. George had already acquired the interests of others and
in 1912 held a 1/2 interest. In 1932, after the sale, George
petitioned the PRockdale C. of 0. for payment of the other three



interest holders? shares to him  as purchaser. LThis sounds
complicated as  hell but it works out alright.l In that petition

George refers tao the other interest holders as heirs—at-law of the
estate, and the Ordinary, in accepting the petition, also calls them
heirs—at-law. This establishes that in 1932 at least among the

o s et s st s g Somem Sodoe s arese

an heir established by action of a de bonis non admnr of an
intestate estate.

This does not preclude that it might have other meanings as well,

e.¢g. not being confined to intestate, or to admnr, or to de bonis
non, and indeed might mean simply an heir to an estate by whatever
means established. [In which latter case the —at-law is redundant,

s what else is new among legalese?l

I do not have the deeds of the 1892 transactions by which
some of the 1/6th interests were transferred among the holders. They
may have some heir-at-law terminology that might allow us to set the
meaning in 1892

Mow back too Anthaony. Explore the possibility that Anthony
s/ Thomas sil did acquire the property from Thomas sil before the
latter’s death. (Despite that we have no record of how Thomas sid
himself acquired i1it.) But we do have the oddity that Anthony the
first born son received only one shilling while younger sons received
ancr eage. Such a situation is common in wills of those days, and
usually it is presented with the gualification "since he has already
received his porticon". BUT in the will, when Anthony was only 19, he
is bequeathed only "1 <shilling when he is 21". Shucks — if he
couldntt be trusted with one shilling until he attained 21 can we
accept that his father entrusted him with 200 acres when he was 19 or
less? NO, we can’t.

Evplore the possibility, abrogating the previous paragraph,
that somehow Anthony, s/0 sil, did receive the 200 acres by gift or
even purchase from Thomas sil. Can't be that he would term it, in
the 1753 deed, as “fell to said Anthony as heir-at-law to hig father
Thomas Christian”. UNLESS HEIR-AT-LAK HAD SOME MEAMING IM 1733

OTHERE THAN AN HEIR TO AN ESTATE, SIMPLLE AND UNGUALIFIED.

Evplore the possibility that the Anthony of Cumberland of
the 1753 deed for Gooochland Beaverdam Creek land WAS NOT ANTHONY R.
1824 S/0 THOMAS SIL, BUT WAS SOME OTHER ANTHONY S/0 SOME OTHER
THOMAS. THAT, while iconoclastic to Lamb and all we've been
holding for a hundred years, gets us out of all the unlikelyhoods
implied above for having the 1783 Anthony the s/ Thomas sil, and
having the 1733 Thomas the Thomas sil.

Now, finally, you see why this heir-at-—-law thing 173533 and
1922 hbhas an important bearing on Agnes efforts to tie an Anthony who
had land from his father Thomas of Bedford to owur Anthony and his
father Thomas sil.

What do youall think?®
Agnes, Retsy,Jim;Meg — with transcript



FILE: MM\IHRISDOCNANTHONY

Goochland Bk, 6 p. 28B6-288, 28 May 1753 [in DOCS]

Anthony  Christian, Cumberland Co., St. James Southam Farish tno
David Murry, Goochland, St. James Northam Farish 408 200 acres,
Goochland, on branches of RBeaverdam UCreek " that fell to the said
Anthony Christian as Heir at Law to his father Thomas Christian,
dec?d."

Beginning Fryor’s corner ved ocak & pine

Straight course to corner pine on branches of Treasure Fun

To covrner pine on Fayne’s line

To a corner red cak on Bailey's line

To a corner black oak

To & corner pine on your line [07?7]

To a corner maple on Beaverdam Creek

Bounded by the water course to a corner red ocat on Christian'®s

line
Thence to the said Pryor’s line to the first station.
With all houses, eto.
Anthony "'stands seired of an Indefensible Estate of Inheritance

in Fee Simple in the said land and premises"

Wits Jnz. Fleming jr. s. Anthony Christian
Val Wood
William Lewis
John Ford

At a Court  held Goochland, 19 Jun 1752, Fleming,lLewis, and Ford
proved this deed.
Teste.
Val Wood  C1Cur

ends mid page 288

[Short description: 200 acres Goochland on branches Reaverdam Creeks

adjoinerss: Fryor Treasure FRun, Fayne, Railey, Murry himself,
Beaverdam Creek, Christian -presumably Anthony Christian himsel f,

i.e. was selling 200 acres inherited from father adjocining other land
he then held, which had a common line with Pryor.. ]

Transcribed by Louis Koenig, 17 Jan 1993.
NOTE: The will of his father, Thomas sil; does not bequeath any land
described as on Beaverdam Creek. To son Anthony it bequeaths only "1

gshilling when he is 21".

- '3(:) -



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa oAfna, California 92706

Debruary 4, 1993

Dn. Lowis Koenig
26590 Sherwood Foreal
San Anlonis, Texas 78.258

Dear Low:

ijmewdw&dmo// 31 Lo the group today, ﬂaea@edtﬁaﬁﬂﬁad@&d
men&onam&cdpomémé&édmﬂmo&gm&‘m@ J nealige that you fad not yel received
that biler.

The critical poink s thal the Law. of Pumogeniture prevailed in the fmerican Colonies unitil affer
the Revolulionany Wan. Uniil then, the Colonies were rubed by Englist lawe When our nation
became the Uniled Stales of America, WM@[PMW&WWM@IZ%M(M?
tuave been bd to undersiland) and was replaced with W&mo{mﬁm&‘d&w& ‘74&7/%;«14@
C’odéalbwed@ W&MW%W&»Z&&WW&W%MWM
from. state to state.

J have in my possession WWW&M@/ a publisted in 1849. J¢ refers
Zot&&wawc&dmcﬁgﬁwmé 7@@@%&%%%& towever, ) can't find

pwwo?&m&w&nwn&omd

ﬂnmmmmmmqwmwmm e issue i
WWWW&WWWO{WW%MMW@WWW
in Uhe case of Anihony Cluistian. J slill believe fe was a son of Thomas, s-i-.

=

@ 100% Recycled Paper



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWODD FOREST SAN ANTONID TX 78258
(210 ~I80~7440

03 FER 13993

J.M. CHRISTIAN
4439 SHELRBURME DE.
DUNWQODY, G4 320338

Jim, Meg, Betsy, éaqnes -

cven Isaac — children and estate settlement au
1. Fecently I have been writing you about the estate settlement

of  Isaas (me Milly Whited in 1867. There I used data placing the
1867 heirs as seven, two dec’d with minoy children, 5 living, total 7
shares. I forgot one child, William B. QGQUESTION" how come he was
nat one of the 1867 heirs? OGNSWER: William R. was dec’d in 1867
Qlike James D. and Isaac Mmrgaii}but he did not have mino children
ag of 1867, his children having bedn born before he died in 1838.

2. This brings up the concept about 54 intestate law. It must
be that that law made heirs of deceased children who were still
living, and of deceased children who left minor heire (at the time of
septtlement) as were James D. and Isaac Morgain, but NOT of deceased
children who left no minor heirs at the time of settlement as was
William B. What oo you think of that?

3. In the couwrse of the foregoing T re-svaluated my assignment
of Isaacts children, about which you last heard from me with a census
comparison dated &/28/91, itself a revision thanks to Agnes of one
dated 3/15/31. If you look for it itfes on 10-column 8 172 w 11
paper. My present assignment for your critique is:

ED de m- m
Mary 1807/1810 m. 1@8EE
William B. 1811/1818 d. Mar 1838
Serena Elizabeth 181371816 cd. aft 1870
Fressley Franklin 25 May 1817 d. =23 0Oct 1895
son3 : 181871820 cly
James D. igzos1821 d. 186471867
Isaac Morgain 1gz1/1822 . & Jul 185%
Cephus A. 1827/1828 d. aft 1870
Eli jah 183071831 . aft 1850

4 For Betsy and Agnes -
tStill keeping in mind the problem of James m. Lucy

Bradley.?



In Agnes? "Speculatiocn" B8711/90 and Betsy’s 1tr 10715 390
they presented their "guesses" for the children of James and Lucy.
Agnes has as  first child William RB. b. 1780/1783, Betasy ditto

1780/1730, My question: just where did that data or guess for the
existence and RBD come from? NOTE o the otherss: this is

definitely not the William R, s/ Isaac & Milly , nor the William
Bradley s/o Eli jah Willis sr % Mary Clark Christian.

S For all - as always the stuff I send you is for your
critique with corrections, additions, or maybe even concurrence.

Lou

Agnes, BRetsy, Meg




LOUIS HOENTIG

FEE90 SHERWOOD FOREST SaN ANTONIO TX 78258
C210)-39BO-7440

03 FER 1933

J.M. CHRISTIAM
4439 SHEL.RURNE DR,

DUNWOODY,

GA 20338

«Jim; Meg, Betsy, Agnes -

CE]

weew yours of 9/7/90  to me ...
Mre. Wilcox? sparse notes on Elbert deeds ...
waw With some Portia nobtes ...
ewe yours of 12/7/30 to all ...
waew ditto without Portials notes ...

Fortia sent you 10712/78% Wilcox? sparse and inadequate noltes
on Elbert deeds together with a page of Fortia’s extracted from "DAR

rrInv, You rewrote Wilcox? notes for legibility and sent them to me
B/7/790., Then 12/7/390 you sent the unrewrittens to all. T have now

gone through

the whale batch and satisfactorily incorporated all but

as noted below.

1. Couldn?t place and not swre they should be placed:

Leraoy Oglesby to Fresley 1819, 258 1/2 acres on Falling

Creek.
Wm. F.Christian to Jno L. Christian 1857 23% acres on

s e e e L ety s e v v e S beien e e e

Dowves Creek. I have only one John L. Christian in my
computer (which would fail to find e.g. & John Lxxxxx
Christian), bhe heing s/0 Reuben who was in Newbon, not
Elbert from 1830 on.... s ok hime  In her letter
Feartda states that she read, in the Elbert . H.

basement the Retuwrns Books 1846-~1937  [wish she’d share
them with uwus!l finding a John L. Christian estate sale

wWith purchasers Washington  (s/o SLWLY, DLW, and
cthers - s there must be a John L. in Elbert that
I've not heard of. I have an uwunnamed brother of

Washington, and s/0 T.W. —~ maybe that was bhim.

Wi, J. EChristian %o Asa Chandler 1843 30 acres Deep
Cresk. I took with hesitation to be William Jackson
Christian I; s/0 Wm. FPayne I.

Wm. E. Christian to Eobt, . Oglesby 1824, 125 and 58
acres on Deep Dreek, [This is the Robt . Oglesby that
Betsy suspects is or is_not a Christen in-law.]

Wm, Christian +to REeddon Jorden 1807 176 acres Deep

oroh e hkae aases Beses Prvee Fover peven bros (4 dema Seile Bebsa Poase

Cr ek

You all understand I'm sending all this for your
critique,to enlighten me or ocorrect me 1f I'm
WY R .



2 The Wilcox Wme P. Christian is not /0 C. W, Christian. He
ig Wm. Payne Christian I, s/o Turner.

3. Wilcax has Wm. P. Christian to Jesse G. Christian 1822 106
acres on Doves Creek and also ditto 1832 on Deep Creek. Suspect
that.

o, Portia refers to a sowrce " DAR IIIV. Have no idea what
that is.
HELF !

T T - 1 T T



W Dear Meg -~ ' o -

LOUIS EOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST  SAN ANTOMIO TX 78258
C2101-4328~7440

7 FER 1993

MEG CROWELL
F. 0. BOX 707
ALRANY, GA 31702

eun Mg Sarah Christian to Holbrook or Charles Jones ...

This is trying to straighten ocut those 2 mgs which you
are not too sure  about in your CFC lineage and in younr "first
installment"”.

In mine to vou 1712 1T have thiss
" 21, You have the mg Christopher Holbrook 2 Jun 1825, CFC

has 1824 - which poses a problem as to why Sarah not named as
Holbraok in her father’s will. 1825 solves the problem.”

Well, NOW 1825 doesn’t solve the problem.  Your CF
date is wrong, for Maddox has it 3 Jun 1834 also and I choose
Meg in CFC  and Maddox over Meg in that first installment. And
gomewhere you have those even as 1st and 2nd mgs.

That being s I conclude the mg to Christopher Holbrook

repor ted by Maddox 3 Jun 1824 was for some  obther  Sarah
Christian. RBevause as Tollows: In Drurys will 25 Feb 1834 he

mentionsg his three daughters by first name. The other daughters
were- not married at 25 Feb 1834 will date. —If Sarah had been
married to Holbrook for 9 months Drury would bave called her

"Sarah, wi fe of  Holbrook®™. That was the usual way of
designating married daughters in documents. Maybe he just
ignored it. I choose Yo think he didn*t. 82 I take it that

Sarah didn’t marry Holbrack; she m. Charles Jones, in 1829,

In a recent discussion of the Drury/Stinchoomb matter
Agnes had Drury B's sister SBarah marvying Charles Jones s/o
Thomas Jones and Margaret Connally, as youw do also. GUESTION
for  wyoul and  Agnes:  where did you get the parentage of Charles
and is Margaret sibling or obtherwise related to Samuel and
William who m. Caenes and FPyrene?

L.Ou

Agnes



LOUIS EOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST  SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(2100 -380~7440

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, TA ET706

" .Dear Agnes - B T .

Your  explanation of the heir-at-—-law thing ingenious and
much appreciated., Will wait to hear what the others have o say
and then re—-evaluate my position that it was some other Anthony.

Yoy remarks about the jacket photoe of  the road
parallels what so many others have said about it - namely, no
matter where they ocome from, that THEY know exactly where that
roads iz — itfs  just down the road from their childhood bhouse
and they've walked it many times. In fact those comments were
g numerous  that  Janie has kept it a secret as just where that
phota was  taken (by me) -  and for her book-signing over in
Loagansport  was  thinking of baving a contest with an award for
anyone who correctly placed it!

Lou



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST  SAN ANTONIOQ TX 78358
(210 =-380-7440

8 FER 1933

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N, KWESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A HETO6

Agnes, Beisy, Jim, Meg - :
wwe  ANthony s/0 Thomas ...

My involvement in Agrnes’ with her possible ancestor,
Thomas  of Redford, has me tangled wup in  a question of the
Anthony s/ Thomas sil vs. other candidate Anthonys. I don't
know  how  much the others are interested in or can contribute to
this matter but since I started sending the correspondence to
all for  youwr  dinput on various phases. e.g. "heirvr-at-law", 1711
Just continue,  HELP if you can!

A ewplained in the corvespondence, I hope, what we're
stuck on is  that an Anthony claiming to be heir-at—-law of a

Thomas and "stands seizred of an Indefensible Estate of
Inheritance in Fee Simple in the said land and premises" of an
inheritance from Thoamas of land on Beaverdam Creelk, Goochland,
sells that land, 200 acres, in 17593, I have sent you my
transcript of that deed.... [not sure that I did and if I didn?t
and you need it to understand please ask] RUT, =o far as my

records  show  Thomas sil, kpown father of Anthony b. 1834, never
had any land on Beaverdam Creek and despite bequests in his will
of  other lands to his other sons did not will anything to
-Anthony except "1 shilling when he reaches Z1".

Agnes has  responded o my  request  for  HELP on the
"heir—at—-law" definition with the attached letter, 2/3/93; a
neat rescluabtion of the heir—-at-law matter showing how Thomas sil
cold have had land  on Reaverdam not mentionsd in his will,
since the then law auwtomatically passed the land o the firvst
son, Anthony, even though it was not mentioned in the will. I
am proceeding with  that concept without waiting for responses
from  the others [but please send me your comments evenso for
like youwr President T am swayablel., If we accept that then one
remaining BRBIG problem  fin additicon o some littler ones) is to
see whether we can find Thomas sil with Beaverdam Creek land
after all.

Mipne of 1/17/93 to Agnes [Loopy attached in case 1
didn’t get *that to youwall alsced T cite a reference to a
Beaverdam grant, 400 acres, 13 Dot 1727, to a Thomas which T had



takern to be Thomas IT - but which as T say in the paragraph
might actually be Thomas sil. OF COURSE ! That’s the key to
the problem. If we do assign that Beaverdam grant to Thomas il
instead of to Thomas IT1 then we have Thomas sil seized of the
land which he could allow to go to Antheony b. 1824 by the
primogeniture law without the need to mention it in his will.
That also explains twith Agnes interpretation) why no provision
was made in the will for the wife Eebecca.

I'm going to handle it that way, awaiting any input
from youall.....it says here - see beyond.

Now about the remaining littler problems.

1. The grant was for 400 acres but Anthony sold only 200
acres  in 1793, What happened go the other Z00 acres? Did

Anthony retain it or  had he sold it, unrecorded, before 1753.
Werll have to comb the records minutely to see if he did. CAnd
somebody  else would have to do that for my record searching days
AY @ COVEr.)

2. Arithony was  only 19 when the will was written., Dould
there be a transfer of an heir-at-law estate to a minor? And if
a guardian was vequired, for the & years, is there any evidence

of such? anthony was still a minor when the will was probated.
2. On the same day that the grant on Beaverdam Dreek was

made, Lo whom T onow want to make Thomas sil, 13 Oct 1727, and on
the same page of the Grant Book, p. 222, a grant of 400 acres
was made to  Thomas Christian and Jobn Prier Mol an N, side of

James River on  Edmund New’s line. This Thomas is definitely
Thomas 11, since he devised to William in his will "200 %ﬁﬁzs of
the land I took up with Jobhn Prior”. How can T be al Hwed o
place the other 13 0ct 1727 grant on Beaverdam Creek with Thomas
5117 What'te to say it wasn’t Thomas sil but was Thomas 11 Las
indeed I once had it? Only the need to have a Beaverdam Creek

land in possession of  Thomas sil so it could devalve  to
heir—at-law Anthony.

4. I previously brought the argument about Anthony’s will
hequest of "1 shilling when _he_ _is Z1" heing contrary to the
concept  that Anthony was getting a 200 acre inheritance. i.e. a
1ot more than 1 shilling. I withdraw that -~ the other sons
were getting lands also when even younger than Anthony and socme
means of ftransfer via guardianship must be allowed, though we
don’t have any evidence.

T Motk o 1ittles Gooohland Deed 17 Jun 17231 Thomas
Christian, Soochland, sells to Samuel Coleman 175 acres bounded
by EBeaverdam Ureek, wit. Robert Christian et al. [Coleman was
Mis son in lawy Fobert was his song REebecca relinquished dower. ]

Gioochland Deed 21 Sep 1721 Thomas Christian Goochland
to Mathew Harris et &l 9425 acres bounded by James Chrisgtian,
Edward Curd;.... Beaverdam Creek; Rebecca relinquished dower



Gooohland 15 Nowv 1731 Thomas Christian to 8nn Hooker
for life then to her son William 100 acres bounded by Edward
Durd, James Christian.

With all those adjoining or nearby lands  bounded
variously by RBeaverdam Creek, James Christian, Edward Curd how
can I be allowed to assign to Thomas sil the 13 0ct 1727 land on
Reaverdam UCreek, Durd’s line, James Christian, Thomas Christian?
If I can’t then where do we stand?

HERE?S where: Thomas I1 gave land on Beaverdam Creek
to  daughter FRebecca, wife of Thomas =il. That’s how it gotb
(unrecorded) into Thomas sil’s estate to go to Anthony
heir—-at-law., not by the ogrant of 18 Qot 1727, Under that

concent we  can put the two 13 Oct 1727 grants together as those
of  Thomas ITI and don®t need to have one of them oddly that of

Thomas sils —— = =~ = - - T e

NOTE: T wish somebody would enlighten me on dower and

dower__right. T know it has something to do with the right or
the property of a wife. If I knew more about it T might be

hetter able to explain the goings—on with "dower".

So, after setting up and knocking down some strawmen I
am left with the scenario that Anthony s/0 Thomas sil inherited
as heir-at-law from hig father the lands on Beaverdam Oreel,
dower of his mother REebecoca d/o Thomas IT -~ which in 1753 he
sxld to MoMurvy. And with that we can accept that Anthony of
the 17532 sale was actuwally Anthony be 1724 s/0 Thomas sil %
Febecca.

Whadya think of them apples?
LOujf

l1tr to Agnes 17 Jan
1tr from Agnes 2/3 and 2/4



LOUIS KDENMIE 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTOMIO TY 78258
€100 =SB0 -7 430

12 FER 13393

J.M. CHREISTIAN
4433 SHELRBURNE DH.
DUNKWOODY, @A 30338

«Jim, Meg, Betsy, Aognes -
waw  MHurray! Here's a letter that doesn’t call for an answer.
saw Forks of the Broad ...

We bhave suffered a lobt of confusion because of the
lomse terminology used by the ancients for the forks  and
tributaries of the RBroad River. UGA. I have come upon one
clarification.

Acker: Deeds of _Framklin p. 386 abstracts BE HHH p.
131-132, a deed 1 Feb 1B1E, for 2B7 1/2 acres "on South Fork
Broad Riv., commonly called the Grove Fork".  That tells us that
South Feork  and  Grove Fork were interchangeable names [of which

the South Fork finally avercamel.

Twe omither pointss The 287 1/2 acres was a standard
grant acreage, e.g. ouwr  John Christian  tract and others. I
don?t know how that came about.

Don?t  be surprised that the 2B7 1/2 acre survey turned
out o have 378 acres on resurvey. I have run, on my computer,
many plats of transactions where the actual acreage computed
from the metes and bounds was much different from the acreage
reported in  the original survey. Surveying techniques in those
days were generally sloppy. And  the boundaries could be
indefinite, e.g. "thence down the meanders of the stream". One
case even had the perimeter lines crossing.

1.0



weoanother that dogsn’t need a reply unless you disagree ..
aaa the Sarah Stinchocomb duplication ..

I have already given to some of us my resolution of the
Barah Stinchoomb mgs to Drury [RB.I —- namely that Drury B. was
asking his stepfather as his guardian 2 months after the alleged
marriage to Sarah in March 1834 tSarah must have bheen a
teryror!d

Now  the second resclution: The Stinchcomb mg was in
Elbert. Drury E. and his family were always in Franklin and his

3 sisters were married in Franklin., I challenge that Drury E.
went down to Elbert to marry the Elbert girl Sarakh Stinchoomb.

The Drury wha marvied Sarah Stinchoomb was Druwry s/o
Fufua sr.

R.E.D.



LOUIS KOENIDG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
CE12Y 98074440

14 FER 1993

BETSY CAMMALE
F. 0. ROX &
SIERREA ZITY, CA 961250006

« Agnes, Betsy, Jim, Meg -
2w 1820 Elbert and parents of Milton ...

1. e have been going back  and forth among us over the
parentage of Milton m. Mary Fosey, and some of us have changed
their minds a time or two. This is an attempt to settle the
matter among us.

e First of all to resolve the curicus 1830 of "Melton”
age GO-70, wife age 70-80, male 20-30. Relsy sometime around
1989 sent a census comparigson for Milton 1830, 1840, 1850 in
which she deduces that "there is no such person as Milton born
17€0-1770". I agree. Her interpretation is that the enumerator
marked the old man as head of household but the actual head was
the younger one and the two oldsters were his aged parents, or

some  obher relatives for whose care  the younger would be
normally responsible. Further that the younger was Milton. I

agree with both.

3. There has been discussion among us abouwt Mel ton being
the name of other families in the vicinity and even being the
name of one of the in-law’s families. I discount that as being

irrelevant ta the present question, and being merely the
enumeratorfs  error or "mind set”".  Southerners, who pronounce

pen as pin and pin as pen, can be forgiven a Meltaon for a Milton
especially if they®ve been enumerating bona fide Meltons in the
vicinity.

. The ages of the Milton in Betsy’s comparison  ave
consistent, 20-30, 30-40, 43 in 1830, 1840, 1830, tAnd in
Milteomfs 1860 he is S1.0 That places Milton®s BD as 1806--180%9,

T Betsy in her comparison  suggests that Milton was s/o

Fresley who had 2 sons b, 18041810, and that the oldsters in
1820 are the grandparents of Milton = parents of Presley = James

and Lucy. I demur - see beyond.

& She says Milton can’t be s/0 Isaac "per census", I
agree, viz: my Isaac census comparison dated 6/7:28/91.



LOUTS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONMIO TX 78258
210 -980-7440

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA AN&, A FETOE

Dear Agnes - o _ : , N

Betsy, by letter 2/28/81, told me that you had, from a
descendant of Rufus Christian sr & Mary Folly Dgleshy, the
spouses  and mg dates of the children of that pair. Could you
let me have those? Have been meaning to ask for some vears.
and while youfre at it, who is the descendant™?

Invalved right now is the identity of the Martha who m.
Charles Andrews, Elbert, 5 Jan 1830. I had that Martha as d/o
Fufus, but EBunie V. p. 99 has a good argument that she is d/o
Turner who deeded land to Charles Andrews 135 days after her mg
and took it back  from him a few months later. Furthermore, a
witness at the mng was Jobn lLegrand. John Lefirand married
Lucinda Christian, Elbert, 8 Aug 1827 and Eunie V’'s insightful
suggestion  is  that Lucinda was  anocther d/o Turner and John
Legrand was witness for his sister-in-law Martha.

Unless your data has strong evidence for Eufus’? Martha

marrying Charles Andrews I will take Eunie Vs'. version.

How  in the world did we end up so ignorant of Turner’s
children!! I guess I've sent you my The Search for the Turner
Christian Rible 7

LOu

N

FSa Haven’t forgotten owe search for your Bedford Thomas.
Hag®Z a bunch of stuff to send yor on leading up to that ~ but
your material sent is so far abead of me that I've had to go
through my reasoning and adapt tee ik, or around it

Retsy



7 She =says Milton is a little ftoo young to be s/o James

and  lL.ucy. I don®t think so, although he's pretty late. We have
James pegged at b,  1760-1770, Lucy 1730-1760. For sure this
doesn't  mean they are 10 years apart; more likely Lucy a few
vears older say b. 1759, James bh. 1762, That wveould make James
H42-47  when Milton  was  born,  Lucy 4550, I was 43 when my
youngest  son was born. (But Janie was not approaching menopause
as Lucy would have been.) My grandfather waz 933 wvhen hisg

youngest son was bovn.

8. She says "Note the npames of Milton?s two oldest
children" [= Lucy and Jamesl. Mot until a few davs ago when I
got  into this problem did that sentence register with me! She
meant it that the first borns were named after their
greatgrandparents, i.e. after the parents, Jamez and Lucy, of
their grandfather, Fresley. It dawned on me that first

horns  if not named after the father and mother were quite
regqularly named after their grandparents and uswally on the

father’s side. If Milteon was s/o0 Presley we'd have the
firsthorns named after their greatgrandparents. That seems to
me  to he much less likely. I conclude therefore that it?s much

more likely that Lucy and James, firstborn of Miltan, were named
after their grandparents, the parents of Milton, namely James
and Lucy.

9. Betsy finished with that the 1820 shows no male age 13

in James' household. (She’s referring to age 43 in 1850.20
That brings up the 1820 census mess  that we labor

under . We have 4 versions of the 1820 by different readers all
of  them differing. Dne difficulty is that the 1820 micvrafilm
is quite faint and illegible. Arnother  is  that the column
headings appear only on the first page, so the fallowing pages
have te be lined up by counting columns and  the coluwnn
sgparating lines are faint or missing! Portia got her columns
one  oaff. I had a devil of a time — and I read the original
bound  volume in the National Arvchives Cand 1 missed James
entirely!) A third difficulty is that some of the names are
al most uninterpretable and have to be synthesized out  of

intuition. : :
Finally there are the unusual age columns for males,
16-18 and 16-326. Womrse: in some of the printed blank forms the
16-26 column  is  named 16-25. The wpper number in the census
records means "less than xx'. Thus a 20-30 means age 20 to 39.
fﬁa CFC print by the way has the 16-26 column labelled 16~27.)

Tz be complete: the 16-18 bracket is included in the
16~2E& bracket. If there is one 16-18 and one 16-26 that means

b -4

there is on of age 16-17 and none 18-25. If there are none
16~18 and two 16-26 that means there are two of age 18-23.

Frustrated by all this I even came to be wary of Agnes
reading in CFZ, VI, p. 476 and asked her to verify her reading.
She did that and reported that the OFC version was correct. So
I take COFC to be gospel.



100 Now  with  that out of the way here’s my analysis of the
James and lLucy 1820 .... showing that there is a place for
Miltom age 13 or 11 in James 1820,

Census Translated ED ad,justed name
0O m O-10
1 m 10-16 m 10-1%  1805/1810 1807/180%9 Milton
0O m 16-18
1 m 16~26 m 18-2%  1795/180% 179771802 James 0.
1 m 1626 m 18=25  1795/1803F 1795/ 1800 Elijah W.
0 m 2E—45
1 m 45+ mox o4 £ 1775 £ 1775 James
O f O0-1&
1 f 10-16 f 10-15  1805/1810 1805/ 1807 Elizabeth
1 f 45+ foxdd 5 1775 £ A77S Ly
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The adjusted coclumn  for James and Elijah allows for a
two-year gap  between  them. That for Milton refelects his ages
in 1840, 18390.

Elizabeth is deduced acoordingly, but that’s insecure -
she might have been born 18100 If fact Retsy has her b. 1789
andgd if that’s =2 we’ll have to scout wup another daughtery born
1805/1810. [Betsy will have something to say about that!ld.

William R., Presley; and Isaac were grown and already
away from  the household in 1820, Nancy had marrvied about 1813,
That leaves Elizabeth, James G., Elijah Willis, and Milton still
at home, fitting neatly into the census record. Incidentally if
we o not assign Milton in that  spot then just who will we
assign there?

11. My conclusions Miltom was the youngest son of James
and Lucy.

NMext: who the devil was James the son of?

FLEASE COMMENT.

L.Ou



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWIOD FOREST SANM ANTONIO TX 78258
(2100 ~-438--7440

MEG CROWELL
P. 0. BOX 707
ALRANY, GA 31702
2719733
Agnes: Pls replace the Feb 7 1ty with this one. I
got Drury will date wrong. This one makes sense.

« Dear Meg -
see Mo Sarah Christian to Holbrook or Charles Jones ...

This is trying to straighten out those 2 mgs which you
are not too sure  about in your CFC lineage and in your "first
instal lment”.

Im minme to you 1713 1 have this:

" 21. You have the mg Christopher Holbrook 2 Jun 1825, CFC
has 1824 -~ which poses a problem as to why Sarab not named as
Helbrook in her father®s will. 1825 zolves the problem.”

Well, NOW 1825 doesn®t sclve the problem.  Your 1825
date is wrong, foor Maddox has it 3 Jun 1824 also and 1 choose
Meg in CFD  and Maddox over Meg in that first installment. And
somewhere you have those even as Ilst and 2nd mgs.

That being so I conclude the mg o Christopher Holbrook

reported by Maddox 30 Jun 1824 was  for  some  obther  Sarah
Christian. Because as follows: In Drury’s will 25 Feb 18325 he

mentions his three daughters by first name. The other daughters
were rot married at 25 Feb 183250 will date. If Barah had bhesen
marvied Ho Molbrook  for 9 momths Drury would have called her

"Sarah, wife of  Holbrook”, That was the usual way of
designating married daughters in documants. Maybe he just
ignored  it. I choose  to think he didnft. S0 I take it that

Sarah didn’t marry Holbrook; she m. Charles Jones, in 18:29.

In a recent discussion of the Drury/Stinchoomb matter
Agnes  had Drury R'e sister Sarah marrying Charles Jones s/o
Thamas Jones  and  Margaret Connally, as you do also. GUESTION
for  youw  and  Agnes:  where did youw get the parentage of Charles
and is Margaret sibling or otherwise related Lo Samuel and
William who m. Daenes and Fyrene™

.0uU
Agnes



LOUIS KOEMIG 268920 SHERWNOOD FOREST  SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
CE12 2807440

18 FER 1993

BETSY CAMMALK
F. 0. BOX &
SIERRA CITY, ©A 961250006

. Agnes, Betsy, Jim, Mesg -

aww youvrs of 2712 ...

Thanks for that armload of stuff @ $2.90 postage that
arrvived today. This letter deals with just a few of the mino
items therein to get them out of the way before tackling the big
itemns, e.g. parents of Milton.

When T am done with them 1711 return the items above

your  reguest  paragraph. Am I to return the items below the
request parvagraph also? Am glad to do sz, Down here in the

Flatlands we pay only 4 cents a page and den?t have to shovel
snow boe chey it

1. Your p. 2. Ttem 2 of my 18 Jan 1tr., OF, sz it?s the
Nancy introduced by Brooke as wife of Robt. O. Ogleshy that you
fight against, not the Christian. Bowoo — now tell me what is

vour evidence for the Christian !'!'! Where does thalt come from?
Ha Your p. 2y midpage. The heir—at-law is one of the
"hig" ditems and we await much more input, but I do take you up
cnoa  guery  to Bondurant about intestate law in 1867, attached.
You mention that on youwr p. 3 midpage.

" Yoy p. 2, near  botitom. The praoblem  about LeRoy
Ogleshy is not about kis selling land but that I wasn®t sure if
he belonged in the Christian crew or not. 8o far I take not,
awaiting fruiting of your hunch  that he married a Christian.
Good  Lord, werent there any other girles than Christians to
marrvy up with down there?

4. Your p. 3, top. As IPve told all, Ifve asked Jim if he
Mas the full estract of the G. L. 0glesby f(age 43) Mewton with
F., Christian Cage 26 in the household.

g Your  p. 2 bobttom, brotherhood of Pressley and Isaac. 1
have already shown  the brotherhood of Isaac and ELli jah Willis.
Forgive me if I don’t cite my letter just now. The procf is

hased on the will of Reuben M. Christian s/o Elijah Willis and
Mary Clarke Christian which refers to Reuben's cousin Pressley



(F.) who is the s/o Isaac, thus making Isaac and Elijah Willis

brothers. Bort?t remember  who was o the distribution list at
the time but 1if any want the proof letter I°11 send it. I am
gquite content Lo have  Agnes  and  Retsy tell me Fressley was

another brother. James/Lucy looms as the parents but that’s one
af the Rig, even Bigger, guestions.

.  Your p. 3 bottom. I respect your "circumstantial®
arguments and probably will accept them myself when all else
fails.

7 Your pe. 4 top. My Feb & letter was about the Wilcoox
groerpts of  Elbert deeds. Betsy, the Jesse Gleorgel Christian
there is not the Jesse George s/o Turner but he the s/ William

Favne. That family were terrors for reusing names. T have a
chart showing the name dervivations and it looks  like  hen
scratchings. They finally wore out Jesse George and starbted

rnaming the kids George Jesse. You are right - the Jesse George
g/o Turner lefht Georgia early maybe for Tennesses and definitely
for Mississippi.

wae o FINTIS genealogy; little items ...

Enjoved your recital of the spow and ice. Enjoyed it
the more because I have forsaken that.

I have properly  and dutifully issued exclamatory
statements about the laser print. Jane has a laser. She uses
Word Perfect 9.1 which has a flock of fonts built in. Charlouw
uses Wordstar.

You say  you  have FAF backups. I assume you have the
FAF wversion 2.2 (Which I just acguired) since it has the data

backup feature right within FAF. EBut Betsy you are courting
disaster §if you do nob regularly vun backup on all youwr data and
pProgr ams. Your generator will not help if you have an cutage
while writing to disk -— but maybe your computer has a fail-safe
mechanism for that. Tt7s ak to archive older data on floppies

but  you must protect from disk crashing the cwrrent stuff that'’s
oy your disk. You are listening to the worset kind of reformer -

a convert. Giet  the Norton Rackup and use it. I do a full
hackup ohce a month and a differential backup every_night;
religiously (if T can get by with that with our Scocuthern

Baptist colleagues).
Hey! - Janie's relatives over in Louwisiana are voobin

tivotin  Baptists. It is considered blasphemous even to use
eupheuvisms  for the sacred words, e.g. "bhy gosh",  "gol darn',
"cripes", even M"what the devil". T guess yvou can gebt by with

"what the deuce" - haven’t tried that.

And my son and daughter—in-law frown on my cussing in
front of the kids., T do get by with "GROCERIES!Y Buat T even
had to substitute that for my previous: "Cheese;, Rice, Cod, Hamg
Sunfish"

Draft of Bondurant guery L.0u



In Newton County, 1867, a death ccocurred intestate.
The deceased had 8 children. living to adulthood. One was
deceased leaving adult children. Two  were deceased leaving
minoy children  (at the time of settlement?. Five were living.
The distributicn was made in 7 parts, the 5 living and the
minors of the two deceased. The adult children of the other
deceased were not included in the distribution.

One generalizes from this that the intestate law in
1867 Georgia was that living adult children got proportionate
shares, proporbionate shares went to the sstates of the deceased
children with minor children, the estat-o of deceased children
without minor children got nothing. '

ITs that a correct deducktion and were those the actual
terms of the law?



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa oAna, California 92706

Pebruuany 20, 1993

gueslions nemain. ﬂaﬂ@émwm&,ﬂmwmthwmmo{m

B nour, back to ng Uhe _ . Jdidn anotter
i s s sl oo i, 3 et e v wends s o
mosl cases neganding the Georgia groups J must defor to youn judyment o that of others.

Re: bw&é#wo!%m3&>ﬁm,ﬂ-—ﬂmmwww&mmq

Re:_Lows leller of Pebruany 3 to fim, #3--My.p(acemmto/t&oé£éﬁeno{ﬂm¢nd/méﬁed
(White) Christi mnﬁmwu&m&b@bt&mwmmaptt&dﬂ&um-mdmw
thiod clild bown c. 815 and Serena Eligabett as clild bown c. 18.20. I db bave exact birith
dd&/ﬁ;ﬂm/ﬂmafjm. 18.22. Weas Puandlin Christians birth date 25 Manch o
25 ? , . ,

&M&Wo{%&wmﬁl‘oj&m#{l--ﬂw Tte William Christian stowan as slo
and Lucy

(&adky)'%bmm@té&doﬂm&/%w{ lhite) Christian non the
MoWW%&MmM(%Wn)M. 7&&/adwtwowmmucﬁyo¢myw-—om
bown aboul 18710, the other aboul 1834 The exislence of an older William B. Christian who has
been alribudted to James and & based on analpsis census necords, placing estimaled
bithdate betueen 77?0—7792.%'%&9&%&:;{“%&({@4&0@ 1780. Note thal the
78.20 ‘U. S.quw,W,WWB.mMZ@M(&WWd
1777-1790). This was probably the William ouen 21 in the 1803 Georgia (birtbidate

estimated at before 175.2). He was apparently named fou his matownal ase becp
appmwt&,w ! ‘eatimated,” ete. in mind. ﬂ{%’%&mmﬁﬁm%/m“d
Lucy, then who were his parenis?

Re: ._ﬂoubédwq/%&a&mgf)_bﬁm, #] #2, #3--Nowmw¢dmﬂémmtﬁdz¢l‘oaaﬂ;

R Lows better of Pebrvany 7 to Meg-~Te sowrce infovmalion shouwing that Sanak "Sally”
W&M,Wowwlww%,%mw&?&amf?md&m&m,do7m&Mmd
(Gornally) Jones, was oblained Mu.%M.OMéOW,WM&m,A{I/
from Connally Family Records at the Georgia Department of Knchives. Othens pom wbiom J
oblained i 7 MWMWWM%JO.MZWW
included abs of Dnewny Cloistian’s will.

@ 100% Recycled Paper
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Lo, fim, Betsyy, and Meg Page 2 Februsany 20, 1993

&.&w&é&&@o{%&@a@g?bﬂm" ing idenlily of the Anthony who was "heir-at-law"
o/&b{atm'7éwﬁm&'anm7753. &ymmmwmo/%&mﬁm
Wata&a"mod&m&z«a&q{mﬁwdamadtﬁat&m& The Vinginia Code allowed a
'MhM’M%Wb&MWW%MWMMW.
7MWMWWWWW;M@ ol probably knouw, even loday the
slatutes diffr from state to state. e

Re: _Lows blien of Pebrany 8 to Agnes, #5-- plan lo discuss ‘dowen” and other matters soon
ﬁWMMQM@dM,WM,W7Mﬂ?M%MWM-M-
: 'mda’amﬁwdlwotéwmmdaimwddrg.¢k’e&cmma7m. J believe the answen
to(ptm?mmﬂmammwgmmkmmm. J still have not

7 MM&WW@;M&M@/7A¢WA—£—& Thal might offr a bey.

Re: Leloys bller of Pebruary 72&3@&_&@3%0{%@74&)%--ﬂwma
queslion mark pareniage of Mellon/Millon Christian. 3 ane quii
youngesl son of James and Lucy (Bradley) Clristian, it can be nolted the male childen of
Mw_(ww)mmmmmappwpam@awapmt&mmaﬁ/
tave names; that is, Daniel W. [PWhite] Christian, bown 1805-1810, and James Martin Choistian,
bowm 3 March 1810 (1805-1810).

Of cownse, &3 possible that Mellon, bown c. 1809, might replace fames in the line-up for 18051810
- with fames then falling ints the 1810-1815 calegory where we thave an unnamed son. N this is
mm,mmnmw&emwmoma@w_(w&wmmmm
molhen dying in childbinth. Puesley s second maniiage occuved aboul this time o a bttle

- Thus, & is possible that his guandparents reared him and he continued to have closer
lies Lo Lhem Lhan mightt otherwise hauve been the case. That could account for the naming pattern
MW@%WW--M-W&WMW.

ﬂWMMMMAWMManW,W?
R Bitry's bttor of Fehruany 12--Although “hein-at-tuas gerenally means hein of someone who

MW,?MWWWW&MWM. Duning the Colonial period
Mmmmw&u—ﬁwmwwmmm@wwmmm.
See my discussion abouve. ﬂ@,ﬂmmpmwmmogw&mﬂ%ﬁwm
wto clii -Ma”@%—@"b%%@&%mwmmwéﬂa
signed will in 1771 giving the properly to one of thein sisters. Surprisingly, the cownl wuded in the
brotters MW%MMWM ﬂmtw%WWWﬂ&&&m
ﬂ53£n7/h¢m‘¢wﬁomamo/¢7éom.

Re: Jims nole and encloswnes of February 75--&&410&&&&%4&7@&@74%@ Chiistian. J

v

appreciale the photocopies Jim sent bul wish to caution against the evion thercin.,




Low, Jim, Betsy, and Meg Page 3 Februaany 20, 1993

Re: Lowys blten of Pebruany 15--HAecording to noles Lhe family Recfecs and M
(Oplesby) Christian consisted of ten children: i 0/ “t %
Marny Cloistian, died 1893, maniied Thomas Clristian, s/o Rebert B. & Edna
(LeSewnr) Cristian.
Thomas Opleshy Clristian, bown 13 2ec. 1908 Fuanklin or Witkes Gs,, Qﬂdzcl.Zf&p. 78571
Gordon Cs., G, maniied 12 Now. Oplettorpe Cs., GA, Martha Ann Harmon.
— Christian, a daughiler, who mawviied a Mu. ____ Andhews. (This could b the
MWMMWMﬂWMW aaéed
Jn ﬂ&eéwza’t Mdtmwté& m
ﬂn&uwmw
Pollie Cloistian, died before 1893, mamied Thomas Phelps
Lucinda Clvistian, bown Elberl Cs., GA, died before 1893 in Gordon Co., GA: mamied
James C. Hl.
Choislian, mamied Jasper Smith.
.&n&a%m&and’ed&a{n&ﬂ93 [ﬂ&tﬁwamwdduyﬁz‘wﬂ
Dnewnd Dy Choistian, died 1893; no further informalion.
Rufus Choistian, born 7 June 1815 in GA, died 5 June..189.2 Rockdale Co., Qﬂmw«d
1) Serena Eligabelt Clnistian 28 Jan. 183F; WZ)M.&W/W
(Harkness), widbur Evans, 7 Geb. 1589 Hemry Cs., GA.
Manewa Clristian, mavied Daniel Hickinsbolttan.
The above informalion was oblained prom tvee sounces:
1) Mas. Comate Lee Braudt, in covespondence October 197.2. My last beller to der in March 1980
wenl unandwered,

2) Ma. WM W‘“MW"MWWWMM 1988, data primanily
3)74M&mwaland&oqu&cdal&ufow0//ﬂc.&rmon Palls, Bell and Coryell Countiies, Tenas,
WW@/WWWQWWQ?QW

blten.

Now, back lo the problem of Thomas Christian of Bedford County, Virginial
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BELL AND CORYELL COUNTIES, . 08¢

and street-paving contractor of Waco,
% Texas, and a progressive aud public-
spirited citizen, was lLorn:in Sweden, in 1839,
and is the oldest of three living children. 1le
was eduncated in Germany, completing a pre-
scribed course. lle served in the Swedish ariny
two years. ITo was afterward engaged in mer-
chandising in Lubeck, Germany, for cightyears,

“from which business he reaped a good prolit.

Being, however, of an adventurous and ambi-
tions disposition, he decided to try his fortunes
in the United States, the Mecea at that time of
all dissatisfied people. Accordingly, in 1877,
he emigrated to this country, settling in Fort
Worth, Texas. Ile there engaged in street rail-
way construction on contract, building twenty-
five miles of track in that city. I'rom there
Mr. Ockander removed to Waco, in 1888, whero

‘he has taken large contracts for street paving,
having already built eight miles of paved streets.

FFor the paving. material, Mr. Ockander lhas
opened a large quarry in® Waco, which supply is
snpplemented by large shipméut§ of material
from west Texas. In the prosceution of- his
business he employs about fifty men and owns
the teams with which they are kept busy. e
is comfortably off in this world’s goods, owning
besides his residence, property in Waco, desira-
Lie real-estate in Tort Worth, all of which he
has gained by his own unaided industry and
persevorance. _

Mr. Ockander was married in Sweden, in _1867,
to.Catherine Lingston, duughter of a prosperous
farmer. They have three children: Larz, who
married Lizzie Peak; Ililda, a gtf;ldnatc of
Burns Institute, Fort Worth; and Carl, foreman
for his father, the older Lrother being the eu-
perintendent. Both sons were also eduncated at

Burns’ College. They are capable and worthy

business men of their city.

In all his various relations in domestic and

business life, Mr. Ockander has always been.the
same able, conscientions and. genial man, win-
ning both financial success and the regard of all
worthy people. '

OCKAN DER, a prominent street-railway -

A. CHRISTLAN, County Comuissioner
of McLennan county, Texas, was born in
® Georgia, in 1834.

His parents, Thomas O. and Martha A. (Har-
man) Christian, were also natives of Georgia,
the Christian family having moved from Vir-
ginia to that State. Grandfather Rufus Chris-
tian, a soldier of the War of 1812, was a man
of considerable wealth. Ile reaved a family of
ten children, namely: Mary, deceased, wife of
Thomas Christian; Thomas O., father of I¥. A.;
Mrs. Andrews; Dollie, deceased, wife of Thomans
Phelps; Lucinda, deceased, wife of James Hil;
Elizabeth, wife of Jasper Swmith; Liudsa, do-
ceased; Drew, deceased; Rufus, a resident of
Newton coutl,_l:y,'Geox'gial; and Manerva, wife of
Daniel Ilickinsbothan. The maternal grand- -
futhery John Ilarman, lived to the ripe old age
of ninety-tive. e was a Pennsylvania Dutch-

man and a wan of much wealth. Following are

the names of his children: Frederick, Elizaleth,
Washington, Mary, Saral, John, -Martha aud
Caroline. -Thowas . Christian was born in
Wilkes county, Goorgia, and died September
21, 1851, in Gordon county, aged forty-three.
IIe was a-farmer -and slave-holder, and was
largely interested in rnising grain and stock.
His wife was born March 10, 1810, and died in
Texas, January 21, 1887, at the age of seventy-
six. - Following is tho issue from their nnion:
I'. A., the subject of onr sketeh; Ella L., wife

.of Dickson Connerly; Amelia A., wife of Al-

ford Waddell; J. M. V., deceased; George T.,
deceased ; William, who was killed at the see-
ond battle of Manassas; Mary I., wife of Thomas |
Connerly; Ophelia, “wite of J. A. Moate; and
Cordelia, wife of Jackson Estell. Ophelia and
Cordelia are-twins. , -

. A. Christian was educated in the common
schools of his native county. 1is father dying
when he was & boy, the business of the farm
and. care of .the family early developed upon
him, so his opportunities for an education were
limited. After reaching his majority Le went
to Port Gibson, Mississippi, and was employed

+ as an overseer until the breaking out of the



- Givil war. e then entered the Contederate
© service and fought bravely for a cause he be-

-
-
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lieved to be just und right. Ile was with the
forces that operated in the East, and took part
in many of the important engagements of the
war, continuing in-the sorvico till it closed. Ile
was twice wounded. In May, 1864, he reccived
a slight wound in the arm, and for gallant ac-
tion on the ficld at that timoe, was promoted to
a command. At Hatehe's Run lie was severcly

wounded in the left leg Lelow the kuee, after
which he was contined in the hospital at Rich-

mond from Jaunuary to April.

Returning to his Lhome in Georgia aftor the
surronder, Mr. Clristian engaged in agricult.
ural pursuits. In 1869 he disposed of his in-
tefosts there and came to Texas. For five years
he made his home in 1lenderson, Rusk county,
from there went to Bell connty, and a year lator
took up his abode in McLennan county, set tling
at Comanche Springs: In 1879 ho purchased a
farm of 100 acres, unimproved land, located six
miles from Moody, for which le pnid $3 per
acre.  This property ho improved, and in 1890
sold for $22.25 per acre. Ilis residence is now
in the town of Moody. In 1884 Mr. Christian
was clected Justico of the ’eace, and served in
1885-'8G, and in 1888 was clected to the same
offico. In 1890 Le was elected a County Com-
missioner, which oftice -he is now most accept-

ably filling.

Mr. Christian was married in 1866, to' Mrs.
L. R. lloles, (nee Pophein) of Georgia. Both
he and lis wife are memboers of the Methodist
Episcopal Church: South, and are highly es-

tecemed citizens of Moody.°

«ﬁagﬁgog..%;m—»-

SIONATIAN IIARRIS, farmer and stock-
AL raiser - of MclLeunan’ county, was born in
“& 1828, the tenthiof twelve children born to

. - Jonathan and Aun (Thempson) Harris. Of this
Jarge’ family of children only three survive: our

subject, a brother who resides at Kinmundy,
Illinois, and a sister at Oneida, Canada. The
fathor was deseended from an old Qnaker Trich

lamily, whose ancestors date back to the Crow-
well times. Mr. Ilarris emigrated to Canada
in an early day, where he died, in April, 1866,

at the advanced agoe of ninety-eight years; the -

mother survived him until July 12, 1869.
The subject of this sketch bogan life for him-

-self as a farmer, and after his marriage Lo be-

gan work as a machinist and sawyer, in a saw-
mill on Grande river, Canada. Eight years later
he bought a farm near Lake Huron, but subse-
quently sold out and came to Waco, in 1874.
After prospecting for a tiine Mr. ITarris located
at West Station, but- three years later ho bought
his present farin of 360-acres of fine agricultural
land. He has' his place well improved, with a
good barn and dwelling, and also. abundance of
water, having a never failing artificial reservoir.

Mr. Iiarris was married at the age of ninetean
years, to Miss Eleanor Kernighan, a davghter

of Samuel and Mary (McKnight) Kernighan.-

The father was a linen merchant of Belfast,
Irelund, and owned and operated a line of ves-
sels, which did Lusiness with Spain, Portugal
and Morocco,, and also plied on the Mediter-
ranean and Baltic seas. Mr. and Mrs. Harris
have had eleven children, namely: Annett, wife

of Robert Kett, of Canada; Sarah *J., decensed, -

was the wife of W.1). Austin; William 7T., who
married Emma J. Carmichael and now resides
at West Station; Samuel B., who matrried Miss
Rebecea Eyrley, and resides at Waco; Adoline,
wife of Thomas Foss, of Waco; Ezra A., who
married Miss Josic Morgan, and resides near
the homestead; Eleanor V., at home; Evena M.,
wifo of W. E. Phillips, who resides near the
howeo place; Jonathan, of Waco; Frederick, at

home; Herbert C., attending the high school .

at West Station. Mr. Ilarris is a member of
the Church of England, and his wife of the

Scotish Presbyteriaun Chureh.

e T

D. LEWIS, of the firm of I;e\vis'Brotll;:l's,

hardware merchants, Gatesville, Texas, is
59 anative of Ohio. Ile was born in 1853,

the third in the family of four ¢hildren of D,

Vel



LOUIS KOENIGE 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
C2101--380-7440

=6 FER 1393

J.M. CHRISTIAN
4439 SHELEURNE DF.
DUNWOODY, GA 2033

.Jim, Meg, Betsy, Aagnes -
euw Sarah Stinchoomb % Drury BR.Christian ...

My computer has heen down for oa week with what they
call M"sticktionm®  and  all the things I've been digging up for a
whoxle week are ready to burst ocut like a dam bursting.

I am herewith driving the third mail in the coffin of
the concept that the Drury Christian that  Sarah Btinchoomb
marvied up with din March 1834 wazs Drury B, Christian s/ Drury
ard Frances Carnes.

Arker: Franklin o, of 0, Records 1787-1843 p. 251 has

L o e L e R S e

the documents relating to the of Drury B Christian

dec?d, Jan 1843 Thomas . lhrlqttan T Drury?s half brother and
Mag?s ancestorl % REobert G, Little were appointed admnrs, and
appraisers were appointed. Mar 18432 the admnrs made a
retuwrn., Jan 18432 the inventory was listed. Nowhere in these
[Acker's]l abstracts is there any indication of a widow or
children. It woulcd be nice if somebody with initials JMC could

loeal: in Record Group 159-2-1 RBow 03--23 at the Achives and read
the inventory —and the rebturn among the loose -papers dchker
reports as being there — to confivm that there’s no mentiocon of a
Wi ol

But meanwhile I'm oclaiming this as another evidence
that Drury B. died unmarried (8 years after requesting Ramsey as
guardian and B years after SBarabh Stinchocomb got marrisd) - and
therefore that the Drury who marrvied Sarabh Stinchoombh was some
ohher Drury.

I have candidates but will discuss them later, to get
this out before the dam bursts.

L.Oou



LOUIS KOENIS 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-380-7440

3 MAR 1993

AGNES PEARELMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -

Quick questiocon on  another subject: parents of Frances
Connally who m. Drury Christian. Usually taken as Thomas
Connally and Polly Price. But same parents are given to Samuel
and William Lindsey Connally who married Drury’s daughters from
his 1st mg, Pyrene % Caeneis. I questioned that she was the
hal f-mother—-in—-law of her own brothers.

Meg tells me that she doesn't have proof but she thinks
you haold to that opinion or even have proof. Your comment?

I am ready to concede, especially if you confirm it.
In Janie’s family two sisters married two brothers and then the
father of the brothers married another sister.

When you get around to it -

.0u



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood AAvenue, Santa oAna, California 92706

Manct, 7, 1993

. Louwir Ko&m’y,
26890 Sterwood Poresl
San Anlonis, Texas 78.25¥

2ean Low:

ﬂnwtogom&(fé‘wq{/l/(mo/&\?ug‘mcﬁny,% M/W@M@{M

MgWWW%@MWﬁOW% WWW@WM

more & a lenlliany, sownce. Hen bellen of Seplemben 2, 1984, with the perltinent photocopies, i
enclsed. WM@MZ/Q{NWWW,7MAW%(%)WWWWW
%yMWWMW;WMWWﬁorM&WW&M
WW&W@WWPWW 7ﬁa¢uow&iﬁ¢u&&e&n¢m&o/4&p-moéﬁw

one ctild.

@mé/mwow&’uioﬁj%mcﬁ)notmw&MW--WW,WMW},WW

@ 100% Recycled Paper



LOUIS KODENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

& MAR 1933

J.M. CHRISTIAN
4439 SHELRBURNE DR.
DUNWOODY, GA 30338

.Dear Jim - , B
coyours of 97371991 ...

1. Need reference data for the sheet p. 748 Issue _of_ Aug
26,1817 .. about Ann Morse Christian. Suspect it very likely
that the George Morse for whom Ann Christian was admnx is indeed
her father. Much more likely that a daughter be admnx than a
sister be admnx. Nt too important for me just now.  But 1
would like the reference;, which you have written at the top but
which is too faint to read - something like "... Abstracts from
S. Journal m. Hentz". Sounds like some newspaper.

Fe Ann Maorse being a widow when she m. Abda Christian.
I doubt that, but would appreciate knowing your evaluation of

the Richmond Co. Gen. Sco. who supplied that info

2. You sent me p. 166 from Stovall Family in_America
about Bradley/Stovall/Nancy Christian, etc. —— and another page
from same with no page # - may be p. 167, maybe not. Can you
identify that thing Stovall Family in_America? I'm afraid I'm
becoming enmeshed in that Bradley/Christian mess even tfidugh
I’ve tried to stay away from it.

2. The news item re your friend Elizabeth Jackson
Christian with your annotation connecting her to the (to med
elusive Elisha Clement Rennet Christian. My pencil notation is
my versicn of what the news item says. My question is whether

to equate the Dr. Wm. Henry Christian jr of the item with the
Dr. Wm. Henry Christian of your handwritten ECRBC descendants
list.

CFZ VIII, 671 to which you refer me has the son Wm.
Edmund Christian who m. Julia Jacksan, but says he had no
daughter Elizabeth; only a daughter Susan Jane. Am I missing a
generation?

Calleague Archie Christian of Austin has been asking me
whether he is related to Stonewall’s grandchildren but I'd never

been able +to tie Wm. Edmund Christian to our line. 0Of course
even if you or  Agnes straighten me ocut on my question I still
can’t tie ECB Christian to our family. I'm not hep on the NC
and ST Christians. Archie loves that sort of stuff. He'’s

figured he’s some umpteenth cousin to Bueen Elizabeth.
Whadya know! — only one page.

Agnes
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LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-380-7440

& MAR 1993

AGNES FEARLMAN
Z001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A 92706

. Agnes, Betsy, Jim;, Meg -

The first 1lead I've ever had that comes close to
locating the IOM ancestor of Thomas — and not the 1il? ale lady
in tennis shoes variety.

A Ruth 0O'Keefe of Australia has published Can_You Trace

Your _Line _to__Adam? (Feb 1991) 400 pages %40 Australian. She
has been trying to find the Thomas who migrated and his
ancestry. The wonly thing she found that could possibly fit is
the will of an Edward Christian of Beemaughaig, buried 20 Feb
1669; in which he leaves "to his son Thomas (abroad), legacie to
cutt him off all right to the household ...". Frank Asbury
Christian, Chicago, purchased a copy of her bonolk.

Thought  youw guys  should  know. I myself stop at the
Atlantic shore — have enough to do this side of the water.

LOU

A




LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
€210)=9B0-7440

7 MAR 1993

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A 2706

.Dear Agnes -
anes ANthonys in Fowhattan ...

Alas, my very first foray in getting back to your
Thomas throws a monkey wrench in the identification of Anthony
who is & key in identifying your Bedfords.

Arch Christian sends me three unnumbered pages from an
unidentified work; copy of pertinent page attached. Arch comes
upon all sorts of references but is poor at citing the sources.
(S what can you expect from a fellow who is three years older
than even I am?) Have asked him for the citation but whisk this
of f meanwhile.

This appears to be a work listing arrivals and
naturalizations. There you see Anthony sr and Anthony jr giving
"oaths". Just what "ocaths" means maybe you can determine from

the VA 5Een. reference (which I cannot get to). But the entire
document  relates to naturalizaticon and "coming to America", in
one  item "Federal Naturalization Oaths". So the first thing you
think is that this is the Anthonys immigrating from somewhere to
America, specifically FPowhattan.

The only possibility for squirming cut of that is that
maybe the Powhattan ocaths were loyalty oaths where suspected
Tories during the FRevolution denied that charge by giving a-
loyalty oath.

Alack, alas - what do you think?

LOuU

page






LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTOMIO TX 78258
(210)-380-7440

8 MAR 1

w
w
0

AGNES FPEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 2706

.Dear Agnes -
pursuwit of Anthony in pursuit of Thomas ...

I have to get Anthonys straight in Powhatan,
Cumberland;, etc. before I can bear down on Anthony % Thomas in
Bedford. To that end have been reviewing your:

New_ Comments_about_Anthony Christian’s_Family (oo 19900

Anthony Christian_gr €1724-1794) 12 Apr 19835

CFC IX,789-791, Jan 1 1983

1. Yo have Jr "proven son as  documented by deed
transfers". Are those deeds other than Sr to Jry, and Jr to
Fadford, and the estate to Radford?

2. You  have Lucy "likely daughter but no proof yet found®.
I take it as sufficient proof that her mg. bndsmn was Anthony
Christian when Anthony sr was still alive, i.e. her father.

2. Fe Mary, we have of course since disposed of the idea
that the 1795 mg to William Ogilby in Powhatan was that of Mary
d/o John¥Mary to her William Oglesby in Georgia.

4, You have Anthony [srl of Cumberland witnessed a mg bond
in Goochland 1753. (MzClanahan has the same St. James Parish {7
Aug. ) Can you let me have the bond - for the other data it may

contain.

Incidentally we or at least I have been thinking that
St. James Parish was in Goochland, but I believe the correct
relaticon at that time is that Goochland was in 8t. James Parish!

S Your  suggestion that the 1810 Campbell,;, VA Anthony may
have been our Anthony jr. Can’t be, if the numbers hold. The
two  daughters in 1810 were b. 1786-1794 but Anthony and Rebecca
Frosser were not married till 17395,

E. In the CFC p. 789 you have the Apthony m. Sallie Ewing
b. in the early 1770's rather than later L[as I assume 0'Neal had
it1. And you think he may well be the younger brother of Thomas
b. 1750-1760 who was heir—at-law of Nathaniel of Montgomery,

VA. I'1l come to that when I get to Nathaniel in tracking your
Thomas. Meanwhile, Jjust who was the Anthony b, 1779 in

Fowhatan? Boy! we've sure gof a surplus of Anthonys floating
around. :



LOUIS KEOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

o
{J

3 MAR 199¢

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -
senaYoUlrs 2/720 reply to mine 2/19 ...

Jim has sent me, and you, his comments on your listing
o f the family of Rufus Christian sr, O0OkK’ing everything.
Herewith my FGR on Rufus sr for your informaticon. I have a few
questions.

1. You have a lot of "before 18393" deaths. Whence? Maybe
some 18932/1892 estate settlement?

2 You have Lucinda b. Elbert, d. Gordon. Whence?
3. I presume youwr correspondent Mrs., Cora Lee Braudt of
1972 was a descgxdant;, maybe of Lucinda? If so can you let me

have her descent?

4. We have two birth dates for Thomas Oglesby Chrigtian, 8
Dec 1802, 18 Dec 1808. Relieve Retsy is adamant for 18 Dec
1808. Whence your 13 Dec 18087

WDU
FGR Rufus sr ;’{ka

Jim
Mot sent to PBetsy, Meg - don’t think they’re especially
interested.



FAMILY GROUP RECORD-4060
9 Mar 1993

Page I of 3

HUSBAND Rufus CHRISTIAN sr-10930

BORN: 179671787 PLACE: ,Amherst,Virginia
CHR.: PLACE:

DIED:  Bef 1860 . PLACE: ;Murray,feorgia
BUR. : PLACE:

HARR: PLACE:

FATHER: John CHRISTIAN-7671
MOTHER: Mary BRYANT-10924

PARENTS? MRIN: 3973

HIFE  Mary OGLESBY Polly-11224

BORN: 1797 PLACE: ,,Virginia

CHR. : PLACE:

DIED:  Abt  Aug 1866 PLACE: ,Murray,Georgia
BUR.: PLACE:

FATHER: Thomas OGLESBY jr-B783
HOTHER: Martha BRADLEY-6786

PARENTS® HRIN: 2458

CHILDREN

HRIN: 4062

{. NAME: Thomas Ogleshy CHRISTIAN-11226
--—~ RORN: 18 Dec 1B0H PLACE: ,Wilkes,Beorgia
¥ CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: 21 Sep 1831 PLACE: ,Gordon,Georgia
BUR. : PLACE:
SPOUSE: Martha A. HARMAN-11235
MARR: 12 Nov 1832 PLACE; ,,Georgia
2. MAME: Mary J, CHRISTIAN-11003
---- BORN: 1801/1810 PLACE:
FCHR.: PLACE:
DIED: 28 Mar 1887 PLACE:
BUR, ¢ PLACE:
SPOUSE: Thomas Jefferson CHRISTIAN-10938
HARR: 10 Jun 1829 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia

MRIN: 3993

3. NAME: Rufus CHRISTIAN jr-11233
---- BORN: 7 Jun 1815/18B17 PLACE: ,,Beorgia

has other marriages
HRIN: 4075

N CHR.: PLACE:
DIED:; 5 Jun 1892 PLACE: Conyers,Rockdale,Georgia
BUR.: PLACE: Conyers,Rockdale,Georgia,Christian Caty
SPOUSE: Serena Elizabeth CHRISTIAN-11266
HARR: 28 Jan 1838 PLACE: ,Newton,Beorgia
4. NAME: Lindsey CHRISTIAN-11231
---- BORN: 181£/1820 PLACE: ,,Georgia
N CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR. : PLACE:
SPOUSE: Prudence S. WEBB-11262
MARR: 8 Nov 1832 PLACE; ,Elbert,Georgia

MRIN: 4073

Charlou KOENIS

26890 Sherwood Forest Drive
San Antonio, Texas 78238

Phone: (210) 980-744¢




9 Mar 1993

FAMILY GROUP RECORD-4060

Page 2

of 3

HUSBAND Rufus CHRISTIAN sr-10930
BIFE  Mary OGLESBY Polly-11224

Yr of Birth 1786
Yr of Birth 1787

CHILDREN (continued)

5. NAME: Drury CHRISTIAN-11232

--—— RORN: 181171820 PLACE: ,,Georgia
N CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR,: PLACE:
SPOUSE: Sarah STINCHCOMB-11263 HRIN: 4074
HARR: O Mar 1834 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia
f, NAME: Martha CHRISTIAN-11227
---- BORN: 181171820 PLACE: ,,Georgia
PR, PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR.: PLACE:
8PDUSE: Charles ANDREWS-11252 HRIN: 4069
NARR: 5 Jun 1830 PLACE: ,Elbert Georgia
7. NAME: Lucinda CHRISTIAN-11229
---~ BORN: 1818/1819 PLACE: ,,Gecrgia
FCHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR.: PLACE:
SPOUSE: James €. HILL-11234 HRIN: 4071
HARR: PLACE:
8, NAME: Pollie CHRISTIAN-11228
---— BORN: 181671820 PLACE: ,,Gecrgia
FCHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR,: PLACE:
SPOUSE: Thomas PHELPS-11233 HRIN: 4070
HARR: PLACE:
9, NAME: Elizabeth CHRISTIAN-11230
---- BORN: 1821/1825 PLACE: ,,Georgia
F CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR.: PLACE:

SPOUSE: JJasper Caleb SMITH

-11261

HRIN: 4672

MARR: 4 Nov 1841 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia
10, NAHE: daud CHRISTIAN-16000
--—- BORN: 182171825 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia
F CHR.: PLACE:

DIED: PLACE:

BUR.: PLACE:

SPOUSE:

HARR: PLACE:




FAMILY GROUP RECORD-4060

9 Mar 1993 Page 3 of 3
HUSBAND Rufus CHRISTIAN sr-10930 Yr of Birth 1786

HIFE  Mary CGLESBY Polly-11224 Yr of Birth 1787

CHILDREN (continued)

{1, NAME: Minerva CHRISTIAN-11234

- BORN: 1926/1830  PLACE: ,,Georgia
F o CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR. : PLACE:
SPOUSE: Daniel HIGGINBOTHAM-11320 HRIN: 4005

HARR: 5 Oct 1842 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia




Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706
Manck, 18, 1993

Do, Lowir Koenig
26890 Sterwood Porest Mive
San Anlonio, Texas 78.258

2ear Low:

Yea, D bnow- thal i isn't Mm&dﬂmwapwmé#—mombpwwdﬁwmd
MG/WWWWMWWOM ﬂéo,%dpw&a&éf@pamaémaupom&
lo youn recent bilens, bul, ) wanl to Luy Lo slay on top of the questions for which J have
amndﬁjng,toaay. .

.&de/&l‘a!&»éW@Q& 9wMﬂMM&mmlbpmnt¢;eo/Wd&dm%mmd%Wn
and of Eliska Cloment Bennelt Chuistian, bul I dsn't. 7%0#/14@0;1;20%@500%@

7 WWMWWM(@WWW have been
connected). T you recall, one of the witnesses lo the ﬁ&?&mﬁ(@ndﬂoanz;%wwdq/
76%%%7%%@%. ?MWWWWWWW
name of Lennell. ?mtwmmbmwﬂ&dwm.

Letten to gnes 6 MAR 1993: What an amaging find! Locating @ will whick actually mentions o
son, "“Thomas Christian, abroad.” 9canﬁa/zd&/w£;dl‘om¢pﬁo&xop?o/tﬁeummm. J
mxdwmbmwﬁdmmw&m In the meantime,
enaclly wher & Beemaughaig? J can't find & on any of my maps.

Letten to Agnes 7 MAR 1993: 7 am. at a bors Lo aecount Meg#uaato%ﬁony%zm
{Mm . J bave enclored a pii

4 Lo Anktony Chnistian bul nolice that J &ff oull chrislening, mamiage, elc. Hthe
mﬂwmmmmm,¢mﬂm6w»ﬁammo/éﬁamm J
ds plan lo check the refrences, foweven.

Same bller: Since Anthony Christian, ., was bown about 17760 (per Revolutionany Wan record),
&WWMWMWMWMWwQM&W J expect lo ds

NMore on Rnitiony Chnistian laten!
Sincerely,
Encloswre

% 9 ! @ 100% Recycled Paoper
Capoy % Qin



Agnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa oAna, California 92706

Manck 20, 1993

0. Lowir KW '
26890 Sterwood Poresl Duive
San Anllonio, Texas 78.258

Lear Low:

J tasten o an explanalion to commenis in my bller of March. 18 regarding ideniity of the
W%MW%M@WMQWMWwM%mMW M was
W3ﬂw7992ﬂmww@mw¢%.%mmmw&
parents as Reverend William Henny and Susan Doggell (Buanch) Chuistian, who were mamied in
1853 in Rlersbung, Virginia. Ste states that Reverend Christian was born in New Kenit County,
Vinginia, to Edmund and Many Chnistian. Jf ter informalion i comect, then we ds bnow. the

15 Oct. 1991 Lekler to Apnes with Obsenalions on Chronology of Tumner Hunt Cloistian: b you
can see, Low, J tave been nevicwring oun comespondence. In thal chronolsgy, you mentioned that
7WJM%QM¢MWW&&M,NMMW,QWW&W,NM
when & was spli Lo forum Waren and Faanklin Counlies. In passing, J might add that almost
abso in Noath Carolina. Jn fact, my falher was bown in Waven Gounty.

29 Now. 1992 Lelter lo Agnes: Recenlly one of oun cousina siopped by the fowse and bl
Chappalian's book about the Leake furmily. 7zwamwmm?%nm%w%h%°{

Gamily, on page. 57 or othewise cboul any Martha Ann Chistian (daughlen of the immigrant)
Mmmﬁzaymm. wm%wm@wmmmwo{m
J am not aware, J beleve we can assume thal thew was no suck person of record.

Chrirtian?

Mas. June Pry Smith, 609 Seoll Place, Abilene, Tenas 79601
Ste plans lo engage . frlene Eakle lo try lo shed light on the parentage of fen Elijat Willis
WWWMW@M,MZ%MIWMWM&M@/W
neseanch as summaniged in youn "Documentany Clronology of them dated 27 December 199.2?

.Smcma&f,\ S
(,‘gj ,Tfy‘éjo% Rocycled Paper

), -
C & i



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

24 MAR 1993

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA,; CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -
«ws-Martin vs. Rallenger as name of Milly White’s mother ...

In your letter to Caonsortium 27 Nav lgga you mention
Milly White’s mother as Mary Martin. VYou are discussing the
lineage <sent you by Frank FKerr McDaniel which has a Yancey
Pressly Christian IOM to Milton Co. GA about 17350 with son James
Martin Christian (1810 Milton - 1861 Hunt,TX). {The problem is

to tie the Yancey Pressly with cur Pressley.?

You use the Martin name in the concept of tying Milly
White’s mather (and Pressley’s wife’s mother) +to the Yancey

crew. (A further such connection is that James Martin Christian
was married in McNairy Co. TN ——— where we have our Pressly in
1830.... about the time that James Martin would be marrying.

I have always had a reservation about our Pressley in
McNairy ©Co, and now there enters the possibility that the
McNairy Co 1830 Pressley was actually this Yancey Pressly

Christian —— and therefore either
1. Yancey Pressley was actually the name of our Pressley,
or
2. Yancey was some other Pressley and ocur Pressly was not
in McNairy in 1830 - as I have always feared.

But the current problem is with your Mary Martin., Jim
has for some years had the descent:
John Ballenger m. Sarah
Mary BRallenger m. Daniel White
Milly
Pressley’s wife

Eppy
et. al.

I leave that for you and Jim to reconcile.

Loy
Jim



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

24 MARCH 1992

County Clerk, McNairy Co.
SELMER, TN 38375

Sometime in the early 1830's there was a marriage in
McNairy ©Co. of James Martin Christian to Harriet McLester. I
would like to have that marriage record.

If you have such please send it to me with a bill and
1711 pay it, or let me know the cost first and I*11 pay it.

If you have a marviage indew I'd also like to have a
Xeraovw of the page or pages listing male and female Christian
marriages in these early 1800's.

Thanks for your help -

LOUIS KOENIG

Agnes



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

25 MAR 1993

J.M. CHRISTIAN
4439 SHELRURNE DE
DUNWOODY GA 303328

- Agnes, BRetsy, Jim, Meg -
exe Elijah Clement Bennet Christian % Staonewall Jackson ...

My computer has been out for two weeks. Hope you'’ve
en joyed the rest.

I apclaogize for misleading youall by a
lil-ole-lady—-in—tennis—-shoes misconstruction. But first of all
I apologize for not being able to place just who I sent that
misconstruction to. So if you’ve not received something from me
on ECR Christian and Stonewall Jackson in the past few weeks -
just throw this letter away and make believe you never got it.
For the rest;, here’s the story.

There are 3 documents invol ved:

1. CFZ VIII, 671, Jul 1982 on Stonewall Jackson’s
Christian grandchildren.

2. News item on Miss Eden Victoria Elizabeth
Jackson's forthcoming marriage , sent by Jim 39/3/91 with his
notes on it and my pencil notes on his notes, sent to "youwall”

by me a few weeks ago.

3. Letter 4/3/9=2 from Cartlandt Creech Freeman
describing her ancestry (a Stonewall descendant) +to a James
Alfred Miller apparently sent by Miller to Agnes undated with a
request for help. There must have been some prior Miller/Agnes
carrespondence for he asks Agnes to send "Xerox of  your
newspaper".

#1 has William Edmund Christian, the newspaper man who

m. Julia Neale Jackson, thus the father of Stonewall's
grandchildren, as the s/o0 The "Reverend Doctor William H.
Christian ¢ - ) of Petersburg, VA (m. Susan Doggett Branch

15 Mar 1853).

#2 has the bride:



d/o Jim's friend Elizabeth (Christian) Jackson (no
relation)

d/c "Dr. & Mrs. William H. Christian jr"
and Jim’s notes carry this on as Dr. Wm. H. Christian jr tos

s/o Wm. Henry Christian sr

s/o Elam Christian

s/o Elisha Clement Bennet Christian

s/ unknown

S far it appears that the bride is a descendant of ECRE
Christian. Nothing in Jim’s notes indicate any connection with
Stonewall  Jackson. I Jumped to the conclusion that Jim®s Dr.
Wm. H. Christian Jjr was the Fev. Doctor William H. Christian of
Fetersburg of #1. That was before I latched onto the
Miller/Cortlandt correspondence, #3.

Now the retraction. Cortlandt?’s letter has her
ancestry from William Edmund Christian, the newspaperman, but
has him:

s/o0 Rev. Wm. Henry Christian m. Susan Doggett
Branch, as in #1, b. New Kent 8 Jun 1825,

s/o  EDMUND % MARY CHRISTIAN - a farmer in
comfortable circumstances.,

Edmund & Mary had another son  Frof. Jno. E.'Christian,
who taught math at the precursor of YVMI in BRlacksburg.

My ervror was in equating the Dr. William Henry
Christian Jjr the bride’s ancestor in the ECR Christian line with
the Rev. William Henry Christian aof the newspaperman’s line
(tnz jr mentioned either in #1 or #3). There is nothing in the

evidence connecting them other than the similarity in names.
Indeed the ECB line has both a jr and a sr William Henry. We
don’t have the dates for them but maybe dates for Wm. Henry
Christians would definitely distinguish them.

Anyway, SORRY. I have to go now and put on my tennis
shoes.
Lou
FS. Interesting sidelight: The Thomas J. Jackson Christian

Jjr in #1, grgrson of Stonewall, was in the 1939 West Foint class
with my son’s father—-in-law Gen. Walter Brinker who knew him
well. He was killed in WWII in Europe.



LOUIS KOENIG zZe830 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
{210y —9380—-7440

25 MAR 19393

HISH FOINT ENTERFRISE
F 0 BOX 10073 319-888-3500

HIGH POINT NI 27261

In High Foint on 14 Sep 1991 there died Julia Jackson
Christian Preston, age 104, grandaughter of Stonewall Jackson.
An  obituary appeared in the Los Angeles Times 22 Sep 19391 so 1
presume it bhad appeared in yowr paper.

If available I%'d like a Xerox of the obituary or other
related stories in your paper. Flease send it to me with a bill
and I'11 pay it. Or tell me the cost and I*1l1 send the money.

Are there any of her descendants still resident near
High Point? If you know of any would you let me have their
address so I can correspond with them?

Thanks for your help -
LOUIS KOENIG

Agnes: High Point has only some 2000 residents, so somebody
there : aught “te know her .



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONID TX 78258
(210 -980-7440
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AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 M. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA,; CA G706

« Pear- Agnes - e e - =

euweyours of 14 Aug 1991 ...

Ahout the wives of Ira Christian. (You mention FEobert
Eryan but you’re asking about Iral.

McIntosh had me messed up on that but I finally doped

it out. He had only 4 wives. Here’s the FGR?’s showing how T
have 1it. McIntosh had "Althea (Vernon) Christian . B8 Dec 18435
fthird wife ...0. Took me years to get over that.

u

4 FER's



FAMILY GROUP RECORD-3975
23 Mar 1993

Page 1

HUSBAND Ira CHRISTIAN-10934

BORN: 1801 PLACE; ,,Beorgia

CHR. : PLACE:

BIED: 27 Dec 1857 PLACE: Elberton,Elbert,Gecrgia
BUR, : PLACE:

HARR: 7 Feb 1826 PLACE:

FATHER: Robert Bryant CHRISTIAN-10926
HOTHER: Edna LESEUR-10933

has other marriages
PARENTS! MRIN: 3974

WIFE  Martha Ann LESEUR-10940

BORN: 28 Qct 1799 PLACE:
CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: 17 Oct 1831 PLACE:
BUR.: PLACE: Elbert,Georgia,Iva Christian — .- -
FATHER:
HOTHER:
CHILDREN
{, NAME: Edna Ann CHRISTIAN-10941
---- BORN: 24 Nov 1826 PLACE: ,,Georpia
F o CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR.: PLACE:
SPOUSE: Hilliam Tusten VAN DHZER Judge-10935 HRIM: 3980
MARR: 23 Nov 1852 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia
2. MAME: Camilia leree CHRISTIAN-10942
---- BORN: 23 Jul 1828 PLACE:
F CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR. : PLACE:
SPOUSE:
HARR: PLACE:
3. NAME:
---- BORN: PLACE;
CHR. : PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
aUR.: PLACE:
SPOUSE:
HARR; PLACE:
4, NAME:
---- BORN: PLACE:
CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR. : PLACE:
SPOUSE:
HARR: PLACE:

Charlou KOENIS

26890 Shervood Forest Drive
San Antonin, Texas 782538

Phone: (210) 9B0-7440




23 Nar 1933

FAMILY GROUP RECDRD-3976

Page |

HUSBAND Ira CHRISTIAN-10934

BORN:
CHR.:
DIED:
BUR.:
NARR:

1801 PLACE: ,,Georgia
PLACE:
27 Dec 1857 PLACE: Elberton,Elbert,Georgia
PLACE:
23 Aug 1837 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia

FATHER: Robert Bryant CHRISTIAN-10926
NOTHER: Edna LESEUR-10933

has other marriages
PARENTS! HRIN: 3574

YIFE  Elizabeth H. MABRY-10943
BORN: 27 Jan 1816 PLACE: ,,Geargia
CHR. : PLACE:
DIED: 21 Jun 1844 PLACE: ,Elbert,Gecrgia
BUR.: PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia,Ira Christian
FATHER:
MOTHER:
CHILDREN
1. NANE: Sarah Helen CHRISTIAN-10944
---- BORN: 12 Hov 1838 PLACE:
F CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: 27 Oct 1897 PLACE:
BUR, ¢ PLACE:
SPOUSE: George EBERHART-10962 HRIN: 3383
MARR: & Mar 1836 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia
2, NAME: Shelby CHRISTIAN-10943
---— BORN: 25 Dec 1840 PLACE:
N CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR.: PLACE:
SPOUSE:
HARR: PLACE:
3. MAME: Althea CHRISTIAN-16117
--~- RORN: 15 Jul 1841 PLACE: Elbert,feorgia
FCHR.: PLACE:
DIED: 18 Aug 1842 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia
BUR. PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia,fra Christian
8POUSE:
HARR: PLACE:
4. MNAME: Robert E. CHRISTIAN-10946
---- BORN: 2B Dct 1842 PLACE:
M CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR. : PLACE:
SPOUSE:
HARR: PLACE:

Charlou KOENIG
26890 Shervood Forest Drive
San Antonio, Texas 78258

Phone: (210) 980-7440




FAMILY GROUP RECORD-3977

23 Har 1993

HUSBAND Ira CHRISTIAN-10934

BORN: 1801 PLACE: ,,Georgia
CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: 27 Dec 1857 PLACE: Elberton,Elbert,Georgia
BUR.: PLACE:
HARR: 28 Feb 1843 PLACE: ,Ogletherpe,Georgia has other marriages
FATHER: Robert Bryant CHRISTIAN-10926 PARENTS? MRIN: 3974
HOTHER: Edna LESEUR-10933
HIFE  Anna HO0D-10947
BORM: 30 Nov 1817 PLACE:
CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: 29 Hay 1847 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georpia
BUR.: - - PLACE: ;Elbert,Georgia,lra Christian
FATHER:
HOTHER:
CHILDREN
1. NAME:
--—— BORN: PLACE:
CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR, : PLACE:
SPOUSE:
MARR: PLACE:
2, NAHE:
---~ BORN: PLACE:
CHR, : PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR. : PLACE:
SPDUSE:
MARR: PLACE:
3. NAHE:
---— BORN: PLACE:
CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR.: PLACE:
SPOUSE:
HARR: PLACE:
4, NAME:
---- BORN: PLACE:
CHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR.: PLACE:
SPOUSE:
HARR: PLACE:

Charlou KOENIG
26890 Sherwood Forest Drive
San Antonio, Texas 78238

Phone: (210} 980-7440




FAMILY GROUP RECORD-3978
25 Mar 1993 Page | of 2

HUSBAND Ira CHRISTIAN-10334

BORN: 1801 PLACE: ,,Georgia

CHR.: PLACE:

DIED: 27 Dec 1837 PLACE: Elberton,Elbert,feorgia

BUR.: PLACE:

MARR: 26 Sep 1848 PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia has other marriages
FATHER: Robert Bryant CHRISTIAN-10926 PARENTS' HRIN: 3974

MDTHER: Edna LESEUR-10933

WIFE  Permelia Amanda FRYER-10948

BORN: 6 Dec 1824 PLACE: ,Pike,Georgia
CHR. : PLACE:
DIED: Aug 1906 PLACE:
© BIR.: PLACE: :
FATHER: Zachariah FRYER ES@,-10934 PARENTS' MRIN: 3979
HOTHER:
CHILDREM
{. NAME: Hary CHRISTIAN-10949
--—— BORN: 19 Jun 1849 PLACE: Elberton,Elbert,Georpia
fCHR.: PLACE:
DIED: 10 Aug 1B49 PLACE: Elberton,Elbert,Gecrgia
BUR.: ! PLACE: ,Elbert,Georgia,Ira Christian
SPDUSE:
HARR: PLACE:
2, NAHE: Robert Zachariah CHRISTIAN-10950
---- BORN: 1830 PLACE: Elberton,Elbert,Gecrgia
N CHR.: o PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR. : PLACE:
SPOUSE:
MARR: PLACE:
3. NAME: Alice Gertrude CHRISTIAN-10931
---- BORN: 8 Dec 1852 PLACE: Elberton,Elbert,Georgia
FCHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR.: PLACE:
SPOUSE:
HARR: PLACE:
4. NAME: Ira CHRISTIAN jr-10952
~~-~ RORN: 1853 PLACE: Elberton,Elbert,Georgia
K EHR.: PLACE:
DIED: PLACE:
BUR. ! PLACE:
SPOUSE:
HARR: PLACE:

Charlou KOENIG
26890 Sherwood Forest Drive
San Antorio, Texas 78238

Phenes (210) 980-7440




FAMILY GROUP RECORD-3378

25 Har 1993 Page 2 of 2
HUSBAND Ira CHRISTIAN-10934 Yr of Birth 1801
WIFE  Permelia Apanda FRYER-10948 Yr of Birth 1824

CHILDREN (continued)

5. NAME: Bryant Lewis CHRISTIAN-10933

-~~~ BORN: 1857 PLACE: Elberton,Elber},Georpia
N CHR.: PLACE:

DIED: PLACE:

BUR.: PLACE:

SPOUSE:

HARR: PLACE:




HAgnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa o¥na, California 92706
Manch 26, 1993

26890 Shervood Forest Dive
San Andonio, Texas 78.258

Dean Low:
Glad your compulen is off the dinabled list!

Re my "MEMO" to Consoitivum dated 27 Now. 1997 and your note aboul it dated 24 Man. 1993
and fope J tave nol madk Loo many such goop. This aniel and Mary (Ballongenr) White wenre
%W#W%%]m%%ﬂmmmq_ww,m

7MQ&MMMWWM%M@MWWWQWMW
mmlwmm&u@u%mmmndm"tﬁcmwﬁoéﬁq%p
&mw@w/zﬂmmwmepm?/pmmt& by 's possession as Jams. o Jas. or
Jms. and é ) as . i ) suct, a person did immi lo
Georgia fom the Tl of Man aboul 1750; towever, i would tave been lo a counlly olher than

té&?alzo/ . %ao{&z&aedbm&tﬁatt&mcbmtamﬂamwxdw;wwym

Chrirtian listed. O{M&,Mmmamo/mmmnwdjm%&b,nmzd/méh&dw

ﬂWﬂWWW@mWWW@QZ]p@bM%MWW@

comect my note to him regarding relationsbip of Mary Martin lo Daniel White. I will abss ask
Sincerely,

@ 100% Recycled Paper



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 Nortlhy Westwood AAvenue, Santa dna,' California 92706
: Manch 27, 1993

26590 Sherwood Porest Duive
San Anlonio, Texas 78258

2ear Low:
Jusl received youn bllerns of March 25. My, bul the Poslal Service was quick this time!

fethe-in-law. :

Chrirtian. ﬂmmtﬁd?owp&wawﬁm%@%wwquww
Mabny) Chuistian. Did you nolice thal the dales would make fier o M—W"WW
Lhink at that period one would have swwived? Rbo, who then was Rlthea Vernon? there
have been five maniages, affer all? There is r0om fr a mamiage to Rlthea Vernon on 15
7947&14&&0/.7945. jmtﬁn&wm&mﬂwtﬁbw&p&dwwwmw

fguwre & all oul.
In passing, J might add that i appears J will complele the Master Inden to Choistian Family

Sincerely,

@ 100% Recycled Papor



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa sFna, California 92706

Manch 27,1993
Hames M. Chintian, R. Ph.
2439 Shelborne Dnive
Dunwoody, Georgia 3033
Thank gou 10 much fo the photocopy of the response from. Faank fobany Chuistian
aboul the bocation of 7%9%4@6&&54& gl be on the Tste of Man bul, as J

indlicaled in one of my recent &illers, J could not be suwre.
J fust checked my printout bintha, christenings. . and mamiages on the Jsle of Man Lo see g
tﬁtmqﬁt&a7éom€£&anmo‘{&ﬁumdmtﬁoqgﬁt@a6mt ’Z(W(fnmt

cc: Low

@ 100% Recycled Paper



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78238
(210)-380-7440

26 MAR 1993

AGNES FPEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -

ceseyours of 2/20/93, misc. ...

1. You say "..sons of Pressley ..already have names; that
is Daniel W. (White) Christian born 1805-1810 and James Martin
Christian born 3 Mar 1810 (1805-18103." LThis James Martin is

the same npame as the James Martin Christian in the Yancey
Fressley family I wrote about recently for you and Jim to
reconcile. ] Guestion: whence those c%%}dr?p and dates for

children of cur Pressley? ~ Do wv [t(}V[ {It? 0 é//

2. You have a second mg. for our Pressley shortly after
birth of Milton in c. 1809. Never heard of a second marriage.
Whence?

3. In a previous letter, 3/9, I ask whence the "before
1893"'s in page 3 of your 2/720/93. Believe I've meanwhile
figured it out. 1893 is the.publn date of the MclLennan history.

4. Believe PRetsy has already told you Lindsa is Lindsey,
SON.

3. Fressley Franklin Christian®’s birth date, you ask 25
Mar or 23 May. Jim had correspondence with the Swift family,
descendants, who had a Lois Greer research for them. She had 25
May. Don?t kEnow where a 25 Mar came into it.

ou



LOUIS KOENIGS 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

27 MAR 1933

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A 2708

. Dear Agnes -
»ae« BULLETIN

Bruce Christian was down Sunday. He has transferred
fraom  Lubbock too the University Law School at Austin and is again
living at home and taking some time for genealcogical research.
He is a careful and penetrating researcher.

He looked up the Anthony oaths in VA Genealogist. They
are oaths of allegiance to The Commonwealth of VA, i.e. loyalty
caths as we suspected. There are several other Christian
related swearers but I don’t stop to track them down now.

He also looked up the Perkins Family article in TE - a
multipage article mostly on another FPerkins family but
menticoning the "New Kent Perkinses" which family intersects the

main family wvia a daughter of the pertinent Christian-related
William Perkins by his 2nd,; non—-Christian wife.
William Perkins bapt. 25 Aug 1706 [St. Peters Vestry

Book  and FRegister by Chamberlaynel d. 1795 m. (1) Isabella
Christian, d. 18 Dec 1736. They had:

Elizabeth Perkins d. 21 Jul 1770 m. BRenedict
Crump 12 0Oct 1762. [Crumps are Christian—involved or maybe it’s
Hunt-involved ... I don’t stop to check pow.l

Christian Ferkins b. 25 Dec 17324

Mary Perkins d. 19 Jan 1734
[Clearly the order is not definitely provable.]

There were also William, David, James, and Nathaniel
not  determinable whether by 1st wife or 2nd wife. Definitely by
the 2nd wife;, Mary Otey, were: John, Isaac Otey, and Mary Ann.
But the William Perkins m. 1736 named his first child b. 7 Aug
1757 Christian Perkins, making it very likely that he was a son
of Isabella Christian. And the James named his daughter Mary
Otey Perkins making it very likjgly that he was s/o the 2nd mg.

Something screwy about the dates. John of the 2nd mg
was b. 3 Apr 1737, only 3 1/2 months after 1lst wife died.



ANYWAY, I retreat from Isabella as d/7o immigrant
Thomas. Her husband was bapt. 1706 and she would be born about
that time — +too late to be the d/2 Thomas I b, c. 1632 and
having the 3 sons arcund 1670. 1706 was 20 years after birth of
James. Scratch  that theory - but keep looking for an alder
Isabella somewhere
SCORE:
Anthony: we won
Isabella I last

Bruce



LOUIS EOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONMIO TX 781258
C210)—-3980~7440

27 MaAR 1933

MES. JUNE FRY SMITH
609 SCOTT FPLACE
ARILENE TX 79601

. Dear June -

Agnes Fearlman has told me of your interest in Eli jah

Willis Christian and James Christian m. Lucy Bradley, and has
suggested that I (= we) let you know what we have on these
before you get too far with the professional genealogist that
you are considering.

My own activities are shown on the enclosure — about
DA, We have a consortium of 5 who have been working for years
on the Christians of Elbert and nearby counties, especially

those 1n NMewton County. They include Agnes, the grand dame of
Christian genealoqy, Retsy Cammack of California, Jim Christian
and Meg LCrowell of Georgia. Together the consortium have
accomplished a remarkable amount of elucidating the complex
relationships.

We do not have a definite proof that Eli jah Willis sr
was a son of Jamesiklucy but we believe he must be. We do have
definite proof that Elijah Willis sr and Fressley were
brothers. Enclosed are my "Doocumentary Chronologies" for James
and for Elijah Willis sr. BRoth of these are in my "Floaters"
baok, i.e. not yet connected to the line of Thomas the
immigrant. My feeling that we will eventually tie them in is
what keeps Elijah there despite that his descendants are
descended from the immigrant through bhis wife Mary Clark(e)
Christian - my scheme carries descent through the male line if

both are in line.

Of course I am anxious to get you into my records and
te that end will be asking you for your descent - later. For
now  please just let me have the outline of your pedigree to Mary
Clark(ed Christian. I am glad +to answer any questiocns you
have. I can send you pedigrees, family group sheets, etc. as
you wish.

You have in Abilene another Christian researcher, a
descendant of Edward Leake Christian, not part of cuwr Newton
consortium, but a deep researcher. Maybe you’'d like to get
acquainted with her and commiserate over the obstacles our
Christian ancestors left for us. She is: Gwen Gentry, 1012
Chriswood Dr, 79601.

LOUIS KEOENIG
DocChron James & Eli jah
DCAblurb
s Agnes



DOCUMENTARY CHRONOLOGY James Christian m. lucy Bradley  27-Mar-93

DATE

FILE JARES.HK! ROHS

1760/00/00
1760/00/00a
1780/00/00
1780700700
1780/00/00a
1787707704
1789/00/00
17907007940
1794/72/07
1793/00/00
1797702107
1799701721
1802/07/035
1803700700
1803/00/00
1803/00/00a
1803/04/28
1803/09/05
1804/02/00
1803/00/00
1805/04/01
1803/07/00
1806/00/00
1806/08/04
1807/00/00
1807/02/19
1807/06/01
1802700700
1808/00/00
1808/01/0¢6
1808/12/03
1809/04/03
1809/10/02
1810/07/02
1811/00/00
1811707/19
1811/12/18
1812/06/10
1812/06/10a
1812/09/09
1812/09/09a
1814/08/12
1815/00/00
1818/01/17
1829/06/00
1822/03/05
1823/06/27
1823/09/10
1824/09/17

LOCATION
him

mm m m M

m
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m
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ACTION DCA

1and REF.

mrmm

Mo

£2 COLUMHS: A TOE E = Elbert; F = Franklin; M =Hadison; N=Newten

Japee Chrictian bovn hereaboute. Maybe,
About,  Lucy Bradley bern
James Christian marries Lucy Bradley hereabouts, Haybe.

To 1783. Williaa B, born 41
To 1784 Pressley born 41
Or 1788, lsaac horn 41
Elizabeth born. 41
To 18007 dau? born (M. Rabt. C.0Oglesby?) 41
Buys 204 acres, H. Doves Creek, from Middleten Woods. Lives there, 1,22
Elbert Tax list (1794-18062) 204 ac, Doves Creek 7 negroes k]
wit sale Coulter to Greenwood land on Doves Creek 23
extr will Willianm Bradley, his f-i-1, 13
Jamee Christian Feq. op Land Court 24
2 blank draws, 1305 lattery Serial # 402 (Jessee was 403} 33
About. James 6. born. 41
About, Elijah Millic born 41
Jas, I. P, wit deed Hebb of E, to Hooper of F. Land Naile Creek 32
James, Esgq., on Land Court 25
Japes Christian, guardian of Eeorge Stovall 20
will Ha. Bradley prob., James extr. Lucy Christian heir 13
James, Esq. on Land Court Panel 44
guardian of George Stovall, Hilliam Bradley Security 2
George Stovall debtor to James Christian, guardian 16
James; Esq. on Land Court 2%
To 1809, HMilten born. 41
Buys 300 acres, Doves Creek, froam Middleton Hoods, adj. tha 204 acres re 2
On Land Court: Robert B, Christian esg., & J. P. Christian ki
on Grand Jury 12
Elbert Tax List (1794-1806?) 350 ac. Doves Creek, 7 negroes k1
James, Esq. on Land Court 27
James, Esg, on Land Court 28
n Land Court; Robert B. Christian & Jas. Christian 36
Japes, Esq. on Land Court 29
James, Esq. on Land Court 30
on grand jury 12
wit as I.P, deed Bakriel to Rufus land on Doves Cresk 3
pit 2z LP. Tsaac to Ym. B, also wit Milly's release, Falling Creek ]
Jag.J, P & John Christian wit deed Reagan of E to Dobbs of F, 33

Land on Hunters Creek
Fr deed Hubbard, Elb, to Drury Christian, Elb, wit Jas. J.P. % Reuben 24
Land on Nails Creek

sells 150 acres to Robt. C. Oglesby (not termed J.P.) Doves Creek 7
Elbert Tax digest Capt. Carter’s Dist. Also as exec. Hm. Bradley 43
James Christian (no J.P.) appraiser estate of Wm. 7. Cook 17
1820 cencus, with Lucy, 4 males, 2 females, 2 slaves, 9 agric. 40
wit as J.P deed Pressley to Isaac Falling Creek 8
extr with John Brown of will of John Strathas 15
wit will of Eliz. Bond 14

PofA from Pressley of Alabama - for Jameg SR 3,9



DOCUMENTARY CHRONOLOGY James Christian a. Lucy Bradley  27-Har-93

DATE

1824/12/29
1826/00/00
1826/02/18
1826/03/00
1826703717
1830700/00
1833/11700

LOCATION ACTION

hia land

E E wit not as J.P. deed Reuben to Lindsay Jehnson

N Hent to Newton County

E E sells Thos. Burton 422 1/2 acres, Daves Creek, Lucy relinguishes

E bond of Pressley & James Christian as bond far John R. Hilhite as gdn.
E E Sheriff sold 422 1/2 acres Doves Creek; suit vs James, Wm. B. at al

E lawsuit vs, James Christian & John Broun, extrs est. of John Strathas

i Jas. Christian adj'r to Elijah Christian’s "old place” on Lamars Creek

NOTE: Children and births from Agnes & Betsy

ICcA
REF,

10
42
11,4
19
4,11
18
2



DDCUMENTARY CHRONOLOGY Elijah Willis Christian sr  27-Har-93

DATE LOCATION v ACTION ICA
hin land REF,

WILLIS. WK1 ROWS 38 COLUMNS: ATOE E = Elbert; F = Franklin; H =Madison; N=Newton

1801/700/00 OR 1802 Mary Clarke Christian born, Elbert d/o Reuben & Hary Ann Clark(e)
1802700700 VA Elijah Willis sr. borp parents not proven - likely James & Lucy Bradley 14
1820/00/00 E 1820 census no children 1 agric. female possibly not Mary Clarke 2?7 12
1823/12/19 E parries Hary Clark(e) Christian L7,
1824/00/00 dau Malissa born

1825/00/00 N To 1830 dau 2 born

1825/00/00 N 1827 lottery Snows Dist drew 231-24-1 & 156-6-1 B
1826/00/00 N Or 1827 son James Hamilton horn . ) S ) o
1827/12/19 N N buys fros John HcLain S 1/2 Lot 141 Dist 10, Snapping Shoal Creek 13
1829/02/04 N N buys from John Peay, Crawford Co., § 1/2 Lot 141 Dist 10 1! 16
1830700700 N To 1835  so0n2(?) born

1830700700 N Or 1831 dau Nary Ann born

1830/06/01 N 1830 census 7 slaves 8 agric, 4
1832700 N Or 1833 son Reuben M. born

1833/11/21 N N buys from John Hclain 200 ac. parts Lots 143 & 114 [=141?] Dist 10 18
1834700700 N Or 1835 son Hilliam Blradley?] born

1834/01/711 N N sells to John Hollingsworth 5 1/2 Lot 141 Dist 10 17
1837/00//00 N 0r 1838 son Elijah Willis jr born

1838/00/00 N State census 2
1838/00/00 N To 1840 dau Elizabeth S. born

1838/04/08 vith his bro Isaac sec. for Isaac as adonr Hm. B. dec'd 11
1838/12/13 N will of f-i-1 Reuben, extr along with b-i-1 Abda 9
1839/11/15 N as excec sells land of Reuben dec'd 19
1840700700 N To 1843 dau Nanerva born

1840/06/01 N 1840 census 2 slaves, 2 agric, 3
1841704/12 N buys from Ephriam Thorne S mortgages 20
1842/00/00 _N To. 1845 dau Martha F. born

1347/00/00 N Or 1848 dau Louisa A. born

1848/00/00 N, To 1B30 HMary Clarke Christian dies 7
1850706701 N 1830 census  farmer 3
1860/700/00 N N 6A agric. census 300 acres 13
1860706701 N 1860- census faraer 8
1868/00/00 N To 1873 Elijah dies 7



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

31 MAR 1333

AGNES FPEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A 92706

.Dear Agnes -
vews Yours of 3/27/93 — both of them ...
Yes, the postman was guick - and I'm even quicker,
tryving to keep out of the mess I had with a big backlog of

letters.

1. I do not yet share your concept that the Yancey

Pressley Christian was ours. But I'm working on it - have
inguired for the McNairy mg. record that might bhave some clues.
As a matter of fact: the Yancey Fressley business has me

throwing doubts that the MocNairy 1830 character is indeed ours!
Sure wish I could get to the census records.

2. Your reference to a Mary Martin as mother of Milly
Bal%e??er is hereby expunged from the memory of man.
aAQj-éz . )
e N, I never did notice that Althea d/o Ira was a

7-month  baby! Indeed she did only live for 13 months - maybe as
you say that was the reason.

For how it may help heve’s the history of Louw and
Althea Vernon.
MzIntosh p  390-391 has "Althea (Vernonld Christian b. 8

Dec 1845 (third wife .....23". That might mean that Althea
(Vernon) was the third wife or that Althea (Vernon) was the
child of a +third wife. In the latter case why the (37s but
allow that to MclIntosh? sloppiness.

My first reading of this was that Althea Vernon
Christian was a d/o the 3rd mg. since the 2Znd wife Mabry d. 21
Jun 1844, I did not then have a mg date for the 3rd wife. I

took it that MclIntosh, who is sloppy, thought the 3rd wife was
named Althea Vernon thus the (17s and that the daughter thereof
b. 8 Dec 1845 was named after her, he having the mother and the
daughter mixed together.

I then learned from Maddox that Ira m. Anna Wood in
Oglethorpe 28 Feb 1845 so I scratched an Althea Vernon as the
Srd wife leaving Althea Vernon as Anna Wood?’s daughter born 10
months after the mg. OkE. With a daughter of Anna Wood named
Althea Vernon or just Althea I abandoned any idea that there was
a wife Althea Vernon anywhere, for Anna Wood wouldn’t be naming
the first-born after a former wife, or even a girl friend!



But then I learned, from the cmty record, that Althea
was born npot 8 Dec 1845 but 15 Jul 1841. That made her the
daughter of Ira and Elizabeth Mabry wheo d. 21 Jun 1844,

From the same cmty I learned that Anna d. 29 May 1847,
allowing her only 26 months of married life. 0Of course therein
she couwld have had an Althea Vernon b. 8 Dec 1845 as McIntash
has it but I ruled that ocut on the basis above and also that

nowhere else in the records can I find any other date 8 Dec
1845, An 8 Dec 1845 child could have existed and died young -
unfortunately I don’t have the 1830 to check up on that. If
there’'s a S-year old daughter there I'd have to rearrange for
that. As it is I have the Anna Wood mg. childless, and a 8 Dec

1845 «child a whimsy of McocIntosh or mixed up with some other
child entirely.

That’s the saga of Lou EKoenig and Althea Vernon
Christian.

Agnes, you say there’s room for a mg to an Althea
Vernon (or  anybody) on 15 Jul 1841. Not so. Elizabeth Mabry
was the wife from the mg date 238 Aug 1837 till her death 21 Jun

1844, And there’s only 8 manths between the death of Mabry and
the mg to Wood. And only 16 months between the death of Wood and
the mg to Fryer. Ole Ira kept himself pretty well married up
with.

Comments weloome.

LOw

Jim [/ﬁﬁ&



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood sAvenue, Santa Sfna, California 92706

Apail 5, 1993

0. Lowir
26890 Sterwood Poresl Dive
San Anlonio, Texas 78258

Dean Low:
Thank you fon the bitlers of March 26, 27, and 31. Thia response witl be by topic.

Finsl, a sincene ‘thank you” for youn explanalion reganding Jna Chuislian's relationsbip to an
Hlhea Vernon. Obuviously, mm@mmackéy/ﬂcﬁnlooﬁnmd&@émmmlmpw‘a&ono/
his meaning. J accepl conclusion thal ste was the daughillen of Jna's second

and Wm&wwmﬂ#hdém%nﬂ#b_
mind aboul the possibility that Aana Wood may tave tad o child during &w&w{mmd&ﬁ

?wwnmn&dtﬁdwwwmuﬂzt&m@m&ma&n a formen wife o even
T e e o g o el
occaauomm. Mwﬁm daughiier amndmmay&mmmd the deceased

Second, a few. comments. on Pressly Chistian and tis parentage. Herne J am refeing o the eldesl
Gﬁuﬁu:&an&owﬁgo ?4wﬁom]4wﬁmmamo//¢mwwnd.&wy(&a&y)

Clnistian. J will by Lo explain why J abo believe fe is the same man refowved lo as Yancy
%w&m&y%ané)(ma/l/(cw WJMPWWW&?WM

M%Mww7mm MW%WWWWWMW

&ﬁ%wo&guenc& w&n&»u.?mlmpa&twﬁdwéfwm ﬂwMtodg/wA&ayam,
Christian. ﬂAﬂmmaonedMM&mmwoﬁmewo{WWMMﬂm
wmmmmda/uwﬁmmd)mdaquwwm7amm Tues, J belicve members of the

@ wailllen record b by an early anceston, reading eithen "fom” or “fim” s
Jens.” Even al thal period, flim (as we spell it today) or forn (Gs & might tave been spelled) was a
commonmcbmw/n/m Thws, within the family cicl /amw would offen tave been
called “Jern” or " fim.” ﬂarmzmmﬂtzmwmg pm%w/zm?m:ilyo
Wamdmposwdty Mdmy confusion lo an as "fas .
cownse, " Jens” iself coudd tave been a nickname. 4 ¥

@ 100% Recycled Papor
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Do Lowin Koenig Page. 2 Aot 5, 1993

Record Choislian, bown 1780-84, probably in Virginia or Georgia:

Lo fuave been molten of the older mates and females listed there:

* Demale bon 7795-7?04,%6%%%6@”&6@@4&0%«%@%
slated above and somewtal verified by 1830 census.

" Mable bown 1805-1810, belicved to have been Davied W. [PWhite] Christian, who was
gpranied lind in McNaing Cs., TN, in 18.26.

** Gemale born 1805-1810, not yet identified, budk likely child of a f; 7

*** Lnother mabe born 1805-1810, e James Markin Choistian, whom
Mc2aniel stales was borwn 3 Manch 1810 in Countty, GA, and moved with

o McNainy Co., TN. Likely the child of ol mamiage lo __ White.

" Gemats boun 1810-18.20, perhaps about 1912, not yet identified, but libely duusghien
- aae o White.
Wm 1910-18.20, not yet idbntified, whior could haue been issue of st or second

mamiage.
e ﬂnotéwfmnkémﬁm-ﬁQQnot%théocuﬂmﬁmm%W
ox second 7

misplaced

7830 M%M,W#OﬁQWMWO/WMMW&.,WV
No such individual found in Georgia or Alabama. Indiiduals in towseliold follsw:

e WWWQO—WOO,M@M;WM%MWW,MWM
birntbdate to 1795-1800.

T Make born 1810-1815, not yel idenlified, issue of finsl o second wife.

*** Demale bown 18101815, fﬂdn&ﬁd@f%émmy%

" Pemale bown 18.20-18.25, not yel idenlified, undubledly child of second wi.

=t Mabe bown 1820-18.25, not yet identified, undbubledly chi of second wie.

T Gemale bon 18.25-1830, nol yel idenified, undoubitedly chid of second wife.

Pinally, Lo the question of Tabells (Chvistian) Prding' parentage. J am delighted thal Buuce and
Wﬁau&pwu«c&dac&iwmowmta&codq/%aﬂw&dh Now. &nowing dale of fer
tuwsband’s bilh and informaltion aboul several chilthen, J certainly agree with you both that she
ol of fis chilten. We are now. bl with the queslion of identiity of ter parents. Lacking any
Thomas Clnislian, son-in-law.. Nolice that there i a David and o Nattaniel among the chiltren
of William Prkina. (by which wife not yel bnown bult possibly Tsabelle). These (as well as Anthony)
ane unwsual Christian family names that fosl appear in the family of Thomas and Rebecca
(Chnistian) Chuistian. Whal do you think?

J was also plased lo wceive a copy of youn llter to June Smith, and centainty fope fer efpits

)

N . 2 - .
2 i P, 9. LR



LOUIS KOENIE 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANMTONIO TX 78258
(2100)-380~7440

29 MAR 1

u
[¥y]
0

AGNES FEAFLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A 2706

.Déag Agnes -
cewa yours of 3/20/93 ...
Guick one just to get it off the docket.

1. Yo have since received my retraction of my ECE
Christian/ Stonewall Jackson error. Not  important but that
Freeman to Miller letter was not sent you by me. I interpret my
Aerox of that as sent to youw by Miller who asks Agnes to send
him a Xerox of a newspaper. First thought it was Jim Christian

asking that of you. No matter — we both have the letter.

2. Thanks for straightening me aut on the Bute to Franklin
and Warren breakup. So instead of having Turner Hunt moving
across the counties we have the counties moving across Turner
Hunt!

3. I711  just forget anything you previously said about
Martha Ann Christian m. John Mask. I have a McClanahan version
that bhas an "index" containing all the names but no page
numbers! There is no Martha Ann in the index and only one John

Mask, witness to a deed of Christopher in NC. (You may have
another of McClanahan’s various versions. )

4. You have my letter to June Fry Smith. Thanks.

ou



LOUIS KDOENIE 26850 SHERWOOD FOREST S5AN ANTONIO TX 78258
(2101 -980-7440

2 APR 1933
MES. JUNE FRY SMITH
609 SCOTT PLACE
ARILEME TX 79601
.Dear June - a
There’s an error in my letter of 27 March. It is

Eli jah Willis sr and ISAAC for whom we have proven  the
brotherhood, not Eli jah and FPressley.

Sorry -

LOU KOENIG

Agnes



LOUIS EOENIG 26830 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTOMIO TX 78238
(210)-380~7440

3 APR 19933

AGNES FEARL.MAN
2001 M. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A 2706

« Dear Agnes -
seee bDirth date for Anthony Jjr ...

You  have my gquery to Bruce as to whether Anthony jr'ls
signing the oath of allegiance 19 Jul 1777 signified that he was
21 or movre at  the time. I am almost certain his (and your)
response will be "Yes". That being so, I can get a better birth
date for jr.

My previocus construction was based on the Powhatan tax
lists. He was not listed in 1782 and 1783 but was in 1784. 1
took  that as indicating he was bovn 1762/1763. 1 was uneasy
about  that since his parents marvied 1755, and I have the other

3

3 kids born Cinsecurel) after 1765, That's too long & gap.

The 1777 date has him born 1756/1757, and that's a lot
better for a 1735 mg. What do you think?

And if  you have more secure dates for the other 3,
Lucyy, Nancy, Mary, all based solely on their mg dates, please
let me have your thoughts.

I am anxious to get these Anthonys straight in order to
tie them in with or rule them ocut from the NC Anthaonys in our

search for your Thomas.
m



pipl

LOUIS KOENIG 26830 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTOMIO TX 78258
(21003807440

FERLCY LEE CHRISTIAN JRE J. E. (June Fry) Christian
2701 LILY 603 Scott Flace
FASADENA TX 77303 Abilene TX 79601

Fercy & June -~

You are both descendants of Eli jah Willis Christian sr
who is a floater with me but some of my colleagues want to have
him s/a James & Lucy Bradley. I ask your active help is solving
a puzzle about this Eli jah.

In the 1821 Elbert Lottery there is an Elijah_W. who
had one draw - that signifies he was over 18 (b. before 1804)
and unmarried. The registry period was May — Jul 1821,

But in the 1820 Census Elbert p. 188 line 23 an Eli jah
is listed as 18-26 (= 18-23, i.e. b. 1735/71802) with one female
16—-26 (=16—-25, i.e. b. 17395/1804),

Your  Elijah Willis m. Mary Clark(e) Christian 19 Dec
1823 in Elbert.

There are these possibilitiess

1. The female in 1820 is a 1st wife, hitherto unknown, who
cd. without issue before the May-Jul 1821 reqgistry period. The
first «child of Elijah Willis and Mary Clark(e) Christian,

Malissa was born 1824 [1860 censusl

2. The female in 1820 was Mary Clark(e) living with him as
a FPOSSLE. But there is a place for Mary Clark(e) in her
parents? (Reuben & Mary Ann Clarkd(e) ) household 1820 Elbert as
cne of  the twos 10-16 (b, 1805/1810) females listed there.

Note: the census has the 1820 companion of Elid jah W. as b.
1795371804, not gquite meshing with the 1805/1810 of Reuben's
tdaughter. Anyway if Mary Clark(e) was a FOSSLE they must have

abstained for 3 years until they got married and then produced
Malissa within 12 months.

S The female was a sister or other relative living with
him. As sister the only possibility is Elizabeth m. LeRoy
Oglesby but I don’t have a mg date.

4. The Mary Clark(e) mg date is wrong. I have only Maddox
for  that and unlikely to be wrong. Furthermore the i1st ochild,
b. 1824, not likely to be from a mg in 1820 or before. Also
Mary Clark(e) was only 15 cr less in 1820.



5. The Elijah of the 1820 was not the Elijah W. of the 1821
lottery but some other Elijah of Elbert. There was another
Elijah Willis lurking arcund, s/o Elijah, but he was in Madiscon,

never in Elbert, and besides he marvied Drucilla Williford 2 0Oct
1821.

Fretty slim pickings! What do you think?

L.ou

Agnes, Betsy



DOCUMENTARY CHRONOLOGY FElijah Willis Christian v  27-Har-33

DATE

HILLIS. HKY

1801700700
1802/00/00
1820/00/00
1823/00/00
1822/12/19
1825/00/00
1825/00/00
1826/00/00
1827/12/19
1829/02/04
1830/00/00
1830/00/00
1830/06/01
1832/00
1833/11/21
1834/00/00
1834/01/11
1837/00//00
1838/00/00
1828/00/00
1838/04/08
1838/12/13
1839/11/15
1840/00/00
1840/06/01
1841/04/12
1842/00/00
1847700700
1848/00/00
1850/06/01
1860/00/00
1860/06/01
1B68/00/00

LOCATION
him

ROHS

™m <
-

zzzzzzzzzzzz‘zzzm

ACTION

38 COLUMNS: A TOE E = Elbert; F = Franklin; M =Madison; N=Newton

OR 1B02 Mary Clarke Christian bornm, Elbert

Eli jah Willis sr, born

1820 census no children 1 agric.

Or 1824 dau Malissa born

parries Mary Clark(e) Christian

1827 lottery Snows Dist drew 231-24-1 % 156-6-1
To 1830 dau 2 born

Or 1827 son James born

buys from John Mclain § 1/2 Lot T41 Dist 10, Gnapping Shoal Creek

buys from John Peay, Crawford Co., § 1/2 Lot 141 Dist 10 "'1
Or 1831 daw Mary Ann born

To 1835  son2(?) born

1830 census 7 slaves B agric.

Or 1833 son Reuben M. born

buys from John Mclain 200 ac. parts Lots 143 & 114 [=141?] Dist 10
Or 1835 son Yilliam born

sells to John Hollingsworth § 172 Lot 141 Dist 10

Or 1838 son Eli jak Willis jr born

To 1840 dau Elizabeth born

State census

with his bro Isaac sec. for lsaac as adenr Wa. B. dec’d
will of f-i-1 Reuben, extr along with b-i-1 Abda

as excec sells land of Reuben dec'd

To 1843 dau Hanerva born

1840 census 2 slaves, 3 agric,

buys from Ephriam Thorne 5 mortgages

To 1843 dau Martha born

Or 1848 dau Louisa A. born

To 1830 Hary Clarke Christian dies

1850 census

GA agric. census 200 acres

180 cencus

To 1IB75  Elijah dies

. N Kysw F L il wy fts or il
0

DCA
REF.



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
C2103-380-7440

3 AFPR 1993

J.M. CHREISTIAN
4439 SHELBURNE DE
DUNWOODY GA 30338

« Aanes, BRetsy, Jim, Meg -
enw GO Lottery gualifications ...

Agnes, Betsy and I have taken turns at batting out the
HA  Lottery qualifications of interest to us as genealogists. We
thought we had it straightened out — with many errors in the
literature and among our colleagues - but NO; along comes a
accomplished and penetrating young scholar, Robert Scott Davis
Jr.y, author of a book Eesearch_in Georgia with _special emphasis

on__the Georgia Department of Archives and History . Jim sent me

Ch. 10, p.183-195, Land__Lottery Records_and Revised list of

Qualifications. (Don’t have the publn date.?

Davis warns oo f numer ous errors in previous
compilations, including that passed out by the Archives itself,
and attempts to carvect them by researching the Acts
themsel ves. As  for  me, I have only the 18035 Lottery Aot as
given by Wood & Wood, and a summary of the 1807 in Lucas. The
attached print gives the genealagically pertinent data, mostly
of couwrse from Davis whom T trust.

Some explanations:

Note  that the age reduces from 21 in 18035, 1807 to 18
thereafter. (We never knew that!)

The "Draws males with Q)ls.n:zns (less than) or unmarried
daughters"” for example the 2(21) means that if a married man hadﬁﬂﬁ.ﬂvi
sons less than 21 or unmarried daughters be could have 2 draws.

The "Draws for widows with children (less than)" for
example the 2212 means 1 draw for widows with children less
than 21.

The "Draws wid. any type" for example, 1, means that
widows with or without dependent children had 1 draw.
If she had orphans (defined as father dead) the 1(Z1)

for example means she (=they) could have one draw if any were
under 21. 8o a widow with orphans could have 2, one for herself

and one for the orphans. NOTE: as far as I can determine, in
1807 and 1820 a widow could have only one draw regardless of
whether she had orphans or not — in other years 2 1if she had

aorphans. This seems unfair in 1807 and 1820 and maybe I?ve



missed something.

There were various obther ways to gualify, e.g. widows
of  soldiers, families of three or more orphans, et al but I
don?t deal with them as they will be rare.

I am sending +this +to Davis for his corrections,
amplifications, and especially filling in the missing Registry
Deadlines, which are important for genealogical research.  You
too if you can!

Lou

G4 Lottery chart

Davis -
Jims Woule you call up the Archives or something and get me
Davis? present address? Book says he’s "currvently with his
agrandmother in  Jasper" but I don’t know what "currently” means
since I don’™t have the publn date. He’s sure an accomplished
fellow - too bad he’s not a Christian so we could put him to

wor k!



18Ds0p16. 66H

6A LOTTERIES  FILE \LOTUS\GENEAL\GALOT

YEAR

Date of Act

Registry deadline
Residency from
CATEGORIES

DRAHS as below
Hales (greater than)

Age for sarrieds

Hales with wife or
children (less than)

Hales with wife or
sons (less than) or
unearried daughters

Hidows with
children (less than)

Hidows any type

Family of orphans
(less than) f. dead

Head of family
HOTE 1

NOTE 2
NOTE 3

NOTE 4
NOTE §

1805 1807 1820

11 Hay 1803 26 Jun 1806 15 Dec 181B 15 Hay 1821 9 Jun 1825

1 Har 1804 HNote |

11 Hay 1802 26 Jun 1803 15 Dec 1815 15 May 1818 1 Jan 1824

1821

1827

1832L

18326

21 Dec 1830 24 Dec 1831

Only one of the following categories - More complex categories not listed here

1€20)  1(20) Note 2 117)

21 21 18
2021) 2021)
2(18)
2(21)
1 1
1(21) Note 4 1(21) 1(21)

17

18

2(18)

1(21)

1an

18

2018)

1(18)

1805 is the only one where this is specified, first at 3 no. from enactoent
later extended to 1 Mar 1804, Presuse others are 3 mo. from enactaent.

In 1807 unaarried fepales vere included.

1 draw or one extra draw for their family®
Head of family not defined.

In 1805 both parents dead or father dead and mother resarried.

In 18326 “orphans® not defined,

I don't know what that means

1 Jan 1829 1 Jan 1829
1an 1(17)
18
2(18)
| i
1(18) 1 Note 5
{ or 1 extra
Note 3



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78358
(210)-I80-7440

3 AFR 1933

AGNES FEARI-MAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA G276

. Dear Agnes -
enos MoClanahan?s book ...

Archie inguired of Frank Asbury Chistian, Chicago,
about the recent lead to Thomas I to the Edward will. FAD sent
him a whole batch of stuff, in his usual longhand, about I0M
connections and  including various lines from  Thomas I down
tincluding FAD errors?, and including correspondence between I0M
peaple and Henry Aasbury Christian of Lynchbuwrg dating back to
1332, If you'td like to have all that 1711 send it to you as I
am not dealing with it.

However one page I enclose bhas vou in possession of
MoPe 1968 version and his files alsc. True?

IT so, I'd like to ewplore how your version of the book
compares with mine - what I know about my version enclosed.

Specifically right nows Does  your  version have an
index bearing page numbers? Fecall that mine has an index
lacking any page numbers. If it does could yvou send me the
index? Fage #'s may well be different from my version but at

least they’d give me a clue to my pages.

Second, for nowe M:?s lineage in CFC is incorvrrect in
the remote ancestors and does not have an acceptable connection
for his William Henry Browne Christian, an immediate ancestor.
(S I chan?t  have Mol in my records except as a floater.) Does
your version  clear  that  up® Probably nat since a vergion of

1968 would antedate his CFC lineage in CFC.

Lou

FAZ page
my intro to my Mol version
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Louis KOENIG < RESEARCH

A Corporation

BIBLIOGRAPHIC ELUCIDATION OF THIS
This document "McClanahan's Necte
Christian of Shrevepert, was 3ziven by
Stacy, 942 Loren. Natchite:shes, . 71
Juanita Christian larker . oot Arhiar,
Koenig and sthoulbd bhe relinmed Lo l':){\'l"

It comprisces piwes numbered to A

relating to ‘'urncr lunt Christian e
following 10 iu numboered ™ 1A ound
Tt is at this point tnitl one would oxp
Charles Christian o! the 1784 will. !

in the binder are jpeagos pene 1! nuwmbere
family. Those poapes cnilen Lhe 1784 ¢
John son ol Llhe Ur-Thoms. LU 1o Krniow
had a change ol mind und assipgned that
Charles "ot “estover Parish™. The No
characteristic McClondinu Loose-Loidd,

which he kept it up to date from time

The only cxplicil dating in Lhe v
Bickham, April 12, 1963 while McClanah
Park, I1l. However that does nol date
it does is transmit a copy of M¢C Larieh
The version of the "master index” behi
is on much newer puaper Lhan Lhe
include any page numbers., T ig Tmpou
letter whether the "index” MeC Lanthan
page numbers oxr not. 1 oen pucssing €
somebody elsc typed up the pages now t
volume. Indeed it 1s nol even det'init
they existed refer Lo PHI version ol
I cannot tell if the maln body of the
or earlier, or later.

The text contains annotations in
Koenip, has made no substaolive aonnoLivt
anno Lialions ol puging,
their way through the mazc.

some of the papes had torn out.
and rebound, putting the looue Charles
page 234.

lebLtoer

Rt. 10, Box 108
San Antonio, Texas 78216

Code 512 —L}"WM}O

DOCUMENT

s" belonged to Bickham
him teo Eunie V. Christian
h57 and to her sister

T+ was LENT to Louls

Voo Done f‘{MfZO

I, of which papges 56,57

mipd&ing, and the page
followed by pupe 12. w
cet to find data on the

hat is not therc, but loose

d_ 1 to 19 relating to that

harles as the son of

n that McClanahan later
Charles as the son of

tes themselves are in the
revisionary format by

to time.

olume is the letter to

an was still in Elmwood
the velume because atl

an's "master index".

nd the transmittal letter
itself and it does not
gible to te'l from the

sent actually included any

hat it DID, and that

nere and put them in the

¢ that the page numbers if

McClanahan's output.

text is to be dated 1963,

a2 number of hands. However

ions, but only such

Lot hedped Biim snd may help others Find

I reinforced the holes
Christian pages alter

Bound after these herein is a version starting with

a page»}f, sent me by McClanahan in

[ &Ll

1961,

/ L/(,\-/c 41 ’L\/ Y / Ny / / (N [’



LOUTS EOENIG 26830 SHERWOOD FOREST SAM ANTONIO TX 78253
C2103-980~-7440

13 AFR 19353

AENES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 2706

. Dear Agnes -—
weoas Drury m. Lucretia Williams as s/0 James & Amy Macon ...

Although I keep my fingers crossed over Ted Brooke’s
pronouncements I am inclined to accept as quite weighty his CFC
XII, 1105-1106 equating of Drury m. Williams as s/o0 James % Amy
Macon -~ basis the 382 acres patented by James in 1714 and sold
by Drury and Lucretia as their residence in 1766&.

Do youw comzur in that?

The 39B:X acres is listed in English Duplicates of lLost
Virginia__FEecords p. 97 as 16 Jun 1714, and in Cabell Majors, p
53 as 26 Jun 1714 west branch BReaver Dam, adjoining land
previcously patented by his bro. Thomas. (Brooke adds west side

of west branch.) o TmEmmme

HOWEVER - if that Drury is /o James % Amy how come
NMOWHERE is he menticned as a son? — not in Lamb or in anywhere
else. And no record of a transfer of the 2382 acres. Won’t I
ever get this guy tied down! It seems every clue has a however.

That Drury has been a floater with me for years. I
welcome the chance to put him in the mainstream and much
appreciate Ted?’s revelation. Sure glad you sgueezed it in to

your terminal volume!
Incidentally, do you have the will and probate papers

for  him  that are said to identify his children? Could you send
me Xeroxes of them?

Lﬁu

§

-
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Agnes 3, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood sAvenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

April 17, 1993

. Lowis Koenig
26890 Sherwood Porest Duive
San Andonio, Texas 78258

‘.Zem.é’ow

Hhere goea! Finsl an acknowledpment of youn blters of Manch 29 and April 2 with the

Q&W&dwofﬂpad3wgmcﬁn¢w&nm&d6wtﬁddwo/ﬂntﬁom/%m&¢n/¢ and #is sislens:
J concur with younr evalualion and have covecled my work steels to aeflect the eanlien binth date
for Anthony. J bave nolhing to add aboul the sislers.

J tope thal Pocy Lee Christian and June Fry Chuistian will be able Lo offer more on Elgat Willis
Chvistian. ﬂm&mcmyliﬁamwméoéﬁ&é‘wwwzw&o& ‘7&:21: toopnmttwo%htm?

ﬂ&ﬁmwéﬁwo{ﬂpﬂ3a&9&da¢%@&nﬁﬁdn&m¢wm&m e did not give me. all s
noles and i .kammmaﬁwm @ppw.au,foopam noles
& passed on o J. C. Dostien.” 7&WMQ&W#W.M,M?M&
swe. J tave no idea who fas McClanatban's other noles. J musl confess thal J have never

o1 abobracted the dala in the fplden since most seems lo be identical to Lhal
My copy of #is manuscripl is daled 1968, enlered by me on a Litle steel J prepared al the time J
made the pholocopy fom the copy fe brought lo my home. Yes, & does conlain a 45-page index
wilh page numbers noled. however, more often than not, the page numbers in the index do not
Wb%p@yrm&mo{%&%@:p& w/uoﬁcontauwmpayu A one Lime J
inlended to make an accurale index and wenumbered all the pages in red ink. To give you an idea
of the probloms, tis page 74 is actually page 68; ﬁwpay&?#dac&m@pqoﬂlk%p@aﬂQ
A G page 177 (gelling closer to the neal). Anolher problem. in fuis can be dlusrated by
page 25: Thewe i a page 25 (WIZW 37), then a 25a, 256, 25¢, 25d, 25¢, 254 254,
then 25¢ (no 254.). Onon ﬁa&mm&med@mc&ﬁpag&az which s Lhe
payoﬁ? m&mwm@wmwwwmum@p@&m

@ 100% Recycled Paper



Dv. Lowis Koenig page 2 Hpail 17, 1993

Wémﬂp&zpwclmtwémg,ﬁmlywapm McClanatan's marnscript, J wsed
WWWPWMWJW%WW@M&WW?O&@%%
informalion. 7&Mp@epm&bnbmmé&appmmd6m@ﬁt. My copy
W%mm%ww%m%%bmwb 2817--
several pages more than the actual numben. 7A&mamwz&z¢bﬂwmm#p@w

You mention thal pages 56 and 57 ane missing volume. J bave enclosed pholocopies

by tim o 111; then fe insented pages 1116(119), 1118, 1le, ten changed page 57 to page 112.
The numbers al upper and buwen vight (104, 105, 106, 107, and 108) reflect the actual paging,
Mellanaban's inserlions. ) have abso enclosed his page 20, which mercifully has relained i
oniginal place although & i aclually page 26.

J bebeve J can safly say that my version of McClanakan's munuscripl is the next-to-final
vension (possibly the final version) since it is the lask one be distiibuled. From whal te told me, fe
WW&W@MW—WWh%wMW@M&MO/WMm

above clax underslanding of hin 02 44 make Lhem more confusing?

@um@wyoméqu/ﬂmdﬂuymw%ua&mmmmdmwm J

cannol find pholocopy of original will of Duuny. Velume 777, page 170, of Chvistian Family
wmgbwu;u/pt X is al the distribulion of the eslale (al which lols were dhawn) thal

cach of his seven chilen are. named. They are listed on page T70.

Tomoviou. ) bave with a ounr genealbgical sociely or Sall Lake G a weeh

Chlristian family, I will see whal answers J might be able Lo find
Sincerely,



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

16 APR 1993

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -
+ee. Drury m. Lucretia Williams - more! ...

1.In pursuit of your Thomas I have been trying to get my
floaters into my PAF in order to be able to search for those
maybe connected to your Thomas problem - even though I can't tie
the floaters into my main stream. The Drury m. Lucretia
Williams is one of these.

The main purpose of this letter is in #2 below but in
passing thought you'd get a smile out of the annotations in my
McClanahan. McC, probably from Lamb, has him s/o0 Robert m. Lucy
Bradley. At the point in Mc p. 26 where this occurs Bickham
Christian has this annotation:

"NO,the Drury who m. Lucy Williams was s/o James and
Anne Macon. He d. in Warren, NC in 1783."

To that annotation Eunie V. has her annotation:

"NO, he was s/o Charles!"

Incidentally Mc has John Buffalo also s/o Robert - so
much for McClanahan.

2.- In CFC III, 169/170 you mention:
4 Appraisement of Drury's estate 7 Jan 1786
éJV },“& l; Lots drawn for distribution 23 Jan 1787
“@ l\ Probate papers permit identification of his family

fwl

(!

[4W 3. On p. 170 you have Drury & Lucretia m. 25 Feb 1751.
Where did you get that from? MacJdones Douglas has only 1751.
(And you recall that we are in doubt over whether it's actually
1751 or 1757 - maybe your source settles that for us.)

l(u dEén you let me have Xerox of these 2 or 3 documents?

4. Incidentally, I concur with your reasoning for
rejection of Sutton's Drury as s/o Drury & Lucretia, and do not
include Sutton's work in my records. (I have portions or maybe

all of the Nevada Sutton work.)

LOU



PS

I guess still other evidence for Drury as s/o James is
the 1754 sale by Richard & Joel of lands given them by their
father James, to which Drury Christian was a witness. My
records do not have any other Drury that will fit except the
Drury we have marrying Lucretia Williams. If you concur I'll
allow myself to be pushed into accepting the Drury/Lucy Williams
as a son of James - nowhere else named or specified as such.



CAN ANYONE IDENTIFY ANY OF THESE FUZZLERS? They are in
packet of Lynn Archer many years ago  to Agnes to Betsy to LE
after a while.

UNIDENTIFIEDS IN ARCZHER FACKEET

p.3 1805 Land Lottery
M. David orphan, Camden Co., 1 draw prize

ibid. #4009 William Elbert 2 draws
ibid. #1256 William Lipcoln Co., 2draws

p.4 1821 Land Lottery

James G. Elb;;EMWI7I:IE”;;“Qénry Co. Does not fit James G, s/0
James

p. 9 1832 Lottery

Pa 381 Elijah L. Soldier Wilhite’s Dist Elbert
299-11-4 (Wa o oot offa.

p. 400 Drewry Wilhite's Dist Elbert drew 184-14
p. 33 John Frasier’s Dist Monroce Qo. drew 180- cut off
p. 132 Marshall Dist 249 Jackson Do. drew 147-13-2

p. 335 Morgan Hatton's Dist Raker Co.  drew 101-35-d

p. & 1832 Gold Lottery
p. 97 William Baldwin Co., 716-2-3
P a 112 Thos. J. Elbert 2B0-13-1 NOTE: I have a

confusion as to whose son this Thos. J was.
p. 1132 William Fayette Co., 419-21-2
p. 121 Simeon Hall Con, 363-17-2
p. 127 Marshall Jackson Co., 224-5-1 & 624-2-4

Po 1407 James H. Fike Co. Em. Carcline T. House Fike
12/29/1831 nat in Pike 18301

p. 140 Ransom Fike co. Lwas in Fike 18301

dcker p. 14 Newbon mgs
Martha Christian to Sam?®l - lalley 29 Dec 1835

Acker p. 1l&
Madison Deeds 18 Dec 1811 Charles H. Christian wit for deed of
George Lhristian [= Dr. Georgel



Acker p. 17 Madigon  Deeds Noxv 1830 ELISHA W,
Christian wit. to deed of George M. and Elisha acknowledged.
Searcher’s note said "NOTE this WAS Elisha."

Acker p. 20 T, Christian wit to will of Edward L.
along with George AD%MQ%%T Christian 19 Feb 18235

Acker p. 235 William Christian wit to deed of Turner
Elbert 28 Nov 1801

Acker p. 26 Judith X Chrietian her mark wit. to deed
of Chas. WLoodsonl 9 Apr 1814

Acker  p. 30 Lindsay Christian & Thos, J. Christian wit

to deed of William Playnel Christian to Jesse 3. Christian 17
Mar 1832

Acker p. 31 John L., F.y, William Flaynel & W.
Christian adjoiners to dower of Mary Christian wid of Charles

Wioodsonl. 1 Sep 18954 (Q@ﬂf

Acker p. 34AVT§:T’IHbt9ry p. 246 Elijah D. Christian 2

draws.

ibid. 1827 lottery Drury Christian 1 draw [= singlel

ibid ditte Elijah L. 1 draw [=singlel

ibicd George W. 1 draw [=singlel

ibid 1832 lottery George W. 1 draw [still singlel..
NOTE: this was by researcher Wilcox (resident genealogist
Elbert). The 1832 lotteries were also abstracted on Acker
p.S,6,7 by researcher Fisher - they show no George W. in either
1 8\3»- o

Aagnes, Betsy, Meg



LOUTIS FOENIG 26890 SHERWOODD FOREST SaN ANTONIO TX 78258
(2100 -380~7440

20 APR 1933

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 M. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTS ANA, A 92706

« Dear Aghéé -

voawe yours of 4/5/93 ...

1. See my 1ltr to Kilduf about a new lead that will please
Yol .
2 On Pressley’s record I have made the census comparison

and oconcur with  your  assignments of the children. I do not
include them on  the UChronology because, for me, they all lack

names as yelb. éds for that, please tell me where you get the
Daniel WChite™?l. I assume the James Martin that you have cited

comes only from the MocDaniel data™

i I sympathize with but don®t completely accept your
torturing Jens into Jem or Jim or Jas. Bul accepting that how
do you  account  for the "Yancey"? Believe I've only heard of
that one once in a relative of Frances Doorpender.

<. What is youwr souwrce for the "Pressley Christian ...
first Chairman of County Cowrt of MocNairy.." # ... and when?

o This fellow has a strange history. First: batting
around the country, permanent or temporary - Elbert,land in
Franklin, 8t. Claire AL, McMairy TN, and where not all. Seconds
evidently a land sgpeculator, buying four properties in 1813 %
1814 and selling them off in 1813; then buying 258 1/2 acres in

18139 and selling in 1822, Sheriff in Elbert 1822, then
appearing in Alabama in 1834 — almost sounds like absconding and
FUNning. Then showing up as a newoomer Dounty Couart Chaivman in
Tennessee. (In Texas for some strange reason that office is

called "County Judge' althowugh they don’t do any judging.?

En Great thinking on Isabella as a sister of Thomas sil!
What I think is that that is worth pursuing like a huntin® dog
after a coon - that's the way Jim Christian would phrase it.

Lpu

Fressley chronology ﬁ4%t



DOCUMENTARY CHRONOLDGY Pressley Christian 20-Apr-93

DATE

FILE PRESSLEY ROWS

1781 1790
1786 ABT
1796 1800
1805

1806 BEF
1812/03/18
1813

1813/11/05

1814

1814

1815

1813
1815/12/01
1813/12/01
1813/12/01
1818/01/03
1818/01/14
1819/02/25
1820 BEF
1820/06/01
1822
1822/03/05
1824/09/17
1825/11/23
1826/03
1830/06/01

LOCATION
land

hig

m=T " mmMmMmmMmmmMmMmmMmMmmMmmm

=M Mmoo mmm

mmmmmMmmmmm

m ™M

ACTION

31 COLUMNS: A TO E E = Elbert; F = Franklin; 5 = St. Clair, AL;
' M = HcMairy, TN;  EY = orig. Early soon Thomas
born parents undetermineed paybe Jamesklucy Bradley
Ist wife uk Hhite born d/o Daniel & Mary Ballenger
2nd wife born
2 dravs 1807 lottery, blanks?
parried ist wife
from Daniel's est. $129.35575 for himself and sase as gdn Eppy
buys 29 1/10 acres Dove’s Creek from John Faulkner

buys 170 acres Dove's Creek from Ha. Faulkner

buys 69 1/4 acres Dove's Creek from John Faulkner

sells to R. R, Wilhite 132 1/4 acres Falling Creek

Elbert Tax list Capt. Prusley in Capt. Christian’s Dist

sells to R. R. Hilhite 29 1/10 acres Dove's Creek. Hit Robt. B.

sells to Geo. Oglesby 170 acres Dove's Creek ‘

sells to George Oglesby &9 1/4 acres Dove's Creek ch l }1{7 © ’7
mesber of Franklin Court of Ordinary %k)tulirt { ) Qif 1{# .
sells John Fowler 210 acres on Hudson R, — (2/

buys 258 1/4 acres west side Falling Creek from LeRoy Oglesby

1st wife, uk Hhite died married 2nd vife

Census with 2nd w. & 6 ch 3 slaves 3 agric

sells to Isaac Christian 258 1/4 acres Falling Creek

Presley, Sheriff, sells lands of John Harris

of St. Clair, AL P/A to James Christian sr to recover from credifors
Grant 23rd Dist Orig Early, became Thomas, Lot &6 230 acres (Lottery?)
with James Christian bond for John R, Wilhite gdn Wilhite children
Census with 2nd w, & 5 ch

DCA
REF.

2,8

11
2
3

2

" buys 132 174 acres Dove's Creek from W Grioes. Adj Thomas Oglesby et.a 11

14
13
19
9
18
17
16
]
3
13
2
2
20
22
4
10
21
8



LOUTS EOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SaN aNTONIQ TX 78258
(210)-380-7440

2O AFRE 193935

JO KILDUFF
822 DOMAGHEY
CONWAY AR 72032

= Dear Jo -

Your last letter was dated 29 Oct 1989, enclaosing a

Family Group Record  for Jobhn Harrod/Hervod/Herod and  wife
Melissa T/F. Chrigtian, possibly daughter of a Fressley. tI had
previously sent Yot my aonly possibility for a Melissa

Christian.?

I _ _think we have hit pay dirt. @A consortium of us have
been working for years on floaters (can’t tie them to our lines)
in Elbert, Newton and surrounding counties in Georgia. One of

these is a Pressley Christian b. 1781-1790 ~ he is in the 1820

Elbert. We did not at that time know  the names of his
children. We have been arguing among owrselves as to whether be

is the same Pressley of the 1830 HMocNaivy, TN. BSome of my
colleagues have about persuaded me to accept him as such.

Fecently we have heard from a (not too well informed?
cdescendant of what he calls "Yancey" Fressley Christian and his
son James Martin Christian, the latter b. 3 Mar 1810 in &G4 and
married in McMairy, TN +to a Harrviet Molester. They died in
Hunt, TX 18&1 and 1863. There iz a place for him as the 2nd
son of the 1820 Pressley and we know the name of the 1st son,
Daniel W [for White?] Christian. dlso in the 1820, There is no
place for this James Martin in the 1830 MchMairy so we assume he
was marrvied by then.

Mow  the only other Malissa that T ocould cite you, long
ago, was she the daughter of an Eli jah Willis Christian sr and
we think he was a brother of Fressley.

Along  comes your Melissa who you think d/o Fressley and
bovrn  according to the 1850 census in 1BOS/18B06, and married no

date your Harrod. There is & place for her in the 1820, b.
180671810, and this Melissa has a son Fresley and a daughter
Melissa! There is no place for her in the 1830 —~ and rightly so

for her second ochild born Nov.e 1831 implies a marriage before
1830.



I do believe my coworkers are going to accept that
these are all the one family of our Elbert Fressley and
descendants and I await their comments.

Meanwhile (without losing my leltter again on your
husband!s side of the desk) [°d like you to send mes

1. Your 1830 MochNairy records

e The 1840 McNairy if you have it (seeking children)

3. Your 1840 Johnson, AR records

%, Your 1850 FPrairie, AR vecords.

and  when we get those digested 1711 be pestering you for more.
(I myself canft get to library searching anymore, as Higher
Authority prohibits me from driving.)?

In retun, if we make the connection, I*l]l be sending
you -what  we - have on the family. Unfortunately we are still
undecided as to the parentage of Fressley though wefre leaning
to James Christian m. Lucy Bradley, prominent in Elbert. Worse
than that we're completely stumped over the parentage of James!
But maybe some of your people will provide clues.

LOU KOENTG

Agnes, Retsy, Jim, Meg -
with Xerox

Wouldn?®t it bhe agreat if Milly White’s sister,
Fressley’s wife was named Malissa !! and had a niece, a daughter
and & granddaughter namecl after ey M
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/1830 Cinus Nairy Co. b Bonn/Bapt /20 Whene Geargia 00
- 000 bond/ — p4ed 5 janvary 1853 @QQ Where prairie County, Arkansas 9.0.0;
Lmu.ﬂanmﬂ.s.nmbaiem:mmal Bunied QQQ Ceme. 0.0.0)
_liaBﬂLs_tllecl.th.Co..._AR____ Othen Husb. QOO When 000
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~ ‘ John Harrod (=923 —1850)
' Resddences 7. Presley Harrod’s estate records Pulaski Co.,
: 8. Prairie Co., AR EEQhﬁIE_RECDLdQ Rook A page 5
Eitan . John and Melissa’s prgbate
gjézf;gioz 9. Prairie Co., AR original papers on the estates of .lohn
Occupation Harrod and Melissa 1. Harroc
Cause of Death 10. Vhite Co., AR marriage records
Wwife No. _
wtéﬁ — Whene 11. Prairie Co., AR marriage records
Othenr: 12. 1870 Cenus Pulaski Co., AR Caroline Tup
Land in Prairie Co., AR _ :
160 acre NW21 5N 10 W 13. Prairie Co., AR Tax lists

160 acre N E'29 Twp5SN Range W

14. Qriginal Land owner for .ohnson and Prairie Co., AR

Prairie Co., AR Tax Lists

1849 John Harrod 1 pole

1850 John Harrod 1 pole and land
1851 John Harrod’s estate

1852 Melissa T. Harrod

1853 HMelissa T. Harrod’s estate

OTHER:

Wife information:

Residences

Religaon

Occupation
Cause of Death
Husband No.
When : Whene

Othen:




18Ds0p16. 66H 6A LOTTERIES  FILE \LOTUS\GENEAL\GALOT

YEAR 1805 1807 1820 1821 1827 18320 18326
Date of Act 11 May 1803 26 Jun 1806 15 Dec 1818 15 May 1821 9 Jun 1825 21 Dec 1830 24 Dec 1831
Registry deadline | Mar 1804 2 Sep 1806 Note | 15 Jul 1821 Note 8 Note & Note 6
Residency from 11 May 1802 26 Jun 1803 15 Dec 1RIS 15 May 1B1B 1 Jan 1824 1 Jan 1829 1 Jan 1829
CATEGORIES Only one of the following categories - More coaplex categories not listed here
DRAHS as below
Hales {(greater than? 16203 1020) Note 7 1 i 1an 1an 1
Age for marvieds 3! 21 18 18 1] 18

Nales with wife or
children {less than? 2021) 2021

Males with wife or
eons (less than) or
unparried daughterc 218 2018 2018 20483

Hidows with
children (less than} 2(21)

Widows any type 1 { i 1 { 1
Family of orphans
(less than) f. dead 1(21) Mote 4 1ezn 12N 1zn 118 1018} I Note §
Head of family 1 or | prtra
Note 3
NOTE ¢ 15 Dec 1319 to 15 Mar 181% - AND - 13 Dec 1819 te 3 May 1820
NOTE 2 In 1807 unmarried females were included,
NOTE 2 1 draw or one extra draw for their farily® I don't knew wha® that means
Head of fapily not defined.
NOTE 4 In 1803 both parents dead or father dead and mother remarried,
NOTE 5 In 1B326 “orphanc® not defined.
Note € 20 Feb 1832 [date of Governor’s Proclamation] to 30 Jun 1832,
Note 7 1833 Special Lottery from lcosing tickets of 1832 Lotteries,
Hote 8 Pavis has actual registry period fros date of publication 7 Dec 1824 tc |5 Feb 1827

but the original Act wac of 9 Jun 1BZ5
Louis Keenig 30 Apr {992



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78238
(210)-380-7440

4 MAY 19393

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA;, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -
awes your FER?’s to June Smith ...

Sarry to be continuwally bothering you with ancient
history on  ancient history but I got involved with June Smith
and am trying to get untangled.

At some unspecified date, presumably recently, you sent

her a batch of your FER’s on John%&Mary, Eli jah Willis, Reuben,
and James Hamilton. By the way, compliments on your copyrighted
FGR forms - they’re neat. I gather you must have a slew of
these filled out. I've been checking them over for comparisaon
with my data. There’s no indication aof the date of composition
so yot may have changed some of the data in the meantime.
Anyway here’s some of my questions where you differ from or

expand my data.

1. Herewith my census compariscon for FEeuben. No gquarrel
with yours,. You missed one daughter in the 1820. Did you ever
figure out who the unidentified man was in the 18207

Za On James Hamilton: June sent me a sheet handwritten by
Mayme just found in a funeral home folder showing children of
James Hamilton with the data you show for them, except that you
have John for the spouse Pritchett and you have three children
of James Ellingten  (which I also have from elsewherel). This
makes me suspect your source(s) were more than just the Mayme
sheet. Comment?

Sa For the mg date of James Hamilton I have more than one
1854 date, variously from Fercy Lee, and the Mayme date is 1851
= June points out the first child, Julia, b. 18352. But the 1854
date is from Maddox and if it’s his erraor it’s the only one I've
found in his 40,000 plus 37,000 names.

4. Have twx years for birth of Mary Ann Green, 1836 and
1837. You have the month and day, suggesting you have an
authentic source and it is 1836. Your source?

=

S Fercy Lee has her d. 9 May 1300 and buried in Lawrence



Chapel, Fairview, Cullman, AL with her husband. You and cothers
have her d. 9/10 May 1920 and buried at Jonesboro, EA. Yo
source, and do you trust it?

G. On Elijah Willis: I don't have any of those spouses or
marriages! except Green. Where did you get them all?®?

7. I*1] certify Reuben M. (not W. by the way) d. Dec 1B63

based on will probated Jan 4 1864. But where do you get the 25
Dec and where the place, Atlanta?

8. All I had for "Lige" is that he died in the war. Where
did you get the date and place - presumably from the same source
where you got all the rest that I don’t have.

LOU e

N



18Ds0p16. 6EH CENSUS COMPARISON REUBEN CHRISTIAN  04-Hay-93

ELBERT  ELBERT  NEHTON BD assigned
1820 1830 1840

Reuben Bef 1775 1771/90 d. 1838 1771175
Mary Ann Clark 1776/94  1781/90 1781/90 1781/90
John L. 1803/04  1801/10 @, c 1832 1803/04
Hary Clark 1806/10 =, 1823 1806/10
dau? 1806/10  d. 1821/30 ? 1808/10
Abda 1811/20  1B11/135 Yiving 1846 1811/15
dau3 1Bi1/20  1811/15 =, 1830/38 Austin Hebb 1811/13
Reuben 1. J.  ~ — 7 TH21725 18217297 7m, 1848 B 4B L 2
UNID 3136{ 1776/94 1776/94

8 ag. 11 ag

i nfg

9 slaves 3§ slaves

1 don’t have Newton 1B50



=

HAgnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa sAna, California 92706

May. 7, 1993

26590 Stenwood Poresl Duive
San Anlonis, Texas 78.258

ear Low:

MWW&#M%?WWWW%W@W&)M&
madw:ad‘mymypazw/ Wwwwmjmmmapm
WM@W@M&@MJMM.&&W

Enclosed is pertinent 786 Rt M. OReefle's Can You Trace Your Line To Rdam? In
WQ/WMPZ&M%M%( Choistian of Beemaughaiy on micrsfitm, J could
hauve overlsobed iL. ?wﬁdmymﬁau@mm&mmmmﬂ&mem
1668, 1669, and 1670. J will wile to Mp. O'Keeffe and see § medtﬁanwn&wo{técf&n
wtéat?ma&’l/bca&«tﬁnw Indercslingly, the 7y ‘abroad’ had a sister named
Tsabel. T might adid that there were many Choistian women named Jsabel on the Iole when the
&nm,mwcm@w&am.

the oatts 7 WMWM,?/’ inia, in 1777 Apparently the
was eldben Q/ diigent in conforming lo the state W"M&ﬁam&/&
inhabilants of this Slale above a Cordlain ﬂgetoyw&mmmﬁ&ym lo the Same” on
Fbwamwmmo/mﬁmwm the recond. T , Uhere i no implicalion that

R Llten of A L 16 reganding Duvy Clristian who mavied Lucretia Williama: M

ing. J have, howevenr, me«%pﬁo&»cop:wb&ompaywm Hinlon
Rewv's Werren County, North Carolina Recordy, Volume JI9, Abstracts of Weill Books 17/9-1814.
Hen book was published in 71969. &om&m@la&d&w&,wﬂmm@«ﬁédm
WMMWJM&MWOWW@(Z&%M" In spite of her
moyaﬁoddmadu&nl&/ dale the appraisement and division of estale as 2 . 1786
wtﬁwtﬁa»li'}an.m. ﬂpenc«%dm%mctymmny yq/ém&wéd/d:/zgwad
nole on the enclosed, 7éoco,o¢ wich J abstracted was mi Ztho'uqmal(ooupm
axAmmeaéA&ac&dﬁom will books. J believe these pages ansuwenr most of your
queslions.

@ 100% Recyclod Poper



Dn. Lowis Koenig Page 2 May 7, 1993

ﬂnM,ﬂWWWﬂmeMWWMWWM,W

B %25%&4«@7757mm9&' dale Cloislian and Lucnelia Williama: M,
m&@mmamw M& /vmw,qmd&w@,,
Vinginia. Unfortunalely, I failed bo indicale on the by Group Record whose abstracts. b soon
a8 J bocale my copy of the absbracts, J can bt you bnow. exact sowrce. My guess i that 1751
nalhen than 1757 i covect since son James (probably second child) was bown 23 April 1758.

7 JMMMWWMMYE&WW&MWMM.&& ol
Gamily @Aao«m,’yo&umx??,pdfw7705md7706"mm4/wa&w&bno/2uwykpmmta¢.

ounr lisl of ‘Pe y Aacher : J sl bave those 7
S o ot for ke of e ke s . 9t et g

Re bLtler of April 20 Christian: The bi cal é 0N was
Bt . it of oAb i o bt oty et e G
Terwessee. On May 28, 1956, ing a wisil at the uatéom&,'ﬁ?/swdmt&é’&my
a.undlﬁal‘oyc?/ﬁcﬂm? Mmmmmmmwmq/
the County Counl that mel early in 18.24. The frst Countty seat at this time was a place calbed
Pmdymmcdaﬂwdzmm 7&%%%@&4@@«%4&&@25&&@%&&
counthouse (built 1830) burned aboul T892 along with thein records.” M. Christian indicated that
o1 whelber he moved ebewberne. He said that thew i a marble monwment ot the
m&mmmmwmwwama them. S
Girsl Seal lairny Counly, Tennessee. ﬂn@émo/%&waay&,fm#(m%m
menlioned thal the only other i on #e had oblained liler was a land grants for
M%w&mmﬂftmc 26 and a Danied W. Clnistian on 3 June 1826. 2aniel received
bis due by act of the bor the and by virlue of his
T e O g T ]
%m«dﬁt&w—h—@w Copies of the grants are enclosed.. ﬂWWW@mM@.&W
since J lasl umnole o bim in Oclober 1990. Mymmuio{%%%&bnwap_w;_

o0 Christian was by i - Y born about 1905 (censiun gives, 1RO5-1810), 4

Jﬁmma‘ﬁw&y%ﬂmmwﬁw 9 haue,pluced him before. the fomal
borns duning the. same time. fuame, belieuing the daughten was probably Melisaa, bors ahout 1906 o
1807. Jts possible Presstey followed bis son to Tennessee.

A fur comments aboul it to fo Kilduff Yes, I am o accepl Melissa 7/%. as
%% (waa)%. %n ad:&l‘cb:dt?t& Melissa, da«;ﬁtw%{&":ﬂ
Weille. Mary (W)Man,ﬂmwwwmw 7 asa
giuen name. in Uhe White family. (9 just rewicwed some. of the White family recondhs.)




Dn. Lowis Koenig Page 3 ' May 7, 1993

the way, a P. Chrislian was guandian of Cpaphodatus "Cppy” White in January 1809 Term
%&%W 7%@4&@&25%&@. ﬂ/mt%m:l?

Now Lllen 4 negarding the Family G Records that J sent to Smith: At |
lo the infovmalion cuvently on fprms. WY the informalion J have on the groups

mmmmmmﬁwwmmmmwm@w

lenliany sounces--primanily the lalten. 9![%%&@@4«4/&@&? ly.

Reihen and Mary Ann (Clarnk) Christian: J accepl "Census Companison” steel. The

WWMW&MW,%W?W“MWM

mdllt?ﬁd' fred daughien. P. L. Christian idenlified the wif of thein son, Jobin L. Cloistian, as Lucy
. (Name possibly in the 1850 census?) Jfawa;fwt/nou?

WMWMﬂmm/wé@m)mmdM J don't undersland

one ond in which asd whbere J spouses o2 7 on Eljab, Willis--that
Haue yow morwe on this? ﬂéo,wéoaMW? Moatq{ 7 ﬁ&aﬂomﬁomtﬁ&a&ouo-

Like yow, ) have an 1851 and an 1854 date for the mamiage Hamillon and
cannol vendly which i covect. 7&4&%%%@&7%?%:;7%&%%%&

ywmwmtmmpwzmo/MmyﬂmM/mq%m Myf&;m
7836W7?3?--M&h&‘wﬁomﬁncy.&& alian. ] bhave neven clecked lo see wéeltien ben
deal lood place in 1900 or 19.20, and I db not bnou wéere sbe was buried.,

%WMWWW&MM&WW He i my source
£ 25 Decemben 1863 death of Rben M. Christian. S, too, substantiales the middle initial
as ‘M nol "W bl J nol . James K. is alss the sownce dealt,
9 wish J had betien documentation for these Georgia groups; bud, as 9 have. mentioned before, I

Have J covered everylhing for e present?
Wz
Enclosures (/%f/j /,./



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

Juae

Mz 3, 1993

James M Chnistian, R. Ph.
U39 Shelsorne Dive

Dunwoody, Georgia 30338
Qe:?om%q//i/@ 1.2 to Low!

Kb J mentioned to you recently, J indicaled that J would bt you bnow. if I fpund any discrepancies
me%m@&mqo?wad&andm&wmmnuﬂﬁadaoﬁmw&bm%

informalion. 7Mmaﬁ«ud%ﬂm,mdﬂwm&i&é&yomcbmfc¢&bn.

On the Family Group Record of Rugus and Serena Elig. (Chritian) Cliistian, you sbiow. the second
Harkness, widow- of Jotn Evans. Iy Edwands or Evans covecl? And was ste a widbuw?

J sbow. Revben James Jared Hudson Chuistian as tbaving been born 23 Zec. 18.23 in Georgia and
mannied Prances Ann Listiop, bown in Nowth Caolina. Ine muy records. b is unassigned. Houw did
you delenmine thal te was the son of Jraac and NMildhed (White) Chnistian?

7%0,d7&mw¢ﬁw¢{a&umﬁmm@amq/ﬂmm%&&d(w&wm?
Whal is the sounce? '

jmmtmapwa&mbu&n%pmmo/éﬁcﬁ%wmmmmdm%tﬁamw
Georgia:

Chanks, Choiskian who mamied Sarah fnn Hubbard 26 Jan. 1837.
Jotin. Choistian who mamied Margaret Pusctor 6 May 19716,

J'm planning lo lurn miy allention Lo wailing this sumemen, s6 will probably fave littl to offr in

cc: Low

@ 100% Rocycled Papor



dgnes B. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood AAvenue, Santa oéna, California 92706

June 9. 1993

Post Office. Lox 6

Siema Gy, Callfornia 96125

Thank you s0 much fon sending names. of the White family researchers and youn analysis of the
jm@m&wﬁwm \

Your "2uery,” howeven, was somewtal 7 Wcompmdwéﬁgomnol‘w In the

White and that Daniel's son Eppy manied Mantha Con (Rn Mas. Lille White. Hse gou
clarification?.

ﬂ&wW,ﬂWWWMWWMWWMMwMWMW
and fim. for the basic information.
Reganding the Chistian family immigrant to Amenica: J just received a rnesponse o my biter to
Ruth M. OKeeffe and plan to order Film #0106.20.2 (1670-1674), which, sbe says conltaina the
will of Eduwand Christian of [leemaughaiy of Kk Onchan, Iste of Man. Jf you recall, his will
menlions & son Thomas ‘abroad.” When J was in Salt Lake City in April, I was not cble to bocate
Sincerely,

4".)/VM

. p

W

| )

@ 100% Rocycled Paper



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
€210)-380-7440

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, A 92706

.Dear Agnes -
sees yours of 7 May 1993 ....

1. With your page 1, all 0Ok, and Agree, and Thanks.
2 With your page Z:

My question on mg. of Drury % Lucretia Williams was
where_did you_get the 25 Feb? Douglas register has only 1751,

3. Thanks s much  for  all  the stuff from James K.
Christian re Pressley. I'm trying to taper off from dragging
you in on  all this Georgia stuff;, but have to finish off what
I've started with you. Attached a study of the land entries of
Daniel % Fressley in Tennessee.

4, levi 8Smith was not a former owner of Pressley®s entry.
He was simply an adjoiner.
S With your page 3.

Glad to have the gdn appointment of F. Christian for
Epaphadotus Eppy White in 1809. Previously had only the returns
for the estate 18 May 1812 which has Pressley on behalf of Eppy
and also Pressley on behalf of two shares — [himself and wifel.
I sent you a big study, {}Jq y my effort to resclve whether
Eppy was the wife of Pressley.' Conclusion, since confirmed, was
that Eppy was brother of Milly, and we have considerable data
subsequent about his adult activities. Including that his dau.
Sarah Catherine White m. Chas. Woodson Christian jr, s/o sr and
Mary Maxzwell.

The 1809 settles a question I had back then, which was
how come a Zl-year—old man needs a gdn? Answer: was not 21 when
the agdnship was created.

= The wife of John L. Christian in the 1830 is Lacy with
dau Lacy; in  1B60 Lucy with dau Lucy — clearly a misreading in
ig50. Somebody even has Lucy Bradley, heavens forbid!



7. Agnes;, my question on spouses re Elijah Willis sy was:
where did you get the names of the spouses of_the_children. The
cnly one I had was Green of James Hamilton.

8. Mayme is d/o Alonzo, s/ James Hamilton, and
mother—in-law of June Fry Smith.

= I am writing Fercy Lee and June Smith challenging them
as descendants of James Hamilton to straighten cut the mg. and
death of Green.

10, 1 accept your James K. Christian check of the
Confederate records for the death date of RFeuben M. Don’t think
I've had correspondence with James E. but will write him scon.

Believe that covers all the questions I had posed -
with the exception of the leftovers above.

Had a slight recurrence of a stroke a few days ago that
will slow me up for a while and will gradually recede.

LZ?”J»
Tennessee Land Efftries



AT

LA BATCHN $ENNESSEE ENTRIES OF FRESLEY % DANTEL W. CHEISTIAN
FILE: \MM\CHRISDOC\ TNLAND

Agnes sent me 32 Xeroxes of sheets from an unspecified
source;, presumably some sort of an Entry Book, all entries in
the W.T. Fth District 2rd Range 1st Sec, and all recorded by
EB. Wright, L% o 8% I[for Suwveyor?l on 29 & 30 Jun 1826. I
presume the W.T. stands for Western Tennessee; Tennessee having
been originally divided into Eastern, Middle and Western,
Western heing the last settled.

Fuzzling is the fact of the "W.T.", as all counties
that were formed from the Western Tennessee had already heen
formed by 1822, Hardin having been oreated in 1813, Shelby
created from it already in 1819, and McMNairy created from the
resicdual  in 1822, Thus lands in McNairy County had already been
for 7 years separated from "Western Tennessee" by 1826 and
indeed Western Tennessee no longer existed as a political
subdivision.

We do not know that the Fressley % Daniel lands here
granted were in McMairy County, but the chances are that they
were since that’s where Pressley % Daniel were in the 1830..

The records provided are these:
at the bottom of a right hand page, all 29 Jun:
Fragment
# 961 James W. Grant — not of interest here
# 562 FPresley Christian

at top of a left hand page all 20 Jun:
# 114 Daniel W. Christian
# 115 Elias Mackey
# 116 Lilliam Larratt — not of interest here
top of right page showing begins with # 130
indicating that the entries are listed in order of Entry Number.

at bottom of left hand page, all 30 Jun:
fragment presumably of # 5B9; see beyond
# TRE RBennet A, Adams
# 987 Daniel W. Christian

Arnalvsis of the Wording

There are thres types of woording for the authorirzation
for the entries:
1. "by virtue of certificate No. xxx issued by the

Commissioners of W.T."

e "hy wvirtue of an Act of the assembly passed the
Tdth of November 1825 for the henefit of ococupants”

)

2 "by wirtue of his Qccupart olaim’



In some cases twn of the above are specified in the entry. For
the two Christians these are:

Fresley # S&2 - (1) Cert. # 3118 and 3119, 50
acres

Daniel # 114 — (23 and (2) S0 arres

Daniel # 587 -~ (1) and ¢3) Cert. # 2177 or 21177
250 acres,

NOTE: If the Daniel Certificate is 2117 it would indicate
that Daniel and Presley stood in line together at the signing
up; Daniel ahead and Fresley right behind him. Since Daniel
offered an Occupant claim while Fresley did not this suggests
that Daniel was already occocupying the entry claim by 1826 while
Fresley was not —— (bolstering Agnes hunch from some source
that Daniel preceded his father into Tennessee) and that Presley
was not yet in Jupe 1826 an cocupant of the S0 acres claimed.

However we kpow that Fressley Christian was the first
Chairman of the McNairy County Court in early 1824, after its
creation  in 18232, That sugogests he was a respected citizen of
McNairy when it was formed. In turn blown to smithereens by his
FPower of Atty 24 Sep 1824 from St. Clair County, AL, a gond ways
from McocNairy! AGAIN BREIMSING UF THE QUESTIDNS: WERE THERE TWO
FRESSLEY CHRISTIANGS?

Nothing in the entries allows a gecgraphical placement
of  the lands; except by their equally unlocated adjoiners and
neighbors. Indeed it is unlikely that whoever supplied the
descriptions given in the entries had never even seen the lands
but had merely written down the words on paper.

The 1lands are linked only by specifying a beginning
point some speci fied distance from ancther entry.
The Fressley IS0 acres is tied in to an entry not on my
Xeroves.
The Daniel entries can be tied to others on  my
Xeroves., A sketch of the placement o worked out is attached.
The bounds of the entries are given only as a beginning point
and wone leq of epecified length and direction (N, 8, E, or >
plus & divection for  the next leg "for compliment”. The "for
compliment” apparently means "to enclose the stated acreage”.
Since the only directions are the four compase points I have
assumed that al11 boundaries are N; S, E, or W and the tracts
rectangular. That allows the computation af the other
boundaries. For example:
The Daniel . # 114 containg S0 arves and has a 1st
leg of South BO poles and a 2nd leg Eash. An acre
contains 160 sguare  poles (a pole is 16.5 feet);
o0 acres  has B0O00 sguare poles; =0 the E/U
houndaries mest be 100 poles.



Similar computations with the other entries produce the
laysut  shown in the diagram. The cdd arrangement is that there
are gaps left between the corners of some neighboring entries. 1
cannot imagine what these gaps are for.

. 25 acres is a mighty small plot, more like a
subsistence farm than a commercial farm. Possibly these are
plots  within o in the planning stages of the new county seat of
0ld Furdy, wherever that was, and maybe the gaps are for streets
OF COMMoNS.,

The NE/SW trend of the entries (if there are no entries
surrounding  them on  other pages of the record book) suggest a
layout  along a river valley of some river running NE or SW. I
do not have a map of McocNairy County to search for such a river.

0f course we need much more research into Tennessee
legislative history for  the rationale of the distribution and
inta McocNairy records to see if we can find the disposition of
these lands - not to mention deaths, marrviages; other land
transactions, etc. Unfortunately Agnes’ informant James. K.
Christian has scouted MocNairy and relates that the records of
the original (1830) courthouse in 0ld  Purdy, now vanished,
burned in a fire about 183Z.

LOUIS KEDENIG
30 May 1993

Layout of entries

_3(:)_

"/
Aghes, Betsy, Jim, Meqg



McNairy County, Tennessee Land Entries June 29, 30, 1826
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1805 p16. 66K
TN

*

GA LOTTERIES  FILE \LOTUS\GEWEAL\GALO? 20-May-92

YEAR 1805 1807 1820 1821 1827 18321 18326
Date of Act 11 May 1803 26 Jun 1806 15 Dec 1818 15 May 1821 9 Jun 1825 21 Dec 1830 24 Dec 1831
Registry deadline 1 Mar 1804 26 Sep 1806 HNote 1 15 Jul 1821 HNote 8 Note § Note 6
Residency from 11 May 1802 26 Jun 1803 15 Dec 1815 15 May 1818 1 Jan 1824 1 Jan 1829 1 Jan 1839
v Hote 7 Note 7
CATEGORTES Only one of the folloving categories - More complex categories not listed here
DRAWS as below
Males (greater than)  1(20)  1(20) Note 2 H1T) 1{17) 1071 1(17) 1(17)
Age for marrieds 21 Note 9 21 Note § 18 18 18 18
Males vith wife or
childzen (less than)  2(21) 221)
Males with vife or
sons (less than) or o :
unmarried daoghters 2(18) 2(18) 2(18) 2(18)
Vidows vith
children (less than}  2(21)
Widews any type ! 1 1 1 I 1
Panily of orphans
(less than) f. dead 1(21) Note 4 1(21) 1(21) 1(21) 1(18) 1{18) 1 Note 5
Head of family 1 or 1 extra
Note 3
NOTE 1 15 Dec 1818 to 15 Nar 1819 - AND - 13 Dec 1819 to 31 May 1820
NOTE In 1807 unmarried females were incloded.
NOTE 3 "] drav or one extra drav for their family" I don't know vhat that means
Head of family not defined.
NOTE 4 In 1805 both parents dead or father dead and mother renarrled
NOTE 5 In 18326 Porphans® not defined.
Note 6 20 Peb 1832 [date of Governor's Proclamation] to 30 Jun 1832
Note 17 1833 Special Lottery from loosing tickets of 1832 Lotteries.-
Note 8 Davis has actual registry period from date of publication 7 Dec- 1824 to 15 Feb 1827
but the original Act was of 9 Jun 1825
Note 9 Marrieds less than 21 mot eligible for anything
1805 Wood & Wood: 1805 Land Lottery (1964)
reqistrants, with blank or "prize®, no plot designations
1807 Lucas: The 1807 Land Lottery of Georgia (1973)
vinners, with plot designation
1820, 1821 Lucas: Phe 1820 and 1821 Land Lotteries of Georgia (1973)
Southern Historical Press: 1820 and 1821 in sepatate volumes, alphabetical
1827 Houston: Reprint of OFficial Register..etc. {1975) has inde
1832 Land Smith: The 1832 (Cherokee Land Lottery) (1976} winners
1832 Gold Locas: The 1832 Gold Lottery of Gesrgia (1976) winners

Warren: Alphabetical Index to Georgia's 1832 Gold Lottery (1981) winners

All Davis: Phe Georgia Land Lottery [loose] Papers 1806-1914 (1979)

ahstracts of petitions hy heirs of winners
Surveyor General has loose papers by vinrers

Al Davis: The Georgia Black Book {19%2) Registrants who lied

All Some counties may have preserved registrant lists,
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Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 Northy Westwood sdvenue, Santa séna, California 92706

June 10, 1993

26890 Sterwood Poresl Dive
San Anlonio, Texas 78258

Dearn Low:

ﬂmwwwmwwmm&&dm@wdtﬁdlm ‘mild’ and nol ‘severe.”
ﬂny&gﬂuq/%@comﬁ%namw%ﬁmuww. &&M&al‘@é&mq/yom#

7hwqmww3adﬁuwbjmmuﬂm&md&&dﬂm3. Wour! J'm going
toﬁawto&anm&m%laﬁodwoﬁmm. Please enter covect dale on your copy.

I nesponse to youn biter of May 30: Tl twy Lo clanify Lhe loose ends.

William & Moy Quartenty, Vol. 15, p. 25, Registen of SE. Jlarmes Northam Farisk,

o indicated that in mamiages, it bsts 23 Noverber 1751 aa wedding dite.
Interestingly, when e entered the. date on. fis o, fuom which ) copied the data to my Family
noup Record, he entered 23 Pebruany 1751. J db not now which is comect bull hope Lo check

I you discovenr the covecl date before I db, be sune to bl me bnour.

Recben M. Christian. J failed lo mark the source dem by dem.
Does this cover everylhing?
Sincerely,

@ 100% Recycled Paoper



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(210)-380~ 7440€b

14 JUN 1993 y

AGNES PEARLMAN {V) \\
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE. “(BL“

SANTA ANA;, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -

yours of 7 May 1993 .... again

that you sent me two Amherst Will Book Xeroxes for
which Both deal with James Gresham and Drury s/o
Buffalo, One is Jameg bond, with Drury, to deliver their
inheritance to Nancy S. and William Lafayette, orphans of Robert
W., (Amherst Will Ek B, p.388-389, 20 Jan 1834).

When I saw that James Gresham had a son Robert W. 1
thought I had the answer, but that Robert W. was born
1838/1839. I have no other Robert W.; or Nancy S. or William
Lafayette in my records. Seems likely that there was a Fobert
W. somewhere in the Buffalo or maybe Charles family, and that
James Gresham named his next-born son after the deceased Robert
W.

Can you fill me in on this Robert W. and his orphans?
By the way - Jjust entered the 18,000th name intoc my
computer.

Lou



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

June 18, 1993

0. Lowis Keenig
26890 Sterwood Poresl
San Andonis, Texas 78258

Dean Low:

ﬂnmpometo?ommo//m 74:

The Roberl W. emmpmmwmm? W@&WWW
Landuim in 1822 Amberst County, V. :?cma He was the son of Waller and Mantha (____

Chniskian and apparently died before. 1933

Robert W. and Countney (Landuwum) Cnistian had al last two chilben: William

Chrintian and Nancy Landuwum Christian. K is my M%W&M@N@n&g&
%u&anyownm&omzdpm&a&lyuptoaﬂwj Cloistian. The initiacl 'S" and "L are often
confused in banscriplion. .

Myu@m@nm%a&mm&m&m&mo&faﬁﬁom%m@q{/e/mﬁ Clristian. J do
nol &nou his sounce.

Congratudalions on youn 18000 compulen entries! J am lagging fanr bebind.
Sincerely,

@ 100% Recyclod Poper






LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(2103-980-7440

15 JUN 1933

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -
sewas Drury & Lucretia again ....

My letter of 4/13/93 attached. I believe in response
to it you sent me the Warren County Will abstracts of Kerr, with
the Drury already nicely marked for me with fluorescent yellow!
THANES!

But I really want your concurrence with what I presume

is Ted’s claim that the 382 acres patented to James in 1714 and
sald as Drury & Lucretia’s residence 1 Oct 1766 demonstrates
that Drury was s/o James & Amy. I am almost ready to so switch

over my records from "floater" to s/o0 James & Amy, but I'd feel
better about it if I had your concurrence. (The text of the
Brooke article in CFC XII is vague as to whether the statements
are yours or Ted’s.)

In my 4/132 I deplore the lack of a document
transferring the 382 from James to Drury. But XII tells me that
there was a James will noo longer  surviving. I ease my
conscience by ascribing the transfer to the lost will.

Dne of Jim's pecople hired a professional genealogist,

one  Nardy, to do some work for them. She closed her report with
"Isn't this fun?®"

Wkw the finishing touch: Do you have the 1 Oct 1766
deed?

Lpu

a4 ,



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 WNorth Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

June 21,1993

. Louwis Ko&m’g,
26590 Sterwood Porest
San Anlonio, Texas 78258

2ean Low:

In nesponse. lo youn lellen of June 15, 1993, 10 Dy & Lucrelia (Witliama) Chistian:

T defnitely concun thal Duwvy was a son of James and Ann (Macon) Christian. Nolice that
molher's name was 'Wrm,"nolmeg.." 7&@@%%@%&(@%%%
buanscrshed Anny” as Amy " lo cause thal evon ls occun and, once madk, later i be
ﬁé&yow,ﬂmwmmtﬁoaam@o/tﬁo3?2m/wm/wmtoﬁamywmx
occuwved in the non-extant will, 7wo$ﬁwmo{/mrnm&bmd&/mwdlwﬁzn%eyw&lm
land, bud Druny did nol mention the will when e made his sate.

No, J ds nol tave a copy of the 1 Oclober 1766 deed.

9 believe Lamb did not ollous through with Drang and Lucretia Secavse fie. mack the mistaken
aassmplion. that this Dy was the son of Rebert and Lucy (Buadbu) Chistian. Of counse, we

bnour now Lhal this was nol covect.

@ 100% Recycled Paper



LOUIS KOENIS 268390 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(2101-980-7440

18 JUN 1993

AGNES FPEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 2706

.Dear Agnes -
sees Yyours of 17 Apr ...

Thanks for your admirable patience to go through
McClahanan®s maddening paging and repaging. Your recital is a
classic. Hives me a headache just to read about it.

Have I ever told you my famous story about Mrs.
Lipscomb=Norvell and E1 Camino Real? In the early 1700%s King
Phillip of Spain decreed that a road be built from Mexico though
Lareda, San Antonico, Bastrop, etc. up to Los Adais the then
capital of the Province of Tejas which is over in Louisiana.
The purpose of this southwest/northeast highway,; the only ocne in
Texas, was to counter the threatened French incursicons against
the missions of East Texas. This highway was the main
immigration route for later Yankees coming to Texas.

Over the years the highway lost its identity so that by
the 19107 s nobody knew where it really ran. Mrs.
Lipscomb—Norvell, born in Bastrop; on the route set out to do
something about that. The old road had been the boundary marker
for the old Spanish land grants;, so she hired surveyors and
antiquarians to dig up the records in the Mexican Archives (=
the Bexar Archives then in San Antonio) and locate the road by
these remnants. Quite an admirable achievement. Then she
started a campaign to have the 1located road designated as a
State highway -— you know there weren’t many in Texas or the
nation  in 1910, She maneuvered with the politicians and with
the Chambers of Commerce all along the route and they had big
parades, field days; celebrations, newspaper editorials, and
what not over the project. Finally,; by about 1920, the State
established it as State Route 21, "The 0l1d Spanish Road" and it
is still in use as such. We use it regularly going back and
forth to Janie’s family in Shreveport, LA. Among other things
Mrs. Lipscomb—Norvell succeeded in getting pink granite markers
set every 5 miles all along the 400 mile route!



New  for MocClanahan. When the campaign was won and the
road established and marked, she decided to have a book
published about the decade-long campaign. She had collected
all the papers about the job;, news items, editorials, memorials

te the Legislature, bills introduced, letters among the many
participants - f(she must have been a regular Hilary)—; posters,
photaos, etc. I read her book when I first came to Texas in
1951. It was pure McClanahan.

She bundled up all her papers including ribbons, flags,
name tags and all - and took them to her printer. The printer
took the whole bundle to the top of a flight of stairs and threw
them down the stairs. Then he descended step by step. What he
picked uwup on the top step became page ONE;, the next step Page
TWO and s> on  paper by paper. Then he bound them into Mrs.
Lipscomb—Norvell?s book.

)

"l

Lou ,',\()M/

FS. I'11 incorporate your carefully paged McClahanan's
sheets into my wversion of his typescript. I711 solve the
problem of where to place them by the same method Mrs.
Lipscomb—Narvell’s printer used. Nobody will  ever know the

difference.



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(512)-380-7440

12 JUN 1993

BETSY CAMMALCE
F. 0. BOX €&
SIERRA CITY, CA 96125-0006

Agnes, Retsy, Jim, Meg -

««. Fressley % Eppy, et al .....
«se« RBetsy’s of 28 May 1993 ...
Jim?'s of €/6/393 ...

This dissertation originally dated 6&/7/93 was
composed before I today received Jim’s of €/6
described below and may, in my mixed up system of
multiple mailings; have gotten to some of you in
the &/7 form. It contained questions that arose
out of Jim?s original submittal of the Daniel
White estate settlement whinch contained
annactations of Jim himself. Now in his &/6 Jim
sent the original estate papers Xeroxed in which
Jim*=s annotations do not  appear. (Jim can cram
moxre sheets into a # 10 envelope than any other of
my correspondents.) This &6/12 letter eliminates
the questiocns I raised in the &/7, which have been
now resclved by the original document.

Why don?’t I just send the revised letter
without mentioning the earlier superceded one?
Because I'm not sure who got the earlier one and
want to explain to them whoever they are!

On 172791 I sent youall a dissertation in which I
laboriously proved that Eppy White was not a woman, wife of
Fressley - which you may have known all along — but was a s/o

Daniel White, for whom Pressley was gdn.

Fecently comes to hand Family Puzzlers with a White
Bible showing Eppy White b. 3/1&/1731 and marrying Catherine
Hernden and dying 9/13/1854. Topping that Betsy from "Rible"
Cnot  sure if the Rible of Family Puzzlers or anctherl has him bh.
3/16/17923 and a diary of John Martin White at 3/16/17392. Haow in
the world can things get so messed up ') (Sounds like the
Foenig  household where I claim that half of the communication
consists of misinformation.?




This 1791/1732/17392 Eppe [presumably = Eppyl Betsy has
Lsowrce a bit wncertainl as the one who m. Catherine Herndon and
her "Rible" having him as s/ a John Martin White, the diarist.

The other Eppy L[ow Eppy if there are twal she has

apparently from her correspondent, Mrs. BRillie White, as
Epaphrodetus "Eppy" s/o0 Daniel [owr Daniell b. ¢ 1790 and
marrying a Martha Cox. This is the first Martha Cox in the
deal.

So much  for two Eppy Whites that we [= I]1 may have
mixed together in ocur concepts. Mo matter for now.

Jim 6/6& provides the original 3-page final Return of
the Daniel White estate settlement, by the execs? Return, 2 May
1814, rec 3 May, Bk K, p. 90-33, listed as follows:

Stephen Morgan H129 (I omit the cents)
Martin White 212
F. Christian 129
F. Christian 129
Jesse Fortson 129
Jesse Fortson 203
Isaac Christian 995

The receipts of the receiving parties of 18 May 1812
are as followss

The receipts have Wm Davis % Martin White execs.

Stephen Morgan

Martin White as gdn Jno. White, minor;

Isaac Christian [Isaaz Christian had marrvied Mildred Milly
White 12 Feb 1807 and he was receiving his wife’s share as a
good son—in-law (before Womens? Rightsid.

Jesse Fortson as gdn Asa.

J. Fortson

F. Christian

F. Christian as gdn Eppys;

We have a mg. about 1800 for Jesse Fortson and Mary B. White

d/ Daniel - from Betsy's correspondent; Mrs. Billie White from
The Fortson Family (not otherwise identified). This leaves
Stephen Mayrgan and F. [=Pressleyl Christian as imputed
sons—in—law. The case for FPressley is strengthened by his

gdnship of Eppy. That for Morgan by default.

How  come  Isaac gets #5395 while the others get only
1297

Weren't there any sons surviving Daniel®? tExcept

1)

John. 2

S much for the estate digtribution and settlement.




I had previocously asked why Eppy, if born Feb 1731,
required a gdn in May 1812, 3 months after his Zi1st birthday?
Answer comes to hand in the gdnship_appointments which were in
Jan term 18035 (or Betsy wants a misprint for 1807): he was not
21 at the time of the appointments.

But now, according to Betsy, the gdns were: Fresley for
Eppy (which incidentally answers the question of who was P.
Christian); Martin White for John White; and Fortson for Asa and
Mildred.

Guesticon: How come Fortson a gdn for Mildred at time
of  appointments and not at time of settlement? Answer: the
appointments were, as Betsy wants, in Jan 1807 a month befare
Mildred married Isaarc. WELL AT LEAST WE GOT ONE QUESTION

ANSWERED !

Just for completion: the 1810 Return shows P.Christian
paid as gdn of Eppy.

So far we've got Fressley married to a sister of Milly
White. Question: when did he marry her? Well, she did not have
a guardian appointed in Jan 1807, but Fressley collected on her
heirship in 1812, She was either married to Pressley by Jan
1807 or she was not minor then, i.e. over 20, RBetsy has the mg
of  Daniel White & Mary BRallenger ‘"before 1783". That would
allcow X White to be born before 1787 so as to be over 20 in
1807. But if Pressley was not a s—i-1 in Jan 1807 how come he
was selected for gdnship of Eppy. The best sclution: Pressley
and X White were married by Jan 1807, and probably a bit prior
{see Census below).

Note that, from BRetsy’s "Rible", Daniel died 7 Nov
1806, and wife Mary 28 Sep 1804 - bolstering Betsy’s idea that
the appointments were in Jan 1807, not 1805 - i.,e. two months
after they became orphans, not two years. 80 I THINK WE HAVE
ANOTHER GQUESTION ANSWERED.

Mow: when did X White w/o Fressley die?

A compariscon  for the 1820 % 1830 for Fressley shows
that in those years he had a wife born 1796-1801. But in 1820
he had older children:

daul 1806/1810 Melissa®?

scnl  1806/1810 Daniel W.7

sonZ  1806/1810 James Martin®
These could not be the children of a wife born 1736/1801;, for
one born even in 1796 could not have three children by 1810.

Conclusion: the 1820-1830 wife was a Znd wife and X White had
died 1810-18=20.

The next 3 children deduced from the 1810 & 1820 are:
son3d  1811/181S5S

dauz 1816/18Z0

dau2 1811/1820 not in the 1830, maybe married.



These could be children of X White, since all we know is that
she died before 1820. Or they could be the children of the 2nd
wife.

Just to finish it off, the next batch are:

sond 182171828

daud 1821/1825

dauS 182&/1830
These cannot be the children of X White and must be those of the
2nd wife.

We sure need more data on Fressley and his kids after
1830, He's not to be found in 1840 according to CFC. And we
need data on his activities swrrounding the 1824 FA from
St.Clair Co, AL.

Comments® Five heads are better than one.

Lou
Doc Chrono Pressley



DOCUMBHTARY CHRONOLOGY Pressley Christian 08-Jan-93

DATR

.

PILE PRESSLEY ROWS

1781 1790
1786 ABYT
1796 1800
1804/09/28
1805

1806 BEF
1806-1810
1806-1810a
1806-1810b
1806/11/07
1807/01
1810
1811-1815
1811-1820
1812/05/18
1813
1813/11/05
1814

1814

1815

1815
1815/12/01
1815/12/01
1815/12/01
1816-1820
1818/01/05
1818/01/14
1819/02/25
1820 BEP
1820/06/01
1821-1825
1821-1825a
1822
1822/03/05
1824/09/17
1825/11/23
1826-1830
1826/03
1826/06/29
1826/66/29a
1830/06/01
1831 beyond

LOCATION
hin

OO oo DU DO DU D 00 MW ) TO BT U D0 0O DU D0 M 0N OO 0D oY

land

TO 0 U U0 DU OO M0 Do

"~

RY

ACTION DCA
REF.

47 COLUNHS: A 0 B B = Blbert; P = Franklin; 8 = St. Clair, AL;

' § = HcHairy, TH;  BY = orig. Barly soon Thomas

born parents undetermined maybe James&lLucy Bradley 2,8
Ist wife uk Hhite born d/o Daniel & Mary Ballenger

Ind wife born

Hary Ballenger dies 28
1 dravs 1807 lottery, blanks? 11’
parried 1st wife, uk White 2
daul born MWelissa? of X White ?
sonl born Danuel ¥, ? of Y Huhite 3
son2 born James Hartin? of X White 1
- Daniel Bhite dies 18
Apptd qdn of Bpaphodotus, Bppy ¥hite s/o0 Daniel 24
paid as gdn Bppy in Retuvrn on Daniel's estate 26
son3 born 1,8
dau3 born 3
final return Daniel's estate receipts for self and for gdn Eppy N
bays 29 1/10 acres Dove's Creek from John Faulkner 12
buys 132 1/4 acres Dove's Creek from ¥m Grimes. Adj Thomas Oglesby et.al 1l
buys 69 1/4 acres Dove's Creek from John Paulkper 13
buys 170 acres Dove's Creek from ¥m. Paulkner 14
sells to R, R. Wilhite 132 1/4 acres Falling Creek 19
Blbert Pax list Capt. Prusley in Capt. Christian's Dist §
sells to R, R, Wilhite 29 1/10 acres Dove's Creek, Wit Robt. B, 18
sells to Geo. Oglesby 170 acres Dove's Creek 11
sells to George Oglesby 69 1/4 acres Dove's Creek 16
dau? born 2,8
mepber of Pranklin Court of Ordinary b
sells John Fowler 210 acres on Hudson R. 5
buys 258 1/4 actes vest side Palling Creek from LeRoy Oglesby 15
Ist wife, vk White died married 2nd vife 2
Census with 2nd w. & 6 ch 3 slaves 13 agric ?
sond born of 2nd wife 8
daud born of 2nd vife 8
sells to Isaac Christian 258 1/4 acres Palling Creek 20
Presley, Sheriff, sells lands of John Harris 22

of St. Clair, AL P/A to James Christian sr to recover from creditors {
Grant 23rd Dist Orig Barly, became Thomas, Lot §6 250 acres (Lottery?) 10

daa5 born of 2nd wife 8
vith James Christian bond for John R. Wilbite gdn Bilhite children 1
Bnters 50 acres Western Dist, TH, 3th Dist, 3rd Range, Ist Sect. 13

son? Damiel ¥ also enters, as occupant, same area 13
Censos with 2nd w. & 5 ch 8

Ho further information



Agnes B, Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa sfna, California 92706

June 26, 993

26890 Sherwood Porest Dnive
San Anlonio, Texas 7825¢

ean Low:

7%amm¢bmémwé#ewwqﬂ¢m72b%mm%wmd5pp¢,dd
. Thand youw, loo, the Documentany Clronology of Puessley Clristian. J we can

Mﬁ:@mmﬁmm. f foe

Ko, I wish to acknowdedze blien 8. Thowughly enjoyed aboul Mas.
W—NMW&@%R&% %MWMMMWW&QM@/W

same genes. Bul JU leave thal seanch lo another!
No&édqmm&toa&ftodz?.

@ 100% Recycled Paper



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

July 5, 1993

M. /mz& Dy Smilh
609 Scott I;ch
Hbilene, Tenas 79607

Do June

Thank you s0 much for your "Memo” of July 77 to Low, Buce, Jarmes, and muysel]. It is nice to
Mu&mq(wmwmdwb“gﬁ&é& %,W?MW:J&»WWW
*hlene. 4

7 am cunivus aboul the booklt by ‘G researcher pom Georgia” that you mention. JYit is the one
bads it might offer. J have a copy in my genealsgical collection, and the bookbt i wilh evion
mined with fact. Since Mo. Holland was listed as o “Coltified Genealogisl," I have offen wondered

Sincerely,

cc:  Louwis Koeni
s Koy
Jermes M. Christian

@ 100% Recycled Poper



LOUTE HOEMTE  TAERI0 SHERWOND FNREST  SAN ANTONIN TX 72758
£ —BRN-T 440

MRS. JUNE FRY SMITH
£09 SCOTT PLACE
ARTLENE TX 79601

»Dear June —

J

cweo s of JUN 27797 .

What a delight to read your cheery and enthusiastic
Tetter  ahbhout ST Yoo must he spending a BUNDLE or it and welre
all eager to see vour results. You even had me enthusiastic
mysel f — though my days of ressarch ip the records and libraries
are over, since I am prohihited by Higher Aothority from
travelling or driving. (Rut my kindly collaborators are keeping
me busy with their contributed data.?

Just orne  thing: the booklet hy a GA researcher about
the Christian family. Can  you let us have the avthor and
title? Mavhe we already have it somewvhere. And especially for
oy immediate  interests:  the mertion of Pressley Christian as
father of Flijah Willi=.

What a nice conpection that Bruce is kin to you on the
Fry side and to your hushand op the Christian! Bruce takes time
out from his law school pursuit to visit me once in & while and
1711 have to quiz him about the Fry connection.

Ty the others: June was excited to find Charles Louis
Foernig over in Dewitt County near San Antonin and (unless she
had tongue in cheek) thougkt it was me. The rest of this letter
is about that,

June, Foenin ie & common German name and there are many
o f them bere in Scuwth Texaz  from the mid-century fSGerman
micgration. But T am not are of them., My families have heen in
thie country for four genevations and not o a one of  the
descendants has been born outside of New York City, except my 4
kids. RBut it is suwrpriging to find & Charles Lowis
like me, T was ramed after oy twe grandfathers Farl Friedervich
Foeniag  and lLodwio Hilkelo Melaste - gy mothers didn®t o wart to
mnf fend either of them. My family didr’t  rome from
Alsace—l mre=ine  hut  they did come  from acveose the Phine from

theyv e, The FEnoen
town named  Dohel

weve woadcpntters and cALAY G frem o a 1i+d1e

Ll Rt
in the Rlaclk Forest — from which T have never



heen able to get a peep. Others were from a cne-street town up
on  the east bank of the Fhine;, looking down across their sloping
vineyards to Alsace in France. (I've traced ouwr German
ancestors  back to 1573.) My son visited some of the relatives
there and brought me back a bottle of wine made from the
vineyards that my ancestors had cultivated for 200 years. (It
was lousy wine, but I drank it and saved the baottle.?

I might get my son to take me to visit those Charles

Lowis Keoenigs in Cueroc - just for the hell aof it. The
recitation of the produce of their farm(s) made my mouth water.
Guess I’d better go in time for one of their "Sunday dinners".

Ancther coincidence: they added zn  additiconal 58,04
acres.  Our remnant holdings here are S2.1 acres,

I have tao quit this or next 1711 be getting inta
astrology.

Thanks again for your interest and contributions —

L.OL

Agnes, .Jim; Bruce



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(2101 -380~7440

2 AUG 1993

AGNES FPEAFLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, ©CA 92706

. Dear Agnes — : -

Can you identify these volunteer scldiers in White’s
Index__to__Veolunteer Soldiers_1784-1811, 1987, excerpt from which

P2 PP R F PP SR A UL VL. — 4N

sent you by Meg,.%ﬁﬁ? 1991 2?7
(B

All 32nd Regt VA Militia 1807-

Edmond, Capt

Edmond jr, Pvt

James, Pvt

John, Maj. Co’s F & S
Faobert W. Pvt

ﬁ&{”ﬂ/

Best I can do is maybe Jeumn W., s/0 Walter s/o Charles,

c. 1788- c. 1820, Amherst.
ﬁéic



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERHOOD FOREST SAN ANTONID TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

4 AUG 1993

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTHODD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -

... Napesake terminology ....
&
.+« Charles jr Chronclegy ...

I need an education on the preferred aethod of
designating nasesakes for genealogical purposes.

for contesporaneous use, ve have Sr the father and Jr the sen as
long as the father is living - and then vhen the father is dead
the son becomes Sr and his son is Jr. . (I dismiss from this
discussion the ancient practice of designating as Jr any younger
naaesake.) But that can't be a practice for genealogical
research because :

f. If there are sore than one set in the series it
becomes confusing and impossible to distinguish among the Sr's
and Jr's of the successive generations.

2. If there are three namesakes living at one tise,
e.g. father, sen, grandson, the practice in use is unclear and
amhiguous as to how the designate the grandson. And gbgglg the
problea I address here, .

An exaeple of py puzzleaent:

Turner Christian
C.H. Christian H. P. Christian
C. H. jr C.H. [uhat?]

First of all I insist that designations once given in a
genealogical research sust remain with that person threoughout
his history. That is once we designate the C.H. Jr as that then
he stays C.H. Jr thereafter and preespts the name from any other
candidate.

I have a "Koenig Principle of Comsunication®:

No tvo nages for the same entity.
No tvo entities with the sase naee.

So @y problea is vhat to nage the C.H. s/o H.P.



The record starts out "This Indenture dated Aug 19,
1794....°. But the Indenture’s theaselves were executed and
signed 3 Jun 1754, and proved and recorded Aug 20, 1754. The
Aug 19 has nothing to do vith the two deeds. It happens to be
the opening sentence of the next deed, folloving the 2nd Charles
deed.

Horse than that, the Index dates the 2nd deed as Aug
19, 1750 and this 1730 date has beccae perpetuated in the
literature. And has had me spinning for years.

If you'd like I c¢an send you the tvo deeds and ay
typescript transcript of thea.

il

Chas jr chronology



Presuping that C.H. Hhat is born after C.H. jr the
first impulse is to name his C.W., II, that is “"the second of
that naee in this research but not a Jr* - Jr being reserved for
the father/son pair.

IT1 honoring the foregoing definition. The when C.HW has son C.H,
he can nase hia C.H. jr - and that's vhat genealogists should do
too.

Now when C.H [Sr] dies C.H.Jr drops the Jr in life, but
genealogists should still retain it.

If there is no preceding C.H. II and C.H Jr has a son
and wants to nase hia C.H. hov he designates hia is his choice
but genealogists have to give some distinguishing nase. If
there are no other existing or pre-existing C.W.'s we would
vant to nase hia C.H.III, thus:

C.H. [5r]
C.H. Jr
C.H. III i.e. the 3rd C.H.
and so on vith C.H. IV
C.H. V
etc.
(I actually have a Hillias Asbury Christian V.)

But now suppose H.P.’s son C.H.II has a son he wants to
nage C.H. what does he nase hin?

You can see the mess 1'a getting into. So I cut this
short by asking the simple question of you: IS5 THERE ANY
STANDARD ACCEPTED HMETHOD FOR SUCH NAHING?  or do I have to
wrangle to cose up vith sose logical systea myself?

.+« Charles jr chronology ...

Attached ay latest chronology for Charles Christian jr,
d. 1784,  Meg sent me the Christian excerpts from the Index to
Goochland deeds and I've been trying to extract and separate the
Chas sr and Chas jr and Chas III (am. Sarah Duke). Hy results
are incorporated in the Chronology.

There you see several NFI's. Do you have any of these
NFI deeds? If so can you send me Xeroxes? (By the way Jia has
come up vith a new seaning of "copy”. He sent me a docusent and
noted "I have copied the ladies® - aeaning he's sent copies to
Agnes, Betsy, Meg, etc..)

In case you haven’t noticed it the record for the tve
deeds of 1754/06/03 (they occupy the saze pages) is confused and
the Index furthers the confusion.






DOCUHENTARY CHRONOLOGY Charles Christian jr d. 1784  03-Aug-93

DATE LOCATION ACTION DCA
hia land REF.
1780705/09t 6 gave Turner "another tract of survey of mine bought of James London® 29
1780705/09bb the London purchase cannot be found
1780/05/09c 6 gave Turner another tract bought of John Warren, lines Elijah Christian 29
1780/05/09d this tract evidently not the 400 acre tract
1783 6 6 State census 1 vhite, 8 blacks [=vas living alone Where vas Mourning?l 25
1783/09/18 & wrote vill, Wit: Hilliam Turner,Josiah Leake, Lucy Leake it
1783/09/18a 6 A to Hilliam 400 ac. bought of John Marren 1
1783/09/18b 6 A to Halter 230 ac. bought of James London it
1783/09/18bb the London purchase cannot be found
1783/09/18c & ] to George land on which Charles lives, negro, featherbed, etc it
1783/09/184 6 - to Mourming 1/2 land vhere Benjamin Lacy lives; negroes, featherbeds, et 11
1783/09/18e & to Lucy Hoodson, Judith Heodson Danniel 1 shilling it
1783/09/18f & resainder to sons & Judith Lacy,Mourning,Elizabeth Huaber, Mary Grishaa 11
1783/09/18g & execs: Turner, Halter, George i
1784701 ABT 6 Charles Christian died 26
1784/02/16 6 vill proved it



JEGSSE CHRISTIAN OF ELBERT
FILE: \MM\CHRISDOC\ JESSE 8/3/33

Turner Christian registered for the 1805 Lottery,
registration 180371804, drawing two blanks. None of his 3 sons
did: Charles Woodson, William Payne I, Jesse George - though all
three were eligible provided they were residents from 11 May
180z, I had always assumed they came with their father whom 1
always had pegged at 1738 when he had his grant surveyed. But
possibly they stayed in VA, as single men, and only came to GA
later. That’s quite unlikely, so the only remaining theory is
that they just didn’t give a hoot about winning land grants.

However in  this Lottery a Jesse Christian of Elbert

drew two blanks. He must have been born before 1782/1783 in
order to have been eligible. This was not Jesse George, s/a
Turner, reasons:

1. Twa draws were for marrieds and Jesse George
did not marry till 1813.

2. Nowhere in my records is Jesse George named
anything but Jesse George or Jesse G. Nowhere plain Jesse.

3. As stated above his two brothers for some

reason did not register and it’s likely that he followed suit.

But this Jesse Christian in the 1803 registration had
serial # 403, and Registrant # 402 was a James Christian who
alsao drew two blanks, indicating both were married. James and
Jesse came for registration on the same day and stocd in line,
James ahead, Jesse right behind him. This indicates a close
connection between them.

Jesse Christian, of Capt. Higginbotham’s Militia Dist.,
Elbert, was a tax defaulter for the year 1803. fAugusta
Chronicle, 12/31/1803, page 4, caol 4Lar31)

The 1807 Lottery, registration 1806, gives only the
fortunate drawers so we cannot draw any conclusions from the
absence of Turner, Charles Woocdson, William Payne I, or a Jesse

- George. However a Jesse of Oliver’s Militia Dist., Elbert had
one  fortunate draw, drawing Lot # 54, District 18 in BRaldwin
County. We do not know if he was married, i.e. had two draws,

but the age requirement was 21 so he must have been born before
1786.

WHO WAS THIS JESSE, BORN BEFORE 1782/1783, ASSOCIATED
WITH JAMES, MARRIED RY 1803, AND RESIDENT BY 11 MAY 18027

I cannot find in my records any Jesse Christian, s/o
Georgia residents, Dr. George, Elijah, Edward Leak, or Turner.
We have solid knowledge of the sons of the first three. For
Turner we are pretty certain that a Jesse was not a son of the
mg. to Anna Payne - among other reasons: Turner would not be
naming & son of that marriage Jesse when he already had a Jesse
George.

Turner shows up after the mg. to Elizabeth Fenn with a
flack of females in his household, but no males. There is a gap
of 24 years between the birth of Jesse George 1782 and the first
of the flock of females 180671810 and we don’t know if these
females are his (and Elizabeth Fenn’s) or not. Elizabeth Penn



was born before 1768 so would have been 34 when the females
started coming. Unlikely that the children are Turner’s and
anyway there’s no Jesse among them.

Incidentally, I do not have anywhere in my records a
Jesse, e.q. from other VA Christians, that fits this Jesse.

The remaining possibility: Jesse is a son of ar a
brother of our (my) floater the prominent Elberter, James, he of
the unestablished parentage. Betsy and Agnes have come up with

a list of James' conjectured children - by the process af having
children seeking a father and a father seeking children. So I'm
throwing this Jesse into the pot. The two references cited
above are the only ones we have for this guy and he is easily
confused C(and blended) with Jesse George so maybe for that
reason Betsy and Agnes missed him when beating the bushes for
sons of James.

Question: if James brought his son (not his brother)
to the 1803/1804 registration why didn’t he bring his other
SoNs’? Suggested answer: they were not old enough to be
eligible. If that is so, then they must have been born after
1782. This causes us to revise the Agnes/Betsy estimates of

their birth date ranges. Agnes has the first, William B., born
1780~1783. We can revise that to 1783/1784 - and if Agnes?! 1783
is firm, then just 1783.

Agnes & Retsy has the 2nd, Pressley, born 1780~-1784.
We can revise that to 1784/1785 - and if their 1784 is firm,
then Jjust 1784. The 3rd is Isaac, 4 Jul 1787/1788.

There’'s a 3/4-year gap into which Agnes and Betsy can
squeeze 1 or 2 more stray kids.

We don’t know when James and Lucy Bradley were married
but by this construction it must have been before 1781/1782Z.
With William B. and Pressley born a year apart it is likely that
Jesse was no more than a year or two before Pressley which would
place him 1782/1783 and the marriage 1781/1782.

Unanswered question: What happened to a son Jesse?
Maybe he can be found in Baldwin County.

And finally, the Jesse, along with the Pressley, may
give us a clue to James’ parentage.

What do you think?
LOu

Agnes, Betsy, Jim, Meg



LOUIS KOENIG 268390 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIQ TX 78258
(210)-980-7440

AGNES PEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 92706

.Dear Agnes -~
..« James Branch Cabell ...

Before Cabell produced The Majors_and_their Marriages
he made a manuscript in his tiny meticulous handprinting,
entitled Jottings _preliminary _to ___The Majors, etc. The
manuscript is in the Alderman Library, U. VA ms Dept and Bruce
brought me 11 pages concerning Christians. If you wish I can

send you the 11 pages.

It is mostly from orthodox sources, including some of
their errors. I have most of the references given but three 1
don’t haves

"His [Thomas Il son Charles Christian purchased
land from William Cole, Thomas Holt, and William
Gregory by a deed dated 1768 13 Navember - 3000
acres"

“Charles Christian was guardian of Elizabeth
Vaughan 17390."

"His [James s/o Thomas I1 son Joel of Charles City
has a deed recorded in Gocchland 1754,
NOTE: If this is the deed with Richard of 16 Jul

1784 selling some of their inheritance - I do have
it.
Fe the first one: this can’t be Charles s/o Thomas I,
for he died 1735-1760. Must be some other Charles living in
17&8.

Re the second cone: this may have been Charles 111 s/0
Charles jr d. 1784 or Charles the 3926 petitiocner s/o John
who we think died after 1804,

Do you have any of these deeds? and if so can you send

me copies?
@

Ao ux



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa SAna, California 92706

Rugust 10, 1993

. Lowis Koenig
26890 Sterwood Poreal Dvive
San Anlonis, Tenas 78258

2ean Low:

ﬂna&apom&l‘oyomlatz‘mo//a@3tojmm See the enclosed two billers J sent Lo fren
t/wpoooddz? ten Elijak Willia Cloistian as a son of Pressley Chistian. J
fiave senl copies of my lelles when J responded to fen. b yu will nolice, J queslion the
mm&onandtéowmcc Enplanalion in the lllers.

Re bllen lo me of Augusl 2 concerning the fise Volunleer Soldiers-- &p&&ﬁmad@ﬁw&an
m%maz/ W/m%w&mz% John, Chnistiam, andd Ft. Robert W. Chnistian:
Tm somy thal J am nol in a posiion lo idenlify these individuals. Simply as an example, there
m/ﬁcnmmwﬁbwwmwmﬁomwﬁwﬁ&m@m
wawymmmammwpz Choistian's "Noles" thal the
Edmond Chnistian in 1810 Charks Gty (b, VA, census was Major Edemond Chrislian.”
And you don 't even fave suck a person on your lisk. Yes, maybe Roberl W. was a son of Waller
and Martha Clvistian, although J do have tee others of the name in my files. s hard encugh,
belween those with the same name when one is an ancestor. These collalenal bines

dikinguistiing
are neally difficclt!

Re the didernma of references to Sh. and ., JJ, I77, ele. discussed in youn bbler of Rugual 4: J,

MWWWWWMWWQM&WMmem

salisfactony solulion. ?WWW@WWWWWWWM

i oy opinion thal no such Ll should be wsed in cross-reference files—-J wse the

uwnambonly WMW@MW&W&@W&W#&M;‘M

such designalions in order easily Lo distinguish beluween those of the same name. The

designalions are resewed for those in a direcl line--never o cousing, nephews, elc. H

matﬁodwtom&wéﬁc&déddtwmpmmmwm&fﬁ%m%m

ﬂctaalé/« tﬁwmpw&d@t&&utme&ﬁodwia/[owﬁamé@tww Of counse, when

guoling pom deeds, elc., one musl wse the designalions given in the document; and an exra word

q/uuphna&onww.&m/é/mm a9 aathd sffaisnily 9o Ghe confurion?

.7ablfﬁané %%WM@MW@ 1706-1784). It i»
ﬁ”‘ in such a clvonology! b J indicaled above, in a

docurment of limiled bnglh, and for a limited period, the designalions make & possible to matke the
Wmm@ 9/@&@@&%%@@@%@%9{%%
db bt me bnow. the delails.

@ 100% Recycled Paper



2. Louis Koendg Page 2 August 10, 1993

fe was nol:

7. Md@mt%/m%wmém&ﬁm 1743, slo Thomas and Rebecca (Chiistian,)
Chvistian. Woh&a&llméumaxad&,wﬁdﬁaﬂomdwm. He may tave mavied and had
2. ﬁzo&a&&,not(%& ,MOMMWWM,WWM
Greenuood before. 1800 and bt will duted 13 October 1836 in Edgefield District, SC: will proved
téua37/u&/ 7839.. %MW@WW}M&W@WWW. Could the children

WWMWW%’OOW"MM&&W&;QW?

3. ngwmw,uoﬂ&nmw%mmwmmm
chilten James and William in thein 78’36w£(l&z/1’(dd’40n@mnty,ﬂ£. ‘7%/%4&@&@&%
e one whio mamied Many Harwow] Havon 27 March, 1913 in Madison . AL

4. Paobably not the fesse Clnistian born 7790-7790m§'w49£a,nwwd;&{>m 8156
JMM,7MWMW20@MM,MWW7?37@7MW
MMgmb&'mMﬂm J/onmcd”mcya‘/qyadodom&ﬁw 18715.

6. 7&MMMW(WMW)WMWL%&W
was bown 28 fJuly ﬂ94inthoumM,7/W,dde 1848 in Georgia; mamied 1) in
18.21 Rebecca Calerman. 7ﬁ¢b£nfa«m¢&bnma¢a7964édmﬁmn%¢b&mmmtow
Mcllanaban. 7M/e44¢tﬁenwoaﬂéaw,paa&¢64/6w¢&omaﬁoat 1774 o before--making bim
welcome. :

H ks eaoy lo make the copies, J would appreciale having the elven pages of fames Buanch
Cabell's “follings” preliminany to his book.

That's about all for today.

Re ity of the Joss, Chistian, fond i Ehnt. County, oo : can .
et 4 e fase il found in Dent. Crsnty. Gongia econd 9 can offp only o

Sincerely,



oAgnes B, Pearlman, 2001 Northy Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

July 5, 1993

Mas. Dy Smilh
o e <
Hbilene, Texas 79607

7ﬁanéywwmcﬁﬁ¢¢owb Wnoq//aﬁ,]?éo[w@wcc/mdndw K és nice lo

mmqummw&dm &Zy,mzd.?éyoépwmdtotﬁowpmtﬁom
fhlene. :

7 am cunivus aboul the booklel by G reacarcher from Georgia” that you mention. K i is the one

bads & might offer. J bave a copy in my genealsgical collection, and the booblet is filled with evion
mined wilh fack. %W.Mm%ua"@m&fhdw,"ﬂmoﬂcnmw
TU white again affer receiving whal fubene reports aboul the Christian line.

Sincenely,

Jarmes M. Christian

@ 100% Recycled Paper



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa HAna, California 92706

July 11, 993

Mees. Smith
609 &odM Place
Hbilene, Texas 79601

D Jure:

Tbank llten 13 with the encloswre /cﬁwl‘oMleoM

J ood a W@wwmmmw todaymdﬁa:é/yiwnmcém
the buwo familics Presley Choistian (with quite bmited resulls), bt there dses not seem to be
p&uamony, ZW@MWWWWQZ

Prestey, boun beluween WO—W#,Wf)_WM,a’/oMMMW (Ballerngen) White.
Séom@mtwo/MWWﬁ&(w%o{ﬂmmn). Nole also thatl their

was a Many (Markin) White. Prealey s firsl wife died somelime between 1810 and 18.20 wihien
Mwmmw/&mmmww WZOWMZ&MM

a son bown 1505-1510. 7%&%&}%%%&&&4%@&4%@4%
McNainy County, 7mm,mw(@dow%@)
a dawghlen, born 1805-1810. This is Mebissa 7. or Mebssa B. Chnistian, wbo mamied
1830
a son, bown 1805-1810. This was nepuledly James Martin Christian, boun 3 Man. 1810,
wﬁoqopa/lm&‘é/WmM M,%mwddw,dndcﬁcdin
Aunl County, Tenas, in Cclober 1861
anoltber son and tuwo born 1810-18.20, not identified, thave been
a son and 6om7?.20-78’.25¢nd¢a’aaqﬁtwémn 18.25-1830 are bnown lo have
Presley was . Clare County, Alabama, in 1824 and of McNai Counlly, Tennessee, in 1830
WWWMmMcA/W . '

%WWM&W&HWWWW2&7W&MW&¢»M%

fathens %W{{@MG{M .Zoétmcénwwﬁdw&mﬁamﬂmot/zy

100% Recycled Paper



DOCUMENTARY CHRONOLBGY Charles Christian jr d. 1784  04-Aug-93

DATE LOCATION ACTION DCA
his  land w REF.
FILE CHASIR ROMS &4 COLUMNS: A TOE 6= Goochland; A= Asherst;C=Charles City; Al= Albeaarle
NFI = no further inforeation

1706 ABT c Charles jr born to Charles sr & Elizabeth Hunt
171471716 Judith Woodson born to Joseph Hoodson % Jane Wocdson 17
115/1717 Hary Leak born to Walter Leak & Judith Mask 13,1
1726/01/19 € Chas jr vit deed Thomas Christian [I11] Henrico to Thomas jr [III] CCCo. 35
1726/01730 € wit deed Thoaas jr [III] to his bro. Jases of land bought 19 Jan 1726 36
1733/1734 6 marries Judith Hoodson 26,3
1733/1734a 6 dau Lucy born of Judith Hoodsen 26
1734/1735 6 dau Judith Woodson Christian born of Judith Hocdson 26
1735/03/10 & vit as Charles Christian jr, vith Turner to deed in Goochland 33
1735/1736 6 marries Hary Leak 26
1735/1736 6 vife Judith Hoodson died 26
1736/1737 6 dau Elizabeth born to Mary Leak 26
1737171744 6 son Charles {1I1] born 26
1738/09/17 & vit deed of S5t. James Parish, Goochland 32
1739/10/08 6 G deed to John Morris 42
1742/1743 6 son John [B) born year ending 26 Sep 1743 26
1745/06/14 & ] deed to Richard Povall 43
1747/1748 6 Al Joshua Fry, surveyor, surveyed 400 acres and 68 acres for Charles 4
1748/03/25 6 vit., vith Walter Leak will of Robert Christian sr St Ann, Albesarle A4
1749 BEF 6 son Eli jah born 26
1749/05 6 proved will of Robert Chrw
AFBGHOT 86— derd—+o-5tephenHatkins—
175071752 BEF 6 dau Mary born 26
1754704/25 6 Chas. jr or sr? exec vill of Stephen HWatkins, Amelia Co. 39
1754/06/03 6 6 Chas sr Hestover gift Chas jr 400 ac. vhere jr lives "acc. to the patent 45
1754/06/03a vit: John Christian [s/o sr], John jr [unidl, Ann Mourning Colesan 45
1734/06/03b patent that of 9/30/1770 adj land of Thomas Christian 45
1754/06/03c 6 6 Charles sr of Charles City sale to Chas. jr of Goochland 280 ac. 34
1754/06/03d & plantation Deep Creek of Lickinghole 34
1754/06/03e 6 wit: John Christian, John Christian jr, Ann Hourning Coleman 34
1754/1756 8 dau Judith born 26
1757/01/03 AFTG son Turner born 26
1757710/31 & vit vith John & Elizabeth Huaber will of Halter Leak 10,1
175771759 6 son Hilliaa born 26
1738/05/16 & vith John & Elizabeth Husber proved will of Halter Leak 10,1
1760/03/18 6 Sec. mg John Hoodson to Mary Mimes in Goochland 7
1760/0%/23 & son Halter born 26
1761 A AMHERST FORHED FROM ALBENARLE
1761/10/09 & A John Warren, Albesarle to Chas. 400 ac. br of Rocky Creek of Buffalo 40
1762/09/26 & son George born 26
1763 § 8 to Charles jr 286 ac. E side Deep Creek of Lickinghole, wit. John Husber 20
1765/06/14 6 6 deed Chas jr to Charles [III] NFI 46
1765/06/17 6 vit deed of Thomas Edvards sr to sor:}»/rles, both Goochland 8
1765/06/19 6 8 deed to Elizabeth Humber VRZ 47
1765/1768 6 dau Hourning born 26
1765/1783 6 vife Mary Leak died 26
1767706 § sues Wa. Christian exec John Christian dec'd for tresspass. Jury trial. 30
1767/06a 6 Hp. uk John take as s/o Charles & Susannah - shaky 30
1768/02 § sues Wa. exec John, & Ha, Gregory re negro girl in John's estate 3



DOCUMENTARY CHRONOLOGY Charles Christian jr d. 1784  04~Aug-93

DATE LOCATION ACTION OCcA
hin  land REF.
1770/05/19 & 6 deed to Archibald Bryce NFI 48
1770/08/20 6 6 to son John [B] 200 ac. of tract Charles lived on, HWit: Eli jah Christian 21
1770/08/29A vas on Asbless' Br., adj Huasber,Jos. Leak, Ha. Cole 2
17707 6 gave land he had bought to Elizabeth Husber & other children 22
1773/07/19 & 6 deed to Jases Grishaa NFI 49
1775/10/13 & A 400 ac, (3926 tract) to Elijah vhere he lives adj. Charles sr’s land 23
1778/01/03 & consents to ag. of son Turner to Anna Payne 9
1778/06/13 6 6 deed to John Britt  NFI 50
1780/05/09 6 A gave son Turner 400 ac. "by pat.® vhere T. lives Rocky Creek, Buffale 29
1780/05/09a lines incl. Charles Christian [TII] & John Harren 29
1780/05/09aa no record of a 400 ac. patent
1780/05/09b 6 gave Turner "another tract of survey of mine bought of James London® 29
1780/05/09bb the London purchase cannot be found
1780/05/09¢ 6 gave Turner another tract bought of John Warren, lines Elijah Christian 29
1780/05/09d this tract evidently not the 400 acre tract
1783 6 (1 State census 1 white, 8 blacks [=was living alone Hhere was Mourning?] 23
1783/09/18 & wrote will, Wit: Hillian Turner,Josiah Leake, Lucy Leake i1
1783/09/18a 6 A to Hilliam 400 ac. bought of John Marren 11
1783/09/18b & A to Halter 250 ac. bought of James London 1§
1783/09/18bb the London purchase cannot be found
1783/09/18c G 6 to George land on vhich Charles lives, negro, featherbed, etc i
1783/09/18d & to Hourning 1/2 land where Benjamin Lacy lives, negroes, featherbeds, et 11
1783/09/18 6 to Lucy Hoodson, Judith Hoodson Danniel 1 shilling 1
1783/09/18f 6 resainder to sons & Judith Lacy,Hourning,Elizabeth Hueber,Mary Grishaz 11
1783/09/18g 6 execs: Turner, Halter, George i
1784/01 ABT 6 Charles Christian died 26
1784/702/16 & vill proved 1
1784/05/16 6 Inventory NFI K1

1791710/17 Estate settlesent NFI 32



WILLIAM CHRISTIAN SON OF CHARLES JR OF THE 1783 WILL
FILE: \MM\CHRISDOC\WMCHRIS ' 8/12/33

I originally took William Christian s/o Charles jr as
he who married Martha Evans and moved to Kentucky. My basis was
the eminent minister, archaeoclogist and historian John Tyler
Christian whose biographical sketch makes this claim. However I
began to suspect the reliability of John Tyler Christian (e.g.
he had the wariginal Thomas patent in Charles City County) and
then Agnes, 12/13/79, expressed her doubts also believing rather
William m. Evans was s/o Andrew, identified by Dosier as father
of the John m. Judith Pate - and we and she are still laooking
for the Andrew. »

L. c. Christian, a Charles Jjr descendant, WMQ
15,198, 1907, has William "captured by the British and starved to
death on a British vessel". FPossibly. William was born

1757/1739 so would be about SO at the time of the War of 1812
and unlikely to be participating. That leaves the Revolutionary
War . But the War was over at Yorktown in Oct. 1781 so the
"capture" must have occurred before that - though an exchange or
a notice of death may have been delayed while the Peace Treaty
was being worked out.

In either case - William was given a bequest in
Charles’ will, dated 18 Sep 17832 so Charles hadn’t by then heard
of his demise if it eccurred "on a British vessel". However the

bequest was somewhat unusual - see beyond.

Now working from the other end: I have been studying
the son Walter. BRetsy some years ago quoted Davis Amherst Deeds

Bk F p. 641 [(DCA note # 39 of Charles I1I] as follows:

Mch. 19, 1790. Charles [111], George and Walter
Christian, Amherst, to Isiah Atkinson, for 9000
pounds  Richmond inspected tobacco, 200 acres by
late survey on br. of Rockey FPun and south side of
Buffalae [in the 39326 tractl. Lines: Walter and

Charles Christiang Stovail?’s Foad; Col.
Fucker;[.] Fart of +tract bequeathed by Chas.
Christian Lyrl Gooczhland to Geo. and Walter

Christian and sold by Geo. unto Charles Christian
LIII]1] and all of his «claim bequeathed to him.
Wits: Jas., Mary, and Henry Christian; [et all.
Original deed [delivered 1 to IA De: 21, 1794.

My problem with that: I couldn’t find any bequest of
Charles Jr to George & Walter nor any sale of this land by
Gecrge to Charles [II113.

NOW, years later, light dawns. UCharles jr’s will had =
this odd bequest: To son William 400 acres, Amherst, land I
bought  of  John Warren but_if he die without issue then_to_son
Walter _and__son__Gecorqge. FROBLEM RESOLVED. William did die

without issue and the land deveoclved to George and Walter - and



I quess it’s proper to call that "bequeathed"” since it was a
stipulation in a will. (I still do not have a sale by Gearge of
his interest to Charles III).

We «can draw some further deducticons from these facts.
First of course, that William did die without issue before 17930.

More important, consider the oddity of the bequest.
Charles is making provision for the possibility that William
might die without issue. And that provision is to then turn the
bequest aver to two other sons who also had, on 18 Sep 1783, the
possibility that they might die without issue! Of all the sSoNs
only William, George and Walter were without issue on 1B Sep
1783. George was married but his first child was not born until
1784. Walter had been married for two months when Charles wrote
his will but his first child was not born until 1784 too. If
Charles was operating on the premise that it was unwise tao
bequeath to those who might die without issue, then why did he
not make the contingent bequest to some of his sons who had
issue? - specifically Charles III, Buffalo, Elijah and
Turner. Reason: there was something special about William that
did not apply with George and Walter.

The something: George and Walter were home from the
War, there in the county, at hand, in communicaticn, and already
married presumably safely expected to have issue. But the
expectation for William was different and less optimistic,
William was, as L. C. tells us, captured by the British and
"missing in action" so far as the home folks knew. Indeed maybe
they did know of his capture and thought the chances were not
gaod  that he would survive. Charles did npot know that or
whether he was dead. Indeed L. C. tells us that he did die -
of starvation and on__a_ British vessel. That suggests he was
dead at the time of the will writing, but the home folks had not
yet learned of it.

This is one of those frequent strange situations where
a4 series of events that sound like old wives’ tales are actually
later shown to be true.

One more resolution: There is a spare William in the
Georgia Northeast where William’s brothers George, Elijah, and
Turner came to live. Some time ago I suggested that we look at
the possibility that brother William came with them - since we
could never find what happened to William. I retract that
suggestion. The spare William in northeast Georgia was some

other William - identity still to be discovered.

Whadyathink of them apples?
Lou

.

,Agn%?i)ﬁetsy: Gwen, Jim, Meqg, Eunie V. wréz?zy?
7 @ of |
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MORE JESSE % JAMES
FILE: \MMJI\CHRISDOC\ JESS0815 8/15/33

In mine of B8/3/793, to Agnes, Retsy, Jim, Meg I proposed
that the Jesse whao stood in line behind James in the 1803
Lattery registration was the son or brother of James — of
importance not only per se but also as a possible clue to the
parentage of the elusive James.

Agnes has responded, 8/10/93, with 6 possibilities and
non-possibilities for. this Jesse (with copies only too Jim, and
Bruce who I believe is not interested in this Jesse/James and

cannot  contribute so I have not included him).,  Analysis of her
6 causes me to retract some of my previous constructions, (not
including those in my 8/3/93). I don’t know to what degree

youall are interested in this tedious and complex praoblem but if
you have any ideas on the subject(s), let’s have them.

I take Agnes 6 one by one.

43 °

1. Probably not the Jesse b. befare te Thomas sil and

Rebecca. We don’t know what happened to him. He may have

married and had a Jesse (that is: we don’t know that he didn’t.)
I concur that he is a very unlikely possibility for our

Jesse/James.

2. Frobably not Jesse, s/o Drury & Lucretia Williams, who
m. Mary ©Greenwood before 1800 and left will 13 0Oct 1836,
Edgefield, SC proved 31 Jul 1839. He did have sons Jesse &
James. Could  these hbhave been born long before 1800 and made

their way to GA?

I don’t have any of the children of those mg. If any
of you can supply them I'd appreciate having them as I've now at
last admitted Drury®lucretia into the family, Drury s/o James &
Ann Macon.

These two, Jesse & _James might be the James % Jesse of
Elbert in 1803 that we’re locking for — but James died before
1780 as he was not in his father’s will. So that knocks cut
these as brothers standing in the 1803 Elbert line. B

But it still allows this Jesse to be there behind a
distant relative James. But I'm very reluctant to have a Jesse
born  in  Goochland, moving with his  father to NG, marrying
somewhere before 1800, and dying in Edgefield, SC in 1839 — I'™m
reluctant +to have bhim, married, in the 1803 Elbert registration,
and winning land in Baldwin in the 1807 Lottery. That would
have him 1living in Elbert by 1802 and to at least 1807, winning
land in BRaldwin and then sometime scoocting back to SC to die in

1839 It’'s a possible but unlikely scenariao - especially
distressing since we have no other evidence that this Jesse was
ever in Elbert, 1802-1807. (But that's distressing no matter

who the 1802/1807 Jesse was.)
Much depends on whether he can be found in Baldwin.
I concur that this Jesse is an unlikely candidate.



3. Agnes’ # 3 makes me reconsider one of my previous
assignments. # 3 is: Probably not the Jesse s/o Allen &
Margaret Christian who mention him and his children James %
William in their 1836 will Madison, AL. This Jesse may have
been the one who m. Mary Harrow/Harvon 27 Mar 1813, Madison, AL.

e T  y T ¢+ T

First of all to corvect my much earlier construction
that the Jesse who m. Harrvrow 1813, Madiscon, AL was Jesse George
s/ Turner, b. 1782 Goochland. (That was my basis for rejecting
him as the 1803 registrant — I said the registrant was married
and Jesse George was not m. till 1813). I now hold that the
spouse of Harrow was not Jesse George - IF CFC VI, 429 is
accurate as naming the spouse Jesse. As stated in my 8/3 1
have nowhere any designation of Jesse George, s/o Turner, as
anything but Jesse George or Jesse G., never as plain Jesse.

NOTE: I withdraw that "npever". There are two such
cases: deed 10 Apr 1805 Turner to [plainl Jesse
and [plainl]l Jesse witness to father’s deed Elbert
19 Jul 1803, I haven’t seen the actual deeds -
maybe they do say Jesse Gecorge or Jesse G.
Agnes, as author of CFC VI,429 will have to certify that the
1813 mg. was not recorded as Jesse G. or Jesse George. (I doubt
that she would write Jesse if the record showed Jesse George.)

Second to draw back and hesitate from my (and others’)
construction that Jesse George, s/0 Turner was the Jessie {I.
Christian of the 1820 Hickman, TN. Jesse George was bapt. 17
Dec 178:Z. The two Jesse’s of the censuses were born 1776-1794
and 1781-1730, both consistent with a 1782 birth. And the
spouse incidentally was born 1781-1790 and 1776-1794, both
consistent at  1781-1790. But the first child, a dau., of the
1820, Hickman, was born 1796-1805; two females 1806-1810, one
female 1811-1820; then 3 sons 1811-1820.

The only cone of these in the 1830, Monroe, is the male
b. 1816-1820, evidently one of the 3 sons 1811-1820 of the 1820
Hickman. Then there are 3 more kids b, 1821-1825 and 1826-1830.

That means all of the children of 1820, b. 1796-1820
except the wone son were gone by 1830. That's a slew aof early
mgs or deaths. Probing further: there were 4 in 1830 Hickman
barn  1811-1820, Make that 1811,1813,1815,1817 at the earliest.
If they didn't die that would make marriages at 15 and 13 for
boys!

CONCLUSIONS:
1. Jesse George, s/o Turner, was not the Jesse who m.
Harrow, Madison, Al, 1813.
2. Jessie 5 of 1820 Hickman was not Jesse G. of 1830
Monroe, MS.
3. Jesse #GH. of 1830 Monroe was Jesse Gearge, s/o Turner.

Froof: Deed Madison, GA 16 Jun 1823 Jesse G. Christian of
Mcnroe, MS te Charles W. Chis brol of Elbert, 94 acres in
Madison on Broad E. —-showing him in Monroe by 1823 and casting
further doubt that he was the Jessie G. of Hickman, TN in 1820.

e T T 1T 111 —_— o e o e S v e e s e e
it -3 === == =m=m== = = ==




Finally end of my previous misconstructions and back to

Agnes #3. The Jesse of the 1803 registration was not the Jesse
who m. Harvrow in 1813 because the 1803 Jesse was married.

For the Jesse s/o Allen & Margaret we lack any
connection to a James, his companion in line However CFC VI,
429 has this Jesse b. 1B01-1810 so he'’s definitely not the
registrant - so that throws him OUT.

4. Frobably not the Jesse Christian b. 1781-90 GA, moved
before 1815 to Hickman TN, then about 1820 to Monroe,MS, then
after 1831 +to Tishomingo, MS, later to Greene, AR. He m. Nancy
Higginbottom before 1815.

I know nothing about Tishomingo or Greene or Nancy
Higginbottom, and I wish somebody would fill me in so I could
deal more intelligently with this problem. In # 3 I gave my
opinion that the 1820 and 1830 fellows were not the same man.

S. Agnes rules out C(and I do too) any Jesse’s or Jesse
Geaorge’s born too late for the 1803 registrant, i.e. b. after
1782.

6. Agnes most 1likely of her candidates: Jesse (parents
unknown) whose son Elijah L. Christian was b. 28 Jul 1794,
Westover, Charles City; d. about 1848 in GA; m. (1> in VA
Rebecca Ceoleman. This info in 1964 letter Elsie Simmers to
McClahanan. This Jesse would have been b. about 1774 making him
eligible in 1803 [but no connection with Jamesl.

(Incidentally I have been searching for years for this
Elijah L. Christian who was married 3 times, ocne to Rebecca
Coleman.) FLEASE TELL ME MORE! Pending that 1’11 hold this
Jesse as a possibility for the 1803 registrant, even lacking a
James connection.

Hope you've been able to put up with all this.
What do you think?

LOu

Agnes, Betsy, Jim, Meg




LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(512)-980-7440

17 AUG 1933

VIRGINIA GUZZI
1212 TRINITY DRIVE
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314

«.Dear Ginny -
sews Yyours of 8/12/93 ...

You have done an admivrable and very commendable job of
digging up records that most Christian genealogists, and
certainly I, never knew existed or were available. You ask that
I look at what you report and see if I have any infoarmation that
your  Charles was s/a John s/0 Charles [srl. 1 will here reply
to the clause after the "“"and”". Alsa I would like to participate
in the rest of your investigation; at least to the extent of
incorpovrating it in ouwr work on the descendants of Thomas the

immigrant. To do that I will need more detail and bibliocgraphic
identification of the records you cite.

But for naw sticking to the John/John/Charles
question. Meanwhile I wish you would send to Agnes Fearlman the

letter and 7 page report that you sent me, as I will want to
discuss it with her.

In a previous letter 1 described the roles and
relations of the John/John/Charles generations, especially in
their activities in the famous 70-year litigation aver the 3926
S acres. I have written uwup the complete history of that
litigation including identifying most of the participants.

The first John was b. before 1703 +to Charles sr &
Elizabeth Hunt. The will of John Hunt, 30 Jan 1727, establishes
that his daughter Elizabeth was the [dec’d] wife of Charles
Christian [sr]l and that John Christian, the exec, was his
grandscon. He m. (1) Sarah Uk about 1729 and had your John say
1730, Charles say 1732, and Mary 8 Oct 1735 born in New kKent.
It is her birth record in Douglas Register as daughter of John &

Sarah that establishes the relationship. He m. (2) Susannah
Browne about 1745 and had that slew of kids, Capt. Henry to
William Browne. He died before Jun 1767 when his executor was

sued by ~Charles sr. Widow Susannah "returned the praofits" for
the orphans starting 1768.

It was this John [srl, along with James Christian and a
William Browne, who, 10 Sep 1735, patented the famous 3926 acres
on  Rocky PRun in then Albemarle which started the litigation.



His sons John L[jrl and Charles petitioned for forfeiture of the
3926, 29 Apr 1774, the patentees John and James having died, and
after satisfying the interests of William Browne, held
possession of the 3926 and began selling off portions to
relatives and others. The litigation identifies the John LCjrl
and Charles, the petitioners, as sons of Jobn [srl the
patentee. Jahn [Jjrl is he identified in Lamb as "John of New
Fent" m. Elizabeth Collier.

Sa much  for proving that Charles was s/o John s/o
Charles.

Now equating this Charles, s/o Jobn, as your "Froud"
Charles is what your research aims t demonstrate.
Incidentally, the petitioner Charles withdrew from interest in
the litigation (I farget just bhow, i.e. how he sald out his
interest) and appears in it largely as a witness to the later
wrangles. Berry and I concluded that he died after 1804 - you
have him d. 1808 - and that’s one of the several things in your
analysis that I’'d 1like to explore with you in the actual
documents with the help of Agnes.

Berry and I (mostly Berry) had identified his mg with
FRebecca Terrell, bond 3 Jun 1772, Charles City and were working
on a possible mg of somebody to Turner Scuthall when Brry
died. That Charles had married somebody (e.g. your Mary Vaughn?
before or after the mg to Rebecca Terrell had not occurred to us
(or at least to meld.

So that’s where we stand: I can prove, as above, that

MY Charles was descended as you describe for YOUR  Proud
Charles. And I hope that when you and I get down to the
specific details of your analysis, I will be able to accept your

equating of my Charles and yours.

If you accept ocur help in that (I'm volunteering Aanes
L 1’11 start asking you questions about the actual documents
of your analysis. It might involve a 1ot of correspondence and
a lot of copying.

By the way, you can see that I'm inclined to be an

advocate of  your position, not an adversary. BRen Weisiger is a
very competent genealogist with a large stock of published as
well as unpublished work. If procf is needed I7d accept his.

If, lacking proof; hunches are needed I'd be inclined to accept
his.

In anticipation: Jjust one quick thing — where did you
get "before 1765" for the death of John?

Congratulations on your accomplishment -

And good luck ! -

LOU KOENIG
Agnes



LOUIS KOENIG 26890 SHERWOOD FOREST SAN ANTONID TX 78258
(2100 -380-7440

18 AUG 1993

AGNES FEARLMAN
2001 N. WESTWOOD AVE.
SANTA ANA, CA 32706

. Dear Agnes -
.« Queries re CFC Jul 1981 p 430 ...

1. Charles Hunt Christian d. before Sep 1830, date of
father’s will. Where did you get Limestone Co.?

2. I have half-a-dozen or more Charles Hunt Christians,
none m. Sarah  Hargrove. Lecnora Ellen Jones has him m. an
Eliza. Where did you get Sarah Hargrove™

3. Lecnora Ellen Jones in her 1917 my "Jones Compilation®
has Martha Malinda b. 14 Feb 1810, but in her DAR Appl. # B736&1
she has 4 Feb 1810. I retain both as she’s the original source.

4. Where did you get the mg date and place for Lucy
Elizabeth?

Se McMillan bhas 2 1%'s — in Lucy Patterson Moore?s will and
in her deed to him Wilcox Bk D p 194-5, and in sheriff’s sale Bk
I p 312,

Just been hashing over some stuff with Gwen Gentry-—

0



Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 Northh Westwood Avenue, Santa na, California 92706

ﬂagudt 28, 1993

. Lowis Koenig
L6590 Sterwood Foresl Dnive
San Anlonio, Texas 78258

2xan Low:

of Chankes (of 1783 will). Tt's preal lo have thal malien seltld!

Thanks, too, for mentioning that 9 had faibd t send copis of mey last comespondence. to Meg and.
Betsy—truly an suersight that I haue sectified todag. ™

Re your noles of Augusl 15 regarding fesse and James:

7. ﬂmWWmWﬂﬁbW"Wﬁw"MmmmM In
W@M%Wm,ﬂwwﬁw&m@mmﬂmt&ﬂm,m,
and Co., Nortt Canolina, proups who could fit this man. Rr McQlanahan—
Prom abstracts of Mae Wilson Mclee, Monlgomeny Co. Tan Lisk of T780-178.2:

Jesse Cloistian, invalid 100 acres

Nicholas Christian 1000 acres, 1 slave

Chnistophen Chnistian Jrwentony 1450 acres, § slaves
WM%&WWWWBOOW(*#O9?)M&&.Z&U?W70M7773,
W@MMWWMW%WWWW J J
/Vic/zo[wmtﬁemo{7ﬁoma&%&a&bno/t& County, Virginia, property, bul thal's
anolten search!

2. fecording to the 13 Oclober 1836 will Jesse Cloistian, proved 31 by 1839 in
MM,WM%MWW(WM)MW,W@W%W&&M
moved lo Soult Caroling. ﬂMW&wmw&ée@M@wWW
3. }m&,mq{ﬂ&nmd/ﬂmymwmnmmWOO-NiOwMW&emmM

lo tave mavied Mary HarowlHamon 27 Marck 1813 in Madson Gs., Alabama. The one who

@ 100% Recycled Paper



0. Lowis Koenig Page 2 August 28, 1993

4. Jdo have more informalion aboul the fase §. Choistian who moued to Hickman Cs.,
Tennessee, 1815 and was mavied to Nancy Higginkotham. ﬂ/mmmm&,mo{
the 1750-17 O&wtépwwdé&coahfm&emt&{dﬁwq/}oﬁna# Cluistian, born 1790-1500,
who appears as #ead of household in 1830 Hickman Cs. Censuas. M. Genewa L. Chnistian is
descended from this J.WWW&WWW@M(MWG
brother). Reci ' on neceived pom Ms. Geneva L. Christian guoling A H:
ele., and 1840, 1850, and 1860 census records. Mp. Chnistian indicaled that ben anceston, H.
Clristian who died in 1849, was related to the ). G. Cloistian bovn aboul T814-5. This man i
identifed as the son G. Christian and N Higgenbollom, "bolh, nalive of Georgia, who
a&oué/?.ZO,wéma/eowc&kdaﬁmgm&(dm. /cho;.moaed«uilf/zéﬁoﬁxm@b%aﬁomingo&.,
Massissippi, then lo Greene Cs., Frbansas (the parl thal i now Quaighead Gs.) in 1837. Nancy
died ca. 1841, ]. G. mamied ot the old homeplace’ in 1844, Susan Mackey, born ca. 18.2.2, and
when a child came with her bothen, llias, to McNaing s, Tennessee, then to frkansas . . "

ﬂmidlmaécaﬁ(uo&mbw MG.WMWW3OMWM,M&W,W
wczppmnd?cﬁ'edmﬁodf&ﬂwz/amtéma{cm eardien. Tbe hisionies, which J am inclined
att&a&mao/tﬁewﬂmmc&mdto&c&awtéattﬁwumwww J/eamtooyowy
wm&wm&ﬁzmqmwﬁmmmﬁ%mwﬁmmwm
&Wmﬁ27MMJ.ManW&JWGMWWW

ﬂ/yowuca/[, MWW%&W,MG7WJMW#W(W}WWW@
WMWWO//MM,M@WJ&MMM%M

A , J nour submil that the #4 cbove was the sub Chlristian and that 4e
m Uhe losl son named fsse George MWWM@%7WWMMMJ7¢W (Payne)
neviewding the noles J cannol find any substantialion for such a conclusion. Tbe nole was pom a
mM@(ﬂWW)ZM&W'&ﬂaM:fW. J am today whiling again to Geneva
1990. J will bL you dnow the resulls.

ﬂnt&mwzdm,étm&mwﬁdyoww?

cc: Lelsy, fim, Meg,
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HAgnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 Nortly Westwood Avenue, Santa AAna, California 92706

Augusl 29, 1993

. Lowis Koenig
26590 Sherwood Foresl Dive
San Anlonio, Texas 78.25%

Dearn Low:
@%W%WMQW&W@“WMW":

an aboul ﬁw

WG/MWA@W

ﬂcﬁd/zauoa&m the Wo{@émw&&m(7md)%¢&an3ﬁuwﬂ72
m@ém&ty% d&oazft&m W&nﬂ wwtol‘o’l/wymﬂ

c&mma&da&w&»otéw/acm hpwsmo/¢7 %u&anmng%cﬁm&o/ﬁwﬁ:o«d

agree wilh c&awoaon and that can be that will or
agree wich youn of neage and. hope. thal somelhing can be fouund prove

Sincerely,

/
'/
[ .

@ 100% Recycled Poper
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Agnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa Ana, California 92706

ﬂuyaot 30, 1993

L6590 Stherwood Forest Dive
San Anlonic, Texas 78258

2ean Low:
In reaponse to youn gueslions of Augusl 18 2 CFC, Juby 1981, p. 430:
Rlthough a number of comespondents contribuled to my information aboul the families of George

%w&a»gi@ém&@ J have enclosed photocopies pages 150-151 on the chance that
db nol hauve ben book. 9wd;6mﬁméooé,dbn'tyow;/ 7o

Stacy abso spelled McMillan with two “Cs." My spelling may have been a misprink.

ﬂ&ﬂéau&wxdm&&d&/mw&bmd&)yow&cﬁu,ﬂmmgagdm mpamw aesearch on

J am also enclosing pholocopy ﬁwpayw9?md’99d¢@(sotno&tomycommcn&d&a¢
W@éa&s&m,ma/7mm:/ndﬂwmw)mm J badn't noliced this when J wnole
myo&mméwq/ﬂw.za

Sincerely,
/ ) 7

/
\

@ 100% Recycled Paper



.}(fgncs 3. Pearlman, 2001 WNortly Westwood Avenue, Santa AAna, California 92706

August 28, 1993

M. Vinginia Winslll Guggi
1212 Trinity Dnive
Abrandhia, Virginia 22314

D Gy

9M4mdmupmuﬁom&w(wm %M@W&WW&)W
on Augusl T7. J concun with fim in the obsewalions he made there.

(’Umcgﬁn)@fm&ém,mdﬂ/wpcmm&l[&ca&émmp@mmmwm}m%m
Clantes wbo mavied Rebecca Ternedl (M3MW2)MM%M,?/W.
ﬂnWMWW%W'aWWMWWMWW,ﬂm
WM&MMMWWW nota&bma&outt/w’ym«gﬁn@m&/' .?mu«dny«
C&mm%&cﬁw&ﬁﬂﬂwm@/ﬁpﬂoxw&fd%yox.

Sincerely,

/."’
S -7
: ’ s ad
. /?.i‘:ltb
v ,
L2

(% 100% Rocycled Paper



FILE: \MM\CHR IS\ AGNO8ZES
James of the 1830 "Melton"

FPresenting a further argument that the "Melton" of 1830
Newton misenumerated has with him his parents James & Lucy, ages
&0/70 & 70/80.

In the 1821 Lottery from Elbert James Christian sr had
2 draws and James E3. had one. I have taken those as James and
his son James G., the sy being strictly unnecessary but added by
the enumerator to distinguish from James 3.

Feviewing a '"Research Summary" by Ted Brooke, undated,
light dawned. The item also given in the Archer Facket where 1
had marked it as uncertain. The item, 1832 Gold bhas James
Christian sr; Newton, drawing Sec 1 Dist 11 Lot 1233 (which
Archer has in Lumpkin or Union — but Meg has the maps defining
the counties that I defer here).

The dawn: the 1832 Gold James sr is our James the
elusive. Allowing me to equate the 60/70 in the "Melton" 1830
household as  James, the 70/80 as Lucy and the "Melton" as
Milton, the male 20/30, s/0 James & Lucy. Places James!’
residency in Newton and death after the Feb-Jun 1832
registraticn period.

This alsc argues against the concept that "Melton" is
s5/0 Pressley.

Lou 8/25/93
Doc Chron James

Agnes, Betsy, Jim, Meg



DBCUHENTARY CHRONDLOGY James Christian m, Lucy Bradley 25-Aug-93

DATE

FILE JARES.HK! ROHS

1760

1760a
1780700/00
178071783
178071784
1787/07/04
1789

1750
1794/22/07
1795
1795/1802
1797/02/07
1799/01/21
1802/07/05
1803

18032
1803/04/28
1803/09/05
1804/02/00
1805
1805/04/01
1805/07/00
1806
1806/08/04
1807/1809
1807/02/19
1807/06/01
1808

1808
1808/01/06
1808/12/05
1809/04/03
1809/10/02
1810/07/02
1811
1811/07/19
1811/12/18
1812/06/10
1812/06/10a
1812/09/09
1812/09/09a
1814/08/12
1815
1818/01/17
1820/06
1822/03/05
1823/06/27
1823/09/10
1824/09/17

LOCATION
hie

mmmmMm mm

mmMmmMmMmmMmmMmmMmmMmMmm

mmMmmMmmMmMmMmMmmMmMmmMmMmMmmMm

mmmmMmmmMmmMmm

ACTION

67 COLUHNS: A TO E E = Elbert; F = Franklin; H =Hadison; N=Newton

Jases Christian born hereabouts. Haybe.

About, Lucy Bradley born

Jages Christian earries Lucy Bradley hereabouts, Haybe.

Hilliaa B. born

Pressley born

Or 1788. Isaac born

Elizabeth born.

To 18007 dau2 born (H. Robt. C.0glesby?)

Buys 204 acres, W. Doves Creek, from Hiddleton Hoods. Lives there.

Elbert Tax list (1794-18067) 204 ac. Doves Creek 7 negroes

About. Jases 6. born.

vit sale Coulter to Greenwood land on Doves Creek

extr vill Hilliaa Bradley, his f-i-l.

Jages Christian Esq. on Land Court

2 blank draws, 1805 lottery Serial & 402 (Jessee was 403)

About. Elijah Hillis sr born

Jas. J. P. vit deed Webb of E. to Hooper of F. Land Nails Creek

Jages, Esq., on Land Court

Japes Christian, guardian of George Stovall

vill He. Bradley prob., James extr. Lucy Christian heir

James, Esq. on Land Court Panel

guardian of George Stovall, Hilliam Bradley Security

George Stovall debtor to James Christian, guardian

Japes, Esq. on Land Court

Hilton born.

Buys 300 acres, Doves Creek, fros Hiddleton Hoods, adj. 204 acres res.

On Land Court: Robert B, Christian esq. & J. P. Christian

on Grand Jury

Elbert Tax List (1794-1806?) 350 ac. Doves Creek. 7 negroes

James, Esq. on Land Court

Jages, Esq., on Land Court

On Land Court; Robert B, Christian & Jas. Christian

James, Esq. on Land Court

Janes, Esq., on Land Court

on grand jury

wit as J.P. deed Gabriel to Rufus land on Doves Creek

vit as J.P. Isaac to Ha. B, also wit Milly's release. Falling Creek

Jas. J.P. & John Christian vit deed Reagan of E to Dobbs of Franklin
Land on Hunters Creek

Fr deed Hubbard, Elb. to Drury Christian, Elb., wit Jas. J.P. & Reuben
Land on Nails Creek

sells 150 acres to Robt. C. Oglesby (not termed J.P.) Doves Creek

Elbert Tax digest Capt. Carter's Dist. Also as exec. Hn. Bradley

Jases Christian (no J.P.) appraiser estate of Ha. T. Cook

1820 census, vith Lucy, 4 males, 2 females, 9 slaves, 9 agric.

vit as J,P deed Pressley to Isaac falling Creek

extr with John Broun of will of John 5trathas

wit vill of Eliz. Bond

PofA fros Pressley of Alabama - for James SR

OCA
REF.

41
41
4
4
4l

1,22
38
4
23
12
2%
39
4
32
25
20
13
44
21
16
2%
41

2
3
12
37
27
28
3%
29
30
12

5

6
2

KL

7
43
17
40

8
15
14

3,9



DOCUMENTARY CHRONOLOGY James Christian m. Lucy Bradley  25-Aug-93

DATE

1824/12/29
1826

1B26
1826/02/18
1826/03
1826/03/17
1830
1830/06/01
183071840
1B32/02
1832/1840
1833/11/00

LOCATION

hin

E £

N

£ E

£ E

E

£ £

£
N
N
N
]
N
N

land

ACTION DCA

REF.

wit not as J.P deed Reuben to Lindsay Johnson 10
Hent to Newton County 42
Sells to Thomas Burton 150 acres Doves Creek 43
sells Thos. Burton 422 1/2 acres, Doves Creek, Lucy relinquishes 11,4

bond of Pressley & Jases Christian as bond for John R. Hilhite as gdn. 19
Sheriff sold 422 1/2 acres Doves Creek, suit vs Jases, Ha., B. at al 4,11
Elbert lawsuit vs. Jages Christian & John Brown, extrs of John Stratham 18
Census, probably in household vith °Helton®

Lucy died

Feb-Jun Jages sr registers for GOLD, drew Sec 1, Dist 11,Lot 1239 94
Jages died

Jas, Christian adj'r to Elijah Christian’s “old place” on Lamars Creek 31

OTE: Children and births from Agnes & Betsy



LOUIS KOENIG 26830 SHERWODD FOREST SAN ANTONIO TX 78258
(3512)~-980~-7440

24 AUG 1993

VIRGINIA GUZZI
1212 TRINITY DRIVE
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314

.Dear Ginny -
coe yours of 8/12/93 adain ....

I have been digging wobA [= without benefit of Agnesl
into the data you supplied.

1. Can you send me Xeroxes of the deeds involving the

Charles Christian lands? — as follows if I read correctly:

2 deeds 22 Jul 1796 [ from your description I
don’t understand the transactionl

Court order dividing Charles UChristian’s lands
among his children

Deeds of the children selling their inheritances
Nay 1810- Sep 1812

2 I have been digging into the relatiocnships provided by
Febezcca Hunt Christian, p. 5 of your 9 Aug 1933 pages. First re
a naming after a "Hunt Christian —— possibly an uncle —— who was
the father of Dr. Christian". Farther down the page you cite
him as “cousin once removed". There are numerous Christians in
my records with middle name Hunt — it comes from Elizabeth Hunt
w/n Charles Christian sr. There are none in my records ever

referred to as simply Hunt Christian. Those with births before
1780 [chosen as likely for an unclel are: Turner Hunt Christian
s/ Charles jr & Elizabeth Hunt, and John Hunt Christian.
Neither of these is the father of a Dr. Christian. My records
for a Dr. Christian b. before 1800 show several but none with a
father having a Hunt in his name.

Naow you may take that statement of Rebecca Hunt
Christian to daughter Florence (1) as an error  or  (2) as
referring to an uncle Hunt npot a Hunt Christian - or you may

want to pursue it to substantiate it. All I'm saying is that my
records do not show such a relationship.
Maybe the first thing to do is to tell us if the "Dr.

Christian" of your statement has more to his name. It would
appear, strictly, that you or she is referring to some known Dr.
Christian, else the statement should have read a

"Dr.Christian".



. Before I tackle the next relationship maybe 1'd better
tackle the relationship of your Eebecca Hunt Christian source

hersel f. Nothing elsewhere in your writeup that I can find has
a FRebecca Hunt Christian. There is a Rebecca Hunt Southall
(with no menticon of a dau Flarence). Did you possibly mean to

say Rebecca Hunt Southall told her dau Florence?

One other place where you have misapplied the Christian
is on p. 4 where you have "Turner Christian and his wife
Polley/Mary" selling to Hamlin Wilcox in 1811, I think you
meant Turner Southall. I wish you'd confirm that promptly so 1
can get it off my mind.

(There was a Turner [Huntl Christian (mentioned above
in # 1) with wife Mary but he died in NI in 1781).

3. For the cousin or .aunt Betsy Diuguid I have already
referred you to Bess Thompson. Her sister, my colleague,
Virginia kKaoos, 33989 Tangent Dr., Tangent, OR 97389 is also
knowledgeable. I'm leaving that avenue for you to explore with
them.

4. The Letitia connection is endemic in Christian
genealagy. Everybody wants to cite a connection with Fresident
Tyler, no matter how remote — and that with your (or my) Charles
Chrigtian is as remote as  the Antipodes. So remote  and
peripheral that I don’t even know if it’s worth my reciting but
here goes: Your Charles was s/a John m. (1) Sarah. Charles’
brother was John m Mildred Collier whose sister was Elizabeth
Collier. Elizabeth m. Wm. Christian jr and had Robert sr who
had Letitia. That?s about as remote as the smile was from the
Cheshire cat. Incidentally, contrary to what you say, this
relationship does not involve the mg of youwr Charles to Rebecca
Terrell.

I don’t know  just which Mary d/o which FRebecca
President Tyler called his cousin. Yow’ll have to clarify those
people for us.

S. My records do not have any Taylor or Barvett that fit.

1711 keep working, with your help -

Be sure to include Agnes in your correspondence. She
is much more knowledgeable than I and has much deeper data
sSaUrces.

L.0ou

Agnes



&

4

ddgnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood Avenue, Santa séna, California 92706

Septemben 7, 1993

26890 Sterwood Porest Diive
San Anlonio, Texas 78258

2ean Low:

7&@ué¢w{o¢téeac£&&ondcommwaon/mmo/tﬁc 1830 "Mellon.” I concur wilh almost all
WW?WWW w%ctéwﬂami&téoﬁtéwm
%%q/%ﬁon 9/Mnmbm&m%mo/ﬂalmad.&w¢t&n&m
7 aoﬁm-o{-&ﬁ"&a&y@.&wy 7&@&%%&%@%&&40{@%@”
WW&WWMWC‘OMW ‘m. O/Mem“mmntwuﬂ
ad easi mmmpmmmm¢mwmpm There s ancthen

V4

cc: Leloy, fJim, Meg - ("v

@ 100% Recyclod Paper



HAgnes 3. Pearlman, 2001 North Westwood AAvenue, Santa oéna, California 92706

September 14, 1993

. Lowis Koenig
26590 Sterwood Poresl Dnive
San Anlonio, Texas 78258

Dear Low:

ﬂMougﬁt mqﬁtééatomcopyo{tﬁeédwﬂfuwwwd wm&md‘am b you

J&u&you,

newr ideas aboul the Thomas Christian &#Md@xmty,?/mgaw,
md/mﬁmtéemol&:a:;/ 0{

Sincercdy,

W

@ 100% Recycled Paper
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